

Frances Perkins papers4079571

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 13, 2025. Description is written in: English. Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153 Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

Table of Contents

Summary Information	. 4
Biographical / Historical	4
Summary	
Arrangement	5
Administrative Information	
Related Materials	8
Controlled Access Headings	. 8
Collection Inventory	
Part I: Cataloged correspondenceLetters to Frances Perkins	10
Part II: Correspondence files, UncatalogedLetters to Frances Perkins	
Part III: Cataloged CorrespondenceLetters from Frances Perkins	224
Part IV: Cataloged CorrespondenceLetters from F. PerkinsTyped Letters and Typed Letters	
Signed (t.l. and t.l.s)	228
Part V: Uncataloged CorrespondenceLetters from F. PerkinsCarbons	228
Part VI: Cataloged Documents	229
Part VII: Speeches and Articles	229
Part VIII: Franklin Delano RooseveltLetters, Memos, and Documents	
Part IX: Desk Calendars	313
Part X: Frances PerkinsMiscellaneous Documents	313
Part XI: The Roosevelt I KnewManuscript	313
Part XII: Subject Files	313
Part XIII	318
Oversized	323
Coggeshall Additions	323
Cataloged Manuscripts and Documents	323
Correspondence	323
Speeches and Articles	331
Franklin Delano Roosevelt	390
The Al Smith I Knew	390
Subject File	391
Colleges and Universities	391
Personal (Frances Perkins)	391
Photographs	392

Printed Materials and Audiotapes	392
Address Cards	392
Perkins Papers Available on Microfilm (Parts I-V, VIII)	393
Part I: Cataloged CorrespondenceLetters to Perkins from:	393
Part II: Uncataloged CorrespondenceLetters to Perkins from:	393
Part III: Cataloged CorrespondenceLetters from Perkins to:	393
Part IV: Cataloged Correspondence (t.l. and t.l.s.)Letters from Perkins to:	393
Part V: Uncataloged Correspondence (Carbons)Letters from Perkins to:	394
Part VIII: Franklin Delano Roosevelt	394
Errata List for Microfilm	394

Summary Information

Repository:	Rare Book and Manuscript Library	
Creator:	Perkins, Frances, 1880-1965	
Title:	Frances Perkins papers	
ID:	4079571	
ID:	MS#0989	
Date [inclusive]:	1895-1965	
Physical Description:	71 linear feet 172 boxes and one oversized box	
Language of the Material:	English .	

Preferred Citation

Identification of specific item; Date (if known); Frances Perkins papers; Box and Folder; Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Columbia University Library.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

Government official for New York State and the federal government, including Industrial Commissioner of the State of New York, 1929-1932, and United States Secretary of Labor, 1933-1945.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Summary

Correspondence, manuscripts, notes, drafts of speeches, appointment books, subject files, documents, photographs, memorabilia and printed materials. There are notes from her lectures on Sociology at Adelphi College in 1911-1912; papers from 1912-1932, when Perkins served

on the Commission for Safety and on the Industrial Commission of New York State; the main body of the material is from the period of her cabinet office, 1933-1945; and some items from her days on the Civil Service Commission, 1946-1953. Also included are personal and family papers.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Summary

Major correspondents in this collection are: Grace Abbott; Arthur J. Altmeyer; Robert T. Amis; Clara M. Beyer; Maty W. Dewson; James A. Farley; Felix Frankfurter; Warner W. Gardner; Carter Goodrich; William Green; Sidney Hillman; Albert Ford Hinrichs; Cordell Hull; Harold Ickes; Hugh S. Johnson; Paul Kellogg; Mary LaDame; Herbert H. Lehman; Katharine F. Lenroot; John L. Lewis; Isador Lubin; Daniel W. McCormack; Frank W. Persons; Gerard D. Reilly; Eleanor Roosevelt; Franklin Delano Roosevelt; John R. Steelman; Lillian Wald; Henry A. Wallace; L. Metcalf Walling; Leo Wolman; and Mary E. Woolley.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

Selected materials cataloged; remainder arranged. Box 1-30: Cataloged & uncataloged correspondence; Box 31-41: Documents; Box 42-59: Speeches & articles; Box 60-63: FDR - Letters, memos& documents; Box 64-65: Desk calendars, 1931-1946; Box 66: Misc. documents, 1919-1933; Box 67-69: THE ROOSEVELT I KNEW, manuscripts; Box 70-93: Subject files; Box 94-99: Clippings; Box 100-101: Photographs; Box 102: Scrapbooks; Box 103: Telegrams, etc.; Box 104: Biographical materials; Box 105: Pamphlets, etc. COGGESHALL ADDITION: Box 106-106C: Cataloged correspondence; Box 107: Cataloged manuscripts & documents; Box 108-118B: Uncataloged correspondence; Box 119-133: Speeches & articles; Box 134: Unidentified manuscripts; Box 135: FDR; Box 136-137: THE AL SMITH I KNEW; Box 138-139: Subject files; Box 140-141: Colleges & universities; Box 142-148: Personal materials; Box 149-150A: Photographs; Box 151-161: Printed materials & audio tapes; Box 162: Address cards; Box 163: Books, Clippings and Scrapbook re: Frances Perkins; Flatbox 668, Oversize folder: Photographs & drawings by Frances Perkins

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

The Coggeshall addition must be checked in addition to the main sequence

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153 Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

Revision Description

Restriction on family papers removed KWS EAD document created by CCR. names added to series II. kws 2018-07-11 2020-12-04 2024-06-28

Restrictions on Access

This collection is located on-site.

Restrictions on Access

This collection has no restrictions.

Alternate Form Available

Parts I-V, VIII are also available on microfilm.

Terms Governing Use and Reproduction

Reproductions may be made for research purposes. The RBML maintains ownership of the physical material only. Copyright remains with the creator and his/her heirs. The responsibility to secure copyright permission rests with the patron.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Papers: Source of acquisition--Perkins, Frances & Susanna Coggeshall. Method of acquisition--Gift.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Papers: Source of acquisition--Coggeshall, Susanna. Method of acquisition--Gift; Date of acquisition--11/17/1992. Accession number--M-92-11-17.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gift of Frances Perkins, 1955.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gift of Susanna Coggeshall, 1970-1983, 1985, 1988 & 1992.

Processing Information

Papers Entered in AMC 11/26/1990.

Processing Information

Papers Processed HR 02/16/1993.

Accruals

Materials may have been added to the collection since this finding aid was prepared. Contact rbml@columbia.edu for more information.

Conditions Governing Access

Some materials in this collection have been digitized and available: <u>Frances Perkins: The</u> <u>Woman Behind the New Deal</u> and <u>Digital Library Collection</u>

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Related Materials

Selected Related Material-- at Columbia

<u>Reminiscences of Frances Perkins, 1955</u>, Oral History Archives, Rare Book & Manuscript Library.

Selected Related Material-- at Columbia

<u>Reminiscences of Frances Perkins, 1955</u>, Columbia University Libraries' Digital Collections. This interview is a digitized version of the interview held by the Oral History Archives, Rare Book & Manuscript Library, and includes both audio files and the transcript.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- New Deal, 1933-1939
- Emigration and immigration
- Civil defense
- State governments -- Officials and employees
- World War, 1939-1945
- Women -- Political activity -- New York (State)
- Women -- Political activity -- United States
- Strikes and lockouts -- United States
- Labor unions
- Unemployment -- New York (State)
- World War, 1939-1945 -- Economic aspects -- United States
- Working class -- United States
- Civil defense -- United States
- New York (State) -- Economic conditions
- United States -- Economic conditions -- 1918-1945
- United States -- Economic policy -- 1933-1945
- United States -- Public welfare -- 20th century
- Accounts
- Addresses
- Announcements
- Annual reports
- Appointment books
- Articles
- Bibliographies

- Biographies (literary works)
- Budgets
- Calendars (documents)
- Visiting cards
- Carbon copies
- Card files
- Christmas cards
- Documents
- Drafts (documents)
- Drawings (visual works)
- Essays
- Fiction (general genre)
- Financial records
- Interviews
- Lecture notes
- Lectures
- Lists (document genres)
- Memorabilia
- Memorandums
- Mimeograph copies
- Microfilms
- minutes (administrative records)
- Notebooks
- Notes (documents)
- Obituaries
- Oral histories (literary works)
- Outlines (documents)
- Pamphlets
- Photographs
- Poems
- Press releases
- Proceedings (reports)
- Proofs (printed matter)
- Reports
- Scrapbooks
- Scripts (documents)
- Speeches (documents)
- Stats (copies)
- Stories (literature genre)
- Summaries
- Testimonies
- Cabinet officers
- Government executives
- Public officers
- Women government executives
- Women in civil service
- Women public officers

- Women social reformers
- Abbott, Grace, 1878-1939
- Wallace, Henry A (Henry Agard), 1888-1965
- Wald, Lillian D., 1867-1940
- Roosevelt, Franklin D (Franklin Delano), 1882-1945
- Roosevelt, Eleanor, 1884-1962
- Frankfurter, Felix, 1882-1965
- Goodrich, Carter, 1897-1971
- Green, William
- Hull, Cordell, 1871-1955
- Lehman, Herbert H (Herbert Henry), 1878-1963
- Wandersee, Winifred D
- United States. Department of Labor
- United States Civil Service Commission
- New York (State). Industrial Commission
- Democratic Party (U.S.)
- National Consumers' League
- Conference of Governors on Unemployment and Other Interstate Industrial Problems (Location of meeting: Albany, N.Y.). Date of meeting or treaty signing: (1931 :.)

Collection Inventory

Part I: Cataloged correspondence--Letters to Frances Perkins

Title/Description	Instances
Abbott, Grace	box 1
Adams, Franklin P.	box 1
Adams, K. C.	box 1
Addams, Jane	box 1
Adler, Cyrus	box 1
Aiken, George D.	box 1
Aime, Adah Hopkins	box 1
Albertson, Dean	box 1
Allen, Florence E.	box 1
Allen, Yorke	box 1
Altmeyer, Arthur J.	box 1
Amidon, Beulah	box 1
Amidon, Charles F.	box 1

Amis, Robert T.

Flances Perki	ns papers40/95/1
	box 1
Anderson, George J.	box 1
Anderson, John Z,	box 1
Andrews, Charles O.	box 1
Andrews, Elmer F.	box 1
Angell, Norman	box 1
Angle, Mrs. Aaron	box 1
Appleby, Paul H.	box 1
Arents, George Jr.	box 1
Arnold, Thurman	box 1
Astor, Waldorf	box 1
Astor, William	box 1
Axman, Clarence	box 1
Aydelotte, Frank	box 1
Bailey, Calvin Weston	box 1
Ball, Joseph H.	box 1
Bard, Ralph A.	box 1
Baruch, Bernard M.	box 1
Battle, George Gordon	box 1
Battle, Turner Westray	box 1
Bays, Fred	box 1
Beasley, John A.	box 1
Bell, Bernard Iddings	box 1
Bell, Daniel W.	box 1
Bellamy, Paul	box 1
Belmont, Eleanor Robson (Mrs. August)	box 1
Bergen, H.	box 1
Berle, Adolf Augustus, Jr.	box 1
Bernays, Edward L.	box 1
Berry, George L.	box 1
Beston, Henry and Elizabeth (Mrs. Henry)	box 1
Beveridge, Sir William	box 1

Bevin, Ernest	box 1
Bewley, William	box 1
Beye, Cudworth	box 1
Beyer, Clara M.	box 1
Beyer, Otto S.	box 1
Biddle, Francis	box 2
Bilbo, Theodore G.	box 2
Birmingham, L. W. Jr.	box 2
Bishop, William Lee	box 2
Black, Hugo L.	box 2
Black, J. L.	box 2
Bloch, Louis	box 2
Bondfield, Margaret G.	box 2
Bonham, R. P.	box 2
Bori, Lucrezia	box 2
Bow, Frank T.	box 2
Bowles, Chester	box 2
Brand, Charles J.	box 2
Brandeis, Louis D.	box 2
Breckinridge, Sophonisba Preston	box 2
Bridges, Harry	box 2
Brisbane, Arthur	box 2
Bruère, Henry	box 2
Bruère, Martha Bensley (Mrs. Robert W.)	box 2
Bruère, Robert W.	box 2
Buck, Solon J.	box 2
Buillet, André	box 2
Bullard, Ethel (Mrs. Arthur)	box 2
Bullitt, William G.	box 2
Burgess, W. Starling	box 2
Butler, Harold Beresford	box 2
Butler, Nicholas Murray	box 2

Bye, George T.	box 2	
Bynner, Witter	box 2	
Byrnes, James F.	box 2	
Caldwell, Robert J.	box 2	
Campbell, Daniel E.	box 2	
Campbell, Peter	box 2	
Cantor, Eddie	box 2	
Casey, Thomas E.	box 2	
Cashen, T. C.	box 2	
Catt, Carrie Chapman	box 2	
Celler, Emanuel	box 2	
Chamberlain, Joseph P.	box 2	
Chambers, David V.	box 2	
Chrysler, Walter P.	box 2	
Churchill, Winston	box 2	
Citrine, Walter	box 2	
Clapper, Raymond	box 2	
Clark, Grenville	box 2	
Cleland, Samuel C.	box 2	
Cochran, Robert LeRoy	box 2	
Cohen, Benjamin Victor	box 2	
Coleman, Arthur Prudden	box 2	
Comer, Donald	box 2	
Comstock, Louis K.	box 2	
Cone, Fred P.	box 2	
Connolly, William L.	box 2	
Cook, Al	box 2	
Copsland, Royal Samuel	box 2	
Cosgrave, John O'Hara	box 2	
Cowan, Ruth	box 2	
Cramer, Lawrence W.	box 2	
Gripps, Sir (Richard) Stafford	box 2	

Crowell, Merle	box 2
Cumming, Homer	box 2
Curran, Joseph	box 2
Cushing, Harvey	box 2
Cushing, Oscar K.	box 2
Czernin, Ferdinand	box 2
Davison, Jo	box 3
Davies, Joseph E.	box 3
Davis, Edwin L.	box 3
Davis, Harold M.	box 3
Davis, Minnie Brown	box 3
Davis, William Hammatt	box 3
Dawson, Donald S.	box 3
Delano, Frederic A.	box 3
Denman, William	box 3
Dern, George H.	box 3
De Roode, Albert	box 3
Dewey, James F.	box 3
Dewey, John	box 3
Dewson, Mary W.	box 3
Dickinson, John	box 3
Dies, Martin S.	box 3
Dillingham, J. C.	box 3
Dodd, William E.	box 3
Doherty, Henry L.	box 3
Donnell, Dorothy	box 3
Donovan, William J.	box 3
Draper, Ernest G.	box 3
Duffy, Francis P.	box 3
Duranty, Walter	box 3
Early, Stephen	box 3
Eastman, Joseph B.	box 3

Eaton, Cyrus S.	box 3
Eccles, Marriner S.	box 3
Echaurren, Anne	box 3
Eliot, Thomas H.	box 3
Epstein, Abraham	box 3
Farley, James A.	box 4
Fenton, Frank P.	box 4
Ferris, T. Harvey	box 4
Finley, John Huston	box 4
Forand, Aimé J.	box 4
Ford, Leland M.	box 4
Fortas, Abe	box 4
Fosdick, Harry Emerson	box 4
Foster, A. L.	box 4
Frankfurter, Felix	box 4
Furuseth, Andrew	box 4
Gambs, John S.	box 4
Gardner, Mary A.	box 4
Gardner, Warner W.	box 4
Garrison, Lloyd K.	box 4
Gay, Henry S.	box 4
Gildersleeve, Virginia C.	box 4
Glass, Dr. Meta	box 4
Goodrich, Carter	box 4
Googe, George L.	box 4
Goudy, Frederic W.	box 4
Grant, Frank M.	box 4
Green, Theodore Francis	box 4
Green, William	box 4
Greenwood, Arthur	box 4
Greer, Arthur E.	box 4
Grew, Joseph C.	box 4

Griswold, Glenn	box 4
Gromyko, André	box 4
Guffey, Joseph F.	box 4
Gumberg, Alex	box 4
Hand, Learned	box 5
Hardy, Laura T. (Mrs. Edgar D.)	box 5
Harriman, William Averell	box 5
Henderson, Leon	box 5
Hershey, Lewis B.	box 5
Hillman, Sidney	box 5
Hinrichs, Albert Ford	box 5
Hoover, J. Edgar	box 5
Hopkins, Harry L.	box 5
Houghteling, James Lawrence	box 5
Hull, Cordell	box 5
Hutchins, Robert M.	box 5
Ickes, Harold L.	box 5
Johnson, Hugh S.	box 5
Jones, Jesse H.	box 5
Jurkowitz, Frances	box 5
Kefauver, Estes	box 5
Kelley, Florence	box 5
Kellogg, Paul U.	box 5
Kennedy, Joseph P.	box 5
Kenyon, Dorothy	box 5
Knox, Frank	box 5
Kohn, Robert D.	box 5
Krock, Arthur	box 5
Kroll, Leon	box 5
La Guardia, Fiorello H.	box 6
Lamont, Thomas W.	box 6
Lapham, Roger D.	box 6

Leader, William M.	box 6
Lehman, Herbert H.	box 6
Leiserson, William M.	box 6
Lenroot, Katharine F.	box 6
Lewis, John L.	box 6
Lewis, Sinclair	box 6
Lilienthal, David E.	box 6
Lippmann, Walter	box 6
Luce, Henry R.	box 6
Ludwig, Emil	box 6
McAllister, Dorothy (Mrs. Thomas F.)	box 6
MacCormack, Daniel W.	box 6
MacLeish, Archibald	box 6
McMenimen, Walter L.	box 6
McNutt, Paul V.	box 6
Madden, J. Warren	box 6
Major, Duncan K., Jr.	box 6
Manning, William V.	box 6
Marshall, George C.	box 6
Meloney, Marie Mattingly (Mrs. William Brown)	box 6
Meloney, William Brown	box 6
Moley, Raymond	box 6
Morgenthau, Henry, Sr.	box 6
Moses, Robert	box 6
Murphy, Frank	box 6
Murray, Philip	box 6
Ogburn, Charlton	box 6
Oursler, Fulton	box 6
Pardue, Austin	box 6
Parsons, Wilfrid	box 6
Pegler, Westbrook	box 6
Radin, Max	box 6

Reid, Helen Rogers (Mrs. Ogden Mills)	box 6
Reid, Whitelaw	box 6
Richberg, Donald R.	box 6
Roberts, Owen J.	box 6
Rogers, Lindsay	box 6
Rockfeller, Nelson A.	box 6
Rohde, Ruth Bryan Owen	box 6
Roosevelt, Eleanor (Mrs. Franklin Delano)	box 7
Roosevelt, Kermit, Jr.	box 7
Roosevelt, Theodore, Jr.	box 7
Roper, Daniel G.	box 7
Rosett, Joshua	box 7
Rossi, Angelo J.	box 7
Ruutz-Hees, Caroline	box 7
Sachs, Alexander	box 7
Scherman, Harry	box 7
Seligman, Edwin R. A.	box 7
Sloan, Alfred P., Jr.	box 7
Sloan, George A.	box 7
Smith, Alfred E.	box 7
Smith, Margaret Chase	box 7
Stettinus, Edward R., Jr.	box 7
Stimson, Henry L.	box 7
Stokes, Anson Phelps	box 7
Stokes, J. C. Phelps	box 7
Swope, Herbert Bayard	box 7
Tabouis, GenevieVe	box 7
Taubman, Howard	box 7
Taylor, Myron C.	box 7
Thomas, Norman	box 7
Truman, Harry S.	box 7
Vandercook, John	box 7

Villard, Oswald Garrison	box 7
Vinson, Fred M.	box 7
Wagner, Robert F.	box 8
Wald, Lillian D.	box 8
Wallace, Henry A.	box 8
Watson, Thomas J.	box 8
Welles, Sumner	box 8
White, William Allen	box 8
Wilson, Paul Caldwell	box 8
Winant, John Gilbert	box 8
Wise, Stephen.S.	box 8
Woodring, Harry H.	box 8
Wolman, Leo	box 8
Woolley, Mary E.	box 8
Wyzanski, Charles E., Jr.	box 8

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Part II: Correspondence files, Uncataloged--Letters to Frances Perkins

Title/Description	Instances
Card Catalog with Names of Correspondents Found in Parts II, V, and Miscellaneous Notes	box A
Abbott, Beatrice Vail, 1923	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Personal	
Abbott, J. A., 1939	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Party politics	
Adair, Dan, 1939-02	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Commendation, Olympia, Wash.	
Adams, A. Elizabeth, 1936	box 9

-	
Mt. Holyoke	
Adams, John D., 1939	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Third National Farm Inst., Des Moines	
Adamson, Wayne, 1939-01	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Miss Perkins' impeachment	
Adlard, Eleanor, 1934-01	box 9
Scope and Contents	
On FP's handling of unemployment problems, NYC	
Adler, Evelyn, 1942-06	box 9
Scope and Contents	
United Office and Prof. Workers of America: Re formation of War Man-Power Commission, New York	
Agresti, Olivia Rossetti, 1937-01	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Personal	
Albertson, Dorothy Stewart (Mrs. Ralph), 1936-08	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Mt. Holyoke	
Aldrich, Amey (Mrs. Winthrop), 1929-01-1941-02	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Personal	
Allen, Christine H. (Mrs. Grosvenor), 1943-01	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Personal	
Allen, Emma King (Mrs. William, Jr.), 1939-02	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Personal	
Allen, Frederick Lewis, 1944-03	box 9

Scope and Contents	
Harper's Magazine, does not accept Miss Perkins' article, New York	
Allen, Mary (Mrs. Yorke), 1935-1938	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Personal	
Allen, Robert S., 1934-12-1942-04	box 9
Scope and Contents	
re Senator Murray, Press Relations	
Allen Rowland, 1944	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Personal	
Alsop, Lucille D. (Mrs. Reese D.), 1933-02	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Personal	
Alston, Nell C. (Mrs. David Pressly), 1939-07	box 9
Scope and Contents	
on FP broadcast, Mobile, Alabama	
Amdur, Trving, 1940-11	box 9
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on election, Long Island City, NY	
Anderson, Ebba V., 1937-11	box 9
Scope and Contents	
commendation of FP speech in Waterbury, Waterbury, Connecticut	
Anderson, Leilah (Mrs. Harry A.), 1943-07	box 9
Scope and Contents	
re John L. Lewis - "a menace," Minneapolis	
Anderson, Mary Louisa, 1936	box 9

Personal	
Andrews, Gertrude Nelson, 1933-08	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Glad to see women coming into their own, Riderwood, Maryland	
Andrews, John B., 1939-1940	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Commendation, American Association for Labor Legislation	
Angell, George N., 1908-04	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Harry Bridges trial	
Anthony, H. Ray, 1938-12	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Harry Bridges case	
Antonoff, George, 1943	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Citizenship application	
Apgar, Ada May, 1943-03	box 9
Scope and Contents	
absenteeism, Summit, NJ	
Appel, Kenneth E., 1941-06	box 9
Scope and Contents	
"Society - psychiatry - survival"	
Appley, Lawrence A., 1949-08	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Personal	
Archer, William C., 1923-01	box 9

Congratulations on appointment to Industrial Board, New York		
Arnold, Nora, 1939-04	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
is Helen Hayes pro-German?, Terre Haute, Ind.		
Armstrong, Bess Furman (Mrs. Robert, Jr.), 1937-04	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
Personal		
Arthur, Helen, 1938-11	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
Eleven men from Intern'l Brigade		
Ash, William C., 1942	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
biog. details		
Assheton, Ralph, 1941-11	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
on ILO Conference, before his return to Eng, NYC		
Astor, Mary (Mrs. William), 1938-08	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
personal- reminiscing on visit with FP in Maine, Long Island, NY		
Auchincloss, Priscilla (Mrs. J. Howland), 1945-05	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
Personal		
Aylward, Stephen, 1939-12	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
Personal		
Bache, Louise Franklin, 1936-07	box 9	

Scope and Contents	
International Congress in Paris	
Backman, Rosa S., 1939-01	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Proceedings by Rep. Thomas	
Bailey, F.J., 1936-1938	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Merchant Marine Act, to amend	
Baird, Mary Stevens, 1941-1942	box 9
Scope and Contents	
War Relief	
Baker, Christina H. (Mrs. George P.), 1943	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Mt. Holyoke	
Baker, George W., 1936	box 9
Scope and Contents	
shipping strike, San Francisco	
Baker, Henry, Jr., 1941	box 9
Scope and Contents	
U.S. Conciliation Service	
Baker, Newton D., 1934	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Personal, Cleveland	
Baldwin, Nina E., 1939-05	box 9
Scope and Contents	
approval of "One woman in the good ole U.S.A. that is making good," Buffalo	
Baldwin, Roger, 1936	box 9
Scope and Contents	
on Rebecca Shelley issue	
Banash, James T., 1933	box 9

Scope and Contents	
Personal, Chicago	
Bane, Frank, 1943-08	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Council of State Governments, sending her a copy of The Book of the States, Chicago	
Banister, Marian, 1938	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Personal	
Bankhead, William Brockman, 1937-1940	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Speaker of the House	
Barber, Barnard, 1939-01-1939-05	box 9
Scope and Contents	
6th grade student, with covering letter from Miss Mary M. Barber teacher, Hamilton, NY	
Barcalo, Edward J.	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Personal	
Barger, Harry S., 1946	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Council of Personnel Admin.	
Barkley, Alben W., 1940-06	box 9
Scope and Contents	
re letter to Congressman Taber	
Barley, A C, 1937-01	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Gen Motors strike	
Barnby, Vernon, 1938-07	box 9

Scope and Contents		
Personal, London		
Barrows, Alice, 1933	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
Personal		
Barnett, Herman L., 1942	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
La. Coalition of Patriotic Societies		
Barry, John, 1937	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
Basque children		
Barton, Bruce, 1938-01	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
Congress, NY: Wages and Hours Bill, Washington		
Bates, E. Louise (Mrs. J.R.), 1933-02	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
congratulations on appointment, Newark, NJ		
Bates, Joe B.	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
Miss Perkins' impeachment		
Batt, William Loren, 1939-01	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
Harry Bridges case		
Beard, Mary R., 1932-01	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
International Congress of Women		
Beatson, J W, 1932-06	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
National Econ. League		
Bebout, Alice L., 1933-03	box 9	

Scope and Contents	
Democratic Women'd Luncheon Club of NJ	
Beck, Marion (Mrs. C. Cameron), 1933-07	box 9
Scope and Contents	
minimum wage bill	
Beck, Francis Ecob, 1933-03	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Personal	
Beggs, Vera W. (Mrs. Frederic), 1943-03	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Nat'l Com. on the Cause and Cure of War	
Behrens, Herman Albert, 1937-09	box 9
Scope and Contents	
appreciated her talk, Chicago	
Beiter, Alfred F., 1937-01	box 9
Scope and Contents	
strike, Fisher Bodies	
Belina, Joseph, 1941-12-25	box 9
Scope and Contents	
after I.L. conference in U.S., London	
Bell, C. Jasper, 1934-11	box 9
Scope and Contents	
his election, Kansas City, Missouri	
Bell, Frank T., 1937-06	box 9
Scope and Contents	
on the clams in the mud flats of the Damariscotta River, Maine, Washington	
Bell, Golden W., 1939-01	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Asst. Sol. Gen. re Bridges case	
Bell, Mrs. Ina M., 1933-01	box 9

Scope and Contents congratulations on appointment, Minneapolis		
Bellanca, Dorothy J., 1944-1945	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
personal		
Bender, Letha (Mrs. Jacob R.), 1940-06	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
commendation		
Bennett, Phila A., 1941-11	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
correction in Con. Rec. re Mme Perkins		
Berger, Richard L., 1945-04	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
on FP's announced resignation, Cleveland		
Bergstein, Dorothy, 1947-06	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
personal		
Berman, Arnold, 1933-03	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
garment industry, Cincinnati		
Bernstein, Ruth Z., 1932-12	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
Nat'l Co. on Naturalization & Citizenship		
Berry, Katherine, 1945-06	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
Personal		
Bethune, Mary McLeod, 1944-10	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
Nat'l Co. of Negro Women		
Bettelheim, Charles, 1946-07	box 9	

Ministere du Travail et de la Securite Sociale. On conversation with FP about the labor problems of the U.S., ParisSocial Securite Sociale. On conversation with FP about the labor problems of the U.S., ParisBigelow, William Frederick, 1934-02box 9Scope and Contentsed. Good Housekeeping, re Miss Perkins' articleBiggers, John D., 1942-08box 9Scope and Contentspersonalpersonalbox 9Scope and Contentscommendation on her appearance, Raleigh, NCBillikopf, Jacob, 1932-1945box 9Scope and Contentspersonal, Phila.Federation of Jewish Charities, personal, Phila.box 9Scope and Contentspersonal, Phila.Bingham, Robert W., 1936box 9Scope and Contentsre: death of Dame Adelaide Anderson, LondonBingham, Walter V., 1929-10box 9
Scope and Contentsed. Good Housekeeping, re Miss Perkins' articleBiggers, John D., 1942-08box 9Scope and ContentspersonalBiggs, J. Crawford, 1939-01box 9Scope and Contentscommendation on her appearance, Raleigh, NCBillikopf, Jacob, 1932-1945box 9Scope and ContentsFederation of Jewish Charities, personal, Phila.Bingham, Robert W., 1936box 9Scope and Contentsre: death of Dame Adelaide Anderson, LondonBingham, Walter V., 1929-10box 9
ed. Good Housekeeping, re Miss Perkins' articleBiggers, John D., 1942-08box 9Scope and Contents personalbox 9Biggs, J. Crawford, 1939-01box 9Scope and Contents commendation on her appearance, Raleigh, NCbox 9Billikopf, Jacob, 1932-1945 Federation of Jewish Charities, personal, Phila.box 9Bingham, Robert W., 1936 Scope and Contents re: death of Dame Adelaide Anderson, Londonbox 9Bingham, Walter V., 1929-10box 9
Biggers, John D., 1942-08box 9Scope and Contentsbox 9personalbox 9Biggs, J. Crawford, 1939-01box 9Scope and Contentscommendation on her appearance, Raleigh, NCBillikopf, Jacob, 1932-1945box 9Scope and Contentsbox 9Federation of Jewish Charities, personal, Phila.box 9Bingham, Robert W., 1936box 9Scope and Contentsbox 9re: death of Dame Adelaide Anderson, Londonbox 9Bingham, Walter V., 1929-10box 9
Scope and Contents personalBiggs, J. Crawford, 1939-01 Scope and Contents commendation on her appearance, Raleigh, NCbox 9Billikopf, Jacob, 1932-1945 Scope and Contents Federation of Jewish Charities, personal, Phila.box 9Bingham, Robert W., 1936 re: death of Dame Adelaide Anderson, Londonbox 9Bingham, Walter V., 1929-10box 9
personalBiggs, J. Crawford, 1939-01box 9Scope and Contents commendation on her appearance, Raleigh, NCbox 9Billikopf, Jacob, 1932-1945box 9Scope and Contents Federation of Jewish Charities, personal, Phila.box 9Bingham, Robert W., 1936box 9Scope and Contents re: death of Dame Adelaide Anderson, Londonbox 9Bingham, Walter V., 1929-10box 9
Biggs, J. Crawford, 1939-01box 9Scope and Contents commendation on her appearance, Raleigh, NCbox 9Billikopf, Jacob, 1932-1945box 9Scope and Contents Federation of Jewish Charities, personal, Phila.box 9Bingham, Robert W., 1936box 9Scope and Contents re: death of Dame Adelaide Anderson, Londonbox 9Bingham, Walter V., 1929-10box 9
Scope and Contents commendation on her appearance, Raleigh, NCBillikopf, Jacob, 1932-1945 Scope and Contents Federation of Jewish Charities, personal, Phila.box 9Bingham, Robert W., 1936 Scope and Contents re: death of Dame Adelaide Anderson, Londonbox 9Bingham, Walter V., 1929-10box 9
commendation on her appearance, Raleigh, NCBillikopf, Jacob, 1932-1945box 9Scope and Contents Federation of Jewish Charities, personal, Phila.box 9Bingham, Robert W., 1936box 9Scope and Contents re: death of Dame Adelaide Anderson, Londonbox 9Bingham, Walter V., 1929-10box 9
Billikopf, Jacob, 1932-1945box 9Scope and Contentsbox 9Federation of Jewish Charities, personal, Phila.box 9Bingham, Robert W., 1936box 9Scope and Contentsre: death of Dame Adelaide Anderson, LondonBingham, Walter V., 1929-10box 9
Scope and ContentsFederation of Jewish Charities, personal, Phila.Bingham, Robert W., 1936box 9Scope and Contentsre: death of Dame Adelaide Anderson, LondonBingham, Walter V., 1929-10box 9
Federation of Jewish Charities, personal, Phila.Bingham, Robert W., 1936box 9Scope and Contents re: death of Dame Adelaide Anderson, Londonbox 9Bingham, Walter V., 1929-10box 9
Bingham, Robert W., 1936 box 9 Scope and Contents re: death of Dame Adelaide Anderson, London Bingham, Walter V., 1929-10 box 9
Scope and Contents re: death of Dame Adelaide Anderson, London Bingham, Walter V., 1929-10 box 9
re: death of Dame Adelaide Anderson, London Bingham, Walter V., 1929-10 box 9
Bingham, Walter V., 1929-10 box 9
Scope and Contents
Personnel Research Fdn., Miss Perkins' coming talk
Bittner, Van A., 1943-09 box 9
Scope and Contents
CIO
Black, Clara Stevenson (Mrs. Ramsey S.), 1948-03 box 9
Scope and Contents
Pa. Fed. of Women's Democratic Clubs
Black, Mrs. Edith O'Dell, 1944-12 box 9

Scope and Contents		
Query		
Black, Ramsay S., 1939-01	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
re Bridges case		
Black, Ruby A., 1939-02	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
News bureau		
Blair, Emily Newell, 1936-1939	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
personal		
Blair, Ida (Mrs. John), 1924-1925	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
Women's Democratic Union		
Blake, Katherine Devereux, 1933-1939	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
Destroying food to keep prices up, FP impeachment		
Blan, L.B., 1923-01	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
personal		
Bland, Schuyler Otis, 1937	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
Maritime Labor Bill		
Blandford, John B., Jr., 1942-05	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
Stabilization of wages in housing		
Blank, Mary, 1923-01	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
on FP's appointment, NYC		
Blankerhorn, Mary Dewhurst, 1930-1939	box 9	

beope una contento		
publicity, NYC		
Blatchly, Charles K., 1939-01	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
personal		
Bliss, Mrs. Robert Woods, 1939	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
Personal		
Bliven, Bruce, 1930	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
The New Republic, FP articles		
Block, Lucile H. (Mrs. Irving H.), 1935-02	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
Buffalo, FP address there		
Blodget, Louise Pearson, 1936-07	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
on Pres. of Mt. Holyoke College, Chevy Chase, DC		
Bloom, Sol, 1940-05	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
communication from Congressman Taber		
Bloomfield, Daniel, 1934-09	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
FP speech, Boston		
Bloomfield, Meyer, 1932-12	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
commendation		
Blum, Albert A., 1954-06	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
wish to interview FP in industrial mobilization		
Boersma, Clarence, 1936-04	box 9	

Scope and Contents		
commendation of FP Chicago address, Grand Rapids, Mich.		
Bohn, Frank, 1937-06	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
Basque refugee children		
Bohn, Grace Henrietta Roper (Mrs. Frank), 1935-07	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
on her marriage, Washington		
Bolster, Bell Peterson, 1933	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
Mt. Holyoke		
Bolton, Frances P., 1945-06	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
personal		
Bolton, Mary E.E., 1936-11	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
Mt. Holyoke		
Bone, Homer T., 1935-05	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
to Col. McIntyre, re Harry Lundberg		
Borah, William E., 1933-1934	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
personal		
Bowditch, Manfred, 1932-08	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
occupatonal health, Boston		
Bowerman, Helen, 1935-08	box 9	

Scope and Contents		
personal friend from College - sorry she can't help w the letters, Lenox, Mass.	ith	
Bowman, Robert A., Jr., 1946-10	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
commendatory letter, Arlington, Va.		
Boyle, Edward F., 1923-01	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
personal		
Boyle, William M., Jr., 1945-05	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
Dem. Nat'l Com. re Tom Finn		
Bradford, Lindsay, 1939-10	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
re Lord Astor		
Bradshaw, Elloise J. (Mrs. John W.), 1943-05	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
re John L. Lewis, Birmingham, Ala.		
Brailey, Miriam, 1936-07	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
Pres. of Mt. Holyoke College, Baltimore		
Braly, James O., 1941-04	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
John L. Lewis, strikes, Ada, Okla.		
Brandt, W. M., 1939-04	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
against charges against FP, St. Louis		
Breckinridge, Sophinisba P., 1934-01-1936-08	box 9	

Scope and Contents	
letter from her mother to Grace Abbott, Mt. Holyoke College, Chicago	
Brehant, Ernest, 1932-11	box 9
Scope and Contents	
commendation for her comments on the employment situation, NYC	
Briggs, Alwin J., 1919-01	box 9
Scope and Contents	
on Fp's appointment by Gov. Smith, NYC	
Brinser, Ayers, 1934-07	box 9
Scope and Contents	
his Russian wife, NY	
Brook, Ethel King, 1936	box 9
Scope and Contents	
personal, England	
Brotherton, Edward, 1940-01	box 9
Scope and Contents	
approval of FP broadcast, etc. Detroit	
Brown, Alvin, 1933-10	box 9
Scope and Contents	
N.R.A.	
Brown, Ed J., 1945-06	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Internation'l Brotherhood of Elec. Workers on Fp's leaving Labor Dept, Washington	
Brown, Emily Sophie, 1940-02	box 9
Scope and Contents	
re Joseph Tone, Naugatuck, Conn.	
Brown, J. Douglas, 1933-1940	box 9

personal; dismissal compensation, Princeton	
Brown, M L, 1937-06	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Basque children, Eagle Bridge, NY	
Brown, Mrs. Milton, 1938	box 9
Scope and Contents	
re Clarence Oakes, FP impeachment, Columbus, Kan.	
Brown, W. Harman, 1944-01	box 9
Scope and Contents	
strikes, Green & Lewis, NY	
Browning, Adeline E., 1945-05	box 9
Scope and Contents	
commendation, Keystone Heights, Fla.	
Brownlow, Louis, 1933-10	box 9
Scope and Contents	
To W. Frank Persons, Social Science Research Council, Chicago	
Brubaker, Hortense, 1946-12	box 9
Scope and Contents	
personal, Conn.	
Bruce, Edward, 1942-01	box 9
Scope and Contents	
The Section of Fine Arts, Wash.	
Bruce, Margaret S. (Mrs.Edward), 1943-03	box 9
Scope and Contents	
personal, Florida	
Brueggerhoff, Anna Marie, 1934-02	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Christian Science Monitor Study Group, Seattle	
Bruere, Jane Munroe (Mrs. Henry), 1923-1942	box 9

Scope and Contents		
Mrs. Kidder, NY		
Bruere, Marie L., 1939	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
personal, NY		
Bruere, Mina M., 1923	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
personal, NY		
Bruere, Richard T., 1942	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
with recommendations to Navay, Chicago		
Brunschvicg, Mme C.L., 1938-12	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
congratulations to FDR, France		
Buchanan, Blanche H., 1933-05	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
congratulations, Amer. Women's Club, Vancouver		
Buck, Marion Killeen, 1936-09	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
NY State Dem. Club, foundation of club, Washington		
Buckley, Edward W., 1923-01-1945-06	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
personal, L.I., NY		
Buell, J.B., 1933	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
personal, NY		
Bulger, J. C., 1932-10	box 9	
Scope and Contents		
commendation, Denver		
Bull, Rose Weston, 1933-09	box 9	

Scope and Contents	
NRA. Cambridge, Mass.	
Bundesen, Herman N., 1935-02	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Board of health, re Paul Caldwell Wilson, Chicago	
Bunn, John H., 1932-12	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Utica Trades Assembly, commendation, Utica, NY	
Burch, Gladys, 1946-10	box 9
Scope and Contents	
personal, Wash.	
Burgess, Nannie (Mrs.W. Starling), 1938	box 9
Scope and Contents	
personal, Bath, Me., Boston	
Burke, Edward R., 1934-1943	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Congressman; Appalachian coal wages, Omaha	
Burke, John, 1943	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Naval Reserve, requesting duty in pacific Columbia alumnus, New London, Conn.	
Burlew, Ebert Keiser, 1939-01	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Bridges case, Wash.	
Burlingham, Charles C., 1938-1939	box 9
Scope and Contents	
re immigration case; Francis Biddle, Conn.	
Burr, Walter Horace, 1934-06	box 9
Scope and Contents	
information concerning	
Burritt, Bailey B., 1944-10	box 9

Scope and Contents	
Community Service Society, NY	
Bussey, Gertrude C., 1939-02	box 9
Scope and Contents	
FP impeachment, Women's Internat'l League for Peace & Freedom, Balto.	
Butte, Stanley R., 1945-06	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Best wishes for future, Bridgeport, Conn.	
Byrne, William T., 1939-1944	box 9
Scope and Contents	
Bridges case (1939), FP impeachment (1940), Wash.	
Byrns, Joseph W., 1935-01	box 9
Scope and Contents	
personal, Wash.	
Cahill, Hope L. (Mrs. Edward L.), 1938-11	box 10
Scope and Contents	
Mrs. Byberg and malicious propoganda against FP, San Francisco	
Cameron, W H, 1933-04	box 10
Scope and Contents	
re FP radio talk, Chicago	
Camp, Margaret (Mrs. Walter, Jr.), 1941-07	box 10
Scope and Contents	
Looking for work in a defense capacity, W. Los Angeles, Calif	
Campbell, Viola M., 1936-10	box 10
Scope and Contents	
wants copy of her address, Denver	
Canaday, Lucile, 1935-01	box 10

Scope and Contents	
personal, Tulsa, Okla.	
Capper, Arthur, 1933-02	box 10
Scope and Contents	
personal, Wash. Sen., Kansas	
Capt, J C, 1946-10	box 10
Scope and Contents	
Bureau of Census, dir. personal, Washington	
Caraway, Hattie W., 1937-07	box 10
Scope and Contents	
Senate, Ark. re J.R. Steelman, Washington	
Carey, Jane Clark (Mrs. Andrew G.), 1942-1943	box 10
Scope and Contents	
Prof. of Econ. at Barnard. personal, Wash.	
Carey, Frances King, 1937-1944	box 10
Scope and Contents	
re: Mrs. Louise Carey Rosett, Baltimore	
Carey, Lewis C., 1932-12	box 10
Scope and Contents	
his qualifications for office, Lawrence, Mass.	
Carlson, Earland Q., 1953-05	box 10
Scope and Contents	
personal, Univ. of Ill.	
Carmody, John M., 1941-04-1941-09	box 10
Scope and Contents	
Federal Works Agency, WPA, the Fate of European labor leaders, Washington	
Carnahan, Alison, 1943-05	box 10
Scope and Contents	
personal, Colombia	
Carnahan, George, 1941-12	box 10

check for Episcopal Mission; plans for State Dept., Cambridge, Mass.		
Carroll, John A., 1939-07	box 10	
Scope and Contents		
"the hotel situation," Denver		
Carter, Alice D. (Mrs. Edward C.), 1933-03	box 10	
Scope and Contents		
NY League of Women Voters. personal		
Carter, James Walter, 1935-05	box 10	
Scope and Contents		
Bituminous coal industry, Washington		
Cass, Mary R., 1933-02	box 10	
Scope and Contents		
personal, Buffalo, NY		
Casselman, Cora T., 1944-06	box 10	
Scope and Contents		
ILO Conference in Phila, Ottowa		
Castro, Albert E., 1930-02	box 10	
Scope and Contents		
Amalgamated Lithographers of America; congratulations, NY		
Chadbourn, Esther Packard, 1919-01	box 10	
Scope and Contents		
Consumer's League, NY		
Chalmers, A. Burns, 1937-03	box 10	
Scope and Contents		
Smith Coll., Northampton, Mass.		
Chalmers, W. Ellison, 1938-06-1942-03	box 10	

Scope and Contents	
War Production Board.	
Chambers, C R, 1936	box 10
Scope and Contents	
Com. of Industrial Analysis, Washington	
Chandler, L E, 1942	box 10
Scope and Contents	
Kiwanis Club resolution on national defense, Hammond, La.	
Chapin, Margaret L., 1936-08	box 10
Scope and Contents	
Mt. Holyoke, Norwich, Conn.	
Chapman, H J, 1932-11	box 10
Scope and Contents	
Bro. of Railway and Steamship Clerks, recommending FP for office, Cincinnati	
Chapman, Oscar L., 1949-08	box 10
Scope and Contents	
personal, Wash.	
Chappell, P W, 1935-1937	box 10
Scope and Contents	
conciliation for Labor Dept.; Colt, Goodyear, Wagner Act, Hardford, Phila., Akron	
Charny, Gertrude, 1942-03	box 10
Scope and Contents	
40 hour week, Chicago	
Chatfield-Taylor, Adele (Mrs. Wayne), 1945-06	box 10
Scope and Contents	
personal, Southold, L.I., N.Y.	
Cheek, Mary Ashby, 1936-10	box 10

Scope and Contents	
Mt. Holyoke, S. Hadley, Mass.	
Chen, Ja ne C. Bud., 1945-04	box 10
Scope and Contents	
FDR, Chicago	
Childs, Grace, 1936-06	box 10
Scope and Contents	
Mary Schonberg Scholarship Fund, NYC	
Ching, Cyrus S., 1945-05	box 10
Scope and Contents	
personal, NY	
Chisholm, Elspeth, 1943-04	box 10
Scope and Contents	
CBC Forum, FP appearance, Toronto	
Chivers, J H, 1937-05	box 10
Scope and Contents	
unable to serve on conference on the stabilization of industrial relations, Chicago	
Choate, Anne (Mrs. Arthur Osgood), 1934-09-1945-12	box 10
Scope and Contents	
personal; George Hyde Clarke, her brother, Pleasantville, NY	
Choate, Arthur Osgood, 1940-1942	box 10
Scope and Contents	
personal, NY	
Choate, Nathaniel, 1942-06	box 10
Scope and Contents	
personal, Phoenixville, Pa.	
Christman, Elizabeth, 1932-1939	box 10

Nat'l Women's Trade Union League, Wash.	
Chu, Hsueh-fan, 1941-11	box 10
Scope and Contents	
Pres., Chinese Assoc. of Labor - presenting Chinese vases to FP, Washington	
Church, Ralph E., 1938-1939	box 10
Scope and Contents	
Congress. Ill.; Bridges case, Wash.	
Ciechanowski, J, 1942-01	box 10
Scope and Contents	
Minister Stanczyk of Poland, Wash.	
Clabaugh, Samuel Francis, 1933-04	box 10
Scope and Contents	
FP speech on life insurance, Birmingham, Ala.	
Clague, Ewan, 1934-04-1945	box 10
Scope and Contents	
sending Report of Advisory Comm. on Gov't Statistics, Washington	
Clark, Charles E., 1939-01	box 10
Scope and Contents	
accepting appointment, New Haven	
Clark, John, 1942-03	box 10
Scope and Contents	
Mill & Smeltermen's Union, open letter to Congressmen encl., Great Falls, Mon.	
Clark, Mary Jane (Mrs. J. Wood), 1936-11	box 10
Scope and Contents	
Dem. Women of Allegheny Co., Pittsburgh	
Clark, Mary V, 1923-01	box 10

Scope and Contents	
personal, Springfield, Mass.	
Clark, Rhoda (Mrs. Cameron), 1943-08	box 10
Scope and Contents	
letters of introduction, London	
Clark, Robert L., 1950-06	box 10
Scope and Contents	
Civil Service Com., Washington	
Clark, Tom C., 1945-06	box 10
Scope and Contents	
personal, Washington	
Clarke, George Hyde, 1944-1945	box 10
Scope and Contents	
x Choate, Anne. re his son, Arthur Clarke, Cooperstown, NY; Aiken, SC	
Clarke, Morell, 1941-04	box 10
Scope and Contents	
copies of telegrams to FDR, S. Boston, Va.	
Clayburgh, Alma, 1945-05	box 10
Scope and Contents	
personal, NY	
Clayton, William L., 1945-05	box 10
Scope and Contents	
personal, Washington	
Clement, Florence, 1936-07	box 10
Scope and Contents	
Mt. Holyoke, S. Hadley, Mass.	
Clement, Foy, 1942-08	box 10

Scope and Contents	
Great Issue Series, Univ. of Texas - FP to appear, Austin, Texas	
Clements, Andrew V., 1951-06	box 10
Scope and Contents	
Loyalty Review Board paper: " Reasonable doubt of loyalty" covering letter by Hiram Bingham, Washington	
Clevenot, Elisabeth, 1938-06	box 10
Scope and Contents	
"La Bonne Volonte Franco-Americanne," Paris	
Close, Denise M., 1942-12	box 10
Scope and Contents	
The French situation, NYC	
Close, Joseph K., 1944-02	box 10
Scope and Contents	
personal, Toledo	
Cochran, Agnes C., 1923-01	box 10
Scope and Contents	
personal, NYC	
Coffee, John M., 1939-04	box 10
Scope and Contents	
Congressman, Wash. FP impeachment; Bridges case, Washington	
Coggins, Paul B., 1937-09	box 10
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on a good job, Glen Ridge, NJ	
Cohen, A. Lou, 1939-01	box 10
Scope and Contents	
commendation of radio talk, Seattle	
Coit, Ruth, 1938-04	box 10

Scope and Contents	
personal, San Antonio, Texas	
Colby, Frances Bainbridge, 1942-10	box 10
Scope and Contents	
letters of recommendation, Washington	
Colby, Mary Ruth, 1939-09	box 10
Scope and Contents	
Children's Bureau, Washington	
Colby, Natalie S., 1941-04	box 10
Scope and Contents	
re Hermann Broch, NYC	
Cole, Robert F., 1941-1942	box 10
Scope and Contents	
National Mediation Board; railroads, Washington	
Cole, William, 1937-05	box 10
Scope and Contents	
Reynolds-Starnes Bill, Long Beach, California	
Coles, L F, 1933-08	box 10
Scope and Contents	
appreciates the stand FP took in Homestead, Pa.; Negroes have confidence in her, NYC	
Collebrusco, Ida M., 1933-05	box 10
Scope and Contents	
Women's Aux., Prog. Miners of America, Langleyville, Ill.	
Collins, Blanche W., 1942-03	box 10
Scope and Contents	
asking for her resignation, Long Beach, California	
Collins, John O., 1934-1937	box 10

Scope and Contents	
personal, Canal Zone	
Collins, William T., 1937-04	box 10
Scope and Contents	
Nat'l Dem. Club; FP address at Jefferson Day dinner, NY	
Colvin, Howard T., 1945	box 10
Scope and Contents	
Conciliation Service, Washington	
Colvin, Mamie W. (Mrs. D. Leigh), 1939-02	box 10
Scope and Contents	
WCTU; liquor situation, NY	
Conant, James Bryan, 1939-01	box 10
Scope and Contents	
letter from his sec'y, acknowledging FP letter and Bridges data, Cambridge, Mass.	
Conley, Martha L., 1939-05	box 10
Scope and Contents	
personal, Frederick, Md.	
Connally, Claude E., 1933-02	box 10
Scope and Contents	
personal, Oklahoma City	
Connally, Tom, 1934-11	box 10
Scope and Contents	
Senator, Texas. personal, Washington	
Connery, William P., Jr., 1934-1935	box 10
Scope and Contents	
Congressman, Mass. Com. on Labor, Washington	
Conway, Daniel W., 1946-10	box 10

Scope and Contents	
commend FP's perception of prevailing conditions in Civil Service, Baltimore	
Cook, George A., 1941-03	box 10
Scope and Contents	
National Mediation Board	
Cook, James B., Jr., 1945-01	box 10
Scope and Contents	
commendation of her service in cabinet, Wake Forest, NC	
Cook, Ralph B., 1937-01	box 10
Scope and Contents	
Gen. Motors strike, Vicksburg, Pa.	
Coonley, Prentiss Loomis, 1945-06	box 10
Scope and Contents	
personal, Washington	
Copeland, Adolph, 1938-11	box 10
Scope and Contents	
FP talk at Washington Temple Forum, Chicago	
Copeland, Olive, 1944	box 10
Scope and Contents	
Mt. Holyoke, S. Hadley, Mass.	
Corcoran, Thomas G., 1939-02	box 10
Scope and Contents	
personal, Washington	
Cornell, Mary E., 1935-09	box 10
Scope and Contents	
criticism of her speech on the Security Bill, Turlock, California	
Corsi, Edward, 1933	box 10

Scope and Contents	
personal, Ellis Island	
Costigan, Edward P., 1933-1939	box 10
Scope and Contents	
Senator, Colorado. personal, Denver, Washington	
Coughlin, Beatrice, 1939-02-1939-03	box 10
Scope and Contents	
Women's Dem. Club, impeachment, Cleveland	
Cowan, Mrs. Ida B., 1943-02	box 10
Scope and Contents	
re her health, Norman, Oklahoma	
Cowdrick, Edward S., 1933-03	box 10
Scope and Contents	
on her cabinet appointment, NYC	
Cox, Carolyn, 1943	box 10
Scope and Contents	
Candian Women's Com. on Internat'l Relations, FP at the Conference, Ottawa	
Coy, Wayne, 1942-08	box 10
Scope and Contents	
building trades, Washington	
Coyne, John P., 1942-05	box 10
Scope and Contents	
Bldg. and Construction Trades Dept., AFL, Wasgington	
Craig, Frances Hughes, 1946-10	box 10
Scope and Contents	
commendation on her speech, Washington	
Crawford, Alice	box 10
Scope and Contents	
personal, US Embassy, London	
Creal, Edward Wester, 1939-01	box 10

Scope and Contents	
Congressman, Ky. absence due to illness, Washington	
Creel, George, 1934-1939	box 10
Scope and Contents	
Sen McAdoo; Bridges case, San Francisco	
Crider, John H., 1945-04-06	box 10
Crnkovich, Emma, 1939-02	box 10
Scope and Contents	
thanks for your expression of sympathy, Granger, Iowa	
Crockett, A E, 1933-03	box 10
Scope and Contents	
medicall bill in NY, Rochester, NY	
Crofts, Alfred, 1938-11	box 10
Scope and Contents	
commendation of her address in Roswell, Portales, NM	
Cross, Wilbur L., 1934-11	box 10
Scope and Contents	
personal, Hartford	
Crozton, Fred C., 1932-07-1940-08	box 10
Scope and Contents	
unemployment relief, Washington	
Cuddy, Stacia E. and Mrs. L.W., 1937-07	box 10
Scope and Contents	
please send info for them to use in making a speech on Women in Politics, Charlotte, NC	
Cullen, John M., 1936-11	box 10
Scope and Contents	
personal, NY	
Cullman, Howard S., 1934-02-1934-04	box 10

Scope and Contents	
Wagner-Lewis Bill, NY	
Curley, James B., 1939-02	box 10
Scope and Contents	
personal, Brockton, Mass.	
Curley, James M., 1934-12	box 10
Scope and Contents	
personal, Boston	
Curtis, Charles D., 1941-01	box 10
Scope and Contents	
personal, Newcastle, Me.	
Curits, Thomas J., 1933-03	box 10
Scope and Contents	
To George P. Keogh; re dinner for FP, NY	
Dailey, Vincent, 1939-1945	box 10
Scope and Contents	
personal, NY	
D'Allesandro, Thomas, Jr., 1944	box 10
Scope and Contents	
Congressman, Md. personal, Washington	
Dallas, John T., 1948	box 10
Scope and Contents	
young friends, who once belonged to the Communist party, now threatened with dismissal - can we help him? Bishop, Lee, N.H.	
Daly, Mark A., 1929-1930	box 10
Scope and Contents	
on Miss Perkins' appointment as Industrial Commissioner of NY, Albany, Buffalo	
Dangerfield, Eleanor, 1933	box 10

on Miss Perkins' speech re "shoes in the South," Atlanta

Daniels, George C., 1923	box 10
Scope and Contents	
personal, Albany	
Daniels, Grace Brownell, 1934	box 10
Scope and Contents	
on Mrs, Rumsey's death, Long Island	
Daniels, Jonathan, 1933	box 10
Scope and Contents	
ed., News and Observer. copy of letter on malnutrition of children, Raleigh, N.C.	
Daniels, Josephus, 1938-1942	box 10
Scope and Contents	
personal, Raleigh, N.C.	
Daniels, Roland M., 1939	box 10
Scope and Contents	
on maritime strike; congratulations for her stand, NYC, Texas	
Darcy, Lily F., 1933	box 10
Scope and Contents	
personal, Washington	
Darlington, Elliott, 1940	box 10
Scope and Contents	
invitation to speak at St. Andrews Church, NYC; on celebration of Nov 3, Kansas City, Mo.	
Daskam, Alice M. (Mrs. John H.), 1939	box 10
Scope and Contents	
on Sen. Thomas' resolution, Conn.	
Daughton, Ralph H., 1944	box 10

Scope and Contents	
personal, Washington	
Davey, Martin L., 1934	box 10
Scope and Contents	
personal, Kent, Ohio	
David, John H., 1935	box 10
Scope and Contents	
Trade and Labor Council; wanting positions with WPA, New Orleans	
Davidson, Jacques, 1942	box 10
Scope and Contents	
personal, Washington	
Davidson, Jo, 1937-1945	box 10
Scope and Contents	
personal, NYC	
Davies, Marjorie, 1942	box 10
Scope and Contents	
invitation to reception for Ambassador Litvinoff, Washington	
Davis, Anne S., 1936	box 10
Scope and Contents	
re FP talk there, Chicago	
Davis, Clifford, 1944	box 10
Scope and Contents	
Congressman, Tenn. thank you, from his sec'y, Washington	
Davis, Eaton G., 1944-12	box 10
Scope and Contents	
personal recommendation, Fairfield, Conn.	
Davis, James J., 1933-1934	box 10

Scope and Contents	
Sen., Pa. personal, Washington	
Davis, James Livingston, 1937	box 10
Scope and Contents	
the death of his mother, NYC	
Davis, Jerome, 1939	box 10
Scope and Contents	
re FP speech in New Haven, Conn.	
Davis, Malcolm W., 1937	box 10
Scope and Contents	
Carnegie Endowment, re Mrs. Bullard, Paris	
Davis, Mary Dabney, 1933	box 10
Scope and Contents	
personal, Washington	
Davis, Michael M., 1945	box 10
Scope and Contents	
personal, NY	
Davis, Mrs. R C, 1943-05	box 10
Scope and Contents	
looking for info re FP for proposed talk, Concord, California	
Davis, Rowland L., 1929	box 10
Scope and Contents	
NY Supreme Court, Assoc. Justice. re John R. Williams, specialist in kidney diseases, NYC	
Davison, R C, 1935	box 10
Scope and Contents	
personal, Suffolk, England	
Dawson, Marshall, 1944	box 10

Scope and Contents	
re FP statement at Nat'l Conference on Labor Legislation, Washington	
Day, Joseph P., 1943	box 10
Scope and Contents	
approval of FP address in NYC, NYC	
Day, William Horace, 1937	box 10
Scope and Contents	
on FP Forum address, Bridgeport, Conn.	
Deans, Parke P., 1932-1945	box 11
Scope and Contents	
personal to FP, also, carbon to FDR, backing FP for cabinet post, Richmond, Va.	
Dearborn, Ned H., 1938	box 11
Scope and Contents	
NYU; re FP appearance on Mr. Bruere's course at NYU, NYC	
de Chambrun, Rene, 1935-1940	box 11
Scope and Contents	
personal, Paris, NY	
de Laboulaye, Mme Marie, 1937	box 11
Scope and Contents	
personal, on board ship, France	
Delaney, J A, 1945	box 11
Scope and Contents	
To FDR and FP - carbon, congratulations on FP in cabinet; Brotherhood of Railroad Trainmen	
Delavigne, Malcolm, 1929	box 11
Scope and Contents	
personal, London	
Demant, V. Auguste, 1947-01	box 11

Scope and Contents	
personal, New Haven	
Denesha, Percy J., 1935	box 11
Scope and Contents	
Assoc. Automobile Workers of America forth coming election of union, Detroit	
Dennis, Albert N., 1942	box 11
Scope and Contents	
re Andrew Furuseth, Washington	
Denny, George V., Jr., 1943-01-1944-11	box 11
Scope and Contents	
Town Hall President; re speaking engagement of Miss Perkins, New York	
deNood, Neal B., 1940	box 11
Scope and Contents	
re FP speech at Smith College, Haydenville, Mass.	
de Pierrefeu, Elsa T., countess, 1942	box 11
Scope and Contents	
re Donald Davenport, her desire to meet FP and "help our country unselfishly," Hancock, NH	
Derby, Evelyn, 1934	box 11
Scope and Contents	
re Margaret Larkin, Liston Oak, NYC	
Dern, Charlotte B. (Mrs. George), 1937	box 11
Scope and Contents	
personal, Washington	
Destler, Chester McA., 1945	box 11
Scope and Contents	
re Kate Diedecken, at Conn. College, New London, Conn.	
Detzer Derethy 1040	box 11

Scope and Contents	
Women's Internat'l League for Peace and Freedom: Resolutions passed at annual convention in April, Washington	
Deupree, Richard R., 1937-1942	box 11
Scope and Contents	
personal, Cincinnati	
Devaney, Allan C., 1952	box 11
Scope and Contents	
re "Section 24 Squad," Washington	
Devlin, Frank E., 1944	box 11
Scope and Contents	
to Charles S. Hand, and to FP; re daughter Ann, Long Island, NY	
Dickerman, Marion, 1942	box 11
Scope and Contents	
Amer. Arbitration Assoc.; also, re Dalton School, Hyde Park, NYC	
Dickinson, Marjorie (Mrs. Clinton R.), 1943	box 11
Scope and Contents	
personal, Washington	
Dickinstein, Samuel, 1937	box 11
Scope and Contents	
Congressman, N.Y. re H.R. 6663, on naturalization proceedings, Washington	
Dies, Myrtle (Mrs. Martin), 1939	box 11
Scope and Contents	
personal	
Dietrich, Margretta S. (Mrs. Charles H.), 1940	box 11
Scope and Contents	
re Gertrude Light, thanks for the check, the state of her health, Santa Fe	
Digney, R. Emmet, 1945	box 11

re FP as Sec'y of Labor, White Plains, NY	
Dillon, F J, 1934	box 11
Scope and Contents	
AFL Gen. Organizer; re proposed election, Detroit	
Dingell, John D., 1945	box 11
Scope and Contents	
Cong., Mich. approval of FP on her retirement, Washington	
Dinwiddie, Courtney, 1921	box 11
Scope and Contents	
Nat'l Child Health Council, requesting FP to act as director to child health Demonstration for Amer. Red Cross, Washington	
Dittman, Mrs. G J, 1937	box 11
Scope and Contents	
protesting the proposal of bringing Basque children to the US, Mt. Pleasant, Mich.	
Doak, Frances R. (Mrs. Charles G.), 1939	box 11
Scope and Contents	
re Fp's recent visit to NC, State Legislative Council, Raleigh, NC	
Dodd, William E., Jr., 1937	box 11
Scope and Contents	
American Board of Guardians for Basque Refugee Children, NYC	
Dodge, Leon A., 1934-1935	box 11
Scope and Contents	
personal business, Damariscotta, Me.	
Dodge, Martin, 1933	box 11
Scope and Contents	
re: a pubilc works program, NYC	
Dodson, James E., 1953	box 11

Scope and Contents	
Labor Dept, Asst. Secy.; could not find materials FP requested, Washington	
Donahue, Bertha Terry (Mrs. Charles), 1942-1945	box 11
Scope and Contents	
personal, Washington	
Doniger, Lester L., 1944-09-1944-10	box 11
Scope and Contents	
Admiring criticism of FP's writings, Great Neck, NY	
Dorr, Goldthwaite H., 1935	box 11
Scope and Contents	
Cotton-Textile Institute; Nra, competition in industry, rehabilitation of coal industry, NYC	
Doty, Madeleine Z., 1936-1945	box 11
Scope and Contents	
Univ. of Delaware, Foreign Study Group; re European approval of FDR, her trip to England, personal, Washington, Geneva, Switzerland	
Doughton, Robert L., 1934	box 11
Scope and Contents	
US Congressman, NC. H.R. 7659, Ways and Means Committee, Washington	
Douglas, Helen Gahagan (Mrs. Melvyn), 1942-1945	box 11
Scope and Contents	
US Congress, California. personal; Mrs. Leisa Bronson, California, Washington	
Douglass, Frank P., 1939	box 11
Scope and Contents	
Judge; "unwarranted attack" on FP, Oklahoma City	
Dowling, Nora, 1941-1942	box 11
Scope and Contents	
her forced retirement from Con Ed, NYC	
Downey, Sheridan, 1941	box 11

Scope and Contents	
Sen., Calif.: Ford labor dispute, Washington	
Drachsler, Julius, 1924	box 11
Scope and Contents	
CCNY; immigration, NYC	
Draper, Arthur S., 1937-1939	box 11
Scope and Contents	
personal, Chestertown	
Dreir, Mary, 1929-1945	box 11
Scope and Contents	
personal; Women's City Club of NY, NYC	
Dubinsky, David, 1937	box 11
Scope and Contents	
conference, NYC	
Dublin, Mary, 1939-12	box 11
Scope and Contents	
National Consumers League; thanks for FP's address at their dinner, NY	
Dubois, Rev. A J, 1940-1943	box 11
Scope and Contents	
conference of Church Youth; personal, Washington, Ft. Benning	
Dubreuilh, Mme Simone, 1937	box 11
Scope and Contents	
requesting article for French newspaper, Paris	
Dubuque, Joseph G., 1945	box 11
Scope and Contents	
personal, Washington	
Dudley, W R, 1937	box 11

Scope and Contents personal, England	
Dukes, Harriet Campbell, 1936	box 11
Scope and Contents	
Mt. Holyoke - ne president, W. Lafayette, Ind.	
Dunlop, Lillian C. (Mrs. David B.), 1940	box 11
Scope and Contents	
Mary Schonberg Scholarship Fund, Clovelly-in- Pelham, NY	
Dunn, Matthew A., 1934-1940	box 11
Scope and Contents	
Congressman, Pa. House Com. on Labor, Immigration, and Naturalization Service, Washington	
Durkan, John, 1944-07	box 11
Scope and Contents	
approval of her competence in cabinet, NYC	
DuValm Lucy B., 1944	box 11
Scope and Contents	
biographical information about Mrs. DuVal, a.n.s. from her	
Dye, Archie, 1945	box 11
Scope and Contents	
personal, Washington	
Earle, Genevieve B., 1930-1939	box 11
Scope and Contents	
personal; Bridges case, NYC	
Earles, George H., 1934-1935	box 11
Scope and Contents	
Gov. of Pa. personal, Haverford, Harrisburg, Pa.	
Easley, Ralph M., 1935	box 11

Scope and Contents	
Wagner Bill, NYC	
Eastman, M, 1939	box 11
Scope and Contents	
Women's Aux. No.1 to the Maritime Fdn. commending FP for her stand against reactionary interests, San Francisco	
Eaton, Emily Lovett (Mrs. Horace A.), 1933	box 11
Scope and Contents	
Consumers' League; congratulations, Syracuse, NY	
Eaton, Richard, 1944	box 11
Scope and Contents	
Station WWDC; praise of her broadcast, Washington	
Eberharter, Herman P., 1944	box 11
Scope and Contents	
Congressman, Pa.; on re-election to Congress, Washington	
Eddy, Carl Leon, 1940	box 11
Scope and Contents	
urging FP not to resign, Fort Wayne, Ind.	
Eddy, E.P., 1937-12	box 11
Scope and Contents	
thanks for FP's contribution to the health of an elderly woman, Tuxedo Park, NY	
Edwards, C L, 1953	box 11
Scope and Contents	
Civil Service Com.; Senate Resolution 19, positions in the Exec. branch of the gov't, Washington	
Edwards, India, 1945-1948	box 11
Scope and Contents	
Dem. Nat'l Com.; on FP's speaking at March meeting, 1945; Annual Convention in May, 1948, Washington	
Edison, Charles, 1939-1940	box 11

Sec'y of Navy; Bridges case; personal, Washington	
Egan, John J., 1945	box 11
Scope and Contents	
Commissioner of Labor, Conn.; on FP's retirement from Cabinet, Hartford, Conn.	
Eidlitz, Dorothy Meigs (Mrs. Ernest Frederick), 1941	box 11
Scope and Contents	
one-time resident of Japan, offering her service to gov't, NYC	
Eipper, Thomas C., 1923	box 11
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on her appointment, NYC	
Eldred, H S, 1939	box 11
Scope and Contents	
Armour & Co.; union disagreement, Chicago	
Elkus, Abram I., 1919-1945	box 11
Scope and Contents	
1919- telegram, Gov. Smith would like to see FP; 1945, personal, NYC	
Elkus, Gertrude R.H. (Mrs. Abram I.), 1923-01	box 11
Scope and Contents	
approval of her appointment as commissioner, NYC	
Elkus, Sarah, 1923	box 11
Scope and Contents	
Congratulations, NYC	
Ellis, Kimpton, 1941	box 11
Scope and Contents	
re North American Aviation labor trouble, Los Angeles	
Elmhirst, Dorothy (Mrs. Leonard), 1941	box 11

Scope and Contents	
personal, Madison, Wis.	
Ely, Gertrude, 1936-1945	box 11
Scope and Contents	
WPA, disabled marine named Wm Keenan Webster, personal, Phila., Bryn Mawr	
Emmerson, Ralph, 1938	box 11
Scope and Contents	
Joint Maritime Legislative Com.; H.R. 5193; photstat of letter to FDR of Feb 12, 1938, Washington	
Emmerich, Herbert, 1949	box 11
Scope and Contents	
President's Advisory Committee on Management Improvement, Chicago	
Emmett, Mrs. Pauline, 1936-1941	box 11
Scope and Contents	
personal, The Haag, NYC	
Enge, Dorothy, 1939	box 11
Scope and Contents	
admirer, Atlanta	
Engel, Mrs. Ethel Jamison, 1937	box 11
Scope and Contents	
critical approval, Chicago	
Engle, Lavinia, 1932-09-1932-10	box 11
Scope and Contents	
presidential campaign, Albany	
Englett, Mrs. A H, 1939	box 11
Scope and Contents	
re criticism from Rep. Thomas, Rochester, NY	
Epstein, Henry, 1938	box 11

Scope and Contents	
shall be glad to see you, Albany	
Ericksen, Ruth Mary, 1940	box 11
Scope and Contents	
FP should resign - is called a Communist, Odessa, NY	
Ernst, Morris L., 1923	box 11
Scope and Contents	
congratulations, NYC	
Eustis, E M (Mrs. William C.), 1939	box 11
Scope and Contents	
personal, NY	
Evans, Mary Thompson, 1945	box 11
Scope and Contents	
Bus. and Prof. Women's club, Washington	
Evans, W. Ney, 1941	box 11
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on FP article in Fortune, Washington	
Fahey, John H., 1939-01	box 12
Scope and Contents	
Federal Home Loan Bank Board, thanks for letter on Bridges case	
Fahy, Charles, 1940-1947	box 12
Scope and Contents	
re House Bills Aug 1940, immigration & deportation laws 1944, sorry you're leaving 1945, re loyalty board 1947	
Fairchild, Mildred, 1938-11	box 12
Scope and Contents	
appreciate your address, Bryn Mawr College	
Falconer, Douglas P., 1919-01	box 12

Scope and Contents	
Children's Aid Soc.	
Fallon, James L., 1941-09	box 12
Scope and Contents	
letter to Mr. Taft	
Farrar, John, 1945-06	box 12
Scope and Contents	
gratitude for job well done	
Fay, James H., 1940-06	box 12
Scope and Contents	
re Congressmen Taber and Fish	
Fayerweather, Margaret Doane (Mrs. CS), 1943-05	box 12
Scope and Contents	
personal, New Lebanon, NY	
Fechner, Robert, 1934-03-1939-01	box 12
Scope and Contents	
Dir., CCC. re reansfer of W. Frank Persons	
Feld, Rose C., 1923-1933	box 12
Scope and Contents	
solicits article from representative women, NY Times	
Felt, Nora B. (Mrs. Zeph. Chas.), 1939-04	box 12
Scope and Contents	
re Rep. Martin, his stand for FP, Denver	
Ferkin, Elliott, 1941-11	box 12
Scope and Contents	
Permanent Central Opium Board; personal on where to get chemical compost	
Fey, Harold Edward, 1947-02	box 12
Scope and Contents	
The Christian Century, T.M.Heron, Chicago	
Feyler, Rodney E., 1937-07	box 12

beope and contents	
clam situation, Thomaston, Me.	
Fields, Harold, 1933-02	box 12
Scope and Contents	
in favor of FP for cabinet, NYC	
Finkelstein, Louis, 1946-11	box 12
Scope and Contents	
Inst. for Religious and Social Studies if you can reconsider your decision. NYC	
Finletter, Thomas K., 1945-05	box 12
Scope and Contents	
UN. sorry you are leaving Labor Dept.	
Finn, Thomas M., 1941-09-1955-02	box 12
Scope and Contents	
Labor Dept, Conciliation Service, appreciatoins of FP, Buffalo, Washington, Erie	
Finnegan, Richard J., 1938-11	box 12
Scope and Contents	
ed, Chicago Times. thanks for your note, Chicago	
Finney, Ruth, 1939-01	box 12
Scope and Contents	
thanks for encl. on Bridges case, Washington	
Fish, C E, 1939-02	box 12
Scope and Contents	
old prospector- humorous letter, Sonora, Calif.	
Fish, Hamilton, Jr., 1935-02	box 12
Scope and Contents	
copy of letters to FP requesting information on aliens, Washington	
Fisher, Austin M., 1945-04	box 12

Scope and Contents	
economics and moral theology, advice re V-E day, NYC	
Fisher, Boyd, 1933	box 12
Scope and Contents	
moral work with unemployed, Brooklyn	
Fisher, Harold, 1941-10	box 12
Scope and Contents	
re Mrs. John McCullough, Minneapolis	
Fisher, Rosa H., 1933-05	box 12
Scope and Contents	
visa petition for fiancee, Washington	
Fisher, William C., 1943-09	box 12
Scope and Contents	
personal, Washington	
Fitch, John A., 1931-06	box 12
Scope and Contents	
NY School of Social Work, Charity Organization of Yonkers, NYC	
FitzGerald, J V, 1935-05-1940-01	box 12
Scope and Contents	
CCC; General Motors; Mrs. Frances Dallant; Bridges case; women in war plants	
Fitzgibbons, John, 1935-01	box 12
Scope and Contents	
NY- Congressman at large, House Com. on Labor, Washington	
Fitzpatrick, Paul E., 1945-05	box 12
Scope and Contents	
on her retirement	
Fleeson, Doris, 1939-01	box 12

Scope and Contents	
The News, thanks for statement on Bridges case, Washington	
Fleischman, Doris E., 1923-08-1927	box 12
Scope and Contents	
preparing magazine article - women in government offices, NYC	
Fleischmann, Leon, 1933-03	box 12
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on her appointment, NYC	
Fleming, Bessie E. (Mrs. J.B.), 1944-04	box 12
Scope and Contents	
on her understanding of poor people, Clarion, Iowa	
Fleming, Philip B., 1940-07-1945-02	box 12
Scope and Contents	
Federal Works Agency Administrator. personal; St. Paul's Church; on labor hours, Washington	
Fleming, Minnie Mae, 1942	box 12
Scope and Contents	
invitation - re. Mrs. John Davies, Washington	
Fleming, Robert V., 1939-01	box 12
Scope and Contents	
thank you for material on Bridge case, Washington	
Flemming, Arthur S., 1945-06-1948-08	box 12
Scope and Contents	
appreciation of FP, Washington	
Fletcher, Henry P., 1941-07	box 12
Scope and Contents	
personal, Greencastle, Pa.	
Fletcher, Marian Ryan, 1937-03-1939-12	box 12

personal - situation in London, London	
Fletcher, Peter, 1940	box 12
Scope and Contents	
re Belgian and French refugees, letter of recommendation for him from FP, London	
Flint, Mrs. Edith Foster, 1936-11	box 12
Scope and Contents	
re Pres. for Mt. Holyoke College, Univ. of Chicago	
Flisher, Leonard H., 1939-04	box 12
Scope and Contents	
requesting information on schools teaching skilled trades, Connecticut	
Flynn, Elizabeth Gurley, 1943-12	box 12
Scope and Contents	
re Mrs. Raissa Browder and order to deport her, NYC	
Flynn, Edward J., 1949	box 12
Scope and Contents	
personal, Poolesville, Md.	
Flynn, John J., 1934-06	box 12
Scope and Contents	
Metal Polishers International Union. thanks for your book, "Women in Industry," Cincinnati	
Foley, James A., 1919	box 12
Scope and Contents	
her confirmation as member of State Industrial Commission, Albany	
Folks, Homer, 1931-1945	box 12
Scope and Contents	
State Charities Aid Assoc. on relief funds; on her	
cabinet appointment, NYC	

pox 12
pox 12
box 12
box 12
box 12
pox 12
box 12
box 12
box 12 box 12
box 12
box 12

Scope and Contents	
Pres., Metal Trades Dept., AFL. appreciation of FP, Washington	
Friel, Hugh D., 1933-05	box 12
Scope and Contents	
settlement of Coal strike, Columbus, Ohio	
Fries, Frank W., 1940-05	box 12
Scope and Contents	
Cong., Ill. re Cong. Taber, Washington	
Fritz, Blanche, 1939-02	box 12
Scope and Contents	
Dem. Nat'l Com. Ill. Women acting in defense of FP, Springfield, Ill.	
Frost, Clara M., 1936-12	box 12
Scope and Contents	
personal - shipping strike, Paris	
Frost, Henry W., 1943-10	box 12
Scope and Contents	
personal, Camp Polk, La.	
Fry, Edna P., 1945-06	box 12
Scope and Contents	
appreciation of FP, Washington	
Fuller, Jeffrey, 1942-10	box 12
Scope and Contents	
personal, Nashville, Tenn.	
Gaines, L. Ebersole, 1941-04	box 12
Scope and Contents	
Chairman, Southern Coal Operations Wage Conference. correspondence (telegrams) with John L. Lewis, Washington	
Gamble, R L, 1945-06	box 12

Scope and Contents	
Chairman, Labor Depr SC. congratulations on her record, Columbia, SC	
Gammons, Ethel T., 1934-11	box 12
Scope and Contents	
Assoc. of Bank Women. thanks for her message at dinner, W. Newton, Mass.	
Gannon, Mrs. Sarah, 1944-11	box 12
Scope and Contents	
mother of George Gannon; requesting FP get him relieved from continuous combat duty, Brighton, Mass	
Gardner, O. Max, 1937-04	box 12
Scope and Contents	
will attend conference, Washington	
Garley, Mrs. Eliza, 1939-05	box 12
Scope and Contents	
on her speech in Columbus; Warren, Ohio	
Garner, Ettie (Mrs. John Nance), 1941-04	box 12
Scope and Contents	
personal, Ulvade, Texas	
Garner, John Nance	box 12
Scope and Contents	
t.n he called to say hello, Washington	
Garsson, Murray W., 1933-03-1952	box 12
Scope and Contents	
letters of recommendation	
Gasson, Herbert G., 1932-06-1932-09	box 12
Scope and Contents	
antique dealer, Rye, NY	
Gates, Mrs. Margaret, 1945-06	box 12

thanks for her accomplishments, Washington	
Gentry, JT, 1944-11	box 12
Scope and Contents	
on her proposed resignation, Richmond, Va	
Gernon, James L., 1919-1922	box 12
Scope and Contents	
1st Deputy Commissioner, State Labor Dept. Brooklyn Fire, NYC	
Gerry, Cornelius H., 1936-08	box 12
Scope and Contents	
personal, NYC	
Gerry, Peter G., 1940-05	box 12
Scope and Contents	
US Senate. re Congressman Taber, Wash.	
Gibbons, Stephen B., 1939-02	box 12
Scope and Contents	
thanks for correspondence re Bridges, Wash.	
Gibson, John W., 1945-06	box 12
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on her record, Detroit	
Gifford, Walter, 1944-08	box 12
Scope and Contents	
personal, Greenwich, Conn.	
Gilbert, Charles Kendall, 1939-02	box 12
Scope and Contents	
thanks for material re Bridges, NYC	
Gilbreth, Dr. Lillian M., 1933-1945	box 12
Scope and Contents	
congratulations and best wishes, Montclair, N.J.	
Gilchrist, Beth, 1944-1945	box 12

Scope and Contents	
personal, college friend, Rutland, Vt.	
Gillepsie, Frank, 1938-10	box 12
Scope and Contents	
US Congress. Dies Committee, Bloomington, Ill.	
Gillette, Guy Mark, 1934-11	box 12
Scope and Contents	
US Congress, Iowa. thanks for congratulations, Wash.	
Gillman, C H, 1934-11-1934-12	box 12
Scope and Contents	
United Automobile Workers - Chevrolet Co. and Fisher Body Co.; Atlanda, Ga.	
Gilmore, Voit, 1939-01	box 12
Scope and Contents	
Carolina Political Union. thanks Miss Perkins for her lecture, Chapel Hill, N C	
Gilpatrick, Chadbourne, 1941-11-1941-12	box 12
Scope and Contents	
Emergency Rescue Committee. on his acquiring a French visa, NYC	
Gilson, Mary Barnett, 1935-07	box 12
Scope and Contents	
re Prof. Davison, London	
Girdler, Tom, 1937-06	box 12
Scope and Contents	
letter of John Brookes on his behalf; Girdler vs. Administration	
Givan, Louise S. (Mrs. George N.), 1937-12	box 12
Scope and Contents	
Dem. Nat'l Com. thanks for your visit, Milwaukee	
Glasier, Mrs. A. B., 1935-05	box 12

developing maritime strike, Oakland, Calif.	
Glasser, M M, 1945-06	box 12
Scope and Contents	
sorry Miss Perkins is resigning, Charleston, SC	
Glaze, Cora M., 1939-01	box 12
Scope and Contents	
approval of FP, in spite of her "enemies", Wm Green et al; S. Pasadena, Calif.	
Gleason, Leo A., 1945-06	box 12
Scope and Contents	
on her resignation, Boston	
Glenn, C. Leslie, 1940-11	box 12
Scope and Contents	
St. John's Church; Bennington Coll., Washington	
Glenn, John Mark, 1929-02	box 12
Scope and Contents	
on her appointment as State Com. of Labor, luncheon in her honor, NYC	
Glidden, Anna, 1941-11-1964	box 12
Scope and Contents	
re Leper hospitals in Philippines, personal, Washington	
Glidden, William Townsend, 1942-02-1944-12	box 12
Scope and Contents	
Civil Aeronautics Admin., flying course at Yale, cousin of FP; Washington	
Goldberg, Julius, 1933-1939	box 13
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on appointment, on acquittal at impeachment trial, Klamath Falls, Ore.	
Golding, H. Dick, 1944-01	box 13

Scope and Contents	
how American boys "over there" feel about strikes, Houston, Texas	
Goldmark, Josephine, 1945-06	box 13
Scope and Contents	
personal, Hartsdale, NY	
Goldmark, Pauline, 1919-01	box 13
Scope and Contents	
on FP's appointment by Gov. Smith, Washington	
Goldwater, Clara A. (Mrs. S.S.), 1942-11	box 13
Scope and Contents	
death of Mr. Goldwater, NYC	
Goller, James, 1939-02	box 13
Scope and Contents	
re Bridges case, NYC	
Gomez, Jose, 1944-01	box 13
Scope and Contents	
on his citizen papers, NYC	
Goodman, Joseph L., 1933-03	box 13
Scope and Contents	
cannot come to testimonial dinner, Syracuse, NY	
Goodrich, Herbert F., 1947-05	box 13
Scope and Contents	
on his participation in Civil Service Commission, Phila.	
Gordon, Archie McD., 1945-05	box 13
Scope and Contents	
personal- on her leaving the Labor Dept., San Francisco	
Grady, Lucretia (Mrs. Henry Francis), 1944-01	box 13

Scope and Contents		
Democratic Women's Club - invitation, Washington		
Gragg, Rosa L. (Mrs. James Robert), 1944-10	box 13	
Scope and Contents		
Nat'l Council of Negro Women, Detroit		
Graham, Frank P., 1942-02-1951-03	box 13	
Scope and Contents		
personal, Washington		
Graham, WIlliam J., 1929-12	box 13	
Scope and Contents		
Equitable Life Assurance Co. "The Man over 40", NYC		
Granberry, John C., 1945-06	box 13	
Scope and Contents		
on her resignation, past record, San Antonio, Texas		
Grant, Jane, 1945-06	box 13	
Scope and Contents		
personal, NYC		
Grassman, Leonard J., 1944-11	box 13	
Scope and Contents		
personal, San Francisco		
Graves, Ralph H., 1938-04-1938-05	box 13	
Scope and Contents		
on being her literary agent, NYC		
Gray, Carl R., 1937-04	box 13	
Scope and Contents		
Pres., Union Pacific RR. sorry he cannot attend meeting, Portland, Ore.		
Gray, J. Copeland, 1932-11	box 13	
Scope and Contents		
on her appointment as Sec'y of Labor, Buffalo, NY		
Greanin, Leon, 1941-05	box 13	

Scope and Contents	
Dir., Ballets Jooss, NYC	
Greeley, W B, 1938-05	box 13
Scope and Contents	
unemployment in lumber industry, Seattle	
Green, John, 1935-10	box 13
Scope and Contents	
Industrial Union of Maritime and Shipbuilding Workers of Amer. on her appointing a chairman to Arbitration Board, Camden, NJ	
Greenway, Cornelius, 1945-06	box 13
Scope and Contents	
commendation of her role in cabinet, Brooklyn	
Greenway, Isabella, 1939-04	box 13
Scope and Contents	
personal, NYC	
Gregory, Charles O., 1939-01-1945-05	box 13
Scope and Contents	
on impeachment; on her resignation, Chicago	
Gregory, D L, 1937-06	box 13
Scope and Contents	
Republic Steel Empoyees; on their strike, Niles, Ohio	
Gregory, Noble J, 1939-01	box 13
Scope and Contents	
Congressman, Ky.; reply to her letter, on "resolution", Washington	
Grey, Ben, 1934-01	box 13
Scope and Contents	
"Publicity man!' - wanted a little book for her, Washington	
Gribbon, Nancy, 1935-05	box 13

thanks for coming to convention, White Plains, NY

Grier, Murray M., 1945-06	box 13
Scope and Contents	
on her resignation, Gastonia, NC	
Griffin, Edward G., 1943-09-1945-01	box 13
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on her record, NYC	
Grillo, Frank, 1941-11	box 13
Scope and Contents	
United Rubber Workers of Amer. on ILO conference, Akron, Ohio	
Grogan, Jane, 1939-02	box 13
Scope and Contents	
on Mr. Parnel Thomas (Feeney), Leonia, NJ	
Grogan, William B., 1942-03	box 13
Scope and Contents	
on "certain charges made by Mr. McIlwaine" (Labor Dept.), Washington	
Grover, Edwin O., 1936-02	box 13
Scope and Contents	
to Paul Wilson, on visit by him and his wife (FP), Winter Park, Fla.	
Groves, Horace A.	box 13
Scope and Contents	
correspondence re Horace Groves and his length of service overseas	
Guard, R. Lee, 1934-09	box 13
Scope and Contents	
AFL - telegrams from Auto. Chamber of Commerce, Washington	
Guerin, William, 1936-04-1944-01	box 13

Scope and Contents	
personal, Vineyard Haven, Mass & Jenkinton, Pa.	
Guest, George A., 1943-03	box 13
Scope and Contents	
absenteeism, Santa Monica, Calif.	
Guilbert, Harry, 1933-01-1941-08	box 13
Scope and Contents	
personal, Chicago, Washington	
Gumpertz, S W, 1936-10	box 13
Scope and Contents	
Ringling Bros. Barnum & Bailey - show increased over 1934, 35, 29; NYC	
Guthrie, Jennie (Mrs. William B.), 1936-10	box 13
Scope and Contents	
personal, Tuckahoe, NY	
Haas, Francis J., 1934-1943	box 13
Scope and Contents	
union of AFL and CIO, Dan Tracy of elec. workers, Washington	
Hackett, Francis, 1936-02	box 13
Scope and Contents	
death of his brother, New York	
Hackett, James Dominick, 1930-1935-12	box 13
Scope and Contents	
presonal, NYC & Pompano, Fla.	
Haff, Edward L., 1939-04	box 13
Scope and Contents	
on FP article in Christian Science Monitor, Calif.	
Haggerty, John B., 1938-01	box 13

Scope and Contents	
commendation of FP and Labor Dept., Washington	
Haigler, Carey E., 1945	box 13
Scope and Contents	
regret on her resignation, Birmingham	
Hale, Mrs. Annie Riley, 1939-08	box 13
Scope and Contents	
Bridges case, Altadena, Calif.	
Hale, Beatrice Forbes-Robertson, 1943-12	box 13
Scope and Contents	
personal, Dorchester, England	
Hale, Robert L., 1939-02	box 13
Scope and Contents	
CU Prof., Law School. on her impeachment, NYC	
Hall, George A., 1923-01	box 13
Scope and Contents	
NY State ComChild Welfare. congratulations on her appointment to Industrial Board, NYC	
Halliday, Jane (Mrs. William R.), 1929-01	box 13
Scope and Contents	
personal, Morristown, NJ	
Hallman, Malcolm Scott, 1940-05	box 13
Scope and Contents	
on her being charged as Russian Jew, Cedar Rapids, Iowa	
Ham, Roswell G., 1941-1944	box 13
Scope and Contents	
Mt. Holyoke College, S. Hadley, Mass.	

Hamilton, Dr. Alice, 1933-1945

box 13

Scope and Contents	
Med. Consultant to Bur. of Labor Standards. personal, Hadlyme, Conn., et al	
Hamilton, Landon, 1936	box 13
Scope and Contents	
personal, Wash., Oxford	
Hamilton, Mary A., 1934	box 13
Scope and Contents	
personal, London	
Hamlin, Bertie Pruyn, 1934-08	box 13
Scope and Contents	
personal, Mattapoisett, Mass.	
Hammitt, Joseph Otis, 1919-1951	box 13
Scope and Contents	
on her appointment by Gov. Smith; Regional Loyalty Board, Ala., NYC	
Hammond, Henry C., 1933-06	box 13
Scope and Contents	
on her address in NYC before Girls Work Section of Welfare Counsel, Augusta, Ga.	
Hammond, Father Joseph F., 1941-10	box 13
Scope and Contents	
admiration of her address, etc., Flushing, NY	
Hammond, Thomas S., 1933-09	box 13
Scope and Contents	
NRA, Washington	
Bammond, Susan (Mrs. Paul), 1941-12	box 13
Scope and Contents	
personal, NYC	
Hammonds, O W ("Bus"), 1944-1945	box 13

Scope and Contents		
personal, Washington		
Hance, Paul W., 1938	box 13	
Scope and Contents		
appreciation letter, Chicago		
Hand, Charles S., 1944	box 13	
Scope and Contents		
re Ann Devlin, NYC		
Hanes, John W., 1939-01	box 13	
Scope and Contents		
Bridges case, Washington		
Hanessian, Souren H., 1939-06	box 13	
Scope and Contents		
on her interest in newcomers, New Citizens' Day, Washington		
Hanlon, J, 1932-12	box 13	
Scope and Contents		
personal, Rochester, NY		
Hanna, Edward J., 1934-09-1934-11	box 13	
Scope and Contents		
Nat'l Longshoreman's Board, Portland, Ore.		
Hanna, Hugh Sisson, 1934-04	box 13	
Scope and Contents		
on unemployed coal mine workers, Washington		
Hannegan, Robert E., 1944-02-1945	box 13	
Scope and Contents		
Dem. Nat'l Com., Washington		
Hardy, Edward R., 1945-06	box 13	
Scope and Contents		
congratulations, NYC		
Hare Betty (Mrs. Meredith) 1037,1040	hoy 13	

Scope and Contents	
alien property, refugees, NYC, Calif.	
Hare, Miss C W, 1909	box 13
Scope and Contents	
on Greek immigrants, Phila.	
Hare, Michael M., 1940-1944	box 13
Scope and Contents	
housing; education for citizenship; Mrs. Eleanor Roosevelt, NYC et al	
Harrigan, John H., 1933-03	box 13
Scope and Contents	
re testimonial dinner for FP, Albany	
Harriman, Daisy, 1933-1936	box 13
Scope and Contents	
personal, England, Oslo	
Harriman, Henry I., 1933-1945	box 13
Scope and Contents	
Trade Practice Conference, Inter. Labor Conference, x Carter Goodrich - 12,18.44 (t.l. 3p., carbon, encl. to FP), Washington, Boston	
Harrington, F C, 1935-1940	box 13
Scope and Contents	
personal, Washington	
Harrington, Robert H., 1935-1944	box 13
Scope and Contents	
to "Aunt Fanny" personal, Aberdeen, Md.; Holden Mass.	
Harris, Alexander, 1939-02	box 13
Scope and Contents	
on her statement before House Judiciary Com., Newark, NJ	
Harris, Charles G., 1932-12	box 13

Scope and Contents	
presonal, Blue Ridge Summit, Pa.	
Harris, Mrs. Mary Agnes, 1945-01	box 13
Scope and Contents	
on her resignation, Belleville, Ill.	
Harris, William B., 1945-05	box 13
Scope and Contents	
Fortune Mag. personal, New York	
Harrison, Carter	box 13
Scope and Contents	
personal, Chicago	
Harrison, Earl G., 1942-1943	box 13
Scope and Contents	
Mrs. Anny List; personal, Phila.	
Harrison, Emilie (Mrs. Sydney M.), 1934-11	box 13
Scope and Contents	
thanks for her speech at YWCA, Boston	
Harrison, George M., 1937-1942	box 13
Scope and Contents	
Brotherhood of Railway and Steamship Clerks, Railway Labor Act, Cincinnati, NYC	
Harrison, Pat, 1940-05	box 13
Scope and Contents	
on her commuication to Congressman Taber, Washington	
Harrison, William H., 1933-04	box 13
Scope and Contents	
re her radio address, Richmond, Va.	
Harron, Marion, 1945-06	box 13

Scope and Contents	
on her leaving; a statement on people in FDR administration, Washington	
Harry, De Witt, 1939-03	box 13
Scope and Contents	
To Mary LaDame, praise of the secretary (FP), Washington	
Hart, Anna Beckwith, 1932-02	box 13
Scope and Contents	
on her speech on unemployment, Melville, Mon.	
Hart, Edward J., 1940-1944	box 13
Scope and Contents	
Harry Bridges case; acknowledgement of her letter, Washington	
Hart, George C., 1945-05-1945-06	box 13
Scope and Contents	
on her retirement, Baltimore	
Hart, Merwin K., 1930-10	box 13
Scope and Contents	
on her article in Harper's Mag., Utica, NY	
Hart, Oliver J., 1942-07	box 13
Scope and Contents	
Chaplain. on his leaving the army, Fort Dix, NJ	
Hartman, Lee, 1930-09	box 13
Scope and Contents	
on her article in Oct issue of Harper's Mag. (Assoc. Ed.), NY	
Hartshorne, Hugh, 1940-01	box 13
Scope and Contents	
Yale Univ. To Katherine Lenroot on Documents of the White House Conference, New Haven	
Haslett, Caroline, 1938-1945	box 13

Scope and Contents	
Dir., Elec. Assoc. for Women. BPW Internat'l Fed.; work stoppages, London	
Hassel, Max, 1933-04-17	box 13
Scope and Contents	
t.d.: memo on case of Mr. Hassel & his citzenship, Washington	
Hassett, William D., 1944-03	box 13
Scope and Contents	
personal, Washington	
Hauck, Henri, 1941-1945	box 13
Scope and Contents	
Delegation de la France Libre International Labor Conference, NY, San Francisco	
Havener, Helen, 1937-1940	box 13
Scope and Contents	
BPW Internat'l Fed.; radio broadcast, NYC	
Havener, Howard, 1945-06	box 13
Scope and Contents	
on the insecurity of the disabled, Davenport, Ia.	
Hawes, Harry B., 1937-01-1946-09	box 13
Scope and Contents	
re Child Labor; on her new position, reminiscing re FDR, Washington	
Hayden, Carl, 1933-1944	box 13
Scope and Contents	
Sen. from Ariz. re coal bill; personal, Washington	
Hays, Brooks, 1945-05	box 13
Scope and Contents	
Congress, from Arkansas. personal, on her leaving the government, Washington	
Hazard, Henry B.	box 13

Scope and Contents	
personal, Washington	
Headley, Bertha M. (Mrs. A.L.), 1938-10	box 14
Scope and Contents	
on her address at Columbus, Ohio, Order of Railway Conductors, Lakeland, Fla.	
Heagney, Muriel, 1941-12	box 14
Scope and Contents	
re Miss Alice Henry, Pubn. encl.: "Australian Trade Union Policy on Equal Pay and Equal Status. 1941.", NYC	
Healey, Arthur D., 1938-1941	box 14
Scope and Contents	
personal to FP; to FDR, reccomending L. Metcalfe Walling, Washington	
Hemingway, S B, 1944-11-1944-12	box 14
Scope and Contents	
on Mt. Holyoke Coll., New Haven	
Henderson, Algo Dotmyer, 1943-05	box 14
Scope and Contents	
Pres., Antioch College. invitation to dinner meeting, Ohio	
Henderson, Ellen, 1936-09	box 14
Scope and Contents	
approbation from a once-Republican, San Diego, Calif.	
Henderson, Victor, 1931-04	box 14
Scope and Contents	
clipping of his story on her address (Public Ledger), Phila.	
Hennings, Thomas C., Jr., 1934-11	box 14
Scope and Contents	
personal, St. Louis	
Henry, Alice, 1941-12	box 14

Scope and Contents	
personal, see also: Muriel Heagney, Victoria, Australia	
Henry, Henrietta Mitchell (Mrs. Robert), 1933-06	box 14
Scope and Contents	
on child labor bills in Miss., FP's "Shoeless" comment, Jackson, Miss.	
Henry, William R., 1933-02	box 14
Scope and Contents	
on her taking Cabinet position, NYC	
Herrick, Elinore, 1930-1944	box 14
Scope and Contents	
Consumers' League; NLRB; Todd Shipyards their "white list"; Molly Dawson article on FP; coal settlement; on buying an "old age" house, NYC; Houston, Tex.	
Herrick, Genevieve Forbes, 1945-05	box 14
Scope and Contents	
on her leaving the Cabinet, Washington	
Herring, Clyde L., 1934-11	box 14
Scope and Contents	
acknowledging her congratulations, Des Moines, Iowa	
Herstein, Lillian, 1940-12	box 14
Scope and Contents	
Chicago Fed. of Labor. personal - on Convention at N. Orleans, Chicago	
Herzog, Paul, 1942-1945	box 14
Scope and Contents	
NY State Labor Relations Board. personal, NYC, Washington	
Hewes, Amy, 1944-01	box 14

scope and contents	
Mt. Holyoke Coll.; art works by Warren Wheelock, Dorothy Cogswell; S. Hadley, Mass.	
Hewins, Maud Irene, 1941	box 14
Scope and Contents	
re "St. Dorothy's Rest", for convalescent children, San Francisco	
Hickey, J G, 1937	box 14
Scope and Contents	
re conference on stabilization of industrial relations, Rochester, NY	
Higgins, Carter Chapin, 1937-08	box 14
Scope and Contents	
on his going to King's College, Cambridge - with letters of recommendation from FP, Worcester, Mass.	
HIggins, Esther L., 1938-04	box 14
Scope and Contents	
resolution by El Paso Teachers Union, expressing appreciation of FP address there, El Paso, Texas	
Higgins, George O., 1941-11	box 14
Scope and Contents	
on her speech at ILO meeting at CU, Washington	
Higgins, John D., 1930-1933	box 14
Scope and Contents	
personal, Princeton; New Canaan, Conn.	
Higgins, Kath Remer (Mrs. John D.), 1929-03	box 14
Scope and Contents	
on her appointment as Commissioner, Princeton	
Higley, Mary C. J., 1934-1937	box 14
Scope and Contents	
Mt. Holyoke Coll., Alumnae Assoc., S. Hadley, Mass.	
Hildebrand, Andrew N., 1944-06	box 14

beope and contents	
"Labor has no liberty to strike", S. Bend Ind.	
Hill, Daniel, 1933-03	box 14
Scope and Contents	
his views on unemployment, Lincoln, Neb.	
Hill, David F., 1936-01	box 14
Scope and Contents	
on his mis-use of a personal recommendation by FP, Washington	
Hill, Dorothy, 1936-06	box 14
Scope and Contents	
to Mrs. Whitney on share-croppers, hope for FP's help; encl. mimeo letter from Sherwood Eddy, Wellesley, Mass.	
Hill, Grover B., 1945-06	box 14
Scope and Contents	
on her retirement, Washington	
Hill, Mabel J. (Mrs. Albert E.), 1944-11	box 14
Scope and Contents	
personal, NYC	
Himmelwright, Abraham Lincoln Artman, 1919-01	box 14
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on her appointment to State Industrial Commission, NYC	
Hines, Frank T., 1939-1941	box 14
Scope and Contents	
Bridges case; case of Frank L. Vose, Washington	
Hinshaw, Augusta, 1929-06	box 14
Scope and Contents	
"the age old thing", Westtown, Conn.	
Hinton, Harold B., 1938-08	box 14

Scope and Contents	
personal, London	
Hoag, Garrett S., 1951-06	box 14
Scope and Contents	
Loyalty Review Board, Boston	
Hobbins, James Russell, 1937-05-1937-06	box 14
Scope and Contents	
conference on stabilization of industrial relations, NYC	
Hodson, William, 1939-01	box 14
Scope and Contents	
thanks for copy of letter to Dr. Parsons, NYC	
Hoehler, Fred K., 1942-1945-06	box 14
Scope and Contents	
appreciation of FP on her retirement from Cabinet, Chicago, Washington	
Hoey, Clyde R., 1939-01	box 14
Scope and Contents	
on FP's coming to NC for political speech, Raleigh, NC	
Hoey, Jane M., 1945-06	box 14
Scope and Contents	
on FP's leaving the cabinet, Washington	
Hoffman, Christine M., 1936-04	box 14
Scope and Contents	
on her talk in Chicago, Des Moines, Iowa	
Holden, Wallace Dale, 1936-10	box 14
Scope and Contents	
personal, NYC	
Holderness, H M, 1933-04	box 14
Scope and Contents	
approval of her broadcast, Hartford	
Holland, O C. 1939-01	box 14

Scope and Contents	
United Mine Workers thanking FP for what she has done for labor, Paris, Ark.	
Holland, James P., 1923	box 14
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on FP appointment as Industrial Com., NYC	
Hollands, Mrs. Sarah Truair, 1933-1936-06	box 14
Scope and Contents	
on a man as Pres. of Mt. Holyoke, Albany, Oakland, Calif.	
Hollingshead, Ruth Fall (Mrs. Albert), 1939-03	box 14
Scope and Contents	
approval of her speech in Des Moines, Albia, Iowa	
Holmes, James P., 1945-06	box 14
Scope and Contents	
on FP's leaving the Cabinet; from the Conciliation Service, Milwaukee	
Hone, Mary, 1944-05	box 14
Scope and Contents	
personal, ILO in Phila., her speech on BBC, Morristown, NJ	
Honeyman, Nan (Mrs. David), 1941-1945	box 14
Scope and Contents	
NLRB, Dem. Party, personal friend, Portland, Ore.	
Hood, Ellen Gowen, 1939-1945	box 14
Scope and Contents	
Dem. Women's Club; on Fp's trial, her speech in Phila; Philadelphia	
Hook, Charles R., 1935-1939	box 14

box 14 box 14
box 14
box 14
box 14
box 14

Scope and Contents	
personal, NYC; San Francisco	
Howard, Marion W., 1941	box 14
Scope and Contents	
personal - Gorham Munson, "Men First", Philadelphia	
Howard, Miriam, 1939	box 14
Scope and Contents	
re FP's impeachment, Columbus, Ga.	
Howe, Louis McH, 1934-08	box 14
Scope and Contents	
letter from sec'y enl. telegram from Gov. Brann (Me.), re FO's going to state capitol on visitor's day, Washington	
Howell, C M, 1938-02	box 14
Scope and Contents	
thanks for FP address, Okla. Educ. Assoc., Oklahoma City	
Howell, Frances Leaf	box 14
Scope and Contents	
personal, Rosemont, Pa.	
Howell, L A, 1921-04	box 14
Scope and Contents	
on FP leaving post of Commissioner, NYC	
Howell, William R., 1932-12	box 14
Scope and Contents	
suggesting FP for Sec'y of Labor, Chestertown, Md., Washington College	
Howells, Muriel (Mrs. William), 1939-04	box 14
Scope and Contents	
invitation- personal, Washington	
Howells, William, 1944-06	box 14

Scope and Contents	
personal- his book, Mankind so far, Washington	
Hoyt, Kendall K., 1932-11	box 14
Scope and Contents	
his suggestion for Labor Dept., Washington	
Hugh, Mary, 1936-05	box 14
Scope and Contents	
the Oxford Group, Stockbridge, Mass.	
Hughes, A D, 1943-12	box 14
Scope and Contents	
to FDR- criticism of his labor policy, Johnson City, Tenn.	
Hughes, Evelyn, 1938-12	box 14
Scope and Contents	
on FP's "Russian Jew" criticism, Washington	
Hull, Frances (Mrs. Cordell)	box 14
Scope and Contents	
personal, Washington; Staunton, Va.	
Hulse, Frances Seymour, 1939-01	box 14
Scope and Contents	
personal, Washington	
Hungerford, Clarence W., 1936-08	box 14
Scope and Contents	
wants copy of her address, E. Haddam, Conn.	
Hunt, Alice W., 1936-12	box 14
Scope and Contents	
on FP's speech for Consumers' League, Providence, R.I.	
Hunt, Edwyn A., 1945-05	box 14

Scope and Contents	
printed poem by the author - "My Friend" - tribute to FDR; covering letter, San Francisco	
Hunt, Thomas B., 1933-07-1933-08	box 14
Scope and Contents	
To Louis McH. Howe, Sec'y to Press.; on coal strike, Uniontown, Pa.	
Hunter, Kathleen, 1941-11	box 14
Scope and Contents	
copy- with another item - on women in the war, Bath, England	
Hunter, William E., 1932-11	box 14
Scope and Contents	
Compensation Law; on FP in the Cabinet, Phoenix, Ariz.	
Husband, William Walter, 1933-04	box 14
Scope and Contents	
unemployment relief, Lorillard Spencer, Washington	
Husbands, Sam H., 1942-05	box 14
Scope and Contents	
wage rates on war construction work, Washington	
Hussey, Frank W., 1945-06	box 14
Scope and Contents	
on her resignation from Cabinet, Presque Isle, Me.	
Hussey, Nathan, 1945-04	box 14
Scope and Contents	
on FP tribute to FDR, Williamsville, Ill.	
Huxman, Walter A., 1937-01-1937-02	box 14
Scope and Contents	
Governor. Child Labor Amendment in Kansas, Topeka, Kan.	
	how 14

Huyck, Edmund V., 1930-01

Scope and Contents	
personal, Albany	
Huyck, Jessie V.A. (Mrs. Edmund N.), 1932-11	box 14
Scope and Contents	
on a record of Mr. Huyck's activities, Albany	
Hyatt, Mary C., 1919-01	box 14
Scope and Contents	
on FP's appointment to State Industrial Commission, NYC	
Hyde, Mary Tilton (Mrs. Charles Cheney), 1935-03	box 14
Scope and Contents	
on FP speech at YWCA, NYC	
Hyde, Robert R., 1938-07	box 14
Scope and Contents	
offer to help FP in her inquiry on "relationships in industry" in England, London	
Ingalls, Eleanor Caldwell, 1933	box 15
Scope and Contents	
personal - congratulatons on Cabinet post; relative of FP's husband, Corvallis, Ore.	
Ireland, L A, 1935-12	box 15
Scope and Contents	
S.F. Chamber of Commerce News-Letter, as it quotes FP; San Francisco	
Irwin, John T., 1932-12	box 15
Scope and Contents	
on behalf of Internat'l Union of Operating Engineers, statemet of appreciation, NYC	
Irwin, R. Randall, 1945-06	box 15
Scope and Contents	
on FP's resignation, Washington	
Irwin, Will, 1936-04-1938-02	box 15

see Subject folder- "Whispering campaign". on "whispering campaign", FP's impeachment trial; with copy of newspaper article, NYC

Isley, Lisette, 1945-04	box 15
Scope and Contents	
personal, Brooklyn, NYC	
Israels, Carlos L., 1936-12	box 15
Scope and Contents	
personal - his late father, NYC	
Iunge, Clara Williams de, 1945-04	box 15
Scope and Contents	
about FDR, Santiago, Chile	
Jackson, Gardner, 1937-1938	box 15
Scope and Contents	
Catholic Welfare Conference, Mssr. Ready; Bridges case, Washington; Mass.	
Jackson, Irene, (Mrs. Robert H.), 1943-03	box 15
Scope and Contents	
personal, McLean, Va.	
Jackson, Margaret (Mrs. B.), 1940-07	box 15
Scope and Contents	
commendation for her (FP's) stand on labor questions, Santa Barbara, Calif.	
Jackson, Percy, 1928-1932	box 15
Scope and Contents	
on the estate of his wife, Alice, NYC	
Jackson, Robert H., 1940-07-1941-06	box 15
Scope and Contents	
Att'y Gen'l; personal; also, confidential one listing Communist names in Vultee strike, Downey, Calif.; Washington	
Jackson, Stephen S., 1939-02	box 15

Scope and Contents	
encl. copy of his letter to Rep. Sumners, a personal recommendation of FP, Bronx, NY	
Jacob, Richard, 1933-08	box 15
Scope and Contents	
admiration of her criticism of the Steel Code, Paterson, NJ	
Jacobs, W E, 1933-08	box 15
Scope and Contents	
on miners' unemployment in Overton and Fentress Counties: addressed to Cordell Hull, with carbon of his reply that it was forwarded to Labor Dept.; Nashville, Tenn.	
Jacobson, Roy C., 1948-03	box 15
Scope and Contents	
loyalty program, Silver Spring, Md.	
Jacques, Charles M., 1939-02	box 15
Scope and Contents	
speaking for Workers Alliance of Wash., approval of her fulfillment of Cabinet duties, Hoquiam, Wash.	
Jaster, Mildred, 1945-01-1945-02	box 15
Scope and Contents	
letters of recommendation in reply to FP's queries, Cleveland	
Jeffris, Ruth B., 1935-10	box 15
Scope and Contents	
on FP's lecture in Janesville; Janesville, Wis.	
Jenkins, John D., 1942-03	box 15
Scope and Contents	
on indictment of FP by Kaltenborn, Elmhurst, Ill.	
Jenkins, W J, 1933-04	box 15

Scope and Contents	
Ill. Coal Operators Assoc., on situation in coal mining industry, Chicago	
Jennings, John Q., 1944-1945	box 15
Scope and Contents	
U.S. Conciliation Service; report on Ford Motor Co., March 1944; Detroit	
Jensen, Leslie, 1937-02	box 15
Scope and Contents	
on Child Labor amendment, Pierre, S.D.	
Johansen, Jean MacLane (Mrs. John C.), 1935-03-1936-03	box 15
Scope and Contents	
to paint a portrait of FP, NYC	
Johnson, Alice P., 1939-03	box 15
Scope and Contents	
on her address at Des Moines, approval of her record in public office, Grinnell, Iowa	
Johnson, E A, 1945-06	box 15
Scope and Contents	
Building and Construction Trades Council of Metropolitan District. expression of appreciation of her administration of the office, Boston	
Johnson, Edwin C., 1934-12	box 15
Scope and Contents	
Gov. Colorado; personal, Denver	
Johnson, Elizabeth Forrest, 1939-02	box 15
Scope and Contents	
personal, Captiva Island, Fla.	
Johnson, F. Ernest, 1933-06-1934-06	box 15

Fed. Council of the Churches of Christ in America; interpretation of Admin.'s legislative program; personal; NYC

Johnson, Herschel, 1938-08	box 15
Scope and Contents	
American Embassy; personal, London	
Johnson, Hiram W., 1934-07-1934-11	box 15
Scope and Contents	
Senator. copy of telegram describing opening of strike; personal; San Francisco	
Johnson, John Monroe, 1939-01-1945-05	box 15
Scope and Contents	
on how CIO secured Penna RR cars on their way to San Francisco Conference (1945), Washington	
Johnson, Louis, 1939-01-1940	box 15
Scope and Contents	
he disagrees with critics, Washington	
Johnson, Robert W., 1937-05-1937-06	box 15
Scope and Contents	
will attend conference on stabilization of industrial relations through collective bargaining, New Brunswick, NJ	
Johnson, Truman E., 1943-04	box 15
Scope and Contents	
resolution offered by Operators of the Appalachain Joint Conference & report of Operators Negotiating Committee	
Johnston, Olin D., 1934-1937	box 15
Scope and Contents	
personal; child labor, Spartanburg, S.C.	
Johnston, W H, 1939-01	box 15

AFL member- would like opportunity to vote for AFL president; Moneta, Calif.

Johnstone, Alan, 1942-05	box 15
Scope and Contents	
on conference to draft administrative order, Washington	
Jones, Eugene Kinkle, 1929-05	box 15
Scope and Contents	
re FP's address to Urban League dinner, NYC	
Jones, Edward N., 1935-01	box 15
Scope and Contents	
thanks for her good wishes on his appointment to Gov. Earle's cabinet, Pittsburgh	
Jones, Herschel, 1919-01	box 15
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on her appointment; on report of State Industrial Commission, NYC	
Jordan, C H, 1939-10	box 15
Scope and Contents	
Maritime Fed. of the Pacific: asking her to influence with the Pres. in choosing a new candidate for the Com.; San Pedro, Calif.	
Jouhaux, León, 1941-06	box 15
Scope and Contents	
Letters from A. Texier, ILO office, on procuring a visa for M. Jouhaux; Washington	
Jordan, Wilbur K., 1945-07-1945-08	box 15
Scope and Contents	
Pre. Radcliffe Coll.; on FP's giving a seminar at Radcliffe on Management Training; Cambridge, Mass.	

Scope and Contents	
Congratulations on election and offer to help, Lakewood, Ohio	
Jurkowitz, Frances, 1945-07-04-1965-01-16T00:00:00+00:00	box 15
Scope and Contents	
Washington	
Jurkowitz, Frances, 1959-02-25	box 15
Scope and Contents	
Washington	
Kaiser, Philip M., 1952-06	box 15
Scope and Contents	
Address to 35th Internat'l Labor Conference, Geneva	
Kaltenborn, Olga V. (Mrs. Hans), 1936-03-12	box 15
Scope and Contents	
personal, Brooklyn, NYC	
Kaltman, Samuel, 1944-02	box 15
Scope and Contents	
about his daughter, NYC	
Kane, Amanda Bryan (Mrs. R. Keith), 1942-1944	box 15
Scope and Contents	
personal, NY & Washington	
Karlin, William, 1940-01	box 15
Scope and Contents	
letter to John L. Lewis (copy) advising him to get with FDR, NYC	
Katz, William, 1951-06	box 15
Scope and Contents	
willing to confer with FP, Chicago	
Kauffman, Henrik, 1941-11	box 15

Scope and Contents	
Danish Legation - ILO - German occupation of Denmark, NYC	
Kaufman, Samuel H., 1939-01	box 15
Scope and Contents	
expression of admiration and encouragement, because of impeachment, NYC	
Keane, R V, 1945-05	box 15
Scope and Contents	
Australian Senator, Minister for Trade and Customs, etc. his speech to Australian Parliament on death of FDR; with covering letter from E.R. Jacobsen	
Keating, Edward, 1939-02-1945-01	box 15
Scope and Contents	
personal, Washington	
Kee, John, 1941-04	box 15
Scope and Contents	
coal miners in the South; W. Va.	
Keegan, John J., 1939-10	box 15
Scope and Contents	
To Cordell Hull- on the industrial situation of the country, Washington	
Keegan, Robert F., 1939-01	box 15
Scope and Contents	
thanks for correspondence with Father Parsons, NYC	
Keenan, Joseph D., 1943-07-1943-08	box 15
Scope and Contents	
Dept of Labor & Office of Labor Productions, Washington	
Keezer, Dexter M., 1939-02	box 15
Scope and Contents	
Bridges case, Portland, Ore.	
Keller, G M, 1943-01	box 15

Keller, Kent E., 1934-1945-06	box 15
Scope and Contents	
to Marvin H. McIntyre- on Guffey Coal Commission (in FP to FDR, Sept 20, 1935); good wishes; on her resignaton; Washington & Ava, Ill.	
Kelley, Augustine B., 1944-11	box 15
Scope and Contents	
Congressman, Pa. thanks for her letter of congratulations, Washington	
Kelley, F M, 1935-05	box 15
Scope and Contents	
oil tankers' strike, San Francisco	
Kelley, Nicholas, 1932-03-1935-02	box 15
Scope and Contents	
thanks for "noble and beautiful address on my mother at the Memorial Meeting", NYC	
Kellogg, Marie (Mrs. Morris W.), 1930-01	box 15
Scope and Contents	
Consumers' League - wants to put FP's name up for Board of Governors 1930, NYC	
Kelly, Alured, 1942-04	box 15
Scope and Contents	
personal, Melbourne	
Kelly, Edward J., 1944-07-1944-08	box 15
Scope and Contents	
Mayor; re Democratic Convention, Chicago	
Kelly, Mary Greiner, 1939-02-20	box 15
Scope and Contents	
for Ore. League of Dem. Women; recommending Judge James H. Wolfe; situation in Ore.; Portland, Ore.	
Kelly, William F., 1942-08-1945-06	box 15

Scope and Contents	
Holy Name Rectory; about FP's speaking there; his sister, Helen; personal; Brooklyn	
Kendall, Henry P., 1939-01	box 15
Scope and Contents	
Bridges case, Boston	
Kendall, Evelyn (Mrs. Henry P.), 1934-1936	box 15
Scope and Contents	
personal, Boston	
Kenlan, Charles H., 1936-10	box 15
Scope and Contents	
personal, NYC	
Kennaday, Helen (Mrs. Paul), 1936-03-1939-02	box 15
Scope and Contents	
Cosmopolitan Club; on FP's impeachment, NYC	
Kennaday, Priscilla, 1941-12	box 15
Scope and Contents	
check for City Mission Society, NYC	
Kennedy, Edith Wynne Matthison (Mrs. Charles Rann), 1936-09	box 15
Scope and Contents	
Mt. Holyoke College, Millbrook, NY	
Kennedy, Joseph P., 1938-02	box 15
Scope and Contents	
from Max O. Truitt, message from JPK, Washington	
Kennedy, Morgan J., 1938-11	box 15
Scope and Contents	
thanks for FP's address, Annual Convention for the N.M. Educ. Assoc.; Las Vegas & N. Mexico	
Kenny, Agnes M., 1933-06-1933-08	box 15

Scope and Contents	
Assoc. of Bank Women, Pres. requesting FP to speak at their Sept dinner, Milwaukee	
Kenyon, Mrs. Mildred Adams, 1944-04	box 15
Scope and Contents	
personal, Washington	
Kernan, W C, 1947	box 15
Scope and Contents	
Inst. for Amer. Democracy; on prejudice; NYC	
Keyes, Rowena Keith, 1935-10-1936-01	box 15
Scope and Contents	
re Mt. Holyoke Coll., NYC	
Keynes, J M, 1932	box 15
Scope and Contents	
"Banks and collapse of money values"	
Keys, Ulysses S., 1941-12	box 15
Scope and Contents	
NAACP; re Thomas O'Malley 7 employment of Negroes as civil servants - 2 copies of letter, to FDR and Mrs. FDR; Chicago	
Kidder, Maria (Mrs. Henry M.), 1941	box 16
Scope and Contents	
her French friends, the Cottons, arrangements for them to stay in USA, NYC	
Killough, Hugh B., 1944-10	box 16
Scope and Contents	
on Reallocation of manpower between armed forces and civilian employment, Wahsington	
King, Edith Shatto, 1935-12	box 16
Scope and Contents	

personal, NYC

King, George S., 1932-12

beope and contents	
on her appointment to cabinet; Bay Shore, L.I., N.Y.	
King, James F., 1943-03	box 16
Scope and Contents	
on women in the labor force; H.R. 1876; Washington	
King, Stanley, 1934-1939	box 16
Scope and Contents	
Amherst Coll. Pres.; personal; Amherst, Mass.	
King, Walter W., 1945-02	box 16
Scope and Contents	
personal, Kansas City, Mo.	
King Brook, Ethel, 1940-04	box 16
Scope and Contents	
personal, Harrogate, England	
Kingsbury, Susan M., 1938-1945-06	box 16
Scope and Contents	
Dies Com.; on FP's resignation; personal; Bryn Mawr, Pa.; S. Hope, Me.	
Kingsbury, John A., 1930-03	box 16
Scope and Contents	
Milbank Memorial Fund, public health administration; NYC	
Kinken, Charles G., 1942-01	box 16
Scope and Contents	
the labor situation, Washington	
Kinsey, Ruth, 1942-05	box 16
Scope and Contents	
personal, Washington	
Kinsolving, Charles M., 1943-1945	box 16

on re-employment of returning servicemen, NYC, Phila

Kiplinger, Willard M., 1934-1945	box 16
Scope and Contents	2011-20
personal, Washington	
personal, washington	
Kirman, Richard, 1937-01	box 16
Scope and Contents	
To FDR; on ratification of child labor, Carson City, Nev.	
Kitzman, Harvey, 1940-12	box 16
Scope and Contents	
on CIO and AF of L getting together; Racine, Wis.	
Kivlen, Mrs. Maude D., 1939-01-1944-12	box 16
Scope and Contents	
re visa of Dr. Geogre Andai; personal; NYC	
Klein, Margaret A., 1942-01	box 16
Scope and Contents	
Mass. State Fed. of Labor Emergency War Convention; Washington	
Klein, Philip, 1936-11	box 16
Scope and Contents	
personal - on FP's appearance in Newark; Newark, NJ	
Kloze, Ida I., 1946-10	box 16
Scope and Contents	
on FP's speech at the YWCA, Washington	
Klyce, Stephen D., 1941-10	box 16
Scope and Contents	
his wife's application for citizenship, Lexington, Mass.	
Knaust, Richard, 1932-12	box 16

on FP's appointment to cabinet; Copiague, L.I., N.Y

Kneier, Charles M., 1953-06	box 16
Scope and Contents	
thanks for FP's visit to U of Ill.; Urbana, Ill.	
Knight, Telfair, 1935-11	box 16
Scope and Contents	
Bituminous Coal, Washington	
Knowles, Karl A,, 1932-11	box 16
Scope and Contents	
on FP's appointment to cabinet; Bath, NY	
Knox, Annie Reid (Mrs. Frank), 1943-1944	box 16
Scope and Contents	
personal, Washington, Chicago	
Knox, R W, 1933-05	box 16
Scope and Contents	
on Mrs. Katie McCardle; Washington & Pa.	
Knox, Mrs. Roy, 1932-12	box 16
Scope and Contents	
personal, Akron, Ohio	
Knudsen, William S., 1937-05	box 16
Scope and Contents	
in reply to her letter- he cannot participate; Detroit	
Kohut, M.S. (Mrs. Alexander), 1919-01	box 16
Scope and Contents	
on FP's appointment to State office; NYC	
Koolkin, Benjamin, 1937-06	box 16
Scope and Contents	
Basque children, NYC	
Kopplemann, Herman P., 1936-04	box 16

Scope and Contents	
on the whispering campagin, Washington	
Kranz, Harry T., 1948-10	box 16
Scope and Contents	
concerning efficiency ratings; Washington	
Krier, Pierre, 1941-1945	box 16
Scope and Contents	
ILO; Minister of Labor, Luxembourg; on death of FDR; NYC, Luxembourg	
Krier-Becker, Lily, 1945-04	box 16
Scope and Contents	
on FDR's death, NYC	
Kreusi, Walter, 1933-03	box 16
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on her appointment, Brooklyn, NYC	
Kuehne, Wilhelm, 1933-06	box 16
Scope and Contents	
re radio address, Flushing	
Kulas, Elroy J., 1937-05-1937-06	box 16
Scope and Contents	
on Conference on the Stabilization of Industrial Relations; Cleveland, Ohio	
Kump, Harman Guy, 1934-09	box 16
Scope and Contents	
Gov textiles strikes; W. Va.	
Lackner, John G., 1945-06	box 16
Scope and Contents	
Southeastern Regional Council FTA-CIO, expression of appreciation to FP; Orlando, Fla.	
La Folette, Robert M., Jr., 1931-10-1938	box 16

Sen., Wisconsin. request for FP to appear before Com. on Manufacturers' hearing on proposal to establish Nat. Econ. Council; Washington	
LaGasse, Mrs. David, 1939-02	box 16
Scope and Contents	
personal, Newark, NJ	
La Guardia, Fiorello, 1939-1944	box 16
Scope and Contents	
text of broadcast on Post War problems; thank you letter ('39), for FP letter on Bridges case	
Laidlaw, Alice C., 1938-05	box 16
Scope and Contents	
Sec'y of The Cooperative Committee: sending pamphlet on wages and hours legislation by Robert Wood Johnson; Washington	
Laidlaw, Harriet B. (Mrs. James Lees), 1944-03-1945-05	box 16
Scope and Contents	
personal, NYC & Port Washington	
Lake, Edna F., 1941-02	box 16
Scope and Contents	
appreciation of FP's talk to Nat'l Assoc. of Principals of Schools for Girls; Shaker Heights, Ohio	
Lambert, Alexander, 1938-01	box 16
Scope and Contents	
thanks for FP's letter re Mrs. Lambert; NYC	
Lancaster, Betsy (Mrs. Robert), 1945-10	box 16
Scope and Contents	
personal, asking FP's advice on citizenship proceedings for friend; Franconia, NH	
Land, Emory S., 1942-05-1945-06	box 16

US Maritime Commission, War Shipping Admin. wages in shipping industry, housing and recreational facilities for merchant seamen; Washington		
Landis, James M., 1939-09	box 16	
Scope and Contents		
Harvard Law School; thanks for FP's letter on Bridges case; Cambridge, Mass.		
Lang, Alice B., 1942-03	box 16	
Scope and Contents		
to Mr. Sheffield, cc to FP, FDR - on his criticism of labor		
Laniewski, Stanisaw and Ludwicka, 1935-12	box 16	
Scope and Contents		
personal - death of their son; Warsaw		
Lansburgh, Esther C. (Mrs. Richard H.), 1942-06	box 16	
Scope and Contents		
Thanks for letter on husband		
Lape, Esther, 1943-12	box 16	
Scope and Contents		
on death of Elizabeth Read; Westbrook, Conn.		
Lapp, John A., 1936-06-1947-10	box 16	
Scope and Contents		
on her address at Alfred; his friend, Roy Jacobsen		
Laroche, Mrs. Mary A., 1944-08	box 16	
Scope and Contents		
to FDR; complaint about strikers; R.I.		
Lasker, Bruno, 1933-08	box 16	
Scope and Contents		
congratulations on her accomplishments; NYC		
congratulations on her accomptionments, tere		

Scope and Contents	
French Ambassador, Henry-Haye, on her behalf - she has postponed her trip; Washington	
Lathrop, John Howland, 1935-12	box 16
Scope and Contents	
re Dr. Adelaide Case as Pres. of Mt. Holyoke College; NYC	
Lathrop, Julia C., 1932-05	box 16
Scope and Contents	
YWCA program in memory of; Washington	
Latimer, Murray W., 1939-01	box 16
Scope and Contents	
thanks for letters re Bridges case; Washington	
Latta, M C, 1945-06	box 16
Scope and Contents	
Exec. clerk in White House, appreciation of FP on her leaving; Washington	
Laughlin, Sara E., 1939-02	box 16
Scope and Contents	
appreciation of FP; Philadelphia	
Lawson, Mrs. Roberta Campbell, 1936-06	box 16
Scope and Contents	
Gen. Fed. of Women's Clubs; enjoyed FP speech on June 16; Washington	
Layten, Mrs. S. Willie, 1932-12	box 16
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on assured position as U.S. Commissioner of Labor - former aquaintance; Philadelphia	
Lea, Clarence F., 1944-12	box 16
Scope and Contents	
Congress, Calif. personal appreciation; Washington	
Leach, Agnes, 1935-12-1940-12	box 16

Cosmopolitan Club; NYC	
Leahy, Margaret T., 1924-08	box 16
Scope and Contents	
Telegram-Gazette: Telegram story, re turning material to FP with thanks; Worcester, Mass.	
Leche, Elton (Mrs. Richard W.), 1944-04-1945-06	box 16
Scope and Contents	
on the disbarment case; personal thanks; Covington, La.	
Leffingwell, Russell, 1934-08	box 16
Scope and Contents	
appreciaton of FP and the achievements of FDR's administration; Franconia, N.H.	
Lefkowitz, Abraham, 1933-02	box 16
Scope and Contents	
on FP's "determination not to accept a cabinet position because you had not been endorsed by organized labor" - had to endorse its official, but FP would do a better job; NYC	
Lehman, Edith A. (Mrs. Herbert H.), 1939-1944	box 16
Scope and Contents	
personal; Albany & Washington	
Leigh, Robert D., 1932	box 16
Scope and Contents	
Pres., Bennington College. first year of the College, engaging teachers, trustees; Bennington, Vt.	
Leiserson, Emily B. (Mrs. William M.), 1943-10-1944-01	box 16
Scope and Contents	
personal; Washington	
Lent, Anna, 1939-03	box 16

Scope and Contents	
aliens on the relief rolls; East Hempstead, L.I.	
Leonard, Wellington T., 1933-02	box 16
Scope and Contents	
Chairman, Industrial Commission of Ohio. pleased to hear of FP appointment, on situation in Ohio; Columbus, Ohio	
Leslie, Mabel, 1929-02-1943-04	box 16
Scope and Contents	
on FP appointment as NY Ind. Com.; as Chairman, Women's Trade Union League, re 48-hour law for mercantile establishments (1931); personal (1943); Leipzig, Germany & NYC	
Leslie, Ruth F., 1944-12	box 16
Scope and Contents	
must cancel appointment to interview FP; NYC	
Lester, H H, 1949-04	box 16
Scope and Contents	
on getting a job through Civil Service; Cambridge, Mass.	
Lester, Muriel, 1941-07	box 16
Scope and Contents	
material relevant to M. Lester's delayed visa; Montevideo et al	
Levine, Sonya, 1941-01	box 16
Scope and Contents	
her Washington schedule by FP; re Mr. Rodakiewiez; NYC	
Levison, W G, 1933-02	box 16
Scope and Contents	
his request for her help, her letter of recommendation; Rome, NY	
Lewin, Charles Jr., 1943-08-1943-09	box 16

scope and contents		
On the publication of FP's Labor Day address in The Standard-Times; New Bedford, Mass.		
Lewis, Burdette G., 1933-01	box 16	
Scope and Contents		
on FP's appointment to cabinet; Chicago		
Lewis, David J., 1943-02	box 16	
Scope and Contents		
thanks for her letter (his retirement?), re his accomplishments, his bill, on principle of right to work; Washington		
Lewis, Fulton, Jr., 1941-10	box 16	
Scope and Contents		
To Helen Widner Leckliter; with her card to FP; Washington		
Lewis, Grace Hegger, 1933-11	box 16	
Scope and Contents		
for article on young people in politics, has FP's daughter been influenced by her position?; NYC		
Lewis, Gipsey Rose Douglas (Mrs. James Hamilton), 1944-07	box 16	
Scope and Contents		
personal; Washington		
Lewis, James Hamilton, 1935-11-1938-12	box 16	
Scope and Contents		
personal; re Mr. Sisley, appointment of FP; Italy & Washington		
Lewis, John L., 1940-05	box 16	
Scope and Contents		
from his office: matters discussed the day before; Washington		
Lewis, Kathryn	box 16	

personal; daughter of John L. Lewis; Washington

Lewis, Read, 1937-02-1940-06	box 16
Scope and Contents	
the Kerr-Coolidge Bill; FP & Immigration & Naturalization Service; NYC	
Lewisohn, Irene, 1936-09	box 16
Scope and Contents	
re Fernando de Los Rios; Paris	
Lewy, Raphael, 1943-06	box 16
Scope and Contents	
Chief Medical Advisor, NY State Dept. of Labor. requests an appointment with FP; NYC	
Light, Gertrude U., 1938-10-1942-07	box 16
Scope and Contents	
her personal problems, health, etc.; Ranchos de Taos, N.M.	
Liller, William C., 1944-12	box 16
Scope and Contents	
NY Commissioner of Conciliation: letter of appreciation of FP; NYC	
Lincoln, George L., 1944-07	box 16
Scope and Contents	
about his wife, Elizabeth; Boston	
Lindh, Alice Beadleston (Mrs. F. Philip), 1943-03-1945-04	box 16
Scope and Contents	
personal, Narragansett, R.I. & NYC	
Linden, Louise Hastings (Mrs. Eric), 1942-01	box 16
Scope and Contents	
on her daughter, Karin Lindin Whiteley; Woodstock, NY	
Lindcay, Lady Elizabeth, 1025-02	box 16

Lindsay, Lady Elizabeth, 1935-03

scope and contents	
luncheon arrangements; Washington	
Lindsay, Ruth (Mrs. Kester), 1941-12	box 16
Scope and Contents	
personal, NYC	
Linney, J R, 1933-01	box 16
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on FP appointment to cabinet; Lyon Mountain, NY	
List, Anny (Mrs. Emanuel), 1943-06	box 16
Scope and Contents	
on her naturalization; NY & Phila	
Litchfield, Percy, 1936-04	box 16
Scope and Contents	
personal; NYC	
Littell, Norman M., 1941-07-1942-01	box 16
Scope and Contents	
on employment of his wife in Labor Dept.; Washington	
Little, Alice Rollins, 1919-1934	box 16
Scope and Contents	
personal, college friend; S. Hadley, Mass.	
Littledale, Clara Savage (Mrs. Harold A.), 1932-12-1937-03	box 16
Scope and Contents	
Editor, Parent's Mag. on FP's writing ed. for their magazine; NYC	
Livingtson, Mary Tailer (Mrs. Robert R.), 1943-04	box 16
Scope and Contents	
personal; NYC	
Lobner, Hope J., 1934-10	box 16
personal; NYC	box 16

Scope and Contents	
appreciation of her speech, admiring public; San Francisco	
Lockwood, Charles C., 1919-02	box 16
Scope and Contents	
NY State Senate: to Mrs. Wm. Pitman Earle, Jr., about FP's nomination; Albany	
Logan, Charles H., 1938-02-1945-01	box 16
Scope and Contents	
thanks for FP visit to New Orleans; on her continuing cabinet job; New Orleans	
Logan, Marvel Mills, 1939-01	box 16
Scope and Contents	
US Senate, Ky. to Thos. R. Underwood, on impeachment of FP; Washington	
Long, Breckenridge, 1936-07-1944-12	box 16
Scope and Contents	
on immigration cases; also, personal; Nantucket, R.I. & Washington	
Long, Frank M., 1944-12	box 16
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on her accomplishments; Hampton, Va.	
Lonigan, Edna, 1937-03	box 16
Scope and Contents	
on establishing a WPA unit to study technological change; Washington	
Looney, Everett L., 1939-01	box 16
Scope and Contents	
offer of assistance to FP in her impeachment trial; Austin, Texas	
Lo Pinto, Victor J., 1937-07	box 16

Scope and Contents		
Basque children, NYC		
Lorber, Herman, 1941-06	box 16	
Scope and Contents		
requesting help for a friend; NYC		
Lord, Evelyn (Mrs. Walter), 1944-06	box 16	
Scope and Contents		
personal; Youngstown, NY		
Lorent, Elizabeth, 1943-07	box 16	
Scope and Contents		
personal; NYC		
Lothrop, Donald G., 1943-01	box 16	
Scope and Contents		
thanks for her address; Boston		
Loud, Ruth McAneny, 1936-11-1936-12	box 16	
Scope and Contents		
re FP article for Brearly Bulletin; NYC		
Loughlin, Mrs. James W., 1936-11	box 16	
Scope and Contents		
DAR requesting money; Newcastle, Me.		
Louria, Felice J. (Mrs. Henry W.), 1938-04-1940-07	box 16	
Scope and Contents		
Consumer's League; re George J. Burke; NY & Brooklyn		
Lovejoy, Owen R., 1933-02-1935-07	box 16	
Scope and Contents		
personal; NYC		
Lovett, Robert M., 1939-09-1940-02	box 16	
Scope and Contents		
immigration; St. Thomas, Virgin Islands		
Low, Henrietta Baker, 1945-06	box 16	

Scope and Contents personal; Baltimore	
Lowe, Corinne, 1932-01-1944-01	box 16
Scope and Contents	
personal; NYC	
Lubin, Isador, 1937-10-1945	box 17
Scope and Contents	
ILO (Geneva Oct 37); CIO; Washington, Geneva	
Ludington, Katharine, 1934-03	box 17
Scope and Contents	
re her nephew, Townsend Ludington, and his interest in air mail reconstruction; NYC	
Ludlow, Louis, 1938-12-1943-09	box 17
Scope and Contents	
AFL vs CIO; suggested questions for Congressman Ludlow (Ind.); Washington	
Ludlow, Mary Stuart, 1944-03-1944-05	box 17
Scope and Contents	
personal; Alexandria, Va.	
Luikart, Fordyce W., 1952-10-1953-07	box 17
Scope and Contents	
examination for Civil Service Investigator; Washington	
Lundenerg, Harry, 1937-09-1945-06	box 17
Scope and Contents	
Sailors' Union; re Andrew Furuseth; personal; San Francisco	
Lyman, Mary Ely, 1942-12	box 17
Scope and Contents	
personal; Sweetbriar, Va.	
Lyon, Melissa (Mrs. Byron), 1937-05-1943-06	box 17

Scope and Contents	
abour her husband's job, a job for her daughter; Waldwick, NJ	
McAfee, Mildred H., 1938-04	box 17
Scope and Contents	
about Elizabeth Farley; Wellesley, Mass.	
McAlister, Hill, 1934-11	box 17
Scope and Contents	
thanks for congratulations on his election; Nashville, Tenn.	
McAllister, Dorothy (Mrs. Thomas F.), 1949	box 17
Scope and Contents	
Nat'l Consumers' League: on FP's talking at their coming dinner in NYC (Dec 9); Cleveland	
MacArthur, Gen. Douglas, 1945-05	box 17
Scope and Contents	
copy of telegram, on death of FDR; Manila	
MacBrayne, Lewis E., 1945-05	box 17
Scope and Contents	
appreciation, on her retirement; Boston	
McBride, Mary Margaret, 1944-07	box 17
Scope and Contents	
thanks for your fine interview; NYC	
McCallum, Arlington A., 1944-11	box 17
Scope and Contents	
rector of St. Paul's Church, to Gen. Fleming; Washington	
McCamy, James L., 1940-03	box 17
Scope and Contents	
on Father Divine; Washington	
McCarran, Patrick, 1933-05	box 17

McCarran, Patrick, 1933-05

Scope and Contents	
Sen., Nevada: recommendation for Charles Wyzanski; Washington	
McCausland, Elizabeth, 1930-12	box 17
Scope and Contents	
The Springfield Republican: using FP's article	
McChesney, H H, 1933-04	box 17
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on radio address; Gary, Ind.	
McClees, Lulu (Mrs. H.S.), 1944-02-1945-04	box 17
Scope and Contents	
to give a study of FP's life and work; Delano, Calif.	
McCloskey, Mark A., 1945-06	box 17
Scope and Contents	
appreciation of FP; Washington	
McCloskey, Mrs. W J, 1943-03	box 17
Scope and Contents	
commendation of FP's cabinet accomplishments; Upland, Calif.	
McClure, Elizatbeth Cramer (Mrs. James G.K.), 1935-09	box 17
Scope and Contents	
personal; Fairview, N.C.	
McConnell, Francis J., 1929-07-1934-10	box 17
Scope and Contents	
Bishop of NYC; personal; NYC	
McConnell, Frank H., 1933-02	box 17
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on cabinet appointment; NYC	
McConnell, Marjorie, 1937-06	box 17

Scope and Contents	
Basque refugees; Muncie, Ind.	
McCormack, John W., 1937-06-1944-11	box 17
Scope and Contents	
Congress, Mass. Basque refugees, Bridges case, personal thanks; Washington	
McCormick, Ruth Hanna, 1930-05	box 17
Scope and Contents	
Congress, Ill. personal congratulations; Washington	
McCullough, Doriane (Mrs. John), 1944-03	box 17
Scope and Contents	
personal	
McDermott, John C., 1937-07	box 17
Scope and Contents	
case against Robert Edward Edmondson; NYC	
McDevitt, James L., 1945-06	box 17
Scope and Contents	
Penna Fed. of Labor; Harrisburg, Pa.	
McDonagh, Mary A., 1944-05	box 17
Scope and Contents	
FP's sympathy on her brother's death	
MacDonald, Gertrude E.T. (Mrs. Albert P.), 1946-11	box 17
Scope and Contents	
on Civil Service applications; Washington	
McDonald, James G., 1942-01	box 17
Scope and Contents	
appreciation of FP; Brooklyn	
McDonald, Ralph, 1940-11-1941-12	box 17
Scope and Contents	
recommendations for McDonald; N. Carolina	
MacDonald, Thomas H., 1941-09	box 17

Scope and Contents	
re Damariscotta, Me.; Washington	
McDougal, Mrs. D.A., 1932-11	box 17
Scope and Contents	
to Gov. FDR, re FP in cabinet; Sapulpa, Okla.	
McDowell, John N., 1921-06	box 17
Scope and Contents	
sending FP copy of 1884 Factory Inspectors Report; Albany	
McElroy, Katharine, 1936-01	box 17
Scope and Contents	
Wells College, thanks for speech; Aurora-on-Cayuga, NY	
McEntee, J J, 1940-09	box 17
Scope and Contents	
Civilian Conservation Corps; Washington	
McEntegard, Msgr. Bryan Joseph, 1943-06	box 17
Scope and Contents	
Bishop-elect of Egdensburg, thanks for FP's letter of congratulations; NYC	
McEwen, D C, 1933-05	box 17
Scope and Contents	
approval of FP radio address; Los Angeles	
McGrady, Edward F., 1933-10-1941-09	box 17
Scope and Contents	
Asst. Sec'y Labor, Longshoremen's strike (San Francisco, 1934), his resignation; Washington	
McGrew, Louis, 1943-12	box 17
Scope and Contents	
for Pres. Sec'y - on ending all strikes for duration of the war; Tampa, Fla.	
McGuigin, Harold, 1933-06	box 17

Scope and Contents	
Congress, Kan. on Labor Dept. leaflet recommending a diet excluding meat; Washington	
McHale, Kathryn, 1939-02-1939-06	box 17
Scope and Contents	
Amer. Assoc. of Univ. Women: on FP impeachment resolution, FP address in Denver; Washington	
McIntosh, Mililcent Carey, 1936	box 17
Scope and Contents	
The Brearly School, requesting article from FP for Alumnae Bulletin; NYC	
Mack, Julian W., 1934-01	box 17
Scope and Contents	
immigration committe; NYC	
Mack, Harriet (Mrs. Norman E.), 1944-01	box 17
Scope and Contents	
memorial to Norman E. Mack; Buffalo, NY	
Mack, W E, 1930-11	box 17
Scope and Contents	
to Gov. FDR, on re-appointing FP; NY	
McKellar, Kenneth, 1933-05	box 17
Scope and Contents	
Senate, Tenn. on employment of labor on Tenn. River improvement project; Washington	
McKelway, Benjamin Mosby, 1938-03	box 17
Scope and Contents	
on FP speech on National Radio Forum; Washington	
MacKenzie, Catharine E. (Mrs. D.A.), 1939-02	box 17
Scope and Contents	
on FP address; Los Angeles	
McKinley, E I, 1936-05	box 17

beope una contents	
Tenant Farmers strike in Arkansas; Little Rock, Ark.	
McKinley, Kathleen M. (Mrs. K.G.), 1937-04	box 17
Scope and Contents	
personal; aboard ship	
McLaughlin, Alice and Charles Vincent, 1945-01-1945-06	box 17
Scope and Contents	
personal; Ariz. & Colo.	
McLaughlin, Charles F., 1934-11	box 17
Scope and Contents	
personal; Omaha	
McLendon, Robert L., 1932-12	box 17
Scope and Contents	
on racism, etc.; Vosburg, Miss.	
McLoney, Barbara, 1940-02-14	box 17
Scope and Contents	
US Labor Dept: possible industrial plants suitable for a visit by the Secretary; San Francisco	
McMahon, Brien, 1938-02-1939-01	box 17
Scope and Contents	
Edmonson case, Bridges; Washington	
McMahon, Mrs. Rose, 1945-02	box 17
Scope and Contents	
on FP re-appointment to cabinet; Richmond, Va.	
MacMillan, Pauline (Mrs. Wagner), 1936-01-1936-04	box 17
Scope and Contents	
on FP ancestors; NYC	
McMullan, P J, 1941-05	box 17

Scope and Contents	
requesting material for speech on FP; Albert Lea, Minn.	
McMurphy, Allen B., 1937-11	box 17
Scope and Contents	
appreciation of FP lecture; Waterbury, Conn.	
McNamara, Elizabeth L., 1939-01	box 17
Scope and Contents	
Bridges case; Boston	
McNary, Charles L., 1938-05	box 17
Scope and Contents	
Sen., Ore. letter from constituents; Washington	
McNinch, Frank R., 1939-02	box 17
Scope and Contents	
Bridges case; Washington	
MacRae, Elmer L., 1940-10	box 17
Scope and Contents	
seeking advice for his daughter; Cos Cob, Conn.	
McSwain, John J., 1935-04	box 17
Scope and Contents	
on Bill: enrollment in Army after honorable discharge from CCC; Washington	
Macy, Edward W., 1936-10	box 17
Scope and Contents	
personal; Brooklyn	
Maddock, Elizabeth M. (Mrs. Charles), 1944-1953	box 17
Scope and Contents	
personal; classmate, Mt. Holyoke; Trenton, N.J.	
Magee, Elizabeth, 1934-11-1949	box 17

Scope and Contents	
to Mary Dewson; minimum wages; Nat;l Consumers' League: on NYC dinner Dec 9; Cleveland	
Magnus, Percy C., 1954-12	box 17
Scope and Contents	
thanks for her address to NY Board of Trade (of which he is Pres.); NYC	
Maher, Amy G., 1933-02-1934-04	box 17
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on FP cabinet appointment; wants to help Wagner Lewis unemployment insurance bill; Toledo, Ohio	
Maher, John F, 1933-02	box 17
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on FP cabinet appointment; NYC	
Mahon, George, 1944-11	box 17
Scope and Contents	
Congress, Texas. thanks for your congratulations; Washington	
Major, Miss W B, 1940-09	box 17
Scope and Contents	
on FP Labor Day radio talk; St. Louis	
Malecki, Daniel, 1944-01	box 17
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on FP reappointment; Cicero, Ill.	
Mallery, Otto T., 1939-01-1945-05	box 17
Scope and Contents	
personal friend; ILO Conference (1944); appreciation of FP as Sec'y; Philadelphia	
Maloney, Francis T., 1940-05	box 17
Scope and Contents	
Sen., Conn. thanks for her letter; Washington	
Mandigo, Pauline, 1949-11	box 17

Scope and Contents	
News Bur., on FP address to Nat'l Consumers League Anniversary Celebration; New York	
Manno, Peter J., 1945-04	box 17
Scope and Contents	
on death of FDR, urging FP not to leave the Dept.; Atlantic City, NJ	
Maragon, John F., 1933-05-1933-11	box 17
Scope and Contents	
on Mr. Maragon's character; Washington, Cleveland	
Marakle, Willard A., 1932-11-1933-01	box 17
Scope and Contents	
on FP election, probable appointment; Rochester, NY	
Marbury, Elizabeth, 1932-05	box 17
Scope and Contents	
glad to hear about meeting last week; NYC	
March, Charles H., 1941-09	box 17
Scope and Contents	
Chairman, Fed. Trade Com., submitting reports for 1939; Washington	
Margolin, Bessie, 1945-03-1945-05	box 17
Scope and Contents	
Miss Margolin's argument in Supreme Court, her regrets on FP's leaving the Dept.; Washington	
Marks, Jeannette, 1936-05-1937-03	box 17
Scope and Contents	
problems at Mt. Holyoke Coll.; S. Hadley, Mass.	
Marler, Sir Herbert, 1936-11	box 17
Scope and Contents	
arrived to take over Canadian Legation, would like to call on FP; Washington	
Marquardt, August W., 1945-06	box 17

Scope and Contents	
on FP resignation as Sec'y of Labor; Buffalo	
Marsh, E P, 1935-1942	box 17
Scope and Contents	
conciliation AFL-CIO, Lumber mediation, Seattle Naval situation	
Marshall, Cornelia E., 1929-04	box 17
Scope and Contents	
Assoc. to promote proper housing for girls; request for FP to speak at their luncheon; New York	
Marshall, Nancy (Mrs. A.F.), 1931-10	box 17
Scope and Contents	
on Mrs. Cutter, "physical culture teacher of some years ago," hard hit by depression	
Marshall, Gavitt, 1944-02	box 17
Scope and Contents	
biog. data on him; Washington	
Martin, Charles H., 1934-12	box 17
Scope and Contents	
Congress, Ore. thanks for FP letter of congratulations; Washington	
Martin, John A., 1939-04-1939-06	box 17
Scope and Contents	
Congress, Colo. on the attempt of Congress to impeach FP; Washington	
Martin, Roy F., 1942-04	box 17
Scope and Contents	
complaint to FP on her inability; Wooster, Ohio	
Martin, Thomas A., 1940-09	box 17
Scope and Contents	
approbation of FP; Brooklyn	
Mason, Edward S., 1949-08	box 17

Scope and Contents	
Harvard Fac., on his appointment to Pres. Advisor Com. on Management Improvement	
Mason, Mrs. Lucy Randolph, 1932-01-1945-06	box 17
Scope and Contents	
on FP probable appointment to cabinet; Gen. Sec., Nat'l Consumer's League; appreciation of FP's job as Sec'y; NYC & Atlanta	
Maurois, Andre, 1936-11	box 17
Scope and Contents	
correspondence (by telegram) with Robert Valeur on engagement with Maurois (that did not take place); NY	
Maverick, Maury, 1935-04-1945	box 17
Scope and Contents	
encouraging her to continue the fight against Dies Com.; Washington	
Maxwell, Perriton, 1932-12-1933-01	box 17
Scope and Contents	
asking for FP views, if appointed by FDR; statement about FP from Jane Addams; his biog.; Long Island, NY	
May, Andrew J., 1939-02	box 17
Scope and Contents	
to Thomas R. Underwood, re proposed impeachment of FP; Washington	
Mayberry, Edward E., 1944-07	box 17
Scope and Contents	
re article in Colliers Mag. on FP; Lodi, NJ	
Mead, George H., 1934-04-1942-10	box 18
Scope and Contents	
personal; NYC & Dayton, Ohio	
Mead, James M., 1938-01-1944-06	box 18

Scope and Contents commendation, wages and hours bill, impeachment, personal; Washington

personal; Washington	
Mead, John, 1945-06	box 18
Scope and Contents	
commendation on FP's job as Sec'y; Buffalo	
Means, Gardiner C., 1954-03-14	box 18
Scope and Contents	
Re Price fixing; Washington	
Mehl, William, Dr., 1929-02-01	box 18
Scope and Contents	
on the case of Henry Sharts' loss of vision- disagreement with Drs. Somberg and Acheson, State physicians; Buffalo	
Meisel, Mrs. Emeline T., 1945-06	box 18
Scope and Contents	
requesting letters from FP for autograph coll.; New Orleans	
Mellet, Lowell, 1941-09	box 18
Scope and Contents	
approval of FP Fortune Mag. article; Washington	
Mellon, Sarah Brisbane (Mrs. Chase), 1942-01	box 18
Scope and Contents	
enclosed check for NY Episcopal Mission Soc.; Chicago	
Melson, Everett W., 1932-05	box 18
Scope and Contents	
how to absorb unemployed; NYC	
Meredith, Ellis, 1934-08	box 18
Scope and Contents	
Woman's Nat'l Dem. Club - requesting copy of FP new	

book, "People at Work"; Washington

Merriam, Charles E., 1947-09-1951-06

Scope and Contents	
U of Chicago Fac.: suggestions for review board on Civil Service Com.; personal; Chicago & Constableville, NY	
Merriam, Frank F., 1934-07-1935-05	box 18
Scope and Contents	
Gov., Calif. Communist activities in Calif., appointment of Board of Arbitration for shipping industry; Sacramento, Calif.	
Merrill, Ida Nancy, 1944-11	box 18
Scope and Contents	
commendation on FP speech; can't women work together to get rid of all this hatred; St. Petersburg, Fla.	
Merritt, Walter Gordon, 1933-04	box 18
Scope and Contents	
the "so-called Perkins Bill"; NYC	
Merz, Charles, 1940-05	box 18
Scope and Contents	
thanks for copy of FP letter to Rep. Taber (impeachment); NYC	
Messersmith, George S., 1938-03-1943	box 18
Scope and Contents	
refugees; Washington	
Metcalf, Jesse H., 1933-08	box 18
Scope and Contents	
thanks for FP's letter (by sec'y); Providence, RI	
Meyer, Arthur S., 1945-06	box 18
Scope and Contents	
thanks for your letter; NYC	
Meyer, Agnes (Mrs. Eugene), 1936-12-1942-08	box 18

personal; on going to England to study social adjustments to the war; Washington & Mt. Kisco, NY	
Meyer, Henry C., 1933-01	box 18
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on FP cabinet appointment; NYC	
Meyer, Max, 1941-09	box 18
Scope and Contents	
approval of FP Fortune article; New York	
Miles, Vincent, 1934-05	box 18
Scope and Contents	
suggestion that FDR inquire about wage rate orders, effect of Coal Code Wage Order; Washington	
Milgrim, Herman, 1933-04	box 18
Scope and Contents	
to sec'y of Mrs. FDR: on part of Milgrim management toward its employees; NYC	
Miller, Charles A., 1944-07	box 18
Scope and Contents	
commendation for article in Colliers Mag.; Houston	
Miller, Frieda S., 1930-08-1948-02	box 18
Scope and Contents	
a 5-yr. program for social and econ. reform through gov't; FP address at Wisconsin Univ.; NYC, Albany, Washington	
Miller, Helen T. (Mrs. C W), 1935-05	box 18
Scope and Contents	
Women's State Dem. Club pres.: suggesting names for mediation board in Oil Tanker strike; San Francisco	
Miller, Emma Guffey (Mrs. Carroll), 1933-08-1939-05	box 18

Scope and Contents	
FP's visit to Pittsburgh vicinity and mines; impeachment; resolution of Wom. Nat. Dem. Club in FP's behalf; Washington & Slippery Rock, Pa.	
Miller, Izetta Jewell, 1933-01	box 18
Scope and Contents	
her recommendation of FP for cabinet office; Schenectady, NY	
Miller, Lesie A., 1934-11	box 18
Scope and Contents	
Gov., Wyo. thanks for FP congratulations; Cheyenne, Wyo.	
Miller, Rudolph P., 1919-01	box 18
Scope and Contents	
recommendation of FP for Industrial Commission; NYC	
Millis, Harry Alvin, 1933-03-1942-12	box 18
Scope and Contents	
labor conference, Black Bill, Nat'l Labor Relations Board, Dr. Leiserson; Chicago & Washington	
Mills, Dorothy C., 1929-10	box 18
Scope and Contents	
Ladies' Home Journal Mag., use of FP photo; Philadelphia	
Mills, Lucille (Mrs. Elby R.), 1939-05	box 18
Scope and Contents	
commendation for FP visit to Columbus; Sabina, Ohio	
Minassian, David Der H., 1935-02	box 18
Scope and Contents	
dealer in Oriental Goods, mentions Paul Wilson (FP's husband); NYC	
Minor, Jeanie V., 1923-01	box 18

congratulations on ED raturn to Industrial Poard	
congratulations on FP return to Industrial Board	
Minton, Sherman, 1934-11	box 18
Scope and Contents	
thanks for FP letter; Indianapolis	
Mitchell, Elizabeth, 1936-10	box 18
Scope and Contents	
on selection of man as Pres. of Mt. Holyoke; W. Lafayette, Ind.	
Mitchell, Ewing Y., 1932-11	box 18
Scope and Contents	
encl. of editorial that FP should be cabinet member; St. Louis	
Mitchell, Harry B., 1939-01-1949-07	box 18
Scope and Contents	
Pres. U.S. Civil Service Com: Bridges, members of the Board, Loyalty Review Board, Bill s.2111 (personnel policy of Civil Service, etc); Washington	
Mitchell, James P., 1942-05-1945-06	box 18
Scope and Contents	
Dir. of Civilian Personnel, to Daniel Tracy, Asst. Sec'y of Labor (1942); appreciation to FP on her leaving Sec'y post; Washington & Summit, NJ	
Mitchell, Wesley C., 1944-09	box 18
Scope and Contents	
Wesley C. Mitchell report on Cost of Living; Washington	
Mitchell, William D., 1947-04	box 18
Scope and Contents	
unable to serve on Loyalty Reivew Board; NYC	
Moeur, Benjamin B., 1934-12	box 18

Scope and Contents	
Gov., Arizona. thanks for FP letter of congratulations; Phoenix, Ariz.	
Monchow, Helen C., 1944	box 18
Scope and Contents	
re Board of Trustees of Mt. Holyoke Coll.; Washington	
Montague, Gilbert H., 1934-08-1940-05	box 18
Scope and Contents	
on speaking against NRA; Mr. Landis and the Bridges case; NYC	
Montgomery, Esther, 1936-12	box 18
Scope and Contents	
Neb. Women's Educational Club: pleasure of FP visit; Lincoln, Neb.	
Moody, Julia E., 1936-06	box 18
Scope and Contents	
on election of man to Mt. Holyoke presidency; Wellesley, Mass.	
Moore, Treby, 1919-1946	box 18
Scope and Contents	
personal; Providence, RI & W. Orange, NJ	
Morelock, H W, 1939-04	box 18
Scope and Contents	
FP address at Alpine, info re Alpine; Alpine, Texas	
Morgan, Ann, 1935-04-1935-05	box 18
Scope and Contents	
man or woman for pres. of Mt. Holyoke?; S. Hadley, Mass.	
Morgan, Anne, 1932-10	box 18
Scope and Contents	
Amer. Women's Assoc.: won't FP accept a membership; NYC	
Morgan, Ruth, 1931-09	box 18

Scope and Contents	
League of Women Voters - stand re Pres.'s veto of Wagner bills; NYC	
Morgan, Samuel, 1937-01	box 18
Scope and Contents	
"John L. Lewis does not represent the large majority of Flint's working men and women"; Flint, Mich.	
Morgan, Thomas A., 1949-08	box 18
Scope and Contents	
thanks for FP's congratulations; NYC	
Morgenthau, Elinor F. (Mrs. Henry), 1935-12-1938-01	box 18
Scope and Contents	
White House party; Washington	
Morely, Madge L.	box 18
Scope and Contents	
personal	
Morely, R B, 1939-11-1945-05	box 18
Scope and Contents	
letters of commendation; Washington & Toronto	
Morris, Mrs. Benjamin, 1940-11	box 18
Scope and Contents	
scheduled to talk on FP to local Woman's Club; West Union, W. Va	
Morris, Elizabeth C., 1923-01-1933-03	box 18
Scope and Contents	
letters of appreciation; NYC	
Morris, James W., 1939-01	box 18
Scope and Contents	
thanks for Bridges material; Washington	
Morrison, Alva, 1936-06-1937-02	box 18

Scope and Contents	
on election of Dr. Ham for presidency of Mt. Holyoke; S. Hadley, Mass.	
Morrison, James H., 1945-05	box 18
Scope and Contents	
Congress, La. on FP's resignation; Washington	
Morriss, Margaret S., 1939-07	box 18
Scope and Contents	
Amer. Assoc. Univ. Women Pres thanks for FP speech in Denver to AAUW; Providence, RI	
Morrow, Elizabeth C., 1940-05	box 18
Scope and Contents	
refugees; Northampton, Mass.	
Morrow, Mrs. Martin J., 1944-02	box 18
Scope and Contents	
raising money for honor roll for service men; Damariscotta, Me.	
Morse, Howard M., 1933-08	box 18
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on criticism of Steel Code; NYC	
Morse, Wayne L., 1943-06	box 18
Scope and Contents	
War Labor Board, Abe Fortas, Coal dispute; Washington	
Moskowitz, Belle (Mrs. Henry), 1929-02-1930-02	box 18
Scope and Contents	
personal; unemployment; NYC	
Moskowitz, Henry, 1935-02	box 18
Scope and Contents	
personal; NYC	
Moskowitz, Marcella, 1925-10	box 18

Council on Immigrant Educ. list of speakers; NYC

Mossell, Dr. N F, 1939-04	box 18
Scope and Contents	
commendation on FP radio address; Phila.	
Mother Superior, All Saints Convent, 1939-1942	box 18
Scope and Contents	
personal; Catonsville, Md.	
Moulton, Robert S., 1943-11-1949-10	box 18
Scope and Contents	
escalator hazard, Nat'l Fire Protection Assoc FP to talk at their Conference	
Moyer, Pat, 1939-04	box 18
Scope and Contents	
commendation of FP as Sec'y; St. Paul, Minn.	
Mullady, Bernard R., 1939-10-1945-06	box 18
Scope and Contents	
on press relations re Textile Wage Order, on FP's resignation as Sec'y; Washington & Fort McClellan, Ala.	
Muller, Ada H., 1929-01	box 18
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on election; NYC	
Muller, Charles P., 1942-06	box 18
Scope and Contents	
re Dr. Alice Salomon for naturalization; NYC	
Mullins, John Lee, 1933-07	box 18
Scope and Contents	
mine worker, asking if law will protect him; W. Va	
Mumford, Mrs. Clare Dana, 1933-05-1943-12	box 18

Scope and Contents	
personal; re "Query" - 1933-37; NYC	
Mumford, George Dana, 1944-03-31-1944-10	box 18
Scope and Contents	
personal; p. copy of his letter to the Bishop; question on naturalization; NYC	
Munro, Walter I., 1945-05	box 18
Scope and Contents	
personal; Minneapolis	
Munson, Miriam Ott, 1931-02-1933-02	box 18
Scope and Contents	
personal: opportunity to write article on FP; NYC	
Murdock, Abe, 1940-05	box 18
Scope and Contents	
Congress, Utah Mr. Taber (impeachment); Washington	
Murphy, David J., 1933-08	box 18
Scope and Contents	
Sen., Iowa (Louis Murphy): acknowledgement of FP letter to Sen. L. Murphy; Dubuque, Iowa	
Murphy, Ernest Cullen, 1941-11	box 18
Scope and Contents	
railroad strikes - shippers of lumber - letter to FDR; Eugene, Ore.	
Murphy, Dr. Helen, 1932-12	box 18
Scope and Contents	
wrote to FDR asking him to appoint FP to cabinet; Phila.	
Murphy, John M., 1944-11	box 18
Scope and Contents	
Congress, Penna. thanks for her letter, commendation of FP; Washington	
Murphy, Michael J., 1945-06	box 18

Murphy, Michael J., 1945-06

Scope and Contents	
on FP's resignation from Dept.; NYC	
Murphy, Thomas, 1933-05	box 18
Scope and Contents	
Pres., Chamber of Commerce. re miners and the Anthracite Region; Scranton, Pa.	
Murphy, W. A. Pat, 1932-12-1933	box 18
Scope and Contents	
with copy of letter to FDR, commending FP's appointment to cabinet; Oklahoma City	
Murray, James E., 1940-06	box 18
Scope and Contents	
Senator, Mont. on letter from Taber, attempt to impeach FP; Washington	
Mussey, Henry Raymond, 1930-03	box 18
Scope and Contents	
thanks for bulletin on unemployment in Buffalo, complaints about Pres. Hoover (The Nation); NYC	
Myer, Samuel, 1940-12-1942-09	box 18
Scope and Contents	
FP's speech at Princeton, on soliciting FDR for a speech; personal; Princeton	
Myers, Frank C., 1944-12	box 18
Scope and Contents	
on FP's remarks to Board of Trustees meeting at Mt. Holyoke, May 1944; NYC	
Myers, James, 1934-12	box 18
Scope and Contents	
Mrs. Rumsey's death; NYC	
Myers, Lewis E., 1939-01	box 18
Scope and Contents	
impeachment; Chicago	
Myrddin-Evans, Sir Guildhaume, 1945-05	box 18

Mythen, Robert E., 1945-06	box 18
Scope and Contents	
regret on FP resignation; Denver	
Naquin, Arthur J., 1945-02	box 19
Scope and Contents	
re Reginald T. Raymond; Houston, Texas	
Nathan, Maud (Mrs. Frederick), 1919-1945-04	box 19
Scope and Contents	
personal; NYC	
Neiswanger, William Anderson, 1934-11	box 19
Scope and Contents	
on FP speech at De Paul Univ.; Greencastle, Ind.	
Nelson, Donald Marr, 1939-02-1945	box 19
Scope and Contents	
thanks for letter about Bridges case; Chicago	
Nelson, Julia Prindle (Mrs. Charles F.), 1933-02	box 19
Scope and Contents	
commendation on her association with Mt. Holyoke; Los Angeles	
Nelson, Otto L., 1949-08	box 19
Scope and Contents	
thanks for letter on occasion of his being put on Pres.' Advisory Com. on Management Improvement; NYC	
Nesbit, Walter, 1933-06	box 19
Scope and Contents	
Congress, Ill.: miner by profession, interested in trade union movement; Washington	
-	

Scope and Contents	
thanks for note of sympathy; Winnipeg	
Newhall, Harriet, 1934-06-1944-03	box 19
Scope and Contents	
sec'y to Board of Trustees, Mt. Holyoke; S. Hadley, Mass.	
Newell, Alfred James, 1934-12	box 19
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on radio speech of 12.2.34; South Wales	
Newman, Pauline M., 1933-03	box 19
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on appointment to cabinet; NYC	
Nice, Harry W., 1937-01	box 19
Scope and Contents	
Gov., Md. to FDR: re Child Labor Constitutional Amendment; Annapolis, Md.	
Nichols, Rose Standish, 1942-07	box 19
Scope and Contents	
introducing Comtesse de Pierrefin - her work in N.H.; Hancock, N.H.	
Noah, Joseph C., 1944-11-1945-06	box 19
Scope and Contents	
on FP address in New Orleans, her retirement; Washington	
Noble, Edward J., 1945-04	box 19
Scope and Contents	
ABC Chairman of the Board, thanks for cooperation in coverage of death of FDR; NYC	
Nock, Albert Jay	box 19

would like to see her before the summer is ever	
would like to see her before the summer is over; Canaan, Conn.	
Noland, Martha H., 1936-06	box 19
Scope and Contents	
thanks for address "to my girls"; Middleburg, Va.	
Noone, Joseph R., 1945-06	box 19
Scope and Contents	
on her leaving the Dept; Boston	
Norrell, William Frank, 1940-05	box 19
Scope and Contents	
Congress, Ark. thanks for letter to Congressman Taber; Washington	
Norris, Jean Hortense, 1931-1932	box 19
Scope and Contents	
personal; NYC	
Norton, Mary T., 1936-09-1945-05	box 19
Scope and Contents	
Congress, NJ. wage and hour bill, Bridges case, FP resignation; Washington etc.	
Norwood, J. Nelson, 1936-06	box 19
Scope and Contents	
Pres., Alfred Univ. gratitude for FP Commencement address; Alfred, NY	
Nudd, Howard W., 1932-04	box 19
Scope and Contents	
Public Educ. Assoc.; NYC	
Oberman, Isaac, 1943-03	box 19
Scope and Contents	
asking a personal favor; NYC	
O'Brien, John Lord, 1947-04	box 19

cannot act as a member of Loyalty Board; Washington	
O'Brien, Thomas C., 1945-01	box 19
Scope and Contents	
sending item on FP from "The Railroad Trainman"; Boston	
Ochs-Oakes, George W., 1929-04	box 19
Scope and Contents	
requesting article from FP on welfare in the USA, for Current History Mag; NYC	
O'Connell, Ambrose, 1933-05	box 19
Scope and Contents	
list of positions in Labor Dept. exempt from Civil Service rules; Washington	
O'Connell, Marie A. (Mrs. Christopher J.), 1933-01-1933-02	box 19
Scope and Contents	
on FP for cabinet post; Phila.	
O'Connell, Thomas E., 1942-05	box 19
Scope and Contents	
on FP address to Convention of Catholic Committee of the South; Richmond, Va.	
O'Connor, Basil, 1945-05	box 19
Scope and Contents	
Roosevelt National Memorial Committee; NYC & Washington	
O'Connor, Kate, 1939-02-1939-07	box 19
Scope and Contents	
on FP's impeachment trial; Chicago	
O'Connor, Margaret, 1932-07	box 19
Scope and Contents	
personal; NYC	
O'Day, Caroline, 1925-1942	box 19

Scope and Contents	
Congress, NY. pesonal; Washington & Rye, NY	
Odlum, Floyd B., 1937-05-1937-06	box 19
Scope and Contents	
on his attendance of conference on the stabilization of industrial relations; Jersey City, NJ	
O'Grady, Rt. Rev. Msgr. John, 1945-06	box 19
Scope and Contents	
on FP's resignation; Washington	
O'Hanlon, John M., 1933-03-1934-06	box 19
Scope and Contents	
personal; Albany	
O'Hara, Gerald P., 1942-05	box 19
Scope and Contents	
on FP's addressing convention of Catholic Committee of the South; Savannah	
Okada, T, 1935-12	box 19
Scope and Contents	
thanks for hospitality in Washington; Tokyo	
Olander, Victor A., 1943-07	box 19
Scope and Contents	
thanks for her note; Chicago	
Oldenbroek, J H, 1950-01	box 19
Scope and Contents	
thanks for your letter of congratulations; London	
Oldham, Lorraine, 1944-06	box 19
Scope and Contents	
personal; Albany	
O'Leary, Frank I., 1945-05	box 19

Scope and Contents	
recommending O'Leary for position with Conciliation Service; Washington	
Oliver, Eleanor (Mrs. Paul Q.), 1934-01	box 19
Scope and Contents	
personal; Westfield, NJ	
Oliver, Webster J., 1939-02	box 19
Scope and Contents	
thanks for copy of her correspondence with Fr. Parsons; NYC	
Olney, Anne	box 19
Scope and Contents	
personal, on sympathy letter; Boston	
Olzendam, Roderick, 1930-04	box 19
Scope and Contents	
re personal encounter, including quotation from Thomas Edison; New York	
O'Mahoney, Joseph C., 1942-03-1952-12	box 19
Scope and Contents	
Sen., Wyo. Connaly, Bill; personal; Washington	
O'Neal, Emmet, 1939-02	box 19
Scope and Contents	
Congress, Ky. impeachment; Washington	
O'Neill, Charles, 1937-08-1943-04	box 19
Scope and Contents	
Appalachian coal mines; NYC	
Oppenheimer, Peter W., 1946-06-1946-10	box 19
Scope and Contents	
Textile Chapter, Amer. Veterans' Com.; NYC	
Østby, Sigurd, 1939-01	box 19

Scope and Contents	
Internat'l Woodworkers of America; Everett, Wash.	
Ostrander, Wilma Johnson (Mrs. Walter M.), 1937-09	box 19
Scope and Contents	
on FP's letter to Rep. Dies; Detroit	
Ottati, Francis A., 1936-10	box 19
Scope and Contents	
approval of FP speech, NYC 10.7.36; Detroit	
Outland, George E., 1945-05	box 19
Scope and Contents	
Congress, Calif. on her resignation from Labor Dept.; Washington	
Overland, Harry G., 1945-06	box 19
Scope and Contents	
on her resignation from Labor Dept.; Livingston, La.	
Overmeyer, Grace, 1933-03	box 19
Scope and Contents	
State Labor Dept statement for A.W.A. award; NYC	
Overton, John H., 1944-11	box 19
Scope and Contents	
Sen, La. thanks for letter on his reelection; Washington	
Owens, John W., 1933-12	box 19
Scope and Contents	
ed., The Sun. thanks for her letter, statement of Central Statistical Board; Baltimore	
Oxley, Lawrence A., 1935-11-1946-09	box 19
Scope and Contents	
on Negro Labor; Washington	

Pace, Dorothy, 1943-06

box 19

ed. dept. of Tomorrow, for FP article; NYC	
Page, Tom, 1953-05	box 19
Scope and Contents	
on FP's speaking at luncheon at Univ.; Urbana, Ill.	
Paine, Charles B., 1942-07	box 19
Scope and Contents	
personal - about his family; Concord, NH	
Palmer, James L., 1949-08-1949-09	box 19
Scope and Contents	
Pres., Marshall Field. appreciates her "offer of cooperation"; Chicago	
Palmer, Mrs. W.L.C., 1932-11	box 19
Scope and Contents	
Pres., Women's Democratic Club. the campaign; Independence, Mo.	
Paolozzi, Alice Orpha Spaudling, 1945-04-1945-05	box 19
Scope and Contents	
re passport for Mrs. P. and her children; Washington, NY	
Park, Marion, 1936-07	box 19
Scope and Contents	
Bryn Mawr Coll., Pres. new president of Mt. Holyoke; Bryn Mawr, Penna.	
Parsons, Alice T.P. (Mrs. Edgerton), 1939-02-1945-04	box 19
Scope and Contents	
personal; NYC & Conn.	
Parton, Lemuel F., 1936-04-1939-01	box 19
Scope and Contents	
"murder and tortureconspiracies in the South" - "Kastrate Koons Kykes and Katholics" - an effort to interest official Washington; NYC	
Pasche, Victor, 1940-08	box 19

Scope and Contents	
American Newspaper Guild; Bridges case, Atty. Gen'l Jackson; NYC	
Patterson, George B., 1942-08-1942-12	box 19
Scope and Contents	
correspondence about Lt. Patterson with his family and with the Navy Dept.	
Patterson, Richard C., Jr., 1939-01-1944-10	box 19
Scope and Contents	
Asst. Sec'y Commerce. personal; Washington & NYC	
Patterson, Robert P., 1942-05-1942-06	box 19
Scope and Contents	
wage stabilization; Washington	
Patton, E B, 1920-1933-03	box 19
Scope and Contents	
Unemployment, Industrial hygeine, Mass. Factory Employment; Albany & NYC	
Paul, Randolph, 1945-02	box 19
Scope and Contents	
his membership in the F Street Club; Washington	
Paulin, Leo J., 1935-05	box 19
Scope and Contents	
cotton textile industry; Washington	
Peck, Elizabeth, 1935-05	box 19
Scope and Contents	
for Mt. Holyoke students; S. Hadley, Mass.	
Pentecost, Mara Sanford (Mrs. Ronald), 1945-04	box 19
Scope and Contents	
on death of FDR, appreciation of FP; Atlanta	

Nat'l Council, Prot. Episcopal Church - on FP's leaving
the cabinet; NY

Pepper, Claude R., 1940-06-1945-05	box 19
Scope and Contents	
Sen., Fla. personal; Washington	
Perkins, George W., 1945-05	box 19
Scope and Contents	
genealogy; Lower Salem, Ohio	
Perkins, James Handasyd, 1933-04	box 19
Scope and Contents	
approval of her talk, of the Administration; NYC	
Perlins, Lewis B., 1936-04	box 19
Scope and Contents	
Perkins family; Washington	
Perlman, Selig, 1954-11-1954-12	box 19
Scope and Contents	
analysis of American Reform; a photo of John R. Commons; Madison, Wis.	
Perrine, Harold, 1933-02	box 19
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on her cabinet position; NYC	
Persons, Mrs. W. Frank, 1941-08	box 19
Scope and Contents	
see also: Louis Bramlow, Chicago, Oct 1933, to W. Frank Persons. letter from her sister thanking FP for her sympathy and understanding in Mrs. Persons' death; Washington	
Peterson, Blanche Hume, 1933-01	box 19
Scope and Contents	
wishing FP success in her cabinet post; Parsons, Kan.	
Pettit, Walter W., 1945-05	box 19

Scope and Contents	
Dir., School of Social Work, CU. on her resignation from cabinet; NYC	
Pfeiffer, E, 1942-01	box 19
Scope and Contents	
bio-dynamic farming; Phoenixville, Pa.	
Phelan, Edward J., 1941-12-1945-04	box 20
Scope and Contents	
ILO; on death of FDR, FP's resignation; Montreal	
Phillips, A. Tennyson, 1942-06	box 20
Scope and Contents	
on FP's speech - "inspiring"; Mt. Vernon, NY	
Phillips, Cabell, 1942-05	box 20
Scope and Contents	
prison labor; Washington	
Phillips, Lena Madesin, 1936-06-1937-03	box 20
Scope and Contents	
Internat'l Fed. of Bus. & Prof. Women, pres. urging FP to address French people, thanks after she did; Paris & NYC	
Phillips, Nathaniel, 1936-04	box 20
Scope and Contents	
on FP's criticism and her reply; NYC	
Phillips, Walton D., 1942-02	box 20
Scope and Contents	
on FP resignation; Roseville, Calif.	
Phillips, William, 1933-10-1938-11	box 20
Scope and Contents	
Jewish refugees from Germany; personal; Washington & Rome	
Picard, William J., 1945-01-1945-05	box 20

Scope and Contents	
on her cabinet position; Albany	
Pickett, Clarence E., 1935-09-17-1939-11	box 20
Scope and Contents	
on Guffey Coal Bill (in FP to FDR, Sept 20, 1935); Amer. Friends Service Com a Quaker who is a good Democrat - on mediation offer; Washington & Phila.	
Pierce, Walter M., 1938-02	box 20
Scope and Contents	
Congress, Ore. FP impeachment; Washington	
Pierson, John H.G., 1945-05-1945-09	box 20
Scope and Contents	
employment after the war; Washington	
Pinchot, Cornelia Bryce, 1939-02	box 20
Scope and Contents	
impeachment proceedings; Washington	
Pink, Louis H., 1932-12	box 20
Scope and Contents	
on FP appointment to cabinet; Brooklyn	
Pisani, Josephine M., 1939-02	box 20
Scope and Contents	
Ottavio Putzu case (alien); Brooklyn	
Plank, Alfred Q., 1936-05-1939-03	box 20
Scope and Contents	
St. James Rectory, Wash.; gift for FP; on Burke, Cuthbert, student; Washington	
Plant, Thomas, 1934-07-1937-01	box 20
Scope and Contents	
Longshore strike; San Francisco	
Plitt, Edwin A., 1938-06	box 20

Scope and Contents	
FP conversation with M. Ramadierl Paris	
Poletti, Charles, 1936-07-1944-06	box 20
Scope and Contents	
personal; Albany etc	
Poletti, Jean (Mrs. Charles), 1944-06	box 20
Scope and Contents	
personal; NYC	
Pollock, Katherine, 1944-11	box 20
Scope and Contents	
personal; Boston	
Pollak, Walter H., 1929-07	box 20
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on speech; NYC	
Poole, Ernest, 1934-04	box 20
Scope and Contents	
Foreign Press Bureau; Washington	
Poole, Margaret (Mrs. Ernest), 1945-05-1945-06	box 20
Scope and Contents	
personal; re her son, Lt. Nicholas V. Poole; Franconia, NH	
Poole, William, 1941-04	box 20
Scope and Contents	
re Ethel Salter & Betsey; NYC	
Pophal, Charles J., 1937-01	box 20
Scope and Contents	
Fisher Body strike; Cleveland	
Portenar, A J, 1929-10-1933-08	box 20

Frances Perkins papers4079571 **Scope and Contents** number of industrial accidents; re FP article, Criticism of the Steel Code; NYC box 20 Porter, H.F.J., 1919-01 **Scope and Contents** congratulations on FP appointment; NYC Post, Charles J., 1937-06 box 20 **Scope and Contents** resolution by Commissioners of Conciliation; Washington Post, Langdon W., 1931-12 box 20 **Scope and Contents** NY Young Dem. Club, FP's address; NYC box 20 Potofsky, Jacob S., 1934-05 **Scope and Contents** FP's address to Amalgamated Clothing workers; NYC box 20 Potter, Pitman B., 1942-08 **Scope and Contents** Brookings Inst.: letter from Madeleine Doty; Washington box 20 Potter, Virginia, 1929-04 **Scope and Contents** building self-supporting house for women to live in; NYC

Power, Clarence E., 1945-06box 20Scope and Contents
"Shut-In Workers' Club"; Marietta, Ga.box 20Powers, A J, 1936-03box 20Scope and Contents
personal; on photographs of FP for publicity; NYCbox 20Powers, Earl V., 1945-06box 20

Scope and Contents	
on FP's leaving cabinet; St. Louis	
Powers, Frank B., 1937-03	box 20
Scope and Contents	
re John L. Lewis; Washington	
Pratt, Harriet (Mrs. Harold Irving), 1949-01	box 20
Scope and Contents	
re chandeleirs at the White House; NYC	
Prest, Charles S., 1929-11	box 20
Scope and Contents	
Tuberculosis and Health Assoc their work in industries of Queens; Jamaica, NY	
Priest, J. Percy, 1944-11	box 20
Scope and Contents	
Congress, Tenn. thanks for her congratulations on his reeelection; Washington	
Probert, C C, 1937-01	box 20
Scope and Contents	
General Motors strike; Flint, Mich.	
Putnam, Emily James (Mrs. George Haven), 1919-01	box 20
Scope and Contents	
on FP appointment to NY Industrial Com.; NYC	
Pyne, Percy R., Jr., 1937-12-1938-04	box 20
Scope and Contents	
personal; on Susanna's engagement; NYC	
Pyrke, Berne A., 1932-07	box 20
Scope and Contents	
pleasure at having been associated with FP; compliments on her experience; Albany	
Queller, Minna, 1923-01	box 20

Scope and Contents	
congratulations on appointment; NYC	
Quesnel, Edgar G., 1945-06	box 20
Scope and Contents	
on FP departure from cabinet; NYC	
Quinlan, P L, 1932-06	box 20
Scope and Contents	
FDR campagin; Academy Laundray wages case; Brooklyn	
Quinn, James C., 1934-06	box 20
Scope and Contents	
Thanks for yr. book, People at Work; NYC	
Quinn, John F., 1935-04	box 20
Scope and Contents	
arbitrator for Port of Humboldt Bay (San Francisco); Eureka, Calif.	
Quinn, Robert E., 1937-01	box 20
Scope and Contents	
Gov., RI. to FDR, approving Child Labor amendment; Providence, RI	
Radcliffe, George L., 1940-06	box 20
Scope and Contents	
thanks for copy of your letter to Congressman Taber; Washington	
Radin, Herman T., 1923-01	box 20
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on her appointment; NYC	
Ramage, Jennifer, 1941-12	box 20
Scope and Contents	
personal, mother a friend of FP's; NYC	
Ramsey, Mary H., 1932-12	box 20

Scope and Contents	
on FP's appointment to cabinet; Share-the-Work program; NYC	
Ramsey, William H., 1944-01	box 20
Scope and Contents	
To the Pres.: leaders of strikes should be executed for treason; Washington	
Ramspeck, Niobe Clay, 1939	box 20
Scope and Contents	
will pour at FP's At Home	
Ramspeck, Robert, 1934-01	box 20
Scope and Contents	
Congress, Ga. occurence in House Com. on Labor; Washington	
Randolph, Jennings, 1940-05-1945-06	box 20
Scope and Contents	
Congress, W. Va. thanks for letters; Washington	
Rasmus, H I Jr., 1945-05	box 20
Scope and Contents	
thanks for her speech at Men's Club of Central Park Methodist Church; Buffalo	
Rathkey, Vern L., 1939-01	box 20
Scope and Contents	
compliments on CBS speech; Portland, Ore.	
Ratcliffe, S K, 1934-12	box 20
Scope and Contents	
approval of her speech; Bucks, England	
Raushenbush, Paul A., 1934-03	box 20
Scope and Contents	
unemployment relief; Madison, Wis.	
Raymond, Reginald, 1945-01	box 20

Scope and Contents	
congratulations on her job in Labor Dept.; New Orleans	
Razovsky, Cecilia, 1938-04	box 20
Scope and Contents	
refugees from Germany and Austria; NYC	
Ready, Michael J., 1937-05-1945-06	box 20
Scope and Contents	
Basque children; appreciation of FP on her leaving the Dept.; Washington & Columbis, Ohio	
Redmond, F E, 1923-01	box 20
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on her appointment to Industrial Board; Buffalo	
Redmond, Mary, 1934-11	box 20
Scope and Contents	
enjoyed meeting you, your talk was an inspiration; Kansas City, Mo	
Reed, Stanley, 1936-03-1939	box 20
Scope and Contents	
creation of a Committee of Information; Washington	
Reeves, Floyd W., 1937-03-1939-05	box 20
Scope and Contents	
Advisory Committe on Education; Washington	
Reeves, Robert B., 1934-07	box 20
Scope and Contents	
thanks for your book; NYC	
Regula, A B, 1931-10	box 20
Scope and Contents	
suggesting outline for FP's coming address at State Labor Depts. and Professional Engineers meeting	
Reid, Leonard J., 1938-09-1938-10	box 20

hoping to see you on Washington visit; London		
Reid, T. Roy, 1950-11	box 20	
Scope and Contents		
passing on a meaningful and useful statement to Personnel Officers (encl. missing); Washington		
Reilly, Gerard D., 1945-05	box 20	
Scope and Contents		
on FP's resignation; Washington		
Reizenstein, Florence S. (Mrs. Louis J.), 1936-10	box 20	
Scope and Contents		
thanks for talk to the Forum; Pittsburgh		
Renno, Mrs. Tymah P., 1946-10	box 20	
Scope and Contents		
on FP's appointment to Civil Service; Washington		
Reuther, Victor G., 1946-09	box 20	
Scope and Contents		
trade unions and children; Detroit		
Reyburn, Samuel W., 1931-04	box 20	
Scope and Contents		
Pres. of Lord & Taylor resigns to become head of Associated Dry Goods of NY		
Reynolds, Louis G., 1943-06	box 20	
Scope and Contents		
the situation for the coal miners; Los Angeles		
Reynolds, Ray, 1941-02	box 20	
Scope and Contents		
criticism of FP and Eleanor Roosevelt; Tuscon, Ariz.		
Rice, Alice Hegan, 1934-06	box 20	

beope and contents	
Grateful for FP expression of idea for which she has worked, how the other half lived; Louisville, Ky.	
Rice, C. Leslie, Jr., 1940-12	box 20
Scope and Contents	
thanks for FP's address; Princeton	
Rice, Stuart A., 1932-11-1945	box 20
Scope and Contents	
on FP's appointment to cabinet; Central Statistical Board; Chicago & Washington	
Rich, Adena M. (Mrs. Kenneth F.), 1939-01-1939-02	box 20
Scope and Contents	
Immigrants' Protective League: re FP impeachment trial; Chicago	
Rich, Raymond T., 1935-05	box 20
Scope and Contents	
World Peace Fdn: re FP's participation in radio farewell to Gov. Winant; NYC	
Richards, Bernard G., 1944-07	box 20
Scope and Contents	
on FP's address at dinner for Farley; NYC	
Richards, Esther L., 1936-10	box 20
Scope and Contents	
re Pres. of Mt. Holyoke College; Baltimore	
Richards, James Prioleau, 1944-11	box 20
Scope and Contents	
Congress, S.C. on his reelection; Washington	
Richards, Nicholas J., 1945-04	box 20
Scope and Contents	
on death of FDR; Akron, Ohio	
Richardson, Anne, 1936-05	box 20

scope and contents	
on her coming wedding; Schenectady, NY	
Richardson, H S, 1941-09	box 20
Scope and Contents	
on FP's article in Fortune; relation to various Perkinses; Phila.	
Richardson, Margaret S. (Mrs. Henry B.), 1934-12	box 20
Scope and Contents	
Cosmopolitan Club; NYC	
Richmond, Mary, 1918-1929	box 20
Scope and Contents	
Social worker - material about her; NYC & Phila.	
Riefler, Winifield W., 1938-09-1945	box 20
Scope and Contents	
will attend proposed conference; Princeton	
Riekart, Edward G., 1941-08	box 20
Scope and Contents	
re Robert Stuart; NYC	
Riemer, Mortimer, 1937-12	box 20
Scope and Contents	
Nat'l Lawyers Guild - thanks for helping to make Conference on Labor Relations a success	
Rieve, Emil, 1937-05-1945-06	box 20
Scope and Contents	
Amer. Fed. of Hosiery Workers, Textile Workers Union of America; Phila & NYC	
	box 20
of America; Phila & NYC	box 20
of America; Phila & NYC Riggs, Lisette, 1942-03	box 20

invitation; NYC

Ringrose, Hyacinthe, 1938-10-1938-11	box 20
Scope and Contents	
pub., Internat'l Blue Book; NYC	
Ripley, Betty, 1935-10	box 20
Scope and Contents	
invitation; Washington	
Ripley, Ida (Mrs. William Z.), 1942-04	box 20
Scope and Contents	
on FP's talk in Boston; Newton Centre, Mass.	
Ripley, William Z.	box 20
Scope and Contents	
personal; Newton Centre, Mass.	
Ritson, Muriel, 1944	box 20
Scope and Contents	
Parliament, from Scotland: goodbye and appreciate your kindness; Phila	
Rivers, Herbert, 1941-04	box 20
Scope and Contents	
Bldg. and Const. Trades Dept, AFL - have had no strike for 16 days; Washington	
Robert, Sarah Corbin (Mrs. Henry M., Jr.)	box 21
Scope and Contents	
Pres. DAR - thanking FP for receiving them at the White House; Washington	
Robert, Lawrence Wood, Jr., 1935-1937	box 21
Scope and Contents	
wedding announcement; literature about the beautiful South; Washington & London	
Roberts, Harriet M.J., 1932-11	box 21

Scope and Contents	
congratulations on cabinet position; Hollywood	
Roberts, Betty (Mrs. Owen J.), 1935-12-1939-03	box 21
Scope and Contents	
a classmate from Mt. Holyoke; invitation to dinner, Washington Cathedral Assoc.; Washington & Kimberton, Pa.	
Roberts, R. Lloyd, 1938-10	box 21
Scope and Contents	
sorry I had to return earlier than expected; London	
Robertson, A. Willis, 1941-05	box 21
Scope and Contents	
Congress, Va. coal strike - Southern vs. Northern operators	
Robertson, David Brown, 1937-04-1937-05	box 21
Scope and Contents	
stabilization of industrial relations; Cleveland	
Robertson, J A, 1920-06	box 21
Scope and Contents	
Eastman Kodak Co.; suggesting a report on number of people in industry relation to the compensation law; Rochester	
Robinson, D S, 1931-12	box 21
Scope and Contents	
Sen. Wagner's unemployment insurance bill; Washington	
Robinson, Eric M., 1937-12-1945-04	box 21
Scope and Contents	
Rector of St. Andrew's Church; case of Miss Ida Dodge; Newcaste, Me.	
Robinson, Joe T., 1937-01	box 21

Scope and Contents	
Sen., Conference of the Majority: thanks for your letter, it will be considered (General Motors); Washington	
Robinson, Mary V., 1944-02	box 21
Scope and Contents	
Equal Rights Amendment; Washington	
Robinson, Natalie, 1945-11	box 21
Scope and Contents	
sorry I didn't get that job working for you; Army University school at Biarritz; Paris	
Robinson, Ruth, 1939-02-1944-05	box 21
Scope and Contents	
her nephew, Tristan P. Coffin, in the Army; note on impeachment; Providence, RI	
Robsion, John M., 1939-01	box 21
Scope and Contents	
to Thomas R. Underwood, ed., The Lexington Herald, on impeachment trial; Washington	
Rockefeller, Abby Green Aldrich (Mrs. John D., Jr.), 1940-01-1941-05	box 21
Scope and Contents	
from sec'y in Mrs. R's absence, acknowledging FP's letter; NYC	
Roderick, Virginia, 1930-02-1939-03	box 21
Scope and Contents	
ed., The Woman's Journal: FP's article for the magazine; NYC	
Rogers, Edna, 1944-11	box 21
Scope and Contents	
criticism of the Administration; Phila.	
Rogers, Edwin R., 1933-01	box 21

Scope and Contents	
congratulations on reappointment as Industrial Commissioner; Albany	
Rogers, Lindsay, 1945-05	box 21
Scope and Contents	
sorry to hear of your resignation (telegram); Montreal	
Romer, Mrs. Annie B., 1936-09	box 21
Scope and Contents	
recommending the writings of Abdul Baha; appreciation of FP; NYC	
Rooksbery, W A, 1933-02	box 21
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on appointment to cabinet; Little Rock, Ark.	
Rooney, John J., 1944-11	box 21
Scope and Contents	
Congress, NY. he is away, sec'y sends thanks for congratulatory letter; Washington	
Roosevelt, Belle (Mrs. Kermit), 1941-05-1945-06	box 21
Scope and Contents	
Young America Wants to Help; personal; NYC	
Roper, Richard F., 1933-04	box 21
Scope and Contents	
Dem. Nat'l Com.: lists for Committee preparing Chairman Farley's records	
Rose, Mary, 1939-03	box 21
Scope and Contents	
Dem. Committeewoman's League, approval of FP's "stalwart advocacy and support of Democratic principles"; Denver	
Rosenberg, N J, 1923	box 21

Scope and Contents	
Congratulations (on her election to the NY State Industrial Board) and best wishes for success; NYC	
Rosenblum, Marcus, 1946-10	box 21
Scope and Contents	
appreciation of her remarks on freedom of the civil servant; Washington	
Rosenman, Samuel I., 1943-09	box 21
Scope and Contents	
thanks for your letter and good wishes; Washington	
Rosenstiel, Bertha Bidwell (Mrs. J. Hewitt), 1935-09-1939-02	box 21
Scope and Contents	
Rockford College; Freeport, Ill.	
Rosett, Francis Cary, 1943-01	box 21
Scope and Contents	
about to leave OOS, requests FP's help in transferring to Intelligence; her letter of recommendation encl. (copy); Ft. Knox, Ky.	
Rosett, Louise (Mrs. Cary), 1942-05-1944-10	box 21
Scope and Contents	
personal friend; looking for a new teaching job, letters of recommendation from FP; her father's death; NYC & Baltimore	
Ross, Charles Ben, 1933-03-1943-11	box 21
Scope and Contents	
Gov. Idaho. Earl Bunting to represent him at conference; Boise, Idaho	
Ross, Charles G., 1945-05	box 21
Scope and Contents	
thanks for your letter; Washington	
Ross, F E, 1934-12	box 21

Scope and Contents	
election for representatives on bargaining agency of Cadillac; Detroit	
Ross, Fred, 1932-11	box 21
Scope and Contents	
lumber industry; suggesting FP for cabinet; Portland, Ore.	
Ross, Malcolm, 1933-03	box 21
Scope and Contents	
FP's review of his book on miners; NYC	
Ross, Nellie Taylor, 1932-12	box 21
Scope and Contents	
Dem. Nat'l Com.; appreciation of FP; Washington	
Rossett, Francis, 1935-09	box 21
Scope and Contents	
at The Boyer Ranch; wants to enter Univ. of Colo.; Savery, Wyo.	
Roth, Almon E., 1937-05-1938-12	box 21
Scope and Contents	
waterfront situation; San Francisco	
Rothstein, Henrietta, 1929-1941-09	box 21
Scope and Contents	
thanks for your book; FP's article, "8 years as Mme Sec'y"- "took a great deal of courage"; NYC	
Roudebush, Rex S., 1937-06	box 21
Scope and Contents	
Basque children; Tacoma, Wash.	
Rounds, Gilly (Mrs. Leslie R)., 1942-09-1944-02	box 21
Scope and Contents	
from class at Mt. Holyoke: referring letter to FP; Mahwah, NJ & NYC	
Rousseau, Ted, 1941-11	box 21

coal strike; NYC

Rowe, James, Jr., 1942-10-1949-04	box 21
Scope and Contents	
National Labor Relations Board; civil servants; Washington	
Rowe, Leo S., 1934-05-1945-06	box 21
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on various addresses, book, on her term of office; Washington	
Rowland, Amy, 1936-07-1936-12	box 21
Scope and Contents	
the new Pres. of Mt. Holyoke; Cleveland	
Rummel, Rev. Joseph Francis, 1939-04	box 21
Scope and Contents	
l t.l.s. to FDR, l to FP, on Catholic refugees from Germany; New Orleans	
Rumsey, Charles C., 1941-12	box 21
Scope and Contents	
contributing to Episcopal City Mission	
Rumsey, Jennie Carey, 1935-02	box 21
Scope and Contents	
wanted to talk with her about Mary; Washington	
Rumsey, Mary, 1941-05-1941-12	box 21
Scope and Contents	
coming to Washington and wants a job; Smithtoen, LI Washington	
Russell, Mrs. Barbara, 1941-12-1942-10	box 21
Scope and Contents	
check for Mission Society; returning FP's gloves, good seeing you the other night; Washington	
Russell, Dorothy G., 1942-12	box 21

Scope and Contents	
criticism of FP; Arlington, Vt.	
Russell, Edward, 1944-05-1944-06	box 21
Scope and Contents	
British Gov't official inquiring about a British quota number; Washington	
Russell, Richard M., 1934-06	box 21
Scope and Contents	
thanks for your book; Cambridge, Mass.	
Rutledge, Paul E., 1940-10	box 21
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on the job she has been doing; Kirkwood, Mo.	
Rutledge, Wiley, 1949-07	box 21
Scope and Contents	
thoroughly enjoyed her book, The Roosevelt I Knew; Washington	
Ryan, Edward A., 1936-05	box 21
Scope and Contents	
Roosevelt-pledged delegate from Worcester, Mass.; Washington	
Ryan, John A., 1933-04-1943-01	box 21
Scope and Contents	
Nat'l Catholic Welfare Conference, social action; Washington	
Rybicki, Edward C., 1939-01-1941-08	box 21
Scope and Contents	
her impeachment trial; reference by G. Heater; Yonkers & Albany, NY	
Ryder, M S, 1944-07	box 21
Scope and Contents	
enjoyed your visit; Buffalo	
Ryder, Mrs. Mary E., 1935-07	box 21

Scope and Contents	
appreciation of FP; St. Louis	
Ryder, Melvin, 1933-11	box 21
Scope and Contents	
"Happy Days" (organ of CCC) would like a statement from FP regarding the work it has done; Washington	
Ryerson, John, 1943-06	box 21
Scope and Contents	
crack down on John L. Lewis; S. Bend, Ind.	
Sabath, Adolf Joachim, 1944-12	box 21
Scope and Contents	
Merry Christmas; Washington	
Sachs, Hazel Ransom, 1930-04	box 21
Scope and Contents	
Woman's Home Companion article; NYC	
Salisbury, E E, 1941-07-1942-06	box 21
Scope and Contents	
Imm. and Nat. Bur.: case of Anna Ernestine Klein, Duncan M. Spencer; Washington, Phila.	
Salter, Lord Arthur, 1941-05	box 21
Scope and Contents	
personal; Washington	
Salter, Lady Ethel, 1940-07-1944-10	box 21
Scope and Contents	
on immigration; personal; Washington & London	
Salter, Charles B., 1937-01-1937-02	box 21
Scope and Contents	
local mob violence of Jan 25, 1937 - Gen Motors; Anderson, Ind.	
Sampson, Melcena, 1938-02	box 21

teachers of Okla. enjoyed FP's visit; Oklahoma City	
Sanford, Mrs. Marie A., 1940-01-1941-06	box 21
Scope and Contents	
approval of FP's handling of the labor situation; La Crosse, Wis.	
Sansom, Katharine (Mrs. George), 1943-03	box 21
Scope and Contents	
invitation to dinner; Chevy Chase, Md.	
Santesson, Stefan, 1940-10	box 21
Scope and Contents	
(India Council); on FP's address at the Women's Democratic luncheon; NYC	
Satterfield, Dave E., Jr., 1944-11	box 21
Scope and Contents	
Congress, Va. thanks for congratulations on his reelection; Washington	
Satterfield, Mrs. Frances G., 1945-03-17	box 21
Scope and Contents	
to Miss LaDame, re FP's speech, which she is having printed; Washington	
Sattler, Charles, 1948-08	box 21
Scope and Contents	
International Assoc. of Labor Officials, thanks for coming to their convention; Charleston, W. Va.	
Saum, Henry, 1934-09	box 21
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on what you are doing "for the common good"; Canajoharie, NY	
Sauville, Florence L., 1935-05	box 21

Scope and Contents	
commendation of prompt receipt of "Sylvia's" re-entry permit; Westtown, Pa.	
Sayer, Henry D., 1923-01-16-1933-03	box 21
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on her nomination to the Industrial Board; comment on the Cullman report (Jan 1932) (on medical questions); Albany, NY	
Sayre, Francis B., 1934-02-1945-06	box 21
Scope and Contents	
personal; Bryn Mawr College; Bridges case; Washington	
Scanlon, Theresa F., 1936-05	box 21
Scope and Contents	
Catholic charity drive; Washington	
Scarlett, William, 1936-10-1948-06	box 21
Scope and Contents	
Bishop of Missouri; personal; requesting a paper from FP for Joint Com. on Social Reconstruction of Church; St. Louis	
Scharrenberg, Paul, 1937-1938	box 21
Scope and Contents	
re Andrew Furuseth; Washington	
Schedler, Carl R., 1942-11-1945-05	box 21
Scope and Contents	
personal; Washington & Torrington, Conn.	
Schedler, Inez, 1941-07	box 21
Scope and Contents	
Mr. Schedler's illness	
Scheffer, Cunera, 1944-08	box 21
Scope and Contents	
personal problems; Brookline, Mass.	
Schellenger, Elizabeth F., 1934-11	box 21

commendation of "all you are doing"; Pasadena, Calif.

Schenck, G L, 1935-01	box 21
Scope and Contents	
To FDR; Fisher Body Assoc. and United Auto. Workers Union; Atlanta, Ga.	
Scherer, Bessie B., 1940-07	box 21
Scope and Contents	
approval of FP's work, but now she should turn over her position to a man; San Francisco	
Schmal, Henry F., 1940-09	box 21
Scope and Contents	
International Photo-Engravers' Union, thanks for FP's address to Union in Washington; St. Louis	
Schneiderman, Rose, 1923-01-1945-01	box 21
Scope and Contents	
Women's Trade Union League; stabilization of industrial relations, etc.; New York & Washington	
Schnur, Henry L., 1923-01	box 21
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on appointment to Industrial Board; Albany	
Schoenberg, Mark J., 1938-05	box 21
Scope and Contents	
Brain Research Fdn annual meeting; NYC	
Schoeneman, George J., 1945-05	box 21
Scope and Contents	
thanks for her letter; Washington	
Schofield, Lemuel B., 1941-04	box 21
Scope and Contents	
acknowledgement of her letter from Ruth Bryan Owen Rohde re Danish alien, Esther Marie Balle; Washington	
Schrack, Helen F., 1936-10	box 21

scope and contents	
Mt. Holyoke College; Camden, NJ	
Schroeder, Marise, 1944-06	box 21
Scope and Contents	
on sending things to her sweetheart, a prisoner in Germany, through the Red Cross; Newcastle, Me.	
Schwartz, Samuel, 1938-11	box 21
Scope and Contents	
Rabbi, Washington Blvd. Temple - commendation of FP's visit; Chicago	
Schubert, Mrs. Helen M., 1940-11	box 21
Scope and Contents	
commendation of FP; Minneapolis	
Schwellenbach, Lewis Baxter, 1945-09-1945-12	box 21
Scope and Contents	
authorization for trip to London and Paris, International Labor Conference; Washington	
Scott, Byron N., 1937-06	box 21
Scope and Contents	
Congress, Calif. re Dr. Steelman; Washington	
Scott, Mary Elizabeth, 1930-01	box 21
Scope and Contents	
thanks for your talk, The Personnel Club; NYC	
Scott, Miriam Finn, 1935-08	box 21
Scope and Contents	
Adult Education Project; NYC	
Scott, Robert H., 1939-02	box 21
Scope and Contents	
Bridges case; San Luis Obispo, Calif.	
Searles, Ellis, 1933-04	box 22

Scope and Contents	
coal legislation, United Mine Workers of America; Washington	
Sedgwick, Ruth, 1941-10	box 22
Scope and Contents	
re Concha de Albornoz coming to teach at Mt. Holyoke College; S. Hadley, Mass.	
Sedley, Henry, 1941-05	box 22
Scope and Contents	
how does FP occupy present condition under "other than your legal name?"; Los Angeles	
Seeds, Nellie M., 1933-02	box 22
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on your appointment, offer you my services; NYC	
Seidl, William A., 1939-02	box 22
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on her public career; NYC	
Seigand, Elizabeth Shepley, 1933-02	box 22
Scope and Contents	
would like to write a "portrait" of FP; NYC & Jacksonville, Fla.	
Seiple, B C, 1933-02	box 22
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on her appointment to cabinet; Cleveland	
Self, Edgar M., 1945-05	box 22
Scope and Contents	
commendation on her public career; Vernon, Texas	
Seligman, Eustace, 1941-01	box 22

Scope and Contents	
appreciate your assistance re our relative from Europe; NYC	
Seligman, Mrs. Lily, 1939-02	box 22
Scope and Contents	
Bridges case; NYC	
Settle, Anna H. (Mrs. George T.), 1934-01	box 22
Scope and Contents	
Consumers' League - on Child Labor Amendment; Louisville, Ky	
Sewell, Grace M., 1937-07	box 22
Scope and Contents	
Basque children; Detroit	
Seymour, M F, 1941-11	box 22
Scope and Contents	
Dr.'s report - Marion's condition; Short Hills, N.J.	
Shaplan, Joseph, 1941-11	box 22
Scope and Contents	
NY Times; ILO Conference; NYC	
Shaughnessy, Edward J., 1937-01	box 22
Scope and Contents	
Bridges case; Washington	
Shaw, G. Howland, 1944-12	box 22
Scope and Contents	
thanks for letter on his resignation as Asst. Sec'y of State; Washington	
Shaw, John Arthur, 1932-11-1934-04	box 22
Scope and Contents	
Republican Party and labor; Veterans Service; Employment service; letter to Wash. Post re FP; Wheeling, W. Va. & Washington	
Shaw, Mary B., 1939-01	box 22

scope and contents	
to Congressman J. Parnell Thomas, carbon, re impeachment charges against FP; Ocean Park, Calif.	
Shea, Timothy, 1935-07	box 22
Scope and Contents	
Wagner-Crosser Railroad employees retirement act; Washington	
Sheehan, Hazel M., 1939-02	box 22
Scope and Contents	
Business Women's Dem. Club, endorsing FP in cabinet; Kansas City, Mo.	
Sheehy, Rev. Maurice S., 1939-05	box 22
Scope and Contents	
testimonial dinner to Msr Ryan; Washington	
Sheldon, James, 1918-02	box 22
Scope and Contents	
on Museum of Safety under Arthur Williams; NYC	
Shepard, Orilla, 1934-11	box 22
Scope and Contents	
United Auto. Workers' Local, petition FP for new Labor Board "similar to the Steel Labor Board"; Flint, Mich.	
Sherman, Charles B., 1936-10-1946-06	box 22
Scope and Contents	
Anti-Defamation League: copies of addresses they are planning on publishing; NYC	
Sherwood, R H, 1933-04	box 22
Scope and Contents	
coal production; Indianapolis	
Shientag, Bernard L., 1933-03-1941-06	box 22
Scope and Contents	
personal; NYC	
Shipman, Fred W., 1945-06	box 22

box 22
box 22

- Kosciuszko Fdn.; letters from FP (copies) to Stettinius,		
etc., re Sieniawski; NYC		
Simkhovitch, Mary K. (Mrs. V.G), 1933-01-1945-01	box 22	
Scope and Contents		
Greenwich House; various mutual friends, people to help; personal; NYC & Robbinston, Me.		
Simpson, Smith, 1933-02-1933-12	box 22	
Scope and Contents		
is writing a book on the history of the peace movement in the USA; NRA; NYC & Washinton		
Sims, Mary S., 1934-06	box 22	
Scope and Contents		
YWCA glad to help FP with material for her book "People at Work"; NYC		
Sims, W I, 1941-06	box 22	
Scope and Contents		
"did you not think you could serve best by resigning"; Dallas, Texas		
Sinclair, Elsie C., 1941-04	box 22	
Scope and Contents		
personal; Washington		
Sinclair, Ethel R., 1945-05	box 22	
Scope and Contents		
personal; Indianapolis		
Simony Coorres IM 1000.00	box 22	
Singer, George W., 1929-02		
Scope and Contents		

from S. Africa: Thanks for courtesy and kindness from Americans, conference, Mr. Lilienthal; NYC	
Skinner, Roy A., 1945-01	box 22
Scope and Contents	
commendation of FP's accomplishments; Dallas	
Slade, Caroline M., 1929-01-1933-02	box 22
Scope and Contents	
League of Women Voters; Cosmopolitan Club; NYC	
Slater, H. Nelson, 1933-05-1933-09	box 22
Scope and Contents	
Slater Mills; James O. McKinsey & Co.; Washington	
Slattery, Harry, 1939-01	box 22
Scope and Contents	
on his ass't, acknowledgement of material on Bridges case (Slattery is ill); Washington	
Slayton, Mary Ruth, 1946-11	box 22
Scope and Contents	
commendation on FP's speech; Silver Spring, Md.	
Sloan, Alfred P., Jr., 1937-01	box 22
Scope and Contents	
form letter to Gen. Motors Dealers; strikes; letter to him with dealer's viewpoint; NYC	
Sloan, George A., 1939-01	box 22
Scope and Contents	
from sec'y; acknowledging letter from FP; NYC	
Sloane, Elsie	box 22
Scope and Contents	
personal; Far Hills, NJ	
Slocum, Phoebe B. (Mrs. S. Gifford), 1936-06	box 22

Scope and contents	
"Helen died of pneumonia"; Menham, NJ	
Slowe, Lucy D., 1937-02	box 22
Scope and Contents	
Howard Univ., Women's Dean, appreciation of FP's lecture at Howard; Washington	
Slusser, C, 1935-04	box 22
Scope and Contents	
v.p. Goodyear Tire & Rubber Co., appreciation on FP's negotiations, article covering conference; Akron, Ohio	
Smith, Blackwell, 1937-06	box 22
Scope and Contents	
to Gerard D. Reilly; re Black-Connery Bill; New York	
Smith, Blake C., Sr., 1945-02	box 22
Scope and Contents	
"A sincere worker in your Department" writes in commendation; Chicago	
Smith, Carl L., 1945-02	box 22
Scope and Contents	
commendation on FP's reappointment; Cleveland	
Smith, Chester A., 1945-04	box 22
Scope and Contents	
The Field Library - requests auto. photo.; Peekskill, NY	
Smith, Donald Wakefield, 1936-07	box 22
Scope and Contents	
to Marvin H. McIntyre; on Smith's appointment as 2d Asst Sec'y of Labor; Washington	
Smith, Edwin S., 1932-06-1935-01	box 22
Scope and Contents	
interstate labor office; Wagner Labor Board Bill; his resignation from NLRB; Boston & Washington	
Smith, Evelyn Dewey (Mrs. Granville, Jr.), 1934-05-1943-03	box 22

Scope and Contents	
daughter of John Dewey; personal; NYC & Green Castle, Mo.	
Smith, Gertrude Robinson, 1945-06	box 22
Scope and Contents	
thanks for your note regarding my mother; NYC	
Smith, Harold D., 1939-11-1946	box 22
Scope and Contents	
Executive Office of the Pres., Bur. of the Budget; Reorganization Act, Working Conditions Service, duplication in the field of labor; Washington	
Smith, Harold E., 1940-06	box 22
Scope and Contents	
Centinela Valley Young Democratic Club - appreciate her stand in regard to labor matters; Hawthorne, Calif.	
Smith, Hilda W., 1943-01	box 22
Scope and Contents	
Consultant in labor education; Washington	
Smith, J. Kelly, 1939-01-1939-02	box 22
Scope and Contents	
commendation of FP - ignore the Republican gangsters; Mounds, Ill.	
Smith, Jane Norman, 1932-12	box 22
Scope and Contents	
re interview in World Telegram that mentions FP; NYC	
Smith, John, 1945-04	box 22
Scope and Contents	
thanks for your lunch- "It gave me a new insight on the country" (Time Mag.); NYC	
Smith, Lawrence M. C., 1943-01-1943-04	box 22

scope and contents	
Council of State Governments, State Emergency War Powers Act, women in war time; Washington	
Smith, Marion, 1947-04	box 22
Scope and Contents	
letter from his daughter, he is recovering from pneumonia; copy of FP's letter to him; Ocala National Forest, Fla.	
Smith, Paul C., 1939-02-1939-07	box 22
Scope and Contents	
San Francisco Chronicle; Bridges case; San Francisco	
Smith, Roscoe R., 1935-07-1935-08	box 22
Scope and Contents	
of Federal Lumber Mediation Board, lumber strikes in Washington State; Seattle, Wash.	
Smyth, Sarah D., 1939-04	box 22
Scope and Contents	
Bridges case; Union City, NJ	
Snow, Edith Huntington, 1945-04	box 22
Scope and Contents	
FP's talk at Pen and Brush Club House- would like copies; NYC	
Snowden, Georgina Walpole, 1938-09	box 22
Scope and Contents	
research in Perkins families; Derby, England	
Snyder, Baird, 1941-12	box 22
Scope and Contents	
asking to be released from job, Acting Administrator of Wage and Hour Division; Washington	
Sobel, Edward, 1939-03	box 22

scope and contents	
his boss bringing here a European relative, will be the end of his job - what happens to him?; NYC	
Sobin, Philip, 1946-11	box 22
Scope and Contents	
Pres. of Carolyn Laundry (NYC) and reference to it in FP's book; NYC	
Solberg, Mrs. Alfred, 1939-01	box 22
Scope and Contents	
commendation on her work as Sec'y of Labor; Buford, North Dakota	
Somervell, BrigGe. Brehon B., 1942-01	box 22
Scope and Contents	
personal; Washington	
Sorenson, Frank E., 1942-03	box 22
Scope and Contents	
on the Perkins family; Lincoln, Neb.	
Soubbotitch, I V, 1941-12	box 22
Scope and Contents	
seasonal greeting- Yugoslav Legation; Washington	
Soucy, Elizabeth (Mrs. L. Harry), 1939-09	box 22
Scope and Contents	
Ladies Roosevelt Club: enjoyed FP's broadcast on Fulton Lewis program; Lewiston, Me.	
Southall, Sara E., 1938-11	box 22
Scope and Contents	
International Harvester Co.; commendation on Fifth National Conference of Labor Legislation in Washington (copy); Chicago	
Sparling, Edward J., 1955-01	box 22

Roosevelt Univ. Pres.: on plans for FP to present a series of talks; Chicago

Spears, Frank H., 1932-11	box 22
Scope and Contents	
hoping that FDR will appoint FP to cabinet; Montgomery, Ala.	
Spence, Peter C., 1923-01	box 22
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on her appointment to the Industrial Board, celluloid ordinance, improvement of factories, paper mill in Niagara Falls; NYC	
Spencer, Bonnell, 1944-06	box 22
Scope and Contents	
requesting FP to write an article for Holy Cross Magazine; West Park, NY	
Spencer, Isabel Charles, 1939-04	box 22
Scope and Contents	
on FP's WJZ broadcast on April 20; NYC	
Spencer, Josephine Choate (Mrs. Duncan M.), 1941-01-1942-06	box 22
Scope and Contents	
on her Scotch husband's taking out citizenship; the Danbys; Bedford Hills, NY	
Spencer, Lorillard, 1933-03-1933-04	box 22
Scope and Contents	
to WW Husband (Asst. Sec'y): "The American Plan", on unemployment relief; NYC	
Spencer, Samuel M., 1945-01	box 22
Scope and Contents	
on the future handling of certain problems now under the National War Labor Board; Phila.	
Spires, Mrs. S F, 1939-05	box 22

antique wallpaper; Lancaster, Ohio	
Sproul, Robert G., 1935-02-1939-02	box 22
Scope and Contents	
U of Calif, Pres.: Bridges case. NB: "the proceedings in the longshoremen's strike on the Pacific Coast one of the three available copies should be places in the Library of the Univ."; Los Angeles	
Stack, Walter O., 1945-06	box 23
Scope and Contents	
sorry she is leaving the cabinet; Claymont, Del.	
Stacy, Walter P., 1934-11-1939-01	box 23
Scope and Contents	
situation in steel industry; personal congratulations on the Thomas Resolution; Washington & Raleigh, NC	
Stafford, Joya, 1936-12	box 23
Scope and Contents	
commendation of FP's broadcast; NYC	
Stalions, Viola May, 1936-10	box 23
Scope and Contents	
commendation of FP broadcast; Cedar Rapids, Ia.	
Stanczyk, Jan, 1944-04-1945-04	box 23
Scope and Contents	
personal commendation, on loss of FDR; London	
Stanoyevich, Mrs. Beatrice Stevenson, 1929-01	box 23
Scope and Contents	
requesting article for The North American Review; NYC	
Starr, Mark, 1942-12	box 23
Scope and Contents	
on setting up labor Extension Service; NYC	
Stead, William H., 1945-04-1945-06	box 23

Scope and Contents	
on the death of FDR, on FP's leaving the Cabinet; Nashville, Tenn.	
Stead, William H., 1939-06-14	box 23
Scope and Contents	
FP Speeches & articles. 21 p. (carbon) Weekly meeting of employees of Dept. of Labor; principal address by William H. Stead, introd. by Miss Perkins, with her closing remarks on pp.20-21; Washington	
Stebbins, Henry B., Jr., 1945-06	box 23
Scope and Contents	
personal commendation; Rochester, NY	
Stedman, Giles, 1938-08	box 23
Scope and Contents	
thanks for her presence on board etc; SS Washington	
Steele, William H., 1946-08-1946-09	box 23
Scope and Contents	
commendation of her article "The Roosevelt I Knew" in Collier's Mag.; Manchester, NH	
Steelman, John R., 1936-09-1937-10	box 23
Scope and Contents	
Bridges affair, 6 p., with t. copy, "hold confidentially"; copies of letters to Sidney Hillman, Harry Lundberg- collective bargaining, Andrew Furuseth; Washington	
Steelman, Louise S. (Mrs. Andrew J.), 1942-03	box 23
Scope and Contents	
a new Federal District judge for NJ; Montclair, NJ	
Stephens, Harold M., 1934-04-1945-01	box 23
Scope and Contents	
price fixing, Wagner Labor Disputes Bill, personal, Dr. V.H. Jensen; Washington	
Stephenson, Gladys J., 1945-06	box 23

Scope and Contents	
personal commendation; with 2 literary efforts; Glendale, Calif.	
Stern, J. David, 1937-05	box 23
Scope and Contents	
re Robert W. Johnson; NYC	
Stevens, Walter J., 1933-02	box 23
Scope and Contents	
hoping she will serve in the Cabinet; Syracuse, NY	
Stevenson, Harry, 1940-02-05	box 23
Scope and Contents	
on the Union situation; Camanche, Iowa	
Stevenson, Marietta, 1953-06	box 23
Scope and Contents	
appreciation on having FP there; Urbana, Ill	
Stewart, Carol H. (Mrs. W. Plunket), 1941-12	box 23
Scope and Contents	
re Bob Cassatt and his burgeoning tax problem; Unionville, Pa	
Stewart, Ethelbert, 1932-11	box 23
Scope and Contents	
in favor of FP for Cabinet post; Charlottesville, Va.	
Stiles, Hallie U., 1936-04	box 23
Scope and Contents	
on FP's talk at U of Chi. Chapel; Chicago	
Stokes, Helen Phelps, 1944-12	box 23
Scope and Contents	
thanks for kind words about her brother; Old Bennington, Vt.	
Stonborough, Mrs. Margaret, 1940-03	box 23

Scope and Contents	
passport problems; Washington	
Stone, Harlan Fiske, 1936-11	box 23
Scope and Contents	
sec'y- his condition is improved; Washington	
Stone, Lawrence A., 1938-12	box 23
Scope and Contents	
case of John Strachey; New Orleans	
Stoneborough, John, 1941-07	box 23
Scope and Contents	
letters of introduction; Washington	
Storck, Herman I., 1935-06	box 23
Scope and Contents	
to Verne A. Zimmer, with covering letter from him to FP: would like her to visit The Loyola House of Retreats; Morristown, NJ	
Strachey, Evelyn John, 1935-03	box 23
Scope and Contents	
on his arrest and proposed deportation as an enemy alien; Washington	
Straus, Jesse Isador, 1932-03	box 23
Scope and Contents	
personal; New York	
Straus, Nathan, 1945-06	box 23
Scope and Contents	
commendation of her accomplishments; NYC	
Strecker, V, 1943-02-1943-03	box 23
Scope and Contents	
complaints about everyone in Wash. but FP; Oakland, Calif.	
Street, John P., 1931-01	box 23

Scope and Contents	
Assoc. of NY State Canners: re labor resolutions adopted at their annual meeting	
Strong, Lilla Newkirk, 1934-07	box 23
Scope and Contents	
personal (Mt. Holyoke); Southampton, Mass.	
Strother, Horace F., 1943-03	box 23
Scope and Contents	
apprectiation of FP's article in San Francisco Chronicle; Piedmont, Calif.	
Stuart, William Plato, 1941-09	box 23
Scope and Contents	
personal commendation; Phoenix, Ariz.	
Stuart, Della (Mrs. William Plato), 1945-05	box 23
Scope and Contents	
personal- on her retirement from the Cabinet; Phoenix, Ariz.	
Stuart, Robert, 1941-05-1942-01	box 23
Scope and Contents	
on his acquiring a job in the Defense Dept.; NYC	
Studebaker, John Ward, 1940-09	box 23
Scope and Contents	
national defense training program; Washington	
Stuyvelaar, H, 1939-02	box 23
Scope and Contents	
on FP's impeachment trial- for San Francisco CIO - "in very high regard"; San Francisco	
Sullivan, Bart J., 1940-10	box 23
Scope and Contents	
personal problems in the sole & leather business; Havermill, Mass.	
Sullivan, John, 1933-02-1934-06	box 23

Scope and Contents	
on inquiry from Iowa State Fed. of Labor re FP's career; New York	
Sumners, Hatton W., 1939-01-1940-06	box 23
Scope and Contents	
Congress, Texas. Bridges case; Washington	
Sunderlin, Charles A., 1935-06	box 23
Scope and Contents	
commendation of "labor policy in a democracy" (in annual report); Los Angeles	
Sutton, K. Augusta, 1945-05	box 23
Scope and Contents	
commendation on her official career; Danbury, Conn.	
Swan, F H, 1933-03	box 23
Scope and Contents	
To George Keogh (NY Labor Dept.), re testimonial dinner to FP; Rochester, NY	
Swanson, Charles Augustus, 1939-07-07	box 23
Scope and Contents	
official announcement of his death and funeral; Washington	
Swanson, Swan A., 1939-02	box 23
Scope and Contents	
Wagner Labor Relations Act; Enumclaw, Wash.	
Swartz, Maud, 1922-01-1934-06	box 23
Scope and Contents	
NY State Labor Fed., NYC City, labor laws in neighboring state, etc.; NYC	
Swartz, Nelle, 1936-10	box 23
Scope and Contents	
personal; NYC	
Sweetland, Monroe, 1940-01	box 23

Scope and Contents	
by his sec'y; resolutions by State Federation in support of FP; Portland, Ore.	
Swisher, Carl S., 1945-02	box 23
Scope and Contents	
glad FP is still in the cabinet; Jacksonville, Fla.	
Swofford, Mrs. Jewell W., 1939-01-1945-06	box 23
Scope and Contents	
Bridges case, personal; Washington	
Swope, Gerard, 1929-06-1944-03	box 23
Scope and Contents	
commendation of FP, thanks for invitations to meetings; NYC	
Sylla, Marguerite K., 1935-03	box 23
Scope and Contents	
YWCA- thanks for your address; NYC	
Taft, Charles P., 1937-06-1937-09	box 23
Scope and Contents	
Federal State mediation board; Cincinnati	
Taft, Dewey McKinley, 1941-09	box 23
Scope and Contents	
ed., The American Citizen; Bridges case; Englewood, Colo.	
Tager, Arthur W., 1934-05	box 23
Scope and Contents	
comment on radio speech on unemployment insurance; NYC	
Talamo, Haskell, 1935-11	box 23
Scope and Contents	
appreciation of what she has "done for Lube"; Worcester, Mass.	

Tanner, Paul F., 1945-06

-	
appreciation of her note of thanks; Washington	
Tawney, Jeanette (Mrs. Richard), 1941-11	box 23
Scope and Contents	
looking forward to meeting you; Washington	
Tawney, R H, 1941-11	box 23
Scope and Contents	
thanks for your letter; could not attend today's conference, but will tomorrow; Washington	
Taylor, Alva W., 1933-03-1945-06	box 23
Scope and Contents	
the desperate condition of miners, appreciation for what FP has done for wage earner; Nashville, Tenn.	
Taylor, Beryl (Mrs. Arnold), 1932-10	box 23
Scope and Contents	
praise for work on Radio in Education program, anticipation of election; Marysville, Wash.	
Taylor, Florence, 1943-10	box 23
Scope and Contents	
personal - death of Graham; NYC	
Taylor, Wayne Chatfield, 1939-01	box 23
Scope and Contents	
Bridges case; Washington	
Tcherniak, Mira, 1941-11	box 23
Scope and Contents	
personal; NYC	
Teagle, Walter Clark, 1937-04-1939-01	box 23
Scope and Contents	
Ind. Rel. Conference; sec'y acknowledges FP letter; NYC	
	1 00

Tennant, John D., 1937-04

cannot come to conference on collective bargaining; Longview, Wash. box 23 Tew, James Dinsmore, 1935-04 **Scope and Contents** commendation of her work on rubber strike; Akron, Ohio Thomas, Albert, 1940-05-1943-12 box 23 **Scope and Contents** personal- thanks for copy of letter to Congressman Taber (Impeachment); Washington box 23 Thomas, Elbert D., 1934-01-1945-06 **Scope and Contents** Congressman from Utah; Education and Labor Bill; personal notes; Washington box 23 Thomas, M. Carey, 1933-07 **Scope and Contents** commendation on minimum wage in Textile Industries for women; Bryn Mawr, Pa. box 23 Thompson, C. Mildred, 1947-10 **Scope and Contents** on her appointment to Loyalty Review Board; Poughkeepsie, NY box 23 Thompson, Geraldine L., 1948-02 **Scope and Contents** on being appointed to the Loyalty Review Board; Red Bank, NJ box 23 Thompson, Harriet Rose (Mrs. R.H.B.), 1936-07 **Scope and Contents** election of Dr. Harris (Mt. Holyoke); Lake Pleasant, NY box 23 Thompson, Helen S., 1943-12

scope and contents	
to FDR: strikes are helping Hitler; New Haven	
Thorne, W. Lee, 1942-09	box 23
Scope and Contents	
approval of FP's backing of Delia Reilly; Long Island City, NY	
Throckmorton, Charlotte E.A., 1940-01	box 23
Scope and Contents	
sympathy in the political investigation; Morristown, NJ	
Throckmorton, Nanette (Mrs. John), 1943-03-1944-10	box 23
Scope and Contents	
personal; Washington & Mexico	
Tillett, Gladys Avery (Mrs. Charles), 1939-01-1945-03	box 23
Scope and Contents	
Democratic Nat'l Con.; Charlotte, NC & Washington	
Tingley, Clyde	box 23
Scope and Contents	
personal, Child Labor Amendment; Albuquerque & Santa Fe	
Tingley, Ruby M.A., 1933-05	box 23
Scope and Contents	
congratulations from WCTU; Glen Ellyn, Ill.	
Tingley, William E., 1944-11	box 23
Scope and Contents	
to FDR: approval of retention of FP, for Locomotive Firemen and Enginemen	
Tipton, Frank B., 1945-03	box 23
Scope and Contents	
OPA; re Mrs. Edgerton Parsons; Hartford	
Tixier, André, 1941-06	box 23

Scope and Contents	
ILO: re Léon Jouhaux; Washington	
Toff, Sophia (Mrs. J), 1939-04	box 23
Scope and Contents	
approval of FP's talk on WOR; NYC	
Toksvig, Signe, 1944-10	box 23
Scope and Contents	
personal; Bethel, Conn.	
Tolan, John H., 1942-01	box 23
Scope and Contents	
on labor supply and demand, Congress; Washington	
Toledano, Vicente Lombardo, 1944-01	box 23
Scope and Contents	
report on his communist affiliations; Washington	
Tomlinson, George, 1944-05	box 23
Scope and Contents	
British delegation to Conference; Phila.	
Tone, Joseph M., 1933-02-1937-11	box 23
Scope and Contents	
commendations; Hartford	
Totten, Ashley L., 1933-03	box 23
Scope and Contents	
Pullman Porters Injunction Fund - on Pullman Porters, Negro labor; NYC	
Towle, Vira Peters, 1936-07	box 23
Scope and Contents	
Mt. Holyoke Presidency; Fern Rock, NJ	
Townsend, Leslie Chapin (Mrs. Charles), 1946-12	box 23

box 23
box 23

Scope and Contents	
criticism of FP's speech; San Bernardino, Calif.	
Tucker, Cornelia Dabney (Mrs. Robert Pinckney), 1943-05	box 23
Scope and Contents	
carbon letter to Philip Murray- strikes in war production; Charleston, SC	
Tucker, F. Bland, 1939-02	box 23
Scope and Contents	
thanks for FP's coming and speaking to Social Service Inst.; Washington	
Tucker, Henry St. George, 1945-03	box 23
Scope and Contents	
invitation to Bishop's Conference; NYC	
Tufty, Esther Van Wagoner, 1942-10	box 23
Scope and Contents	
thanks for appearing on "my broadcast"; Washington	
Tullie; Nellie Wilson, 1941-02	box 23
Scope and Contents	
wishes to see FP when in Wash., thanks for FP's talk at Smith College; Deerfield, Mass.	
Turnblazer, William, 1933-07	box 23
Scope and Contents	
United Mine Workers; requesting investigation of violence; Jellico, Tenn.	
Tuttle, Vince J., 1941-05	box 23
Scope and Contents	
commendtaion on FP's accomplishments in office; Puyallup, Wash.	
Tydings, Millard E., 1939-12	box 23
Scope and Contents	
Bridges case; Washington	
Updegraff, Florence M., 1919-01	box 24

Scope and Contents	
support of the Humanitarian cult; NYC	
Underwood, Thomas R., 1939-02	box 24
Scope and Contents	
to Dr. Breckenridge: all are in favor of Miss Perkins; Lexington, Ky.	
Vaden, Howard C., 1933-04	box 24
Scope and Contents	
to Cordell Hull (with his reply), about unemployed families in Tenn., suggesting he take the matter up with FP; Nashville, Tenn.	
Van Benthuysen, Ethel, 1937-04-1944-09	box 24
Scope and Contents	
with letter to FDR on Lester Herzog as Civil Service Com. in NY; on the College, John McCullough; Albany & Bennington, VT	
Vandenburg, Arthur H., 1937-01-1938-01	box 24
Scope and Contents	
strike situation; Bridges case; Washington	
Vandevelve, R H, 1942-03	box 24
Scope and Contents	
on strike in textile mills; Dyersburg, Tenn.	
Van Iderstine, Louise (Mrs. Robert), 1943-03-1943-04	box 24
Scope and Contents	
Canadian-American Women's Committee on International Relations, ILO; NYC	
Van Kleeck, Mary, 1919-01-1922-10	box 24
Scope and Contents	
on FP on Ind. Com. of NY State, delighted you are coming to conference with Mr. Pinchot; Washington & NYC	
Van Namee, George R., 1944-11	box 24

Scope and Contents	
Gov. Smith's death; NYC	
Van Pelt, Garrett, 1932-12	box 24
Scope and Contents	
Sorry to see certain lawyers "advocating you removal from office"; NYC	
Van Schaick, George S., 1938-09-1945-05	box 24
Scope and Contents	
personal; NYC	
Van Tress, Lester, 1953-05	box 24
Scope and Contents	
commendation of her speech; Champaign, Ill.	
Varg, Paul A., 1945-05	box 24
Scope and Contents	
regretting her resignation; Washington	
Vaughan, A E, 1945-01	box 24
Scope and Contents	
glad she will continue in office; Brooklyn, NY	
Vayssiere, Paul Etienne Louis, 1952	box 24
Scope and Contents	
ILO convention; Geneva	
Veiller, Anthony, 1943-06	box 24
Scope and Contents	
on Bayard's death; Beverly Hills, Calif.	
Veiller, Lawrence, 1919-01	box 24
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on appointment to NY State Industrial Commission; NYC	
Venner, Nicholas, 1943-09-1943-11	box 24

Scope and Contents	
letters and encl. with religious, philosophical and sociological musings; West Park, NY	
Veverker, F, 1936-07	box 24
Scope and Contents	
Czechoslovak Legation: on his leaving this country; Washington	
Villard, Julia S. (Mrs. Oswald G.), 1949-10	box 24
Scope and Contents	
thanks for tribute to Mr. Villard's character; NYC	
Vincent, Beverly M., 1939-01	box 24
Scope and Contents	
to Thomas R. Underwood: on impeachment proceedings; Washington	
Vinson, Carl, 1933-05	box 24
Scope and Contents	
suggested shipbuilding program for public works bill (Chairman, Naval Affairs Com.); Washington	
Vinson, Fred M., 1944-01-1944-06	box 24
Scope and Contents	
War food administration; Washington	
Vitray, Laura, 1933-10	box 24
Scope and Contents	
on Washington Post - glad to know the working people have a friend at court; Washington	
Volovic, Anna Moore (Mrs. G.O.), 1936-01	box 24
Scope and Contents	
"Old friend" would like tickets to Dem. Convention; Lowville, NY	
Voorhis, Jerry, 1940-05	box 24
Scope and Contents	
glad to assist in straightening the record; Washington	
Vose, Frank L., 1942-03	box 24

Scope and Contents	
thanks for Christmas present; "about that wagon"; Newcastle, Me.	
Vulliet, André, 1941-06-1945-03	box 24
Scope and Contents	
French Info. Center; his wife's problems with immigration; NYC & Geneva	
Wadhams, Gordon B., 1945-01-1946-11	box 24
Scope and Contents	
Need for religion; NYC	
Wadsted, Otto, 1938-05-1938-06	box 24
Scope and Contents	
Danish Legation; re Mr. Abel Rapu-sorenson; Washington	
Wadsworth, Nancy (Mrs. Eliot), 1942-01	box 24
Scope and Contents	
personal; Washington	
Wagoner, Van D., 1941-04	box 24
Scope and Contents	
Ford Motor Co. strike; Detroit	
Walker, Frank C., 1933-11-1940	box 24
Scope and Contents	
President's Executive Council; Washington	
Walker, John C., 1938-11	box 24
Scope and Contents	
commendation on her address; Waterbury, Conn.	
Wallen, John V., 1940-12-1943-06	box 24
Scope and Contents	
personal; Hollywood, etc.	
Walling, Frances (Mrs. L. Metcalfe), 1945-01	box 24

Scope and Contents	
personal; Washington	
Walling, L. Metcalfe, 1944-1945	box 24
Scope and Contents	
personal (including biographical); Washington	
Walsh, David I., 1934-01-1940-06	box 24
Scope and Contents	
Sen., Mass. Committee on Educ. and Labor; Washington	
Walsh, Thomas F., 1933-04	box 24
Scope and Contents	
pleased with her address; Lynn, Mass.	
Walton, Mrs. A. Williamson, 1942-03	box 24
Scope and Contents	
criticism of FP's job; Cincinnati	
Wanamaker, Walter B., 1933-04	box 24
Scope and Contents	
Judge, Court of Appeals; to Raymond Moley; proposal to end the depression; Akron, Ohio	
Ward, Mary H., 1938-09-1939-12	box 24
Scope and Contents	
Bridges case; urging FP to write a book; Boston	
Ward, Stuart R., 1934-10	box 24
Scope and Contents	
thanks for her address, on behalf of Commonwealth Club; San Francisco	
Warfield, Charlotte (Mrs. John Davidge), 1944-12	box 24
Scope and Contents	
personal; Summit, NJ	
Warren, A M, 1938-08-1941-07	box 24

Scope and Contents	
refugees; visas; Joos Ballet; Washington	
Warren, Louise L., 1946-10	box 24
Scope and Contents	
we must engineer a social revolution; Silver Spring, Md.	
Warren, Sylvia, 1943-09-1944-06	box 24
Scope and Contents	
Warren Committee: visas for British children; Dover, Mass.	
Washington, Dorothy C., 1943-03	box 24
Scope and Contents	
on behalf of the defense worker; Bath, Me.	
Watson, Edwin M., 1939-03	box 24
Scope and Contents	
Thanks for congratulations; Washington	
Watson, Sir John Forbes, 1941-11	box 24
Scope and Contents	
happy thoughts about the conference; New York	
Watson, Russell E., 1935-05	box 24
Scope and Contents	
Cabinet Committee on textiles; New Brunswick, NJ	
Watt, Robert J., 1932-08-1938-08	box 24
Scope and Contents	
proposals by New England Federations of Labor, Report on International Labor Conference; Boston & Washington	
Waudby, William S., 1932-09	box 24
Scope and Contents	
approval of her appointment to Cabinet; Washington	
Waymack, William Wesley, 1939-02-1945-01	box 24

Scope and Contents	
proposal for inter-group understanding; approval of FP's speech, etc.; Des Moines	
Webb, Aileen O, 1936-06-1939-01	box 24
Scope and Contents	
Women's Democratic Club; NYC & Peekskill	
Webb, James E., 1949-08	box 24
Scope and Contents	
Under Sec'y of State: on her letter of Aug 2, his appointment, her offer of assistance; Washington	
Weber, Orlando F., 1937-05	box 24
Scope and Contents	
from his sec'y- telegram received "doubtless in error", as he has retired from business; NYC	
Webster, George E., 1939-02	box 24
Scope and Contents	
on FP speech in Iowa Chamber of Commerce; Hoquiam, Wash.	
Weed, N H, 1932-11	box 24
Scope and Contents	
The Weekly Underwriter- re annual report; NYC	
Wehle, Louis B., 1933-02	box 24
Scope and Contents	
re Daniel J. Tobin and Mr. McGrady; NYC	
Wei, Tao-ming, 1943-03-1945-04	box 24
Scope and Contents	
& Mme. Wei Tao-ming: pleasure to meet you; expression of sympathy on death of FDR; Washington	
Weill, Adrienne, 1937-12	box 24
Scope and Contents	
personal; Paris	
Wel, Sam, 1933-02	box 24

scope and contents	
hope you will accept the Cabinet post; NYC	
Weiss, Louise, 1944-11	box 24
Scope and Contents	
leaving for France, sending medical supplies; NYC	
Weldon, Beulah, 1919	box 24
Scope and Contents	
To Mrs. Rumsey: endorsing FP's appointment by Gov. Smith; NYC	
Weldon, Earl C., 1946-10	box 24
Scope and Contents	
Civil Service Commission, approval of her address; Washington	
Wertzbacker, Clara E., 1938-11	box 24
Scope and Contents	
sending copy of your splendid address at 70th Anniversary meeting; Columbus, Ohio	
West, Grace L., 1937-11	box 24
Scope and Contents	
thanks for address at the Forum; Bridgeport, Conn.	
West, Mrs. Mary, 1939-03	box 24
Scope and Contents	
letter of commendation; St. Petersburg, Fla.	
Wharton, A O, 1937-05	box 24
Scope and Contents	
thanks for invitation to attend conference; Washington	
Wheeler, Burton K., 1935-05-1935-07	box 24
Scope and Contents	
Senate, Interstate Commerce Committee; Washington	
Wheeler, Charles L., 1935-08	box 24

Scope and Contents	
Washington Lumber Mill agreement; San Francisco	
Whitaker, Sam E., 1939-01	box 24
Scope and Contents	
Bridges case; Washington	
White, Arthur J., 1945-04-1945-06	box 24
Scope and Contents	
on the death of FDR, FP's leaving the Cabinet; NYC	
White, D. Fedotoff, 1945-05	box 24
Scope and Contents	
on FP's resignation; Phila.	
White, David, 1939-02	box 24
Scope and Contents	
on her Cabinet appointment; Kansas City, Mo.	
White, Edith R., 1936-06-1936-08	box 24
Scope and Contents	
personal; Indio, Calif.	
White, George, 1932-12	box 24
Scope and Contents	
thanks for your letter; Columbus, Ohio	
White, Marjorie, 1929-06	box 24
Scope and Contents	
Consumers' League, requests list of canneries in NY state; NYC	
White, R. Clyde, 1933-03	box 24
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on Cabinet appointment; Indianapolis	
White, Robe Carl, 1933-04	box 24
Scope and Contents	
on Frank Steele and Joseph Frayne; Washington	
White, Walter, 1941-03-1947-11	box 24

Scope and Contents	
NAACP: letter of 3.20.41 to FDR, on appointment of Negro to Mediation Board; to FP, 11.20.47, on inclusion of Negro on Loyalty Board; NYC	
White, Wayne, 1939-04	box 24
Scope and Contents	
questions on FP's background & the source of propaganda about her; NYC	
Whitehead, T. North, 1945-07-1945-08	box 24
Scope and Contents	
asking FP to come to Radcliffe to give a course; Cambridge, Mass.	
Whitehouse, Vera (Mrs. Norman deR.), 1939-02-1943-01	box 24
Scope and Contents	
Bridges case and FP, material for a speech in "Women in two wars"; NYC	
Whitehurst, Sara A. (Mrs. John L.), 1936-11-1942-04	box 24
Scope and Contents	
Gen. Fed. of Women's Clubs, article on FP; Mt. Holyoke College; Baltimore	
Whiteside, Arthur Dare, 1939-01	box 24
Scope and Contents	
Bridges case; Washington	
Whitman, Harold, 1942-09-1944-08	box 24
Scope and Contents	
encl. on founding of Lowell, Mass., & Merrimack Mill; Birdie Walsh; NYC	
Whitman, Robert S.S., 1947-02	box 24
Scope and Contents	
personal; about Dolf Unger; Williamsburg, Va.	
Whitney, Alexander Bell, 1933-03-1945-01	box 24

Scope and Contents	
Brotherhood of PR Trainmen; unemployment relief; Bridges case; Cleveland & Minneapolis	
Whitney, Florence C. (Mrs. Caspar), 1932-05-1939-02	box 24
Scope and Contents	
suggestions for Gov. (FDR); Bridges case; NYC	
Whitridge, Janetta (Mrs. Arnold), 1944-04	box 24
Scope and Contents	
personal; NYC	
Wickard, Claude R., 1940-11	box 25
Scope and Contents	
thanks for pamphlet; Washington	
Wickens, Mrs. Aryness Joy, 1945-06	box 25
Scope and Contents	
it has been a privilege to work under you; Vienna, Va.	
Wier, H W, 1939-01	box 25
Scope and Contents	
labor situation in Corpus Christi area; Ingleside, Texas	
Wiesman, Margaret, 1933-05	box 25
Scope and Contents	
Consumers' League; sweatshops in Massachusetts, minimum wage; Boston	
Wilcox, Fred M., 1932-12	box 25
Scope and Contents	
To FDR: on his election, FP for Cabinet (carbon); Madison, Wis.	
Wilcox, Sidney W., 1931-03-1945-06	box 25
Scope and Contents	
figures on unemployment & income (1931); minimum wage, women workers (1933); the Deane Plan; on her leaving the Cabinet; Albany, Washington, & Panama	
Wild, H L, 1943-03	box 25

Scope and Contents	
absenteeism; San Francisco	
Wilde, Louise K., 1936-10	box 25
Scope and Contents	
Mt. Holyoke College; S. Hadley, Mass.	
Wilder, Harold K., 1932-12	box 25
Scope and Contents	
on her appointment to Cabinet; NYC	
Wilding-White, A M, 1945-04	box 25
Scope and Contents	
personal; London	
Wiley, Henry A., 1935-10-1936-05	box 25
Scope and Contents	
NY Shipbuilding Corp.; Washington, Camden (NJ), & Phila.	
Wiley, Louis, 1931-07	box 25
Scope and Contents	
Received her letter, referred to editorial dept (NY Times); New York	
Wilkerson, Alvin E. and Grace B., 1945-04	box 25
Scope and Contents	
on death of FDR; Colville, Wash.	
Wilkerson, Mrs. Harriet L., 1933-04	box 25
Scope and Contents	
Amer. Friends Service Com.; on coal mines; Phila.	
Willard, Daniel, 1937-04	box 25
Scope and Contents	
on the conference in her office; from Mrs. Willard, on his death; Baltimore	
Willcoxon, F C, 1945-01	box 25

glad she will continue in Cabinet; Vicksburg, Miss.

Williams, Arthur, 1932-11	box 25
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on the election and her place in it; NYC	
Williams, Aubrey, 1940-07-1940-09	box 25
Scope and Contents	
Nat;l Youth Admin.; training program for national defense; Washington	
Williams, Charl Ormond, 1945-01	box 25
Scope and Contents	
on Frank Kent's article re FP; Washington	
Williams, Diana (Mrs. Linsley Rudd), 1944-12	box 25
Scope and Contents	
re article on Bidault; New York	
Williams, Mrs. Gertrude Marvin, 1933-03	box 25
Scope and Contents	
commendation on FP's appointment, offer of help; Harrisburg, Pa.	
Williams, J W, 1937-04	box 25
Scope and Contents	
accepts her invitation to come to conferences on stabilization of industrial relations; Washington	
Williams, Jesse T., 1933-05	box 25
Scope and Contents	
to FDR: condition of coal miners	
Williams, Paul D., 1942-05	box 25
Scope and Contents	
gratitude for her contribution to Richmond convention (Catholic Com. of the South); Richmond, Va.	
Williams, Pierce, 1936-02-1936-11	box 25

*	*	
Scope and Contents		
west coast shipping industry; Harry Hopkins; San Francisco		
Williams, Samuel Clay, 1934-05-1937-04	box 25	
Scope and Contents		
biog. info.; Washington & Winston-Salem		
Williams, Thomas J., 1936-05	box 25	
Scope and Contents		
To H L Kerwin: Seamens situation in NY; NYC		
Williams, Wayne C., 1945-05	box 25	
Scope and Contents		
To Editor, NY Times - carbon to FP, with a.n.s.; Denver		
Williamson, Roger, 1938-01	box 25	
Scope and Contents		
requesting information on Bridges case; Washington		
Williston, Mary M., 1944-06	box 25	
Scope and Contents		
report of her speech to Trustees of Mt. Holyoke College; Holyoke, Mass.		
Willits, Joseph H., 1933-02-1945	box 25	
Scope and Contents		
industrial planning; Phila.		
Willsea, Louis P., 1933-03	box 25	
Scope and Contents		
to George P. Keogh: re dinner in honor of FP; Rochester, NY		
Wilmoth, G C, 1940-06	box 25	
Scope and Contents		
personal, El Paso		
Wilson, Harlow S., 1945-05	box 25	

Scope and Contents	
on FP's resignation; Upland, Calif.	
Wilson, Mary Florence, 1944-11-1945-04	box 25
Scope and Contents	
personal- help in securing passage to Paris; about death of FDR; NYC & Boston	
Wilson, Milburn Lincoln, 1939-01	box 25
Scope and Contents	
Briges case; Washington	
Wilson, P L, 1922-05	box 25
Scope and Contents	
letter of introd.; NYC	
Winant, Constance R. (Mrs. John Gilbert), 1936-07-1945-05	box 25
Scope and Contents	
personal; Concord, NH	
Winchell, George S., 1942-03	box 25
Scope and Contents	
Okla, Pub. Co's campaign against labor; Fairview, Okla.	
Winslow, Mary N., 1944-02	box 25
Scope and Contents	
personal; Washington	
Wirz, Jacob, 1939-02	box 25
Scope and Contents	
unemployment; Prince Bay, NY	
Wisehart, Marion Karl, 1930-06	box 25
Scope and Contents	
re coming interview with FP; New York	
Witte, Edwin W., 1949-04	box 25

Scope and Contents Univ. of Wis.: Andrews Symposium; Madison, Wis. box 25 Wittenbrook, James, 1936-07 **Scope and Contents** comments on FP's radio address; Columbus, Ohio box 25 Wold, Albert N., 1945-01 **Scope and Contents** editorial in tribute to FP; a.n.s. by Mr. Zimmer; Omaha Wolf, Ralph, 1936-01 box 25**Scope and Contents** thanks for address (Harmonie Club); NYC box 25 Wolf, Robert B., 1937-04-1937-05 **Scope and Contents** will attend conference on stabilization of industry; Longview, Wash. Wolfe, Carolyn, 1937-11 box 25 **Scope and Contents** thanks for your address, herewith my check; Salt Lake City box 25 Woll, Matthew, 1939-01-1944-01 **Scope and Contents** Bridges case; Amer. Fed. of Labor, Post-War Planning Com.; NYC box 25 Wood, Cornelius A., Jr., 1946-03-1950-08 **Scope and Contents** biog. info.; Fed. Security Agency; New Bedford, Mass. & Washington Wood, F E, 1934-05 box 25 **Scope and Contents**

child labor amendment; New Orleans

Wood, Helen, 1942-10

looking for re-employment with the government; St. Louis

Wood, L. Foster, 1940-06	box 25
Scope and Contents	
thanks for address at Church Conference of Social Work; NYC	
Wood, L. Hollingsworth, 1932-11-1932-12	box 25
Scope and Contents	
suggestions for Indian Commissioner; NYC	
Wood, Robert E., 1937-04-1937-06	box 25
Scope and Contents	
cannot attend conferences; Houston & Chicago	
Woodard, Cora, 1920-01	box 25
Scope and Contents	
sending minutes on strike in Rome, NY; Albany	
Woodin, William H., 1933-11	box 25
Scope and Contents	
personal; NYC	
Woodrum, Clifton A., 1937-06	box 25
Scope and Contents	
re Dr. Steelman; Washington	
Woods, Katharine, 1943-06-1943-11	box 25
Scope and Contents	
Tomorrow Mag.; requesting FP article; New York	
Woodsinn, Martha, 1932-02	box 25
Scope and Contents	
the Bahai principles; NYC	
Woodward, Thomas M., 1934-12-1945-05	box 25

beope and contents	
U.S. Maritime Com.; commendaton of FP	
Woolley, Clarence, 1937-04-1939-07	box 25
Scope and Contents	
re invitations to conferences; re death of his son; NYC & Santa Fe	
Woolley, Alice Stone, 1945-04	box 25
Scope and Contents	
on the death of FDR; Poughkeepsie, NY	
Wright, Joe S., 1935-07	box 25
Scope and Contents	
Interstate Commerce Com., hearings on Bill S.3151; Washington	
Wyckoff, Elizabeth Porter (Mrs. John), 1936-07	box 25
Scope and Contents	
Mt. Holyoke College; NYC	
Wyzanski, Charles E., Jr., 1933-05-1945-02	box 25
Scope and Contents	
Nat'l Industrial Recovery Act, administrative law, personal; to v.people (copy); Boston & Washington	
Wyzanski, Gisella Warburg (Mrs. Charles E. Jr.), 1943-07-1944-12	box 25
Scope and Contents	
personal; White Plains, NY & Boston	
Yawn, Jack, 1943-02	box 25
Scope and Contents	
expects to be called to military service; biog. info.; Oceanside, NJ	
Yeomans, W E, 1932-02	box 25
Scope and Contents	
part-time employment; NYC	
Yorke, C B, 1940-05	box 25

Scope and Contents	
Fortune Mag., sending her a survey of labor opinion; NYC	
Young, Arthur, 1934-10	box 25
Scope and Contents	
Christmas greetings, written on pub. cartoon of his; Bethel, Conn.	
Yong, C. Mervyn, 1944-01	box 25
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on her staying in office; Wynnwood, Pa.	
Young, Sara H., 1936-09	box 25
Scope and Contents	
requesting biog. infor. about FP for a talk on successful women; Salt Lake City	
Young, Vash, 1943-09	box 25
Scope and Contents	
commendation on her Labor Day address; NYC	
Zarras, John, 1942-02	box 25
Scope and Contents	
congratulations on success of ILO (from Greek Ministry of Labour); London	
Zimmer, Verne A., 1937-08-1945-09	box 25
Scope and Contents	
copies of letters to various people for Sec'y's file on Apprenticeship training program; to Mary Dewson on older workers; to v.p. on civilian training; on safety program; to FP on her teaching at Radcliffe; Washington	
Zimmerman, Orville, 1939-02-1944-11	box 25
Scope and Contents	
on her impeachment trial, reelection; Washington	
Zinn, D L, 1941-08	box 25

on her article in Fortune Mag.; Hartford

Zucker, Edward D., 1934-03	box 25
Scope and Contents	
Lodge No.46 of AFGE: Border Patrol employees; NYC	
Zurbrick, John L., 1939-02	box 25
Scope and Contents	
To James L. Houghteling, re Communists in Detroit; Detroit	
Zvara, Peter, 1938-12	box 25
Scope and Contents	
commendation on behalf of Labor's Non-Partisan League; Cleveland	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Part III: Cataloged Correspondence--Letters from Frances Perkins

Title/Description	Instances
Adee, Ernest (Mrs.)	box 26
Adler, Evelyn	box 26
Allen, Robert S.	box 26
Allen, Yorke	box 26
American Board of Guardians	box 26
Andrews, Elmer	box 26
Astor, William	box 26
Baird, Mary (Mrs. Stevens)	box 26
Bankhead, William B.	box 26
Bell, Bernard Iddings	box 26
Benthuysen, Ethel Van	box 26
Best, Marshall	box 26
Bewley, William	box 26
Bingham, Walter Van Dyke	box 26
Bishop, William Lee	box 26

Black, J. L.	box 26
Bow , Frank T.	box 26
Brown, Walter W.	box 26
Bruère, Henry	box 26
Bruère, Jane, Marie, Nina, Richard, and Robert	box 26
Burlingham, Charles C.	box 26
Calvosa, O.	box 26
Carter, James Walter	box 26
Cavanaugh, W. J.	box 26
Choate, Anne (Mrs. Arthur)	box 26
Clark, Grenville	box 26
Coggeshall, Susanna Perkins Hare	box 26
Comer, Donald	box 26
Cullen, Thomas H. (Mrs.)	box 26
Cummings, Homer S.	box 26
Dewson, Mary W.	box 26
Diehl, Paul Jr.	box 26
Dies, Martin	box 26
Doty, Madeleine	box 26
Early, Stephen	box 26
Earnest, J. M.	box 26
Editor, New York Times	box 26
Editor, Washington Post	box 26
Edmondson, Robert Edward	box 26
Ely, Gertrude	box 26
Farley, James A.	box 26
Flanders, Ralph E.	box 26
Frankfurter, Felix	box 26
Franklin,. Miriam (Mrs. Cyril M. E.)	box 26
Gardner, Mary A.	box 26
Gillespie, John S.	box 26
Gilpatrick, Charlotte	box 26

Glidden, William T.	box 26
Greanin, Leon	box 26
Green, William	box 26
Hale, Bertrice Forbes-Robertson	box 26
Ham, Roswell G.	box 26
Harrington, Winslow	box 26
Harrison, Pat	box 26
Henderson, Leon	box 26
Higgins, Kath Remer (Mrs. John D.)	box 26
Killman, Sidney	box 26
Hopkins, Harry	box 26
Houghteling, James Lawrence	box 26
Howard, Charles B.	box 26
Hull, Cordell	box 26
Ickes, Harold L.	box 26
Ingersoll, Raymond V.	box 26
Ireland, L. A.	box 26
James, Edwin	box 26
Johnson, Hugh S.	box 26
Jurkowitz, Frances	box 26
Kelley, Florence	box 26
Klein, Anna	box 26
Klutz, Jerry	box 26
Lanchester, Betsy (Mrs. Robert)	box 27
Lapham, Roger Dearborn	box 27
Lehman, Herbert H.	box 27
Lewis, John L.	box 27
Lippman, Walter	box 27
MacMillan, Pauline (Mrs. Wagner)	box 27
Maddock, Elizabeth (Mrs. Charles, Jr.)	box 27
Mead, Gracie (Mrs. Winter)	box 27
Miller (Miss) and Mabel Leslie	box 27

Mitchell, Harry B.	box 27
Mother Superior, All Saints Convent	box 27
Mumford, Clare Dana	box 27
Murphy, Frank	box 27
New York City, Fire Commissioner	box 27
Norton, Mary T.	box 27
O'Connor, Basil	box 27
Pardue, Austin	box 27
Parran, Thomas	box 27
Parsons, (Father)	box 27
Patterson, Richard	box 27
Pegler, Westbrook	box 27
Pepper, Claude et al.	box 27
Potenar, A. J.	box 27
Porter, Mattie Wyatt (Mrs.)	box 27
Rabaut, Louis C.	box 27
Reid, Ogden (Mrs.)	box 27
Roosevelt, Eleanor (Mrs. Franklin Delano)	box 27
Roosevelt, Franklin Delano	box 27
Roper, Daniel C.	box 27
Rosenman, Sam	box 27
Rummel, Joseph Francis	box 27
Ruskin, Sophia & MacLane, Jean	box 27
Ruutz-Rees, Caroline	box 27
Schuyler, Montgomery et al.	box 27
Sedley, Henry	box 27
Siegel, David	box 27
Sloss, Marcus C.	box 27
Smith, Alfred E.	box 27
Smith, Harold D.	box 27
Smith, Roscoe R, et al.	box 27
Spires, S. F. (Mrs.)	box 27

Steelman, Andrew	box 27
Stimson, Henry L.	box 27
Sullivan, Bart J.	box 27
Symons, Gilbert P.	box 27
Taber, John	box 27
Thomas, Elbert D.	box 27
Thomas, Norman	box 27
Thompson, Malvina C.	box 27
Tracy, Daniel W.	box 27
Truman, Harry S.	box 27
United Mine Workers, Policy Committee	box 27
Vinson, Carl	box 27
Vinson, Fred M.	box 27
Wald, Lillian	box 27
Wallace, Henry A.	box 27
Wheeler, Burton K.	box 27
Wilcox, Fred M.	box 27
Wilson, Paul Caldwell	box 27

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Part IV: Cataloged Correspondence--Letters from F. Perkins--Typed Letters and Typed Letters Signed (t.l. and t.l.s)

Title/Description

A-Z

Instances box 28

Instances

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Part V: Uncataloged Correspondence--Letters from F. Perkins--Carbons

Scope and Contents

For a list of names of correspondents found in Part V, consult the box with catalog cards that is shelved with the collection (Box A).

Title/Description

Card Catalog with Names of Correspondents Found in Parts box A II, V, and Miscellaneous Notes

CarbonsA-F	box 28
CarbonsG-P	box 29
CarbonsP-Z	box 30

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Fitle/Description	Instances
A-B	box 31
C-F	box 32
G-He	box 33
Hi-K	box 34
La-Le	box 35
Li-Mad	box 36
Mag-P	box 37
R-Se	box 38
Sh-Sz	box 39
T-Wo	box 40
Wy-Z	box 41

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Part VII: Speeches and Articles, 1908-1963

Arrangement

Arranged chronologically.

Title/Description	Instances
PhiladelphiaOutline for report on Ibsen, [1908-1909] <u>Physical Description</u> : a.n., 9p.	box 42
PhiladelphiaSemi-annual statement of Philadelphia Research and Protective Assoc., 1910?	box 42

Physical Description: p.d., 4 p.

Perkins as secretary [Philadelphia]--"Outline of report," to Phila. Res. and Prot. box 42 Assn., [circa 1910] Physical Description: 16 a.p. box 42 Philadelphia--Ms. notes for course in Social problems, Church House, Phila., 1910 January 26 Physical Description: 8 a.p., 7 ms.p. [Philadelphia]--Research material on immigrants, [1909 box 42 March 28] Physical Description: 25 t.p., 16 a.p. box 42 [Philadelphia]--"The protection of immigrants:-a social necessity", 1910 May 3 Physical Description: 3 a.p., [2], 16", [2], 16 t.p. **Scope and Contents** Ms. outline, with 2 t. copies [New York]--"Outline used at 1.) Rainy Day Club, 2.) Bklyn box 42 Training School," on the Consumer's League, 1911? Physical Description: 9, 2, 7, 2 a.p. [Yonkers, N.Y.]--Notes for address at Consumer's League, box 42 1911 Physical Description: 13 a.p. box 42 New York--Notes for Report to Consumer's League, 1911 April 7 Physical Description: 3 a.p. **Scope and Contents** Perkins, secretary box 42 New York--Notes for Report to Consumer's League, 1911 October 6 Physical Description: 7 a.p. box 42 Garden City, N.Y.--Notes for Adelphi College lecture, "Two phases of sociology as a science", [1911] October 6 Physical Description: 5 a.p. box 42 Garden City, N.Y.--Notes for Adelphi College lecture, on heredity; with notes, "chap.II, Elwood", 1911 October 10 Physical Description: 5, 3 a.p. Garden City, N.Y .-- Notes for Adelphi College lecture, "What box 42is variation?"[^], [1911] October 13

Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
Garden City, N.YNotes for Adelphi College lecture, "Social aspects of biological results", [1911] October 17	box 42
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
Scope and Contents	
Incomplete?	
Garden City, N.YNotes for Adelphi College lecture, on the struggle for civilization, [1911] October 20	box 42
Physical Description: 7 a.p.	
Garden City, N.YNotes for Adelphi College lecture, "Religious evolution accompanying struggle for existence", [1911] October 24	box 42
Physical Description: 8 a.p.	
Garden City, N.YNotes for Adelphi College lecture, on basis of social institutions; also, quiz on previous material, [1911] October 27	box 42
Physical Description: 9 a.p.	
Garden City, N.YNotes for Adelphi College lecture, on the family; also, lecture schedule, [1911] November 14	box 42
Physical Description: 6, 2 a.p.	
Garden City, N.YNotes for Adelphi College lecture, "Living wage for women", 1911 November 19	box 42
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
Garden City, N.YNotes for Adelphi College lecture, on the work of women in relation to the home, etc., [1911] November 22 [i.e. 21]	box 42
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
Englewood, N.JOutline and notes for address at "Englewood engagement", [1911] November 26	box 42
Physical Description: 1 a.p., 1 t.p.	
Garden City, N.YNotes for Adelphi College lecture, on early Roman family, 1911 November 28	box 42
Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
New YorkNotes for Consumers' League Report, 1911 December 1	box 42
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
Garden City, N.YNotes for Adelphi College lecture, "State as an institution", [1911] December 5, 8	box 42

as an institution", [1911] December 5, 8

Physical Description: 8 a.p.	
Garden City, N.YNotes for Adelphi College lecture, "Institution of morals", [1911] December 19 <u>Physical Description</u> : 5 a.p.	box 42
[Garden City, N.Y.]Notes for Adelphi College lecture (?), on entrance of women into industry, [circa 1912?] <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 a.p.	box 42
[New York ?]Notes for Consumer's League lecture, on Women in industry, [circa 1912] <u>Physical Description</u> : 7 a.p.	box 42
n.pNotes for two different speeches (?): Women in industry, and notes on Patronymic society (Adelphi College?), [1912?]	box 42
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
[New York?]Notes for address on the leisure class, [1912?]	box 42
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
[New York ?]Notes for address on: "Women and civic organizations", [1912?]	box 42
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
[Syracuse, N.Y. ?]Notes for talk, "Some reasons for new labor legislation", [circa 1912]	box 42
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
[New York ?]Notes [for lecture?], "Specific results of physical over work in industry", [1912]	box 42
Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
[S. Hadley, Mass.?]Notes for Consumers' League address, on "intelligent selfishness", [1912?]	box 42
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
[New York]Notes for Committee on Safety concerning fire hazards, [circa 1912 January]	box 42
Physical Description: 4 a.p., 5 t.p.	
[Garden City, N.Y.]Notes on Adelphi College lectures, [1912 January]	box 42
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
[Albany ?]Notes for address on the McManus Bill, [1912, circa January]	box 42
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
Garden City, N.YNotes for Adelphi College lecture, "Social morality", 1912 January 5	box 42

Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
[New York]Notes for Consumers' League lecture, "Women and industry", 1912 January 10	box 42
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
Garden City, N.YNotes for Adelphi College lecture, "Classification of criminals", 1912 January 12, 16	box 42
Physical Description: 11 a.p.	
[New York]Notes for Consumers' League report, 1912 February 2	box 42
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
BostonNotes for Consumers' League lecture, on the housewife, [1912?] February 14	box 42
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
[Philadelphia?]Notes for lecture on industrial women and suffrage (Dr. Owen (?) Copp's house), 1912 February 19 Physical Description: 4 a.p.	box 42
Garden City, N.YNotes for Adelphi College lecture, "The	box 42
sweating system", 1912 February 23	
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
Garden City, N.YNotes for Adelphi College lecture, on unemployment, [1912] March 1	box 42
Physical Description: 9, 2 a.p.	
Garden City, N.YNotes for Adelphi College lecture, "Remedies for unemployment", [1912] March 5, 8	box 42
Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
Garden City, N.YNotes for Adelphi College lecture, on strikes and boycotts, [1912] March 15	box 42
Physical Description: 8 a.p.	
n.pNotes for talk on the cost of living, [circa 1912 April]	box 42
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
Garden City, N.YNotes for Adelphi College lecture, "Public policy and strikes" (incomplete ?), 1912 April 9	box 42
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
PhiladelphiaNotes for talk on suffrage and the social worker (Consumers League?), 1912 April 26	box 42
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
PhiladelphiaNotes for talk on Industrial woman and the suffrage, [1912] April 26	box 42

Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
[New York]Notes for Consumers League report, 1912 May 3	box 42
Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
[New York]Notes for Consumers League report, [1912] November 3	box 42
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
[New York]Notes for address to Commission on Safety of New York, "Relation of efficiency to human life and happiness", [1913, circa January 30]	box 42
Physical Description: 7 a.p., 1 t.p., 1 p.p.	
[Philadelphia]Notes for address to American Academy of Political and Social Science, with t. and p. copies, [1913 April 4]	box 42
<u>Physical Description</u> : 14 a.p., 8t.p., 20 p.p. and covering letter	
[New York]Notes for talk on fire legislation, factory standards, fire departments, [1914]	box 42
Physical Description: 4, 2, 3 a.p.	
[New York]Notes for address on safety in industry, [1914?]	box 42
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
[New York]Notes for address at the City Club, "Economic and social value of fire prevention", 1914 March 28	box 42
Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
[New York]Notes for address, "Do working women need the ballot?", 1914 November 13	box 42
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
[New York]Notes for talk on protection from fire risks, at School of Philanthropy, [1914] November 24	box 42
Physical Description: 7 a.p.	
[New York]Notes for speech, "The social cost of the Triangle fire", [1915]	box 42
Physical Description: 3 t.p.	
[New York?]Notes for address on public health, [1915, circa January?]	box 42
Physical Description: 3 a.p. (pp. 2-3 missing)	
[New York?]Notes for address on the revaluation of women caused by their emergence as wage earners, [1915, circa January?]	box 42

Physical Description: 2 a.p.	
[New York?]Notes for talk on the suffrage movement, [1915, circa January?]	box 42
Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
[New York?]Notes on entrance of women into industry, [1915, circa January?]	box 42
Physical Description: 2 a.p.	
[New York?]Notes on the Triangle fire, [1915 January?] <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 a.p.	box 42
[New York?]Notes for address, "Prohibition of house work", [1915, circa January?]	box 42
Physical Description: 2 a.p.	
BostonNotes for address, "Safety and sanitation", 1915 February 17	box 42
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
Providence, R.INotes for address on fire hazards, "Safety first", 1915 October 30	box 42
Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
New YorkNotes for address to social workers, [circa 1916]	box 42
Physical Description: 8 a.p.	
[New York]Notes for talk to New York school teachers, [1916] January 18	box 42
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
[New York]Notes for talk at W.M. League, "Could the [Triangle] fire happen today ?" (Committee on Safety), 1916 March 16	box 42
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
[New York]Notes for plan for organizing essential industries emergencies, [1917, circa February]	box 42
Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
[New York]Notes on reasons for a separate Women's Bureau, [1918, circa Apri]	box 42
Physical Description: 2 a.p.	
Syracuse, N.YNotes concerning new kinds of tests for factory inspector, scholastic aptitude, etc., [1919?]	box 42
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
[New York]Notes on the New York State Industrial Education Bureau, Smith-Hughes Act, etc., [1919?]	box 42

Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
[New York]Suggestion for considerations at the meeting of Associated Industries, [1919?]	box 42
Physical Description: 2 t.p.	
[New York]Notes on unemployment, [circa 1919?] Physical Description: 3 a.p.	box 42
[New York?]Notes for talk to Urban League, on problems of jobs being taken over by machines, [circa 1920]	box 43
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
[New York]Notes for talk to Consumer's League on their history, [circa 1920?]	box 43
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
New HavenNotes on industrial problems, [circa 1920?]	box 43
Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
[New York]Notes on a strike in Rome, N.Y., personal experiences, [circa 1920]	box 43
Physical Description: 2 t.p.	
[New York ?]Notes for luncheon address on a colleague's leaving their office (William Archer?), [circa 1920]	box 43
Physical Description: 6 a.p., 1 ms.p.	
[New York?]Notes on workmen's compensation, women in industry, [1920]	box 43
Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
Syracuse, N.YMeeting on safety, standards of industry, [circa 1920?]	box 43
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
[New York]Notes for article, "The factory inspector," for Catherine Filene's <i>Careers for Women</i> , 1920, [1920]	box 43
Physical Description: 10 a.p.	
Ithaca, N.YNotes on industrial research, 1920 March 5	box 43
<u>Physical Description</u> : 9 a.p. (incomplete: pp. 3, 7, and 9 are missing)	
[Rochester, [N.Y.]Notes for talk, "The conservation of America's woman power", 1920 April 8	box 43
Physical Description: 8 a.p.	
Bryn Mawr, PaNotes for Bryn Mawr College address, "Women's responsibility and opportunity in machine industrial life in America", 1920 June	box 43

Physical Description: 2 a.p.	
[New York]Notes on the political situation, [1920 August?]	box 43
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
[New York]Notes for a speech on behalf of Harriet May Mills, in her campaign for Secretary of New York State, [1920, circa September?]	box 43
Physical Description: 11 a.p.	
MilwaukeeNotes for talk, "Interest of the state in its women industrial workers", 1920 September 30	box 43
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
[New York]Notes on New York State Factory Commission and the proposed Inspectors' Bill, [1920 November?]	box 43
Physical Description: 6.a.p.	
New YorkNotes on address to New York Tuberculosis and Health Association, "Protection of the health of the worker", 1920 November 21	box 43
Physical Description: 1 a.p., 1 t.p. (ms. notes)	
[New York?]Notes on Safety Council and Compensation, [1921?]	box 43
Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
[New York?]Notes on the Industrial Board, [1921?] <u>Physical Description</u> : 13 a.p.	box 43
[New York]Notes on workmen's compensation, [1921?] <u>Physical Description</u> : 6 a.p.	box 43
[New York]Memorandum on the Industrial Commission, [circa 1921]	box 43
Physical Description: 2 t.p.	
[Buffalo, N.Y.?]Notes on women in industry, [1921?] <u>Physical Description</u> : 4, 5 a.p.	box 43
[New York]"Another approach to the unemployment problem", [1921 February]	box 43
Physical Description: 2 t.p., 4 p.p.	
[New York]"An experiment in the application of case work methods to a new problem", 1921 February 26	box 43
Physical Description: 5 t.p (carbon)	
[Albany?]Statement of Miss Perkins before the Governor, in opposition to the Knight-Brady Bill reorganizing the Industrial Commission, with a. notes, [1921?] March 8-9	box 43

1 1	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 14 t.p. (with ms.notes), 5, 2 t.p., 11 a.p.	
[New York?]"Workmen's compensation", 1921 March 21 Physical Description: 2 t.p.	box 43
[New York]"Suggested program for a Division of After Care in the Bureau of Workmen's Compensation", [1921 June?]	box 43
Physical Description: 2 t.p., 2 t.p. (carbon)	
Milwaukee"After care in compensation cases", 1921 June 27	box 43
Physical Description: 22, 4 a.p.	
BrooklynN.Y"Function of the Y.W.C.A.", 1921 November	box 43
Physical Description: 2 a.p.	
[New York?]Notes for address, on women in public office, [circa 1922]	box 43
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
[New York ?]Notes for talk, "Function of Labor Department" at "Personal Club", [circa 1922]	box 43
Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
[New York]"History of the Industrial Commission", [1922?]	box 43
Physical Description: 4 t.p., 4 t.p. (carbon)	
[New York?]Notes on the moral implications of political power, 1922 May 15	box 43
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
Southampton, L.I., N.YNotes for address on "The Blanket Bill of Rights", 1922 July 10	box 43
Physical Description: 8 a.p.	
[New York?]Notes concerning "nightmare of production and consumption", 1922-1923	box 43
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
[New York?]Notes for lecture, "Outstanding legislation", [1923? circa October]	box 43
Physical Description: 1 a.p.	
[New York?]Notes for talk on Peace, World Neighbor's League, [1923?]	box 43
Physical Description: 13 a.p.	
[New York?]Notes on women in industry, trends of employment, [1923?]	box 43

Physical Description: 10 a.p.	
ClevelandNotes on "Enforcement of labor laws", 1923 February 6	box 43
Physical Description: 8 a.p.	
[New York]Notes on the New York Building Congress, for address by Miss Perkins on greater safety in building construction, [1923?] April 23	box 43
Physical Description: 3 t.p.	
[New York?]Public statement concerning the record of labor legislation in New York State, especially Labor Department reorganization (1921), Gov. Smith, Bernard Shientag, [1923, circa October]	box 43
Physical Description: 5 t.p. (lith.)	
[New York ?]Notes for lecture, "Outstanding legislation", [1923?, circa October]	box 43
Physical Description: 1 a.p.	
[New York?]Notes on "Women's interest in the party platform", [1923, circa October]	box 43
Physical Description: 7 a.p.	
[New York]Article on the ILO, for the <i>League of Nations Herald</i> , 1923 December 13	box 43
Physical Description: 2 t.p. (carbon), 1 p.d.	
[New York?]Notes for talk on women in industry, [circa 1924]	box 43
Physical Description: 5, 2, 4 a.l., 2 p.d.	
n.pNotes for article on the industrialization of agriculture, [1924?]	box 43
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
[New York]"The Child Labor Amendment", [1924]	box 43
Physical Description: 3 t.p. (carbon), with ms notes	
Bedford, N.YCampaign speech for League of Women Voters, 1924 October 10	box 43
Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
[New York?]Campaign speech for Governor Alfred E. Smith, 1924 October 15	box 43
Physical Description: 2 t.p. (carbon)	
Syracuse, N.YPress release quoting from address to 14th Annual State Safety Congress, [1924] December 2	box 43

Frances Perkins papers4079571

Physical Description: 2 t.p.	
[New York]Notes for article for <i>Query</i> Magazine, "Selective inhibitions", [1925]	box 43
Physical Description: 10, 3 a.p.	
[New York]Article on the work of the Industrial Board for the <i>News Bulletin</i> , 1925 March 27	box 43
Physical Description: 2 t.p. (carbon)	
PittsburghFrom address of Miss Perkins before Allegheny County League of Women Voters and Friday Morning Club, "New challenge to industry", [1925?] December 11	box 43
Physical Description: 1 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonOutline and background material of address to Women's Industrial Conference, 1926 January 19	box 43
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 t.p., 2 t.p. (carbon each), 2 t.p. (with ms.notes), 3 t.p. (lith.) & 2 covering letters	
ClevelandNotes for address, "Women and children in industry", 1926 January 30	box 43
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
Syracuse, N.YNotes for address, "Can industry become a (desirable) social factor ?", 1926 February	box 43
Physical Description: 4 a.p., 1 t.p. (with a.corr.)	
[New York]Article for <i>The Survey Midmonthly</i> , "Do women in industry need special protection?", 1926 February 15	box 43
Physical Description: 6 t.p., 6 t.p. (carbon), 3 p.p.	
[New York]Report on the year 1925-1926 by Miss Perkins as Chairman of National League of Women Voters, [1926 April]	box 43
Physical Description: 6 t.p.s., with ms corrections	
New YorkCampaign talk, at Vassar Club, [1926 October]	box 43
Physical Description: 9 a.p.	
[New York]Notes for address to Vassar Club in election campaign, 1926 October	box 43
Physical Description: 9 a.p.	
[Rochester, N.Y.]Notes for address to Safety Congress, 1926 December 1	box 43
Physical Description: 8 a.p.	
[New York?]Notes for address at a Doctors' dinner, 1926 December 18	box 43

Physical Description: 7 a.p.	
[New York]Notes on industrial hygiene, [circa 1927 January]	box 43
Physical Description: 2 t.p., 5 t.p. (carbon)	
[New York?]Article on women in industry, 1927 January 28	box 43
Physical Description: 4 t.p., with ms. notes on verso	
Philadelphia"Cutting down child work accidents," address, 1927 February 1	box 43
Physical Description: 12 a.p., 9 t.p.	
[New York]Article from <i>The American Child</i> , "Double compensation for minors", [1927 February]	box 43
Physical Description: 1 p.p.	
[New York ?]Notes for address, "Women's progress in politics", 1927 February 17	box 43
Physical Description: 7, 5 a.p.	
BostonNotes for address, "Preventive hygiene in industry", 1927 March 17	box 43
Physical Description: 5 a.p., 1 p.d.	
Syracuse, N.YNotes for address to AFL, 1927 August	box 43
Physical Description: 8 a.p.	
[New York ?]Notes (for campaign address ?); p.2 only of memo on Workmen's Compensation Law, [1928?]	box 43
Physical Description: 1 a.p., 1 t.p. (carbon)	
n.pNotes for address on "Al Smith and Roosevelt", [circa 1928]	box 43
Physical Description: 7 a.p., 1 a.n.	
[Buffalo]A. notes and t.copy (2) of address to Economic Congress of industry of New York State, [1928]	box 43
Physical Description: 11 a.p., 5, 5 t.p.	
New YorkNotes for talk to New York Industrial Commission, [circa 1928]	box 43
Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
Scranton, PennLecture notes, "Mission of the Democratic Party to bring about a programme of social welfare", 1928 January	box 43
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
[New York]"Industrial relations as a career for women", [1928 January 11]	box 43

Physical Description: 5 t.p (carbon), t.l. (carbon)	
[New York]"Mating call of women," for <i>Query</i> Magazine, 1928 February 14	box 43
Physical Description: 14 a.p.	
[New York ?]On the Industrial Board of New York State, 1928 February 21	box 43
Physical Description: 7 a.p., 10 t.p.	
[New York]Notes for Commencement address of Dalton Academy, 1928 May [29]	box 43
Physical Description: 11 a.p.	
[New York]Radio address, "Women in industry", 1928 September 24	box 43
Physical Description: 4 t.p. (carbon)	
BostonNotes for campaign speech to social workers in Boston, 1928 September	box 43
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
n.pNotes for address on the industrial problem, unemployment, 1928 [circa October]	box 43
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
BostonCampaign addresses, 1928 October 2	box 43
Physical Description: 3 t.p. with ms. Corrections	
[New York?]Supreme Court vs. Acme Steel and Malleable Iron Works, re: the Industrial code, [1928 circa November]	box 43
Physical Description: 2, 1 t.p.	
[New York]Notes for talk to Urban League, [circa 1929?] <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 a.p.	box 44
New YorkNotes for talk (to N.Y. State Industrial Board?), [circa 1929]	box 44
Physical Description: 6, 1 a.p.	
[New York]Notes for address to Industrial Commissioners, [1929?]	box 44
Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
[New York?]Notes for address, "The place of the Ind[ustrial] Commissioner in the hero era", [1929?]	box 44
Physical Description: 10 a.p.	
[New York ?]Statement on employment policy, [1929?]	box 44
Physical Description: 1 t.p.	
New YorkNotes for address (Women's City Club of New York?), [1929 January?]	box 44

Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
[New York?]Notes for address at "Luncheon for Mrs. Roosevelt, Mrs. Lehman and Mrs. Pratt", 1929 January	box 44
Physical Description: 8 a.p.	
New YorkAddress notes on compensation, 1929 January 24	box 44
Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
WashingtonNotes used at Newton Bill hearing, 1929 January 25	box 44
Physical Description: 11 a.p., 7 t.p.	
New YorkAddress at testimonial luncheon in honor of her appointment as Industrial Commissioner of New York State, 1929 January 31	box 44
Physical Description: 25 a.p., 8 t.p. (carbon), 1 p. program	
[New York]1st and 2nd drafts of address to National Republican Club on women in industry, 1929 February or March	box 44
Physical Description: 3, 3 t.p. (carbon)	
[New York]Instructions to referees concerning awards for medical expenses, 1929 March 12	box 44
Physical Description: 4 a.p., 2, 1, 1 t.p. (carbon)	
[New York]"My Job," published in Survey, 1929 March 15	box 44
Physical Description: 3 p.p. (with a.n.)	
[New York]Notes and t. copy of address to League of Women Voters on unemployment, [1929 April 9?]	box 44
Physical Description: 13 a.p., 3 t.p. (carbon)	
[New York?]Notes on Central Labor Council, [1929?] June 19	box 44
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
[New York?]Notes for, and t.copy of, address to 66th Annual Convention of New York State Federation of Labor, 1929 August	box 44
Physical Description: 12 a.p., 7 t.p.	
[New York]Statement on the factory inspector, [circa 1929 October]	box 44
Physical Description: 1 t.p. (carbon, a. corr.)	
[Buffalo, N.Y.]Address, International Association of Industrial Accident Boards and Commissions, on workmen's compensation, [1929, circa October 8]	box 44

Physical Description: 8 t.p. (carbon)	
Buffalo, N.YExcerpts from the above address, 1929 October 8	box 44
Physical Description: 12 a.p.	
[Buffalo, N.Y.]Notes for address on industrial hazards, [1929 October 10]	box 44
Physical Description: 7 a.p.	
[New York]Notes on workmen's compensation, [circa 1929 November]	box 44
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
[New York?]"Social force of industry", 1929 November 15	box 44
Physical Description: 9 a.p., 11 t.p. (carbon)	
[New York]Speech material to address Assoc. to Promote Proper Housing for Girls, 1929 November 18	box 44
Physical Description: 7 t.p., 1 t.n. (wtih a.n.)	
Queensborough, N.YDraft, notes and program for Queensboro Industrial Forum, 1929 November 21	box 44
Physical Description: 3 a.p., 2 t.p., 2 t.p. (carbon), 1 p.d.	
[New York?]Notes for address to Junior League on Program for industry, 1929 November 26	box 44
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
AlbanyNotes on "Church and industrial welfare", 1929 November	box 44
Physical Description: 3 a.p. (incomplete)	
[New York]"Child labor problems of 1929", 1929 December 5	box 44
Physical Description: 4 t.p.	
[New York?]"Meeting of the Taylor Society" on the Naumkeag experiment, 1929 December 6	box 44
Physical Description: 4 t.p. (carbon)	
[Rochester?]Speech on canning industry, 1929 December 12	box 44
Physical Description: 8, 4 t.p., 6 t.p. (carbon)	
[New York?]Address, National Child Welfare Committee meeting, 1929 December 17	box 44
Physical Description: 12 t.p. (carbon)	
[New York]Address, "Social forces of industry", 1929 [December 19?]	box 44

Physical Description: 6 t.p. (carbon) with ms.notes	
New OrleansFrom address to American Association for Labor Legislation, on workmen's compensation, [1929] Decembr 28	box 44
Physical Description: 5 t.p. (carbon)	
[New York?]History of the New York State Labor Department, "Government takes a hand in industry", [1929]	box 44
Physical Description: 8 t.p., ms.corr.	
[New York ?]Notes for progress report on quarterly budget, [1930?]	box 44
Physical Description: 9 a.p.	
[New York]Notes on the factory employment figure in New York State, 1930	box 44
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
ColumbusAddress to Ohio Safety Congress, "Co-operation of capital and labor in safety", 1930 January	box 44
Physical Description: 10 a.p., 22 t.p. (carbon)	
[New York?]Address, need for insurance companies to adopt a program to reduce industrial accidents, [1930 January?]	box 44
Physical Description: 4 t.p.	
[New Orleans?]Health hazards in new technology, "The new in industry", 1930 January 8	box 44
Physical Description: 2 t.p. (carbon), 1 a.p.	
SyracuseAddress on unemployment, League of Women Voters, 1930 January 14	box 44
Physical Description: 4, 8 t.p., 1, 11 t.p. (carbon)	
[New York]"Controversy over employment information - President Hoover and U.S. Labor Department and Miss Frances Perkins", [1930 January 21]	box 44
Physical Description: 5, 5 t.p.	
[New York?]State of unemployment in New York State, [1930 February 7]	box 44
Physical Description: 6 t.p. (carbon)	
[New York]"The married woman in industry," outline, [1930, February?]	box 44
Physical Description: 8 t.p.	
New YorkAddress, the Self-Insurers Associaton, 1930 February 3	box 44

Physical Description: 4 p.p.	
ChicagoAddress on women and children in industry, 1930 February 8	box 44
Physical Description: 2, 2 t.p. (carbon)	
Ithaca, N.YNotes for speech at Cornell University, Home and Farm Week, "A healthy industry the basis for a healthy agriculture", [1930 February 13]	box 44
Physical Description: 9 a.p., 3, 2, 1, t.p.	
New YorkAddress to Greater New York Safety Congress, American Society of Safety Engineers, "Industrial hazards", 1930 February 26	box 44
Physical Description: 14 t.p. (carbon)	
New YorkStatement on accident prevention, to meeting of the National Safety Council, 1930 February 26	box 44
Physical Description: 4, 4 t.p. (2 variant copies)	
[Bronx, N.Y.?]Statement on unemployment, [1930, March?]	box 44
Physical Description: 4 t.p. (carbon)	
Bronx, N.YStatement on unemployment, 1930 March	box 44
Physical Description: 5 a.p., 7 t.p., 9 t.p. (carbon)	
[New York}Statement on the stabilzation of industry in New York State, [1930 March]	box 44
Physical Description: 3 t.p., 3 t.p. (carbon)	
[New York]Statement on unemployment situation in N.Y., 1930 March 3	box 44
Physical Description: 1 t.p. (carbon)	
[New York?]Statement on remedies for unemployment, 1930 March 10	box 44
Physical Description: 1 t.p.	
[New York]"Should women take men's jobs?", <i>The</i> <i>Woman's Journal</i> , 1930 April	box 44
Physical Description: 4 p.p.	
[New York]"Helping industry help itself", <i>Harper's Magazine</i> , [1930 April 1]	box 44
Physical Description: 6 a.p., 3, 16 t.p.,12 t.p. (carbon: 2 cops)	
[New York]Letter to the Editor of the <i>Brooklyn Eagle</i> , in reply to critics of her talk to Brooklyn Parents' League, 1930 April 7	box 44

Physical Description: 1, 2 t.p., 2 t.p. (carbon)	
[New York]Statement on the Consumer's League's report on their investigation into the Canneries of New York State, 1930 April 7	box 44
Physical Description: 3 t.p.	
Poughkeepsie, N.YVassar College, lecture on the Compensation Law, 1930 April 21	box 44
Physical Description: 14 t.p. (carbon)	
[New York]"Construction industry," address to New York Building Trades Congress, 1930 April 23	box 44
Physical Description: 6 t.p., 4 t.p. (carbon)	
[New York]"Can they smoke like gentlemen?", <i>The New Republic</i> , 1930 May 7	box 44
Physical Description: 2 p.p.	
New YorkStatement in tribute to Elias Howe, New York University (NYU) Hall of Fame, 1930 May 8	box 44
Physical Description: 2, 2, 1 t.p.	
New YorkAddress on construction work to eliminate unemployment, Trustees and Directors of health and welfare agencies of N.Y.C., 1930 May 19	box 44
Physical Description: 5, 1 t.p.	
<u>1 Hysical Description</u> . 5, 1 t.p.	
SyracuseStatement on the enforcement of laws, at meeting of Associated Industries, 1930 June 4	box 44
SyracuseStatement on the enforcement of laws, at meeting	box 44
SyracuseStatement on the enforcement of laws, at meeting of Associated Industries, 1930 June 4	box 44 box 44
SyracuseStatement on the enforcement of laws, at meeting of Associated Industries, 1930 June 4Physical Description: 5 a.p., 7 t.p.[New York?]Notes for address on stabilization, 1930 June	
SyracuseStatement on the enforcement of laws, at meeting of Associated Industries, 1930 June 4 Physical Description: 5 a.p., 7 t.p. [New York?]Notes for address on stabilization, 1930 June [15?]	
SyracuseStatement on the enforcement of laws, at meeting of Associated Industries, 1930 June 4 Physical Description: 5 a.p., 7 t.p. [New York?]Notes for address on stabilization, 1930 June [15?] Physical Description: 7 a.p. AlbanyStatement on unemployment, Albany Democratic	box 44
SyracuseStatement on the enforcement of laws, at meeting of Associated Industries, 1930 June 4 Physical Description: 5 a.p., 7 t.p. [New York?]Notes for address on stabilization, 1930 June [15?] Physical Description: 7 a.p. AlbanyStatement on unemployment, Albany Democratic Women, 1930 June 17	box 44
SyracuseStatement on the enforcement of laws, at meeting of Associated Industries, 1930 June 4 Physical Description: 5 a.p., 7 t.p.[New York?]Notes for address on stabilization, 1930 June [15?] Physical Description: 7 a.p.AlbanyStatement on unemployment, Albany Democratic Women, 1930 June 17 Physical Description: 6 t.p. (carbon)New YorkPrepared newspaper interview, including Miss Perkins' statement and memo from journalist, 1930 June	box 44 box 44
SyracuseStatement on the enforcement of laws, at meeting of Associated Industries, 1930 June 4Physical Description: 5 a.p., 7 t.p.[New York?]Notes for address on stabilization, 1930 June [15?]Physical Description: 7 a.p.AlbanyStatement on unemployment, Albany Democratic Women, 1930 June 17Physical Description: 6 t.p. (carbon)New YorkPrepared newspaper interview, including Miss 	box 44 box 44
SyracuseStatement on the enforcement of laws, at meeting of Associated Industries, 1930 June 4Physical Description: 5 a.p., 7 t.p.[New York?]Notes for address on stabilization, 1930 June [15?]Physical Description: 7 a.p.AlbanyStatement on unemployment, Albany Democratic Women, 1930 June 17Physical Description: 6 t.p. (carbon)New YorkPrepared newspaper interview, including Miss 	box 44 box 44 box 44

Physical Description: 9 a.p.	
[New York ?]Notes for talk, "Can industry be a social force?", [circa 1930 October] <u>Physical Description</u> : 6, 2 a.p.	box 44
[New York?]Notes for address at Democratic Union tea to	box 44
Mrs. Roosevelt, 1930 October 27	
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
[New York]Notes of campaign speech at Carnegie Hall, 1930 November	box 44
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
[New York]"Frances Perkins on unemployment," <i>Woman's Journal</i> , 1930 November	box 44
Physical Description: 5, 5 t.p.	
New YorkSpeech material on the unemployment service, [1930, circa November]	box 44
Physical Description: 2 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonAddress on human values, national convention of the Society of Industrial Engineers, 1930 November	box 44
Physical Description: 15, 24 t.p. (carbon)	
[Philadelphia]Address on stabilization, to Consumer's League, [1930 November]	box 44
Physical Description: 34 t.p.	
[New York?]Statement on unemployment insurance, 1930 November 24	box 44
Physical Description: 3 t.p. (carbon)	
[New York]Statement on the stabilization of industry, [1930, circa December]	box 44
Physical Description: 1 t.p. (carbon)	
Syracuse, N.YPrinted programs of New York State Industrial Safety Congress, 1930 December 1-3	box 44
Physical Description: 2 p.d., with a.n. by Miss Perkins	
Philadelphia; : Address to the American Academy of Political and Social Science, stabilization of industry, 1930 December 5-6	box 44
Physical Description: 25 t.p., 5 t.p. (carbon), 7 p.p.	
New YorkOn married women workers (a letter to the <i>Springfield Republican</i> ?), 1930 December 16	box 44
Physical Description: 3 t.p.	
New YorkLecture at New York Academy of Medicine, "Occupational and industrial diseases", [1930] December 19	box 44

Physical Description: 7 a.p., 6 t.p.	
[New York ?]Notes on the New York State Labor Department, [1931?]	box 45
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
[New York]Statement on employment policy, [1931?]	box 45
Physical Description: 1 t.p. (carbon)	
[Syracuse]Notes for address concerning the New York State Labor Department, [1931]	box 45
Physical Description: 9 a.p.	
[New York?]Press release, talk by Miss Perkins at luncheon in honor of Maud Nathan, [1931?]	box 45
Physical Description: t.p. (carbon)	
[New York?]Notes for conference on unemployment insurance, [1931?]	box 45
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
[New York]Notes for address on industrial cancer, [1931?]	box 45
Physical Description: 9 a.p., 2 t.p. (carbon)	
n.pAddress on unemployment, for FDR campaign, [1931]	box 45
Physical Description: 3 t.p. (carbon)	
Montclair, N.JProgram for Conference on Christian Ethics, Miss Perkins' address, "The ethical problems of a State Labor Commissioner", 1931 February 4	box 45
Physical Description: 4 p.p. with a.n.	
[New York]Article on State Employment Agencies for <i>Democratic News</i> , 1931 February 10	box 45
Physical Description: 3 t.p.	
[New York]"Occupational disease legislation in the United States", [1931 February 27]	box 45
Physical Description: 10 t.p. (carbon)	
New York"The trend of women's wages in New York City," from the <i>Industrial Bulletin</i> , 1931 March	box 45
Physical Description: 6 t.p. (carbon), 5 t.p.	
[New York]Notes on the strike situation in New York State, 1931 March 8?	box 45
Physical Description: 9 a.p.	
[New York?]Notes for address on religion and the social forces, 1931 March 15	box 45

Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
Philadelphia"Unemployment and Senator Wagner's bills," Address to Democratic Women's Luncheon Club, 1931 April 13	box 45
Physical Description: 22 t.p., 24 p.p.	
[New York?]"The State's responsibility for its working children," from <i>American Federationist</i> , 1931 May <u>Physical Description</u> : 17 t.p. (carbon)	box 45
Bryn Mawr, PaNotes and text of address on the occasion of the presentation of the M. Carey Thomas Award to Jane Addams, 1931 May 2 <u>Physical Description</u> : 8 a.p., 4, 4 t.p. (carbon)	box 45
New YorkExcerpts from memos presented at economists' conference on unemployment, 1931 May 9 <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 t.p. (carbon, with a.n.s.)	box 45
Hartford, ConnPaper for presentation at meeting of American Society of Mechanical Engineers, "Training apprentices and foremen", 1931 June 1-3 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 p.p.	box 45
[New York]On the amendment to the 48-hour law, [1931 July]	box 45
Physical Description: 5 t p. (carbon)	
Physical Description: 5 t.p. (carbon)	1
[New York?]Article for Labor Department <i>Bulletin</i> on personnel problems in the Department, 1931 September 30	box 45
[New York?]Article for Labor Department <i>Bulletin</i> on	box 45
[New York?]Article for Labor Department <i>Bulletin</i> on personnel problems in the Department, 1931 September 30	box 45 box 45
 [New York?]Article for Labor Department <i>Bulletin</i> on personnel problems in the Department, 1931 September 30 <u>Physical Description</u>: 2 t.p. (carbon) [New York ?]Draft of speech on wage reductions, [circa 	
 [New York?]Article for Labor Department <i>Bulletin</i> on personnel problems in the Department, 1931 September 30 Physical Description: 2 t.p. (carbon) [New York ?]Draft of speech on wage reductions, [circa 1931 October] 	
 [New York?]Article for Labor Department <i>Bulletin</i> on personnel problems in the Department, 1931 September 30 <u>Physical Description</u>: 2 t.p. (carbon) [New York ?]Draft of speech on wage reductions, [circa 1931 October] <u>Physical Description</u>: 5 t.p. with a.n. [New York ?]Notes on National Economic Council, [1931? 	box 45
[New York?]Article for Labor Department Bulletin on personnel problems in the Department, 1931 September 30 Physical Description: 2 t.p. (carbon)[New York ?]Draft of speech on wage reductions, [circa 1931 October] Physical Description: 5 t.p. with a.n.[New York ?]Notes on National Economic Council, [1931? October]	box 45
 [New York?]Article for Labor Department <i>Bulletin</i> on personnel problems in the Department, 1931 September 30 Physical Description: 2 t.p. (carbon) [New York ?]Draft of speech on wage reductions, [circa 1931 October] Physical Description: 5 t.p. with a.n. [New York ?]Notes on National Economic Council, [1931? October] Physical Description: 2 a.p. Richmond, VaAddress at 18th Annual Convention, International Association of Industrial Accident Boards and 	box 45 box 45
 [New York?]Article for Labor Department <i>Bulletin</i> on personnel problems in the Department, 1931 September 30 Physical Description: 2 t.p. (carbon) [New York ?]Draft of speech on wage reductions, [circa 1931 October] Physical Description: 5 t.p. with a.n. [New York ?]Notes on National Economic Council, [1931? October] Physical Description: 2 a.p. Richmond, VaAddress at 18th Annual Convention, International Association of Industrial Accident Boards and Commissions, on the Compensation Act, 1931 October 8 	box 45 box 45

Physical Description: 4 p.p.	
New YorkAddress, American Society of Mechanical Engineers, "Cooperation essential to progress in accident prevention", 1931 December 2	box 45
Physical Description: 2 t.p. (carbon)	
[Bryn Mawr, Pa.]"The experience of New York industries in meeting the industrial depression", [1931 December 5]	box 45
Physical Description: 2 t.p., 1 t.p. (lith.)	
[New York]Notes for political speech, [1932?]	box 45
Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
New YorkNotes for address on the Civil Service Commission, [1932?]	box 45
Physical Description: 15 a.p.	
New YorkNotes, "Evaluation of women's powers," "Education", [circa 1932?]	box 45
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
[New York]Notes for campaign speech, summary of employment plan, [1932]	box 45
Physical Description: 2 a.p., 2 t.p. (carbon)	
BrooklynNotes for address, "Motherhood - a part time job", [1932?]	box 45
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
New York"Personal disaster into public good," notes for address on women in industry, [1932?]	box 45
Physical Description: 15 a.p.	
[New York]Statement before Economic Congress on the conditions of industry (incomplete?), [1932]	box 45
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 t.p, (3 t.p. background information, s. E.B.Patton)	
[New York?]Campaign address, "Democratic record on labor legislation in New York State", [1932]	box 45
Physical Description: 8 a.p., 5, 2 t.p. (1 p. carbon)	
[New York?]Campaign address, "Concerning Governor Roosevelt's labor record", [1932]	box 45
Physical Description: 3 t.p. (carbon)	
[New York?]Statement on why married women work, 1932 January 20	box 45
Physical Description: 5, 1 t.p.	
[New York?]Excerpt from radio address on industrial stabilization, 1932 February 2	box 45

Physical Description: 2 t.p. (carbon)	
[New York?]Notes for a memorial speech to Florence Kelley, [1932, March?] <u>Physical Description</u> : 6 a.p., 1 t.p.	box 45
New YorkExcerpt from address to New York Conference	box 45
for Unemployment Insurance Legislation, 1932 March 1	
Physical Description: 2 t.p. (carbon)	
Brooklyn, N.Y"Working conditions for women, "Brooklyn Institute of Arts and Sciences, 1932 March 15	box 45
Physical Description: 2 t.p.	
[New York]"American standards," NBC Economic Series, 1932 March 26	box 45
Physical Description: 8 p.p. (a.n.)	
[Buffalo?]Notes on methods of accident prevention, [1932, circa April]	box 45
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
[Syracuse]"Changing vocational trends in the building trades," address to Vocational Guidance Association, [1932 April 5]	box 45
Physical Description: 4 a.p., 8 t.p.	
BuffaloBuffalo Safety Congress, 1932 April 13	box 45
Physical Description: 3, 17, 13, 1 a.p., 1 t.p.	
New YorkNotes for campaign procedure for FDR, [1932, circa May?]	box 45
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
Rochester, N.YNotes for address on the place of industry in our growing civilization, 1932 May	box 45
Physical Description: 2, 7 a.p.	
AlbanyNotes and suggested agenda for conference on the economic situation of New York, 1932 May 9	box 45
Physical Description: 2 a.p., 1 t.p.	
[New York]A. notes on accident prevention and compensation, Swope's report, etc., [1932, circa June]	box 45
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
[New York]Radio address,"on a program dedicated to Democratic Victory in 1932", [1932, circa June 10]	box 45
Physical Description: 2 t.p.	
Burlington, VtProgram for Conference of AAUW, 1932 June 22-25	box 45

Physical Description: 7 p.p. with a.n.	
BostonNotes for address to New England Governors' Conference, 1932 July <u>Physical Description</u> : 5 a.p., 4 t.p. (carbon)	box 45
Silver Bay, N.YConference on Management Problems of Smaller Industries, excerpts from address at session on Stabilization, Relief and Economic Problems, 1932 July 14	box 45
Physical Description: 2 t.p.	
[Utica, N.Y.]From speech to State Federation of Labor Convention, 1932 August	box 45
Physical Description: 2 a.p., 4 t.p.	
[New York]Statement concerning Government press release that employment had risen in July, 1932 August 26	box 45
Physical Description: 2 t.p. (carbon)	
[New York?]"Review of medical and hospitalization costs in workmen's compensation cases, with comments on the Lambert Committee Report," U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics Bul. no.577, 1932 September	box 45
Physical Description: 11 t.p.	
Columbus, OhioExcerpts from address on care of injured workmen, to International Association of Accident Boards and Commissions, 1932 September 26	box 45
[Buffalo]Notes for address, "Trend of social work", [1932, circa October?]	box 45
Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
[Chicago?]Notes for FDR campaign speech, [1932, circa October]	box 45
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
[New York?]Draft of material for Herbert H. Lehman in 1932 campaign, [1932, circa October]	box 45
Physical Description: 14, 13 t.p. (carbon)	
n.pCampaign speech, "Concerning Governor Roosevelt's labor and welfare programs", [1932, October?]	box 45
Physical Description: 11 t.p.(carbon)	
[New York?]Material for Miss Perkins on Child labor, [1932 October 10]	box 45
Physical Description: 8 t.p.	
n.pFDR campaign address, [1932 October 14]	box 45

Physical Description: 15, 4 t.p., 4 t.p. (carbon)	
St.LouisRadio address "On behalf of the campaign of the National Democratic Committee for Roosevelt and Garner", 1932 October 23	box 45
Physical Description: 5 t.p.	
[New York ?]Notes on the New Hampshire plan, [1932, November?]	box 45
Physical Description: 12 a.p., 1 t.p. (carbon)	
Providence, R.INotes for address at Providence in election campaign, 1932 November 5	box 45
Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
[New York]First draft of radio talk on Mt. Holyoke College, [1932 November 17]	box 45
Physical Description: 7 t.p.	
[New York?]Outline for address, "Can taxes be reduced?", [1932, circa December]	box 45
Physical Description: 11 t.p. (with a.n.)	
[New York]Statements on unemployment insurance, 1932 December 9	box 45
Physical Description: 9 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonFrom address before Child Labor Conference, 1932 December 10	box 45
Physical Description: 2, 2 t.p	
New YorkAddress to Conference on Breakdown of Industrial Standards, National Consumers' League, 1932 December 12	box 45
Industrial Standards, National Consumers' League, 1932	box 45
Industrial Standards, National Consumers' League, 1932 December 12	box 45 box 45
Industrial Standards, National Consumers' League, 1932 December 12 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 t.p., 3 p.p. PhiladelphiaSpeech to Contemporary Club, "Can taxes be	
Industrial Standards, National Consumers' League, 1932 December 12Physical Description: 2 t.p., 3 p.p.PhiladelphiaSpeech to Contemporary Club, "Can taxes be reduced?", 1932 December 19Physical Description: 8, 5 t.p., 1 a.p. (covering and supplemental material, 11p.)[Washington]Notes on unemployment, [1933]	
Industrial Standards, National Consumers' League, 1932 December 12 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 t.p., 3 p.p. PhiladelphiaSpeech to Contemporary Club, "Can taxes be reduced?", 1932 December 19 <u>Physical Description</u> : 8, 5 t.p., 1 a.p. (covering and supplemental material, 11p.)	box 45
Industrial Standards, National Consumers' League, 1932 December 12Physical Description: 2 t.p., 3 p.p.PhiladelphiaSpeech to Contemporary Club, "Can taxes be reduced?", 1932 December 19Physical Description: 8, 5 t.p., 1 a.p. (covering and supplemental material, 11p.)[Washington]Notes on unemployment, [1933]	box 45
Industrial Standards, National Consumers' League, 1932 December 12Physical Description: 2 t.p., 3 p.p.PhiladelphiaSpeech to Contemporary Club, "Can taxes be reduced?", 1932 December 19Physical Description: 8, 5 t.p., 1 a.p. (covering and supplemental material, 11p.)[Washington]Notes on unemployment, [1933] Physical Description: 3, 5 a.p.WashingtonNote on Wagner-Peyser Bill, [1933] Physical Description: 2 a.p.	box 45 box 46 box 46
Industrial Standards, National Consumers' League, 1932 December 12Physical Description: 2 t.p., 3 p.p.PhiladelphiaSpeech to Contemporary Club, "Can taxes be reduced?", 1932 December 19Physical Description: 8, 5 t.p., 1 a.p. (covering and supplemental material, 11p.)[Washington]Notes on unemployment, [1933] Physical Description: 3, 5 a.p.WashingtonNote on Wagner-Peyser Bill, [1933]	box 45 box 46
 Industrial Standards, National Consumers' League, 1932 December 12 Physical Description: 2 t.p., 3 p.p. PhiladelphiaSpeech to Contemporary Club, "Can taxes be reduced?", 1932 December 19 Physical Description: 8, 5 t.p., 1 a.p. (covering and supplemental material, 11p.) [Washington]Notes on unemployment, [1933] Physical Description: 3, 5 a.p. WashingtonNote on Wagner-Peyser Bill, [1933] Physical Description: 2 a.p. [Washington?]"The National Industrial Recovery Bill and 	box 45 box 46 box 46

Physical Description: 4 p.p.	
[New York]"The New York Department of Labor," typescript of article in <i>The Jeffersonian</i> , [1933 February]	box 46
Physical Description: 2, 3, t.p., 6, 2 t.p. (carbon)	
[Minneapolis]"Some thoughts of adult education", [1933 February]	box 46
<u>Physical Description</u> : 2 t.p., with 4 t.p. covering correspondence	
Bennington, Vt"Questions to be answered" at Bennington College luncheon, a.n. with answers, 1933 February 7	box 46
[New York]Draft of reply to FDR on her nomination to cabinet, [1933 February circa 25]	box 46
Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
[New York]Notes on various subjects, "To Wash[ington] file", [1933, circa March]	box 46
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
[Washington]Address before NRA rally, 1933 March 5	box 46
Physical Description: 6 t.p.	
New YorkSpeeches at testimonial dinner to Miss Perkins, 1933 March 24	box 46
Physical Description: [2], 38 t.p.	
[Washington]Minutes of Labor Conference to consider unemloyment and unemployment relief at the Department, 1933 March 31	box 46
Physical Description: 26 t.p.	
[Washington]Notes on the organization of NRA, [1933, circa April]	box 46
Physical Description: 7 a.p.	
[Washington]"What constitutes a good Job?" outline, [1933, circa April]	box 46
Physical Description: 2 t.p. (with a.n.)	
[Albany]Statement on a program for prevention of unemployment in the future, [1933 April or May]	box 46
Physical Description: 1 t.p. with a.n.	
[Baltimore?]Notes on stabilization in employment and short work week, [1933 April]	box 46
Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
WashingtonNotes on cabinet meeting, 1933 April 3	box 46

Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
WashingtonAddress over station WJSV, on standards of labor and standards of living, 1933 April 22	box 46
Physical Description: 6 t.p. (carbon), 7 p.p.	
WashingtonNotes on Federal Emergency Relief Administration, [1933? May]	box 46
Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
[Washington]"Wages during the depression", [1933, circa May?]	box 46
Physical Description: 6, 6 t.p., 1 p.p.	
[New York]Address at Maternity center, NYC, "The part of the Children's Bureau in making motherhood safe", [1933 May 12]	box 46
Physical Description: 7 t.p., 1 a.n.	
New YorkLuncheon address, Girls' Works Section, Welfare Council of New York City, 1933 May 22	box 46
Physical Description: 14, 5, 4, 2, 3 t.p., 2 a.p	
[Washington]Memo on future industrial structure, for Gen. Johnson and Leo Wolman, 1933 May 31	box 46
Physical Description: 2 t.p.	
[Washington]Notes on organizing the staff of the Public Works Administration, [1933? June]	box 46
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
WashingtonA. note on the Swope plan and unemployment, [1933, circa June?]	box 46
Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
[Washington]"The return of the sweatshops," article for Scripps-Howard Sundicate, [1933, circa June]	box 46
Physical Description: 8, 10 t.p., 1 p.p.	
[Washington]Title I of NIRA Bill (a first draft?), with a. corrections and comments, [1933, circa June 1]	box 46
Physical Description: 1 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonMemoranda of the House Committee on labor meeting, 1933 June 2	box 46
Physical Description: 4 a.p., 2 t.p., 7 t.p. (carbon)	
BaltimoreAddress at Goucher College Commencement, "The new challenge to industry", 1933 June 5	box 46
Physical Description: 27 t.p., 10 p.p.	
Bryn Mawr, PaSpeech to Baldwin School graduates, 1933 June 15	box 46

Physical Description: 6 t.p. (carbon)	
Washington"Changes in Bulletin No.2 of the National Recovery Administration suggested by the Secretary of Labor", 1933 June 21	box 46
Physical Description: 1 a.p., 3 t.p., 1 p.d.	
WashingtonNational Radio Forum address, "Industry and labor", 1933 June 27	box 46
Physical Description: 8, 2 t.p. (carbon), 6 p.p.	
[Washington]Article in <i>Nation's Business</i> , "Why we need a minimum wage law", 1933 July	box 46
Physical Description: 4 p.p.	
Wellesley, MassAddress at the Summer School of Social Progress, Wellesley College, on the objective of the National Industrial Recovery Act, 1933 July 8	box 46
[Charlottesville, Va.?]"Active company unemployment benefit plans," address to University of Virginia, Institute of Public Affairs, [1933 July 12]	box 46
Physical Description: 4 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonRadio speech, "Emergency conservation work", 1933 July 17	box 46
Physical Description: 3 t.p., 3 t.p. (carbon)	
Chicago"Tomorrow and tomorrow," address to National Council of Women, 1933 July 20	box 46
Physical Description: 10 t.p. (mimeo)	
[Washington?]Notes, "Memo on conversation with Eugene Grace and William Irwin" (of U.S .Steel), 1933 July 26	box 46
Physical Description: 2 a.p.	
New York"The United States Employment Service," in <i>Conference Board Service Letter</i> , 1933 July 30	box 46
Physical Description: 3 p.p. (2 cops)	
WashingtonAnalysis of steel code before the National Recovery Administration, [1933] July 31	box 46
Physical Description: 4 folders	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 24 t.p.; 22 t.p.; 18 t.p.; 18, 3, 5, 17 a.p.	
[Boston?]Address to Massachusetts State Federation of Labor on the NIRA, 1933 August 7	box 46
Physical Description: 7 t.p.	
Washington; : Notes on the meeting of the Progressive Mine Workers of America in the Office of the Secretary of Labor, 1933 August 11	box 46

Physical Description: 4, 3 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonAddress at Meeting of the Federal Advisory Council of the U.S.Employment Service, 1933 August 14	box 46
Physical Description: 1, 8, 6, 11 t.p. (mimeo)	
[New York]"The state's responsibility for its working women," from <i>The Adult Bible Class Magazine</i> , 1933 September	box 46
Physical Description: 5 p.p.	
New York"What labor expects from NRA," in <i>The Jeffersonian</i> , 1933 September	box 46
Physical Description: 3 p.p., cover picture	
New York"Job insurance," from <i>The American Labor</i> <i>Legislation Review</i> , 1933 September	box 46
Physical Description: 4 p.p.	
n.p"Labor Day of 1933: a turn toward better times," from the American Labor World, 1933 September	box 46
Physical Description: 1 p.p.	
Chicago"To the Association of Bank Women", 1933 September 4-7	box 46
Physical Description: 3 t.p.	
WashingtonPress release on conference on child health recovery, [1933] September 12	box 46
Physical Description: 1 t.p.	
WashingtonPress release, on wage rate increases under the NRA code, [1933] September 21	box 46
Physical Description: 3 t.p. (mimeo)	
WashingtonPress release, a study of the cost of living of government employees in Washington, [1933] September 21	box 46
Physical Description: 1 t.p. (mimeo)	
WashingtonPress release, the National Reemployment Service of NRA, 1933 September 25	box 46
Physical Description: 2, 3 t.p.	
New YorkAddress on unemployment, The National Conference of Catholic Charities, 1933 October 2	box 46
Physical Description: 8, 22 t.p.	
WashingtonAddress to AFL Convention, with copy p. in <i>International Molders' Journal</i> , 1933 October 4	box 46

<u>Physical Description</u> : 6 a.p., 6, 6, 6 t.p., 9, 1 p.p.	
[Chicago?]"Recovery prospects for Women," on the NIRA, [1933 October 14?]	box 46
Physical Description: 18 t.p., 20 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonMinutes of meeting of Special Industry Recovery Board, 1933 October 23	box 46
Physical Description: 17 t.p.	
WashingtonPress release, conference on unemployment insurance, with Sir William Beveridge, 1933 October 23	box 46
Physical Description: 1 t.p.	
Worcester, MassAddress to Women's Club, on unemployment insurance, 1933 November 8	box 46
Physical Description: 3 t.p.	
New YorkLuncheon address, Members' Council of the Merchants' Association of New York, "Industrial balance in the recovery program", 1933 November 13	box 46
Physical Description: 20, 20 t.p.	
ChicagoDinner meeting address, Union League Club, "The industrial balance sheet", 1933 November 17	box 46
Physical Description: 47, 31, 31 t.p.	
New Haven, ConnOn public and social responsibility, for <i>Yale News</i> , [1933, circa December?]	box 46
Physical Description: 3 t.p.	
[Washington]Radio address on NRA, 1933 December 11	box 46
Physical Description: 8 t.p., 9 t.p. (mimeo)	
Atlanta, GaNews release, Address to the President's Club, on NRA, 1933 December 12	box 46
Physical Description: 6 t.p.	
[Atlanta, Ga.]Notes for address - hope for workers, support the Labor Department, [1933? circa December 12?]	box 46
Physical Description: 1 a.p.	
Atlanta, GaPress release, address to Atlanta League of Women Voters, the challenge of industry today, 1933 December 13	box 46
Physical Description: 4 t.p. (lith), 1 t.p., 1 p.d.	
[Atlanta, Ga.]Address, Atlanta League of Women Voters, on the southern states, [1933, December 13?]	box 46

Physical Description: 4 t.p.	
[Washington]Message to Woman's Study Club in Winston Salem, N.C., on the national recovery and NRA, [1933, circa December 15]	box 46
Physical Description: 5 t.p.	
[Chicago?]Notes for talk on the Labor Department, [circa 1934?]	box 47
Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
New YorkNotes for talk, on "American passion for unity," unions, [1934?]	box 47
Physical Description: 7 a.p.	
[Washington]Miscellaneous notes, on various subjects, [1934?]	box 47
Physical Description: 5 a.p., 2 t.p.	
[Washington]Notes on mutuality in relationship, [1934?] <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 a.p.	box 47
[Washington]Statement on the resignation of Grace Abbott from the Children's Bureau, [1934] <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 t.p. (carbon, a corr.)	box 47
	box 47
[Washington?]"The U.S. Labor Department" is not a "pressure group", [1934?] <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 t.p.	box 47
[Washington ?]Notes on the need for a National Labor Relations Act, [1934?]	box 47
Physical Description: 7 a.p.	
[Washington]Press release, address on unemployment insurance, General Federation of Women's Clubs, 1934 January 17	box 47
Physical Description: t.p. (mimeo)	
New York"Labor and the modern state," League for Political Education address, 1934 January 26	box 47
Physical Description: 12 t.p. (a.corr.), 4 t.p.	
New York; : Conference on Unemployment insurance, the impending Wagner-Lewis Bill, 1934 January 29	box 47
Physical Description: 2, 3, 3, 1, 8 t.p.	
[Washington]Statement on the need for a subsistance wage, <i>Survey</i> , [1934? February]	box 47
Physical Description: 1 t.p.	
Washington"Should the Child Labor Amendment by ratified ?," from <i>Christian Science Monitor</i> ; Miss Perkins,	box 47

affirmative, Nicholas Murray Butler, negative, 1934 [February] <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 p.p. (newspaper clipping, with	
xerox copy)	
[Washington]Address on Wagner-Lewis Bill, 1934 February 5	box 47
Physical Description: 5 t.p., 1 t.p. (lith)	
New York"The citizen and his country," address to Columbia University Institute of Arts and Sciences, 1934 February 12	box 47
Physical Description: 14 a.p., 6 t.p.	
WashingtonMiss Perkins' testimony on the Wagner-Lewis Bill before the House Committee on Labor, with a complete set of pending bills, 1934 February 16	box 47
Physical Description: 23 t.p., 13 p.d.	
Frankfort, KyAddress before Kentucky Legislature endorsing the Child Labor Amendment, 1934 February 21 <u>Physical Description</u> : 14 a.p., 19 t.p., 19 t.p. (carbon), 19 t.p. (carbon), 6 t.p.	box 47
	1 47
[Washington?]"Frances Perkins explains the New Deal," original draft and publisher's proof (<i>Pictorial Review</i>), 1934 March	box 47
Physical Description: 19 t.p. (carbon), 2 t.p., 5 p.p.	
[New York]"Toward security: the bill before Congress for unemployment insurance," published in <i>Survey Graphic</i> , also address to New York Conference on Unemployment Insurance, 1934 March	box 47
<u>Physical Description</u> : 2 p.d., 3 p. each, one a publisher's proof	
WashingtonSpeech at NRA Conference, 1934 March 6-7	box 47
Physical Description: 4, 4 t.p. (mimeo), 3 t.p. (carbon)	
New YorkAddress in honor of Mrs. Belle Moskowitz, New York City Club, 1934 March 12	box 47
Physical Description: 17, 17 t.p. (carbon), 3 a.p.	
[Washington]Summary of hearings on H.R. 7659, p. copy of Bill, preliminary draft, and 1st and 2nd drafts of Miss Perkins' statements on the Bill, [1934 March 21]	box 47
<u>Physical Description</u> : 3, 2, 2, t.p., 2, 10 t.p. (carbon), 19 t.p. (lith), 1 p.d.	
DetroitNotes for address, "New challenge to industry," Town Hall Series, 1934 March 23	box 47

Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
Lansing, MichNotes at Michigan Labor Institute symposium, summary by Miss Perkins, [1934 March 26]	box 47
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
[New York]"The wheels that make the world go round," <i>Good Housekeeping Magazine</i> , 1934 April	box 47
<u>Physical Description</u> : 2 p.p., proof with ms.correspondence	
ClevelandAddress on NRA, Western Reserve University, 1934 April 4	box 47
Physical Description: 5 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]"Unemployment insurance," <i>News Release</i> , 1934 April 11	box 47
Physical Description: 2 a.p., 2 t.p., 1 t.p.(carbon)	
[Washington?]Radio interview on unemployment insurance, 1934 April 13	box 47
Physical Description: 5, 3 t.p., 2 t.p.(carbon)	
[Chattanooga, Tenn.]Notes for address, "New challenge to industry", [1934 April 28]	box 47
Physical Description: 7 a.p.	
Washington"Wage earners of 1934," radio speech, 1934 May 8	box 47
Physical Description: 13 t.p., 1 p.d.	
Rochester, N.YNotes for address on AFL to Amalgamated Clothing Workers, [1934 May 16]	box 47
Physical Description: 8 a.p.	
New YorkAddress on adult education, Women's Democratic Union, 1934 May 21	box 47
Physical Description: 4 t.p.(carbon)	
[Geneva]Notes for ILO Convention, [1934 June]	box 47
Physical Description: 4 t.p.	
[Washington]Notes on automobile industry contract with William Green, [1934, July?]	box 47
Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
[Washington]Radio address on the Committe on Economic Security, 1934 August 13	box 47
Physical Description: 5 t.p. (mimeo)	
Cincinnati"What does your dollar buy?," <i>The Classmate</i> , 1934 September 1	box 47

Physical Description: 1 p.p.	
[Washington]Labor Day Address, radio broadcast, 1934 September 3	box 47
<u>Physical Description</u> : 7, 8 t.p. (with a.correspondence), 6 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington?]Notes on the textile strike, 1934 September 7	box 47
Physical Description: 2 a.p.	
BostonAddress, Boston Conference on Retail Distribution p.d.: Address to AFL convention, 1934 September 24	box 47
Physical Description: 3 t.p. (mimeo)	
San FranciscoAddress to AFL convention, 1934 October 5	box 47
<u>Physical Description</u> : 10 a.p., 13, 13 t.p. with correspondence, 5, 4, 17, t.p. (carbon), 1 p.d.	
[San Francisco]On the Longshoremen's Pacific Coast strike, [1934, October 5?]	box 47
Physical Description: 13, 8 a.p.	
San FranciscoAddress on Social Security, Commonwealth Club, 1934 October 6	box 47
Physical Description: 6 a.p., 16 t.p.	
Tulsa, OklaNotes for address on the progress of the Recovery Program, Tulsa Town Club, 1934 October 10	box 47
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
Atlantic City, N.JAddress on strikes and conciliation, to Episcopal Church Convention, 1934 [October 19]	box 47
Physical Description: 3 t.p.	
[Cincinnati]First and second drafts of address on strikes and the labor situation, Cincinnati Club, [1934, circa October 29]	box 47
Physical Description: 6, 9 2, 1 t.p., 5 a.p.	
South Hadley, MassNotes for address, Mt. Holyoke College, 1934 November [8]	box 47
Physical Description: 1 a.p.	
WashingtonNotes for dinner address, National Conference on Economic Security, on unemployment insurance, 1934 November 14	box 47
Physical Description: 2 p. a.n. on p.program	
[New York]Address in favor of a pooled insurance fund, New York Board of Trade, [1934 December 13]	box 47

Physical Description: 3 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Radio address on Intercollegiate Council Program, First draft and press release, 1934 December 14	box 47
Physical Description: 8 t.p., 3 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]"Industrial disputes and the public interest", [1935]	box 48
Physical Description: 13 t.p.	
n.pNotes for talk, "The challenge is that Industry became a social force", [circa 1935]	box 48
Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
WashingtonNotes on the National Labor Relations Act, [1935?]	box 48
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
[Greensborough, N.C.]Notes for talk on government and industry, [1935? circa April]	box 48
Physical Description: 2 a.p.	
[Washington]Notes for memorial talk on Anna Ickes (Mrs.Harold), [1935]	box 48
Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
[Washington]Notes on unemployment and relief, [1935] <u>Physical Description</u> : 7 a.p.	box 48
[Washington]Radio speech making a comparison of unemployment over a two-year period., [1935 January]	box 48
Physical Description: 2 t.p., a.corr.	
Nashville, TennAddress at Regional Conference, [1935, January 20?]	box 48
Physical Description: 8 t.p. (lith)	
Nashville, TennAddress at Regional Conference: on labor legislation, 1935 January 21	box 48
Physical Description: 8 t.p. (lith)	
[Washington]"Unemployment insurance? - Yes - says Frances Perkins;" page proof and printed copy of <i>The</i> <i>Rotarian</i> , with reply, [1935 February]	box 48
Physical Description: 4, 4p.p.	
[Washington]"Improvement in labor conditions since March 1933": development under NRA, [1935 February 1]	box 48
Physical Description: 6 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Radio speech, "Social insurance for U.S.", [1935 February 25]	box 48

Physical Description: 9 t.p., 1 ms.p., 8 p.p.	
[Washington]"A survey of the status of labor in the manufacturing industries", [1935 March 5]	box 48
Physical Description: 9 t.p.	
Washington"Employment for Graduates of Educational Institutions. Letter from Secretary of Labor transmitting a report" on unemployed youth, 1935 March 15	box 48
Physical Description: 14 p.p.	
Berkeley, CalifCharter Day Address, University of California, "The status of labor in modern society", 1935 March 23	box 48
<u>Physical Description</u> : 6 a.p., 21 t.p., 26 t.p. (lith), 23 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonNotes on rubber industry strikes, Akron, Ohio, April 1935, [1935 April]	box 48
<u>Physical Description</u> : 8 a.p., 1 ms.p., 8 p. shorthand n., 2 t.p.	
WashingtonPerkins' testimony before House Committee on Labor on Wagner-Connery Bill, to establish BLRB, [1935 April 3]	box 48
Physical Description: 9, 10 t.p., 9 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonNotes on NRA legislation, [1935, circa May] <u>Physical Description</u> : 2, 7 a.p.	box 48
[Washington]From Baltimore and Ohio Magazine, "Frances Perkins, Secretary of Labor, praises the older woman in business.", 1935 May	box 48
Physical Description: 1 p.p.	
Wellesley, MassCommencement address, [1935 June 17]	box 48
Physical Description: 7 t.p. (carbon), 2 a.p.	
[Washington]Interview with John L. Lewis on postponing Mine Workers' strike, [1935, circa June 30]	box 48
Physical Description: 3 t.p. (carbon: 2 cops., 3 p. each)	
WashingtonAnnual report of Labor Department, 1935, circa June 30	box 48
Physical Description: 39 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Address in favor of Social Security Act, [1935, circa July]	box 48
Physical Description: 4 t.p. (carbon: 2 cops., 4 p. each)	
Washington"The emergence of American labor", 1935 July-December	box 48

<u>Physical Description</u> : 4 t.p., 21 t.p. (carbon), 7 p. correspondence	
n.pOn industrial hygiene, 2 drafts, [1935, circa Aug] <u>Physical Description</u> : 15 t.p., 20 t.p. (carbon)	box 48
AlbanyNotes for address to 72nd Annual Convention of the NY State Dept. of Labor, 1935 August 21 <u>Physical Description</u> : 7 a.p.	box 48
[Washington?]CBS Labor Day message, 1935 September 2 <u>Physical Description</u> : 13, 1 t.p., 10 t.p. (lith)	box 48
WashingtonNotes on the Wagner Bill, [1935, circa October] <u>Physical Description</u> : 7 a.p.	box 48
Atlantic City, N.JAddress, AFL Convention, 1935 October	box 48
8	003 40
Physical Description: 10 t.p., 1 p.a.n., 1 p.p.	
[San Francisco?]Notes, West Coast waterfront strike, [1935, circa November]	box 48
Physical Description: 8 a.p.	
[Washington]Notes for address on farm income, [1935 November 25]	box 48
Physical Description: 11 a.p.	
WashingtonOn the waterfront strike in Portland, Ore., and California, 1935 November 25	box 48
Physical Description: 7, 5, 1 a.p., 1 ms.p., t 2.p.	
Abilene, TexasNotes, from address at Hardin-Simmons Coll. (?), [1935 December 4]	box 48
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
New York"Should we plan for social security?" Town Meeting, radio, 1935 December 19	box 48
Physical Description: 9 p.p.	
[Washington]"Material sent to NY Times," labor legislation, 1935 December 23	box 48
Physical Description: 2 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonTo editor of Publisher's Weekly, 1935 December 23	box 48
Physical Description: 2 t.p., 2 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonNotes, National Labor Relations Board, [1936?]	box 48

Physical Description: 1, 4 a.p., 1 ms.p.	
[Washington?]The Labor Department and the period of emergency in the life of American people, notes, [1936?] <u>Physical Description</u> : 10 a.p.	box 48
Charleston, S.CAddress to Third Southern Regional Conference on labor standards, 1936 January 20-21 <u>Physical Description</u> : 7 t.p., 7, 4 t.p. (lith.)	box 48
Albany, N.YSpeech on social security, news release, [1936] January 27	box 48
<u>Physical Description</u> : 5 t.p. (carbon)	
BaltimoreSpeech on factory investigators, [1936 February 20]	box 48
Physical Description: 3 t.p., 4 p.p.	
WashingtonNotes for testimony on Walsh-Healey Bill, [1936 March]	box 48
Physical Description: 4 t.p., 1 p.d.	
WashingtonNotes on Walter Chrysler and the Toldeo strike, [1936, circa March 21]	box 48
Physical Description: 5 a.p., 1 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington?]Anniversary of Triangle disaster, radio address, [1936 March 25]	box 48
Physical Description: 4 t.p.	
[Washington]Notes on West Coast Longshoremen's strike, [1936 April]	box 48
Physical Description: 23 a.p.	
WashingtonNotes for campaign speech, [1936, April?]	box 48
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
WashingtonTestimony on Wagner Housing Bill in Senate, digest, 1936 April 21	box 48
Physical Description: 2 t.p.	
PhiladelphiaOutline, address to American Federation of Hosiery Workers, 1936 April 22	box 48
Physical Description: 3, 4 t.p., 2 t.p. (carbon)	
ChicagoNotes for University of Chicago address, "Employment in private industry, social security act", [1936 April 26]	box 48
Physical Description: 25 a.p.	
[Washington]Luncheon address, D.C. Federation of Women's Clubs, notes and outline, [1936 May 6]	box 48

Physical Description: 1 a.p., 2, 2, t.p.	
WashingtonSpeech, National Women's Trade Union League of America, 12th convention, 1936 May 6	box 48
Physical Description: 6 t.p. (lith) (2 cops., 6, 6)	
Chestertown, MdUnited Democratic Women's Clubs news release, 1936 May 21	box 48
Physical Description: 3 t.p.: speech	
Washington"The New Deal and the working woman," press release and copy of address, 1936 May 30	box 48
Physical Description: 5 t.p. (carbon), 6 t.p. (lith)	
[Philadelphia]Speech, Democratic National Convention, 1936 June 23	box 48
Physical Description: 9 t.p., 9 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonApplication of Walsh-Healey Act, press release, 1936 July 18	box 49
Physical Description: 2 t.p. (lith.)	
[Washington]Notes, West Coast Longshoremen's strike, [1936 September]	box 49
Physical Description: 11 a.p.	
Scituate, MassNotes for address, Scituate Tercentenary Celebration, 1936 September 4	box 49
Physical Description: 8 a.p., 13 t.p.	
[Boston]Labor Day radio address, 1936 September 7	box 49
Physical Description: 4, 4 t.p. (lith: 2 cops.)	
New York; : "The labor question," address, Herald Tribune Forum, 1936 September 23	box 49
Physical Description: 7 t.p., 7 t.p. (carbon), 1 p. pamphlet	
Washington"Progress toward establishing basic child-labor standards through national and international action," article in <i>The Child</i> , October 1936, 1936 October 1	box 49
Physical Description: 1 t.p., 5 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonOn the establishment of a public contracts board in the Labor Department, statement to the press, 1936 October 6	box 49
Physical Description: 1 t.p. (lith.)	
New YorkAddress at dinner in honor of Miss Perkins, various drafts, 1936 October 7	box 49

<u>Physical Description</u> : 12 t.p., 12, 27, 20, 3 t.p., 3 a.p.	
Maryville, Mo"The citizen and his country," notes for address to N.W. Missouri Teachers Association, 1936 October [15]	box 49
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
Pittsburgh, PaCampaign address, radio, 1936 October 26 <u>Physical Description</u> : 8 t.p., 8 t.p. (carbon)	box 49
ChicagoAddress to Federal Women's Mass Meeting of Democratic Committee, press release, 1936 October 29	box 49
Physical Description: 3 t.p., 3 t.p. (carbon), 1 msn.	
Tampa, FlaAddress to American Federation of convention, 1936 November 18	box 49
Physical Description: 6 t.p., 6 t.p. (lith.)	
Washington"Elimination of child labor: an essential factor in economic and social progress," article, Brearley Alumnae Bulletin, [1936, circa November 30]	box 49
Physical Description: 5 a.and t.p. encl.	
Providence, R.IAddress to Consumer's League, 1936 December 2	box 49
Physical Description: 14 t.p., 1 t.l.s.	
[Washington]Radio address on recent gains and future progress of labor, Star Radio Forum, 1936 December 21	box 49
Physical Description: 11 t.p., 4 t.p. (lith)	
WashingtonSummary, Conference of international union presidents with the Secretary of Labor, 1936 December 21	box 49
Physical Description: 4 t.p. (lith)	
[Washington]Statement on the Ohio Steel strike, [1937?]	box 49
Physical Description: 3, 3 tp. (carbon), 2 cops.	
[Washington]Statement on strikes, with particular reference to San Francisco, [1937?]	box 49
Physical Description: 3, 4 t.p.	
Scope and Contents	
2 drafts	
[Washington]Draft of letter to Times in reply to article on McGrady, [circa 1937?]	box 49
Physical Description: 2 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington?]Miss Perkins' answers; to questions by Mr. Wolfe on government, labor, etc., [circa 1937?]	box 49
Physical Description: 3 t p 3 t p (carbon)	

Physical Description: 3 t.p., 3 t.p. (carbon)

Scope and Contents

2 drafts

[Washington]"Problems confronting labor today," address published in <i>Labor Information Bulletin</i> , 1937 January] <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 a.p.	box 49
[Washington]Notes by Miss Perkins on the General Motors strike, 1937 January 1-February 11 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 49
Physical Description: 29 a.p., 1 t.p.	
WashingtonNotes for a proposal to John L. Lewis, re: General Motors strike, [1937] January 23	box 49
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
[Washington]Notes for address, National Silicosis Conference, [1937 February 3]	box 49
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
[Washington] Notes on the President's meeting with John L.Lewis, Knudsen and Brown, re: General Motors strike, 1937 February 5	box 49
Physical Description: 1 a.p., 1, 2, 2, t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonNotes for a statement on behalf of the President in the General Motors strike, [1937] February 6	box 49
Physical Description: 8 a.p.	
New York"Women in the United States Government," dinner address, Inter. Federation of Business and Pro. Women, 1937 February 26	box 49
Physical Description: 20, 1 t.p., 20 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Notes on labor legislation, [1937? circa March]	box 49
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
[Washington]Notes on Chrysler strike, [1937, circa March]	box 49
Physical Description: 11 a.p., 1 ms.p., 2 t.p.	
[New York]"Labor and modern government," address at Grover Cleveland Democratic Club, outline and bibliography, [1937 March 8]	box 49
Physical Description: 4 t.p.	
[Northampton, Mass.]Material for speeches on ILO, [1937 March 16 (?)]	box 49

Physical Description: 1, 10, 7, 6, 2 t.p.	
[Washington]Article on the betterment of conditions in the U.S., sent to London Daily Telegraph, 1937 March 31 <u>Physical Description</u> : 4, 6, 6 t.p. (carbon)	box 49
Washington"The problems of leadership in a democracy," article written for <i>Christian Register</i> , [1937, circa March 31]	box 49
Physical Description: 7 t.p., 7 t.p. (carbon), 1 t.memo	
[Washington]Notes on the Longshoremen's strike, [1937 April]	box 49
Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
[Washington]Notes on the steel strikes, [1937, circa April ?] Physical Description: 17, 21 a.p.	box 49
	1 40
WashingtonSpeech to World Textile Conference, ILO, 1937 April 2	box 49
Physical Description: 8, 8 t.p. (lith)	
ChicagoAddress, opening of School of Factory Inspectors, news release, 1937 April 5	box 49
Physical Description: 1 t.p., 1, 2 t.p. (carbon)	
New YorkJefferson Day dinner speech, 1937 April 10	box 49
Physical Description: 3 t.p. (lith)	
[Washington]Conference on collective bargaining, opening remarks and summary, 1937 April 20	box 49
Physical Description: 4 a.p., 5, 4, 1 t.p., 5 t.p. (carbon)	
Bridgewater, Va"Labor and mosern society," notes for Bridgewater College address, 1937 April 22	box 49
Physical Description: 2 t.p. (carbon)	
New York"The international textile conference from the woman's viewpoint," article sent to <i>The Woman Today</i> , 1937 April 30	box 49
Physical Description: 7 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Conference on collective bargaining, address, press release, and memos, 1937 May 4	box 49
<u>Physical Description</u> : 8 a.p., 12, 2 t.p., 12, 3 t.p. (carbon), 1, 4, 7, 7, 5 t.p. (lith.), lp.d.	
S. Hadley, Mass"The role of the college woman in the community," centennial of Mt. Holyoke College, 1937 May 7-8	box 49

Frances Perkins papers4079571

Tunces Terkins pape.	
Physical Description: 15, 2 t.p., 15, 2 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonNotes on Republic Steel strike, [1937 June] <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 a.p.	box 49
[Washington]"The expanding status of the Department of Labor," article in <i>The Democratic Digest</i> , 1937 June <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 p.p. (incomplete)	box 49
WashingtonTestimony on Fair Labor Standards Bill of 1937, House and Senate Committees, 1937 June 4 <u>Physical Description</u> : 5 a.p., 1, 8 t.p., 12 t.p. (carbon), 8, 8 t.p. (lith.)	box 49
WashingtonOn the reorganization of the U.S. Employment Service, statement to Federal Advisor Council, 1937 June 7 <u>Physical Description</u> : 7 t.p.	box 49
Oxford, OhioNotes for Commencement address, on women's higher education, at Western College, 1937 June 8 <u>Physical Description</u> : 17 a.p.	box 49
[Washington]Unemployment compensation - Report, Advisory Com. on National and State Labor Department problems, [1937 June 23] <u>Physical Description</u> : 14.t.p., 14 t.p. (carbon)	box 49
[Washington]Stabilization of industry, notes, [1937? July] <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 a.p.	box 49
[Washington]Women in the federal government, article sent to <i>The Colorado Labor Advocate</i> , [1937, circa July ?] <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 t.p. (carbon)	box 49
[Washington]On the steel strike in Ohio, [1937, circa July] <u>Physical Description</u> : 9, 9, 1 a.p., 2, 9 t.p., 3, 9, 2 t.p. (carbon)	box 49
WashingtonReport on the migration of workers in the U.S., press release on Senate report, [1937 July 3]	box 49
Physical Description: 2 t.p., 5 t.p. (lith)	
Washington"The United States Government and opportunities for women," address, D.C. Bus. and Prof. Women's Clubs, 1937 July 16	box 49
Physical Description: 2 a.p., 20 t.p., 21, 18 t.p. (carbon)	
Atlantic City, N.J"Towards security," address, Nat.Federation of Bus. and Prof. Women's Clubs, on the government program against the depression, 1937 July 23	box 49

Physical Description: 20 t.p., 20 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Objectives and achievements of the Labor Dept., press release of radio address, 1937 July 30 <u>Physical Description</u> : 6 t.p.(lith.)	box 49
[Washington]Objectives of the Labor Department, to United Rubber Workers, second Annual Convention, 1937 July 31	box 49
Physical Description: 3 t.p. (carbon)	
Athens, OhioChanges in this society and the responsibility of today's citizen, Commencement address, Ohio University, 1937 August 6	box 50
Physical Description: 14 t.p., 14 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Notes prepared for Congressman George William Johnson of West Virginia, 1937 August 20	box 50
Physical Description: 7 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Notes prepared for Senator James Pinckney Pope for Labor Day address, 1937 August 25	box 50
Physical Description: 2 t.p., 2, 3 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Labor Day radio address, 1937 September 6 <u>Physical Description</u> : 8 t.p., 5 t.p. (lith.)	box 50
Chicago"Can depressions and unemployment be prevented or mitigated?"; Continental Assurance Company convention, address, 1937 September 24	box 50
<u>Physical Description</u> : 3 a.p., 12, 13 t.p., 13, 15, 16 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]00"The labor post in the states and federal government," article, <i>State Government</i> , October 1937, 1937 September 28	box 50
Physical Description: 10, 10 t.p., 4, 5 p.p.	
Washington"Labor law and its administration," Interstate Conference of Unemployment Compensation Administrators, 1937 October 20	box 50
Physical Description: 10, 10, 2 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Interview, published in <i>Good Housekeeping Magazine</i> , March 1938, 1937 October 26	box 50
Physical Description: 2 t.p., 13, 13 t.p. (carbon)	
Waterbury, Conn"Progress in promoting the welfare of the wage earner," address, Waterbury Women's Club, 1937 November 1	box 50

Physical Description: 7 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Radio address explaining the government's Unemployment report card, for unemployment census, [1937] November 13	box 50
Physical Description: 3 t.p. (carbon)	
Salt Lake City, UtahNotes for Town Hall program, on Labor policy of the U.S., 1937 November [19]	box 50
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
WashingtonStatement on the Christmas Toy Campaign, for the <i>Washington Star</i> , 1937 [December]	box 50
Physical Description: 1 t.p. (carbon)	
[Harrisburg, Pa.]Address, Pennsylvania State Factory Inspector meeting and banquet, 1937 December 11	box 50
Physical Description: 9 t.p., 9 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Opening address, Silicosis Conference, [1937] December 16	box 50
Physical Description: 5 t.l.	
Washington]Review statement of the government's labor policy, sent to the New York Times, 1937 December 27	box 50
Physical Description: 2 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Article, "America's capacity for economic progress," <i>Commonweal</i> , [1938]	box 50
Physical Description: 1 ms.p., 2 t.p., 2,2 t.p. (carbon)	
Physical Description: 1 ms.p., 2 t.p., 2,2 t.p. (carbon) Scope and Contents	
Scope and Contents First draft and acc. note from J.V. FitzGerald, and 2 t.	box 50
Scope and Contents First draft and acc. note from J.V. FitzGerald, and 2 t. drafts [Washington?]Draft for article on housing and the Federal	box 50
Scope and Contents First draft and acc. note from J.V. FitzGerald, and 2 t. drafts [Washington?]Draft for article on housing and the Federal Housing Administration amendments, [circa 1938 January]	box 50 box 50
Scope and Contents First draft and acc. note from J.V. FitzGerald, and 2 t. drafts [Washington?]Draft for article on housing and the Federal Housing Administration amendments, [circa 1938 January] Physical Description: 2 t.p. Washington"Address of welcome" to Conference on Better	
Scope and Contents First draft and acc. note from J.V. FitzGerald, and 2 t. drafts [Washington?]Draft for article on housing and the Federal Housing Administration amendments, [circa 1938 January] Physical Description: 2 t.p. Washington"Address of welcome" to Conference on Better Care for Mothers and Babies, press release, 1938 January 17	
 Scope and Contents First draft and acc. note from J.V. FitzGerald, and 2 t. drafts [Washington?]Draft for article on housing and the Federal Housing Administration amendments, [circa 1938 January] Physical Description: 2 t.p. Washington"Address of welcome" to Conference on Better Care for Mothers and Babies, press release, 1938 January 17 Physical Description: 1-2, 4-6 t.p., 6 p. (carbon) [Washington]A history of strikes and labor legislation 	box 50

Physical Description: 9 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Statement on Senate Bill 3078 before the Joint Committee on Commerce and the Committee on Education and Labor, 1938 February 4	box 50
Physical Description: 10, 10 t.p., 10 t.p. (carbon)	
Scope and Contents	
2 drafts	
Hattiesburg, Miss"Modern consideration of labor problems," notes for address at Mississippi Southern State Teachers College, 1938 February 7	box 50
Physical Description: 4 a. p.	
New Orlean, LaOutline, notes, and address, Southern Regional Conference on Labor Standards, 1938 February 14 <u>Physical Description</u> : 7, 2, 2 t.p., 2 t.p. (carbon)	box 50
[New York]Notes, address before Association of Private School Teachers, [1938] February 19	box 50
Physical Description: 2 t.p.	
[Washington]Article on age barriers in industry, <i>New York Times</i> , 1938 February 20	box 50
Physical Description: 9 t.p., 9 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Letter to Pres., Women's Woodrow Wilson Luncheon Club annual meeting, 1938 February 22	box 50
Physical Description: 1 p.p.	
Washington"Twenty-fifth birthday of the Department of Labor," radio speech, published by <i>Washington Star</i> , 1938 February 28	box 50
Physical Description: 8, 8 p.p. (2 copies)	
[Washington]"Feet under the table!" address, 25th anniversary of Labor Department, [1938 March 3]	box 50
Physical Description: 18, 1 t.p., 18 t.p. (carbon)	
Scope and Contents	
2 drafts	
[Washington]Form letter, to other alumni of Mt.Holyoke on coming class reunion, [1938? April?]	box 50
Physical Description: 2 t.l., 2 t.l. (carbon)	
[Washington?]Address on collective bargaining, [1938, circa May]	box 50

Physical Description: 11 t.p.	
New York, N.YAddress, Conference on the bituminous coal industry, [1938] May 9 <u>Physical Description</u> : 13 t.p. (lith)	box 50
[Atlantic City, N.J.]Address, Amalgamated Clothing Workers' Biennial Convention, The achievements and ambitions of American industry, [1938 May 10]	box 50
<u>Physical Description</u> : 13 t.p., 13, 15, 1, 2 t.p. (carbon), 11 p.p.	
Scope and Contents	
2 drafts, press release, proceedings	
New York"The social philosophy of the U.S. Department of Labor," address, Citizens Forum, New York University (NYU), 1938 May 11	box 50
Physical Description: 17, 5, 4 t.p., 17, 5, 4 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]"The present objective for business and professional women to work toward," statement, to Zonta Club, Newark, N.J., 1938 May 16	box 50
Physical Description: 2 t.p. (carbon)	
[Chicago]Radio address, Regional Conference of Democratic Women, 1938 May 17 <u>Physical Description:</u> 8 t.p., 4 t.p. (lith)	box 50
	1
[Geneva]Address, ILO Conference, [1938 June] <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 t.p.	box 50
GenevaAddress, ILO Conference, 1938 June <u>Physical Description</u> : 13 t.p., 11 t.p. (carbon)	box 50
ParisGeneva meeting of ILO, press conference, 1938 June 9	box 50
Physical Description: 9 t.p., 9, 3, 3 t.p. (carbon)	
GenevaILO conference, Radio broadcast, 1938 June 17	box 50
Physical Description: 10 t.p., 11 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington?]Notes, talk on labor relations in Great Britain and the U.S., [1938, icirca September]	box 50
Physical Description: 15 a.p.	
[Washington?]Labor Day address, radio, 1938 September 6	box 50
Physical Description: 6 t.p.	
Washington"Memorandum of a conversation with the President", on the division of Wages and Hours, 1938 October 13	box 50

Physical Description: 7 t.p.	
Columbus, OhioAddress, Order of Railway Conductors and Ladies' Auxiliary; on AFL and CIO dispute, [1938] October 15	box 50
Physical Description: 22, 21 t.p., 5 a.p., 21 t.p. (carbon)	
Nacogdoches, TexasNotes, address, Austin State Teachers Coll., 1938 October [25]	box 50
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
Gainesville, TexasPress release, speech at Gainesville Junior College, 1938 October 27	box 50
Physical Description: 2 t.p. (carbon)	
Toronto"A modern consideration of labor problems," address, Women's Canadian Club of Toronto, 1938 November 7	box 50
Physical Description: 3 t.p., 2 t.p. (carbon)	
Scope and Contents	
Background material	
Chicago"The challenge of labor in 1939," address to Washington Blvd. Temple Lecture Forum, notes, 1938 November 8 (or 9)	box 50
Physical Description: 1 a.p.	
Bryn Mawr, PaOn the growing labor policy of the U.S., address at Bryn Mawr College, news release, 1938 November 10	box 50
Physical Description: 4 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Conference on labor legislation, radio address, [1938 November 14]	box 50
Physical Description: 6 t.p.	
WashingtonOpening remarks, Fifth National Conference on Labor Legislation; also <i>Proceedings</i> , containing publication of all speeches. Conference, no.1, [1938 November 14]	box 50
Physical Description: 4 t.p. (carbon); p. pamphlet	
WashingtonProceedings of the Conference on labor legislation, <i>Conference</i> , no. 3, [1938] November 16	box 50
Physical Description: 64 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]; : Proceedings <i>Conference</i> , no.4, [1938] November 16	box 50
Physical Description: 27, 4 t.p. (carbon)	
Waterbury, ConnSpeech, Community Forum, on labor relations, 1938 November 21	box 50

* *	
Physical Description: 7 t.p., 2, 2, 13 t.p. (carbon), 1 p.d.	
[Washington]"If old Scrooge came back today," article, <i>Democratic Digest</i> , [1938 December]	box 50
Physical Description: 4 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonNotes and memos to Father Haas, re: conference of December 3, and t. memo of the conference, 1938 December 1	box 50
Physical Description: 5 a.p., 10, 2t.p., 2t.p.(carbon)	
(Washington]Article for <i>New York Times</i> World's Fair issue, on labor today, 1st draft, 1938 December 8	box 50
Physical Description: 1 t.p., 7 t.p. (carbon), 2 t.l.	
WashingtonStatement for the Washington <i>Star</i> Christmas cheer campaign, 1938 December 25	box 50
Physical Description: 1 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington?]On the division in the labor movement, [1939?]	box 51
Physical Description: 2, 2 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Thoughts while preparing to "write the story of Bridges case", [circa 1939]	box 51
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
[Washington ?]"The career point of view," reply to a questionnaire on women in industry, [circa 1939]	box 51
Physical Description: 6 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonNotes on administrative planning, [1939?] <u>Physical Description</u> : 11, 1 a.p.	box 51
WashingtonDraft of thoughts on her early ambitions in	box 51
life, "I thought I ought to give my life to the poor", [1939]	
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
[Washington]Statements concerning the Bridges case, [1939 January]	box 51
Physical Description: 3 a.p., 3, 3, 3 t.p.	
[Washington]Memorandum on Sen.Thomas' statement to the press on his charge of conspiracy against the Secretary, [1939 January]	box 51
Physical Description: 2, 3 t.p., 3 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]"Opportunity for youth,", article, <i>Woman's Day</i> , 1939 January	box 51
Physical Description: 2 p.p.	
New YorkRadio talk, CBS network, on the outlook for 1939 in the field of labor, 1939 January 1	box 51

Physical Description: 1, 1 ms.p., 11, 4, 3 t.p.

Scope and Contents

beope and contents	
1st draft and revisions	
Chapel Hill, N.C"Labor and government," address, Carolina Political Union of the University of N.C., 1939 January 11 <u>Physical Description</u> : 6, 6 t.p.	box 51
<u></u>	
WashingtonStatement on the Thomas resolution on the Bridges case, 1939 January 24	box 51
Physical Description: 2 t.p., 3 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonNotes on talk with the President and William Greene, on AFL - CIO controversy, 1939 January 27	box 51
Physical Description: 2 a.p.	
Washington"The church and social work," address, First Annual Church and Social Work Institute, of the Washington Federation of Churches, 1939 January 31	box 51
Physical Description: 15, 2 t.p., 2 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonStatement before the House Judiciary Committee, in reply to House Resolution 67 by Mr. Thomas (impeachment proceedings against Secretary Perkins), 1939 February 8	box 51
First Draft, 1939 February 8	box 51
Physical Description: 16 t.p.	
Second Draft, 1939 February 8	box 51
Physical Description: 9 t.p. (carbon)	
Third Draft, 1939 February 8	box 51
Physical Description: 9 t.p. (mimeo), 10 t.p. inserts	
Fourth Draft, 1939 February 8	box 51
Physical Description: 9, 9 t.p. (mimeo)	
House Resolution by Mr. Thomas and other material relevant to the impeachment proceedings against Frances Perkins, 1939 February 8	box 51
Physical Description: 1 t.p., 44 t.p. (mimeo), 6 p.d.	
Des Moines"Price and production policies of industry from the labor standpoint," address, Third Annual Farm Inst., 1939 February 17	box 51
Physical Description: 7 a.p., 17, 17 t.p. (carbon)	
Des MoinesRadio speech to National Farm Institute on standards of industrial production, 1939 February 17	box 51

Physical Description: 9, 9, 11 t.p. (carbon), 4 t.p. (mimeo)	
WashingtonNotes on discussion, re: AFL and CIO split, John L. Lewis, etc., [1939, March?]	box 51
Physical Description: 10 a.p.	
[Washington]Press release on CIO and AFL meeting to begin negotiations, 1939 March 7	box 51
Physical Description: 2 t.p.(carbon)	
[Washington]Statement for newsreel on CIO - AFL meeting to begin negotiations, 1939 March 8	box 51
Physical Description: 4 t.p.	
WashingtonAddress to the Monday Evening Club, 1939 March 15	box 51
Physical Description: 46, t.p., 46 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]"The job for women," article for <i>Christian Science Monitor</i> , [1939 March 20]	box 51
Physical Description: 7 t.p., 6 t.p. (carbon), 1 t.l.	
WashingtonNotes on discussion of AFL - CIO split, return of voting members to AFL, 1939 March 21	box 51
Physical Description: 1 a.p.	
WashingtonNotes for address, National Conference for Affiliated Clubs, 1939 March 23	box 51
Physical Description: 6 t.p.	
[Philadelphia]"The International Labor Office as an agency of democracy," address, Democratic Women's Luncheon Club, 1939 March 24 [i.e., 27]	box 51
Physical Description: 19 t.p., 2 p.d.	
WashingtonAddress to Fifth Annual Conference of Veteran's Placement Representatives, 1939 March 29	box 51
Physical Description: 8 t.p.	
WashingtonNotes on dangers of communism to America, [1939, circa April]	box 51
Physical Description: 2 a.p., 1, 6 t.p.	
WashingtonNotes on discussion of AFL - CIO split, 1939 April 6	box 51
Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
Baltimore"Capital and labor from the viewpoint of the federal government," address, Annual Convention of Maryland Federation of Women's Clubs luncheon, 1939 April 12	box 51

Physical Description: 3 t.p. (carbon)	
New YorkNotes for address to Mt. Holyoke Club of N.Y., 1939 May 6	box 51
Physical Description: 2 t.p. (carbon)	
BostonSpeech, Citizens' Day Celebration, 1939 May 9 <u>Physical Description</u> : 8 t.p. (carbon)	box 51
Columbus, OhioNotes for address, Regional Institute of Government for the Great Lake States, Democratic National Committee, 1939 May 11	box 51
Physical Description: 10 t.p.	
[Washington]Reply to questionnaire on the "One hundred years of women's progress", [1939, circa May 22]	box 51
Physical Description: 9 t.p. (carbon), 5 t.p encl.	
WashingtonAddress, Testimonial Dinner to Rev. John A. Ryan, notes and copy of two drafts, 1939 May 25	box 51
<u>Physical Description</u> : 5 a.p., 4, 4, 2, 2 t.p., 2 p.d.	
[New York?]Notes and background information on coal strike, United Mine Workers, etc., [1939, circa June]	box 51
<u>Physical Description</u> : 6, 10 a.p., 1 t.p. (mimeo), 1 t.p. (carbon), 1 p.d.	
[Washington?]"New deal for millions," article, <i>Social Work</i> <i>Today</i> , [1939 June]	box 51
Physical Description: 1 p.p.	
WashingtonSpeech, New Citizens Day celebration, 1939 June 2	box 51
Physical Description: 4, 4, t.p. (mimeo)	
WashingtonWeekly meeting of employees of Department of Labor, introd. and closing remarks by Miss Perkins, 1939 June 14	box 51
Physical Description: 21 t.p.: (carbon)	
DenverSpeech at AAUW convention, radio, 1939 June 21	box 51
Physical Description: 8 t.p.	
DenverSubject matter: AAUP Convention, outline of Miss Perkins' address, 1939 June 21	box 51
<u>Physical Description</u> : 4 t.p., 9 t.p. (carbon) with 5 t. cards, 5 t.p., 1 p.d.	
DenverAddress to National Convention, AAUW, 1939 June 21	box 51

<u>Physical Description</u> : 30, 30 t.p. (carbon), and 56 t.p. (carbon; p.397-452 of stenotype copy)	
Denver"Women in public administration,"article, <i>Journal</i> of the American Association of University Women, [1939 June]	box 51
Physical Description: 11 t.p. (carbon), 6 p.p.	
[Washington]"Women in industry," radio program, 1939 July 21	box 51
Physical Description: 3 t.p.	
[Washington]"The relation of the Immigration and Naturalization Service to the Department of Labor", 1939 July 24	box 51
Physical Description: 10, 2 t.p., 10 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonSpeech, Diamond Jubilee celebration, Cigar Makers International Union, 1939 July 29	box 51
Physical Description: 5 t.p., 5 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]First draft of letter to Martin Dies, on deportation of Harry Bridges, [circa 1939 August]	box 51
Physical Description: 11 a.p.	
WashingtonLabor Day Address, to Trade Union Courier, 1939 August 9	box 51
Physical Description: 1, 1 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonNotes on emergency plans in case of war, 1939 September	box 51
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
BostonLabor Day Address, CBS, 1939 September 4	box 51
<u>Physical Description</u> : 12 t.p., 11 t.p. (carbon), 4 t.p. (mimeo):	
New YorkDinner of National Public Housing Conference at the World's Fair, speech, 1939 September 19	box 51
Physical Description: 3 t.p. (mimeo)	
[Washington]On history of the Labor Department, "material sent to Senator Sheppard", 1939 September 2	box 51
Physical Description: 3, 3 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonNotes on labor and the war effort, [1939, circa October]	box 52
Physical Description: 4, 5 a. p., 1 p.d.	
WashingtonAddress, Department of Labor employees, relation of the individual to the Department as a whole, 1939 October 4	box 52

Physical Description: 24 t.p., 24, 4, 4 t.p. (carbon)	
New YorkControllers Institute of America, address, 1939 October 9	box 52
Physical Description: 34 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Press conference on the Annual Report for 1938-39, CBS, 1939 October 10	box 52
Physical Description: 8, 8 t.p. (mimeo)	
WashingtonData for 1939 fiscal year "sent to Mr. Granichs", 1939 October 14	box 52
Physical Description: 3 t.p. (carbon)	
Scope and Contents	
On strikes, minimum wages, prices, etc.	
Montclair, N.J"Labor's problems in modern America," notes, address at Unity Church, 1939 October 15	box 52
Physical Description: 3 t.p. (carbon)	
Atlantic City, N.JNational Safety Council, speech, 1939 October 16	box 52
Physical Description: 24, 3 t.p., 5 t.p. (mimeo), 1 p.d.	
Washington"Standards for public service," address, Institute of Women's Professional Relations, 1939 November 10	box 52
Physical Description: 6, 6 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Incomplete paper of labor and government (p. 3-10) (from National Conference on Labor Legislation?), [1939? November 14]	box 52
Physical Description: 8 t.p. (carbon)	
Washington"Twenty-seventh annual report of the Secretary of Labor", 1939 December	box 52
Physical Description: 7 t.p., 22, 5 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonRadio interview on highlights of the Secretary's Annual Report, 1939 December 3	box 52
Physical Description: 5 t.p., 4 t.p. (mimeo)	
Washington"Memo on conversation with Pres. & F[rank] Murphy", 1939 December 5	box 52
Physical Description: 9 a.p.	
[New York]"The living spirit of Florence Kelley, " address, Consumers League, 40th Anniversary Dinner, 1939 December 8	box 52

F-F-	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 19 a.p., 12, 3, 2 t.p., 3, 2 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Notes on strikes under NRA, [circa 1940?] <u>Physical Description</u> : 11 a.p.	box 52
WashingtonNotes for address, "St. Agnes - Breakfast", 1940 January	box 52
Physical Description: 5, 7 a.p.	
Washington"White House conference on children in a democracy," radio broadcast, 1940 January 13	box 52
Physical Description: 7 t.p.	
WashingtonNotes for remarks before the Appropriations Committee on the Department of Labor, 1940 February 5	box 52
Physical Description: 3 t.p., 3 t.p. (carbon)	
Waco, Texas"Economic and social security in the 20th century," address to Teachers of Central Texas, press release, [1940] February 9	box 52
Physical Description: 2 t.p.	
Corpus Christi, TexasLecture to Teachers Assoc, on the government program since 1933, press release, [1940] February 12	box 52
Physical Description: 2 t.p.	
Los AngelesTalk on the New Deal, before Women's Democratic Clubs, press release, 1940 February 15	box 52
Physical Description: 5 t.p., 5 t.p. (carbon)	
San Francisco"The U.S. Department of Labor and how it works," address to California League of Women Voters, 1940 February 17	box 52
Physical Description: 40, 8 t.p., 40 t.p. (carbon)	
San Francisco"Deportation of aliens," address, Commonwealth Club of California, 1940 February 19	box 52
Physical Description: 38 t.p., 38 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Address at staff luncheon by Miss Perkins on her Western trip; a.n.s. by Mary La Dame, 1940 February 28	box 52
Physical Description: 31 t.p., 31 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Radio speech on the work of the Labor, Department during the past year, 1940 March 30	box 52
<u>Physical Description</u> : 11, 8 t.p., 11,7 t.p. (carbon), 5 t.p. (mimeo)	

Scope and Contents	
2 drafts and press release, covering letter by Dorothy Donnell	
Joplin, MoConference of Health and Working Conditions in the Tri-State District, Miss Perkins presiding, 1940 April 23	box 52
Physical Description: 43 t.p. (mimeo)	
WashingtonNotes for address to Washington Council of Church Women, [1940] May 2	box 52
Physical Description: 2 t.p.	
[Washington]; :"'Labor policies of the New Deal, " address, the National Institute of Government, 1940 May 4	box 52
Physical Description: 9 t.p.	
Washington"Migration of workers," testimony before Senate Civil Liberties Committee, 1940 May 6	box 52
Physical Description: 23, 18 t.p., 1 t.l.s.	
[New York]Address, Amalgamated Clothing Workers, Biennial Convention, 1940 [May 15]	box 52
Physical Description: 10 t.p., 7 p.p.	
New York"Can America survive as a democracy?" Women's National Radio Committee Dinner, 1940 May 16	box 52
Physical Description: 2, 2 t.p., 2 t.p. (carbon):	
[Washington ?]"Labor relations and the present emergency", 1940 May 25	box 52
Physical Description: 2 t.p.	
Kenosha, WisNotes for address on labor peace in the national defense program, with news release, 1940 May 28	box 52
Grand Rapids, MichSuggested address for Miss Perkins, Episcopal Social Work Conference, 1940 May 29	box 52
Physical Description: 12, 2 t.p., 12 t.p. (carbon):	
WashingtonSuggestions on national behavior in in international affairs, notes for memo to the President, [1940? circa June]	box 52
Physical Description: 8 a.p.	
[Washington]Statement on John L. Lewis, [1940, circa June]	box 52
Physical Description: 2 t.p.	
[Washington]Notes on the proposed revision of immigration pratices and rules, [1940, circa June]	box 52

immigration pratices and rules, [1940, circa June]

Physical Description: 7 a.p.	
New YorkInternational Ladies Garment Workers Union, scheduled address, with p. copy from their Daily Bulletin, 1940 June 3	box 52
Physical Description: 10 t.p., 9 p.p.	
[Washington]Notes and news release on the transfer of the Immigration and Naturalization Service from the Labor Department to the Justice Department, 1940 June 3 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 a.p., 4 t.p.	box 52
	μ
WashingtonNotes for Miss Perkins' talk at meeting of Federal Advisory Council of U.S. Employment Service, 1940 June 21	box 52
Physical Description: 3 a.p., 3 t.p., 4 t.p. (mimeo)	
[Washington?]"Record transcription" of interview on the employment situation and outlook, 1940 June 28	box 52
Physical Description: 4 t.p.	
[Washington]On the transfer of the Immigration and Naturalization Service to the Justice Department, notes for Annual Report, 1940 [June 30]	box 52
Physical Description: 10 t.p.	
[Washington?]Notes for address to the Teamsters Union, on efforts for unity in the labor movement during the national emergency, 1940 [July-December?]	box 52
Physical Description: 16 a.p.	
Washington"Memorandum of accomplishments of the Immigration and Naturalization Service during the Fiscal years July 1933 to July 1940, inclusive", [1940, circa July?]	box 52
Physical Description: 41 t.p.	
n.pTo members of El Progresso Study Club, citizens' political obligations, [1940 July?]	box 52
Physical Description: 1 t.p.	
n.pNotes for campaign speech for President Roosevelt, [1940, circa September]	box 52
Physical Description: 15 a.p.	
Wellesley, MassSummer Inst. for Social Progress, Wellesley, Notes and news release on Miss Perkins' speech, 1940 July 9	box 52
Physical Description: 3, 2 t.p.	
[Chicago]"Public and family welfare, " achievements of the present Administration, 1940 July 14	box 52

Physical Description: 6 t.p., 6 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Labor Day message, to Mrs. C.L. Owens of Sedalia, Mo., 1940 July 23	box 52
Physical Description: 1, 1 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]"Safeguarding our manpower for greater production," proposed radio talk, 1940, circa August	box 53
Physical Description: 6 t.p., 2 t.memos	
[Washington]Radio address, 20th anniversary of the passing of the Equal Suffrage Amendment, 1940 August 24	box 53
<u>Physical Description</u> : 6 t.p., 6 t.p. (carbon), 3, 3 t.p. (mimeo)	
WashingtonConference on National Defense, the Secretary of Labor's Advisory Committee, notes, [1940 August 29]	box 53
Physical Description: 8 a.p.	
n.pNotes for campaign speech for President Roosevelt, [1940, circa September]	box 53
Physical Description: 15 a.p.	
[Washington]Labor Day broadcast, [1940 September 2]	box 53
Physical Description: 6, 6 t.p.	
Pressman's Home, TennAddress, International Pressmens' and Assistants' Union of North America, 1940 September 10	box 53
Physical Description: 8 t.p. (carbon)	
New YorkAddress, Annual Dinner, International Association of Government Labor Officials, 1940 September 11	box 53
Physical Description: 13, 5, 3 t.p.	
[Washington]"Labor's stake in the present campaign," a syndicated feature article, 1940 September 23	box 53
Physical Description: 5 t.p.	
ClevelandAddress, Achievements of the Labor Department in Roosevelt's Administration, notes, [1940? October?]	box 53
Physical Description: 2, 2 a.p.	
Washington"Recent progress in state labor legislation", 1940 October 1	box 53
Physical Description: 3, 24 t.p. (carbon)	
Scope and Contents	
Foreword by Miss Perkins in Labor Dept. Bulletin	
ClevelandAddress to be delivered before the Annual Convention of the International Brotherhood of Bookbinders,, 1940 October 8	box 53

Scope and Contents	
Notes and draft, with a.n. "not used"	
Notes and drait, with a.n. not used	
Norfolk, NebAnnual convention of Nebraska Council of Social Workers, news release on Miss Perkins' speech, 1940 October 9	box 53
Physical Description: 3 t.p., 3 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]American Forum of the Air: Women and the Election, 1940 October 27	box 53
Physical Description: 3 t.p. (carbon)	
[Pittsburgh ?]Address, Labor achievements of the New Deal, [1940, October 28?]	box 53
Physical Description: 10 t.p.	
New YorkAddress to Barnard College Assembly on the election campaign, news release, 1940 October 29	box 53
Physical Description: 3 t.p.	
WashingtonStatus of the Walsh-Healey Act, statement by Mr. Walling, introductory and summary statements by Miss Perkins, 1940 November 12	box 53
Physical Description: 9 t.p., 9 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonChristmas message to the <i>Evening Star</i> , 1940 November 26	box 53
Physical Description: 1 t.p. (carbon)	
New OrleansAddress, AFL convention, 1940 November 26	box 53
Physical Description: 10 t.p., 6 t.p. (mimeo), 5 p.p.	
WashingtonStatement on interstate migration, before the Tolan Committee, 1940 December 3	box 53
<u>Physical Description</u> : 5 t.p., 15 t.p. (mimeo), 2 t.p. (carbon)	
Princeton, N.JStatement by Miss Perkins, and Forum discussion, on the National Labor Relations Act, 1940 December 4	box 53
Physical Description: 7, 7, 4 t.p.	
[Washington]Notes for address at St.Albans School, 1940 December 8	box 53
Physical Description: 9 a.p.	
Brooklyn, N.YPlymouth Church of the Pilgrims Celebration of the Landing of the Pilgrims 320 years ago, address, "A covenant for today", 1940 December 22	box 53

1 1	
Physical Description: 2 t.p., 7 t.p. (carbon), 1 p.p., 1 t.l.s.	
[Washington]"The strikes in the defense program are regretable", [1941?]	box 53
Physical Description: 1, 1 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonDescription.and history of U.S. Labor Department, [1941 circa January]	box 53
Physical Description: 32 t.p., 18 t.p. (carbon)	
Scope and Contents	
1st and 2nd drafts	
Washington"Our expanding labor market," article, <i>Occupations</i> , 1941 January	box 53
Physical Description: 2 p.p.	
WashingtonStatement to Sen.Mead, on employment of older workers in defense industries, note by Mr. Zimmer, 1941 February 3	box 53
Physical Description: 3 t.p. (mimeo)	
New YorkNotes on address, Lucius N. Littauer Lecture Series, Hunter College, [1941] February 14	box 53
Physical Description: 7 t.p., 7 t.p. (carbon)	
[New York ?]"Calling all citizens," CBS broadcast, 1941 February 15	box 53
Physical Description: 3 t.p., 11, 6 t.p. (carbon)	
Atlantic City, N.J"Women's opportunity in industry," address before NAPSG and NADW banquet, 1941 February 21	box 53
Physical Description: 21, 1 t.p., 22, 4 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Statement on the need for labor legislation to settle the AFL - CIO dispute, [1941, circa March 19]	box 53
Physical Description: 1, 1 t.p. (carbon)	
San FranciscoJackson Day dinner, address, 1941 March 29	box 53
Physical Description: 8 t.p., 9 t.p. (carbon), 1 a.n.	
[Washington]Allis-Chalmers case, memorandum of data concerning, [1941 April 2]	box 53
Physical Description: 2 a.p., 2 t.p., 2 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonStatement before House Military Affairs Committee, on the conciliation duties of the Department of Labor, 1941 April 7	box 53
Physical Description: 1 a.n., 6 t.p., 5 t.p. (mimeo)	
WashingtonNotes for testimony before House Committee on Appropriations, 1941 April 15	box 53

Frances Perkins papers4079571

Physical Description: 21, 21 t.p. (carbon)	
St.Paul, MinnRadio interview, 1941 May 6 <u>Physical Description</u> : 9 t.p. (carbon)	box 53
WashingtonAddress before national Nutrition Conference, 1941 May 27	box 53
Physical Description: 8 t.p. (mimeo)	
Atlantic City, N.JAddress, National Conference of Social Work, 1941 June 7	box 53
Physical Description: 2, 9, 11 t.p.	
New York"Eight years as Madame Secretary," article, <i>Fortune Magazine</i> , 1941 July	
I., 1941 July	box 53
<u>Physical Description</u> : 43, 5, 6 tp. (some carbon), 46, 46 t.p. (lith.)	
II., 1941 July	box 53
Physical Description: 40, 12 t.p. (lith.)	
III., 1941 July	box 53
Physical Description: 19, 19 t.p. (carbon), 6 p.p.	
DenverAddress, Convention of the Brotherhood of Locomotive firemen and Enginemen, 1941 July 21	box 53
Physical Description: 38, 11 t.p., 38 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonAddress, National Committee for the Conservation of Manpower in Defence Industries conference, 1941 July 30	box 53
Physical Description: 3 t.p. (lith.)	
[Washington]"In the matter of the removal of Helen Miller", 1941 August 1	box 53
Physical Description: 20 t.p., 20 t.p. (lith.)	
[Boston]Labor Day address, CBS, 1941 September 1	box 53
Physical Description: 8 t.p.	
WinnipegRadio talk, CBC, on welfare of wage earners, 1941 September 8	box 53
Physical Description: 7 t.p., 7 t.p. (carbon)	
WinnipegAddress, 28th annual convention, International Association of Industrial Accident Boards and Commissions, "The challenge of the defense program to workmen's compensation administrators", 1941 September 8	box 53
Physical Description: 13, 22 t.p., 10, 22, 1 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Article on women in defense industries, <i>Women's Magazine</i> , 1941 September 10	box 53
Dog 200	

Physical Description: 4 t.p. (carbon)	
Portland, OreWorking conditions under FDR and in defense industries, [1941 October] <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 t.p.	box 54
Scope and Contents	
Press report on Miss Perkins' address	
Tacoma, WashStatement on the Conciliation Service, [1941 October 7]	box 54
Physical Description: 2 t.p.	
Seattle, Wash"The institution of tradeunionism," AFL Convention, address, 1941 October 7	box 54
<u>Physical Description</u> : 21, 19 t.p., 19 t.p. (carbon), 12, 9 t.p. (lith.), 2, 3 t. and ms.p. (background information)	
New YorkPresidential address, ILO Conference, held at Columbia University in New York, 1941 October [27]	box 54
Physical Description: 18 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonDraft of possible message to Congress on legislation concerning the labor union in defense, 1941 November 24	box 54
Physical Description: 4 t.p., 4 t.p. (carbon)	
BostonSpeech, Charles Street Meeting House, on post-war economy, 1941 November 30	box 54
Physical Description: 5 t.p.	
WashingtonSuggestions to President Roosevelt for letter to AFL-CIO, [1941? circa December]	box 54
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
WashingtonSpeech on the war workers, outline, [1941? December]	box 54
Physical Description: 10 a.p.	
[Washington]On defense industries, "For Se.Murdock", 1941 December 5	box 54
Physical Description: 4, 4 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Statement on labor's responsibility to the defense work, for <i>New York Times</i> , [1941 December 7]	box 54
Physical Description: 2 t.p., 2 t.p. (carbon)	
New YorkAddress, American Assoc.for Labor Legislation, outline, 1941 December 30	box 54
Physical Description: 2 t.p.	
WashingtonProblems of production in war-time, notes, [1942?]	box 54

Physical Description: 2 a.p.	
[Washington]Notes on the state of religion in our society, [1942?]	box 54
Physical Description: 7 a.p.	
[Washington]Radio address, the American wage earner and his task to win the war, 1942 January 3	box 54
Physical Description: 7 t.p.	
[Washington?]Conference on relaxations of State Labor Laws, 1942 January 5	box 54
Physical Description: 4 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Porposed statement on war policy with reference to state labor standards, 1942 January 9	box 54
Physical Description: 3 t.p., 3 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonAddress on the mobilization of workers for the war program, to United Federation of Women's Clubs, 1942 January 24	box 54
Physical Description: 17, 4 t.p., 2 t.p. (mimeo)	
[Washington]Article on the transfer of workers from civilian to war work, for Tolan Committee, [1942 February]	box 54
Physical Description: 11 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Women's National Democratic Club, George Washington committee dinner, 1942 February 23	box 54
Physical Description: 3 t.p.	
[Wahington?]Address, the best use of manpower for the war effort, [1942, circa March]	box 54
Physical Description: 8 t.p.	
[Washington]"Public policy in preparation now to meet post-war problems," article, <i>The American Labor Legislation Review</i> , 1942 March	box 54
Physical Description: 23 t.p., 8 t.p. (carbon), 5 p.p.	
[Washington?]War labor conference, "possible points to be raised," notes, outline, [1942, March ?]	box 54
Physical Description: 3 a.p., 1 t.p., 1, 2, 2 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Notes for statement to Sub-Committee of House Committees on Appropriations for the Department of Labor, 1942 March 9?	box 54
Physical Description: 10, 2 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]General picture of the strike situation, memo., "Prep. for Sen. Thomas", 1942 March 13	box 54

Physical Description: 7, 7, 11, 10 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Address, Children's Bureau Commission on Children in Wartime opening session, 1942 March 16 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3, 3 t.p. (mimeo)	box 54
WashingtonStatement on war production program, to Senate Appropriations Committee, 1942 March 19	box 54
Physical Description: 15 t.p., 14 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonAddress, Institute of Women's Professional Relations, women workers in war production, 1942 March 20	box 54
Physical Description: 4, 17 t.p., 4 t.p. (carbon):	
WashingtonStatement on HR 6790, before House Committee on Naval Affairs, 1942 March 24	box 54
Physical Description: 6 t.p. (mimeo)	
BostonBoston Women's Trade Union League, on women in the war production program, 1942 April 18	box 54
Physical Description: 11, 8 t.p., 4, 4 t.p. (mimeo)	
Richmond, VaPost war problems, speech at Convention of Catholic Committee of the South, 1942 April 27	box 54
Physical Description: 7 t.p., 4, 4 t.p. (mimeo)	
WashingtonAddress, Federal and State Conference on war restrictions, 1942 May 6	box 54
Physical Description: 14, 8 t.p., 13, 4 t.p. (mimeo), 4 p.p.	
[Richmond, Va.]Address on the Christian order of society, Convention of the Catholic Committee of the South, [1942 May 27]	box 54
Physical Description: 14 a.p., 2 p.pamphlets, 2 p.11.	
[Washington]Employment and cost-of-living statistics "sent to Len Decaux and Phil Pearl 6-1-42", 1942 June 1	box 54
Physical Description: 2 t.p., 2 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Article, American war effort, 1942 June 5 <u>Physical Description</u> : 5, 5 t.p. (carbon)	box 54
New YorkSpeech, freedom an essential condition of social progress, to the Pattern Makers' League, 1942 June 15	box 54
<u>Physical Description</u> : 6 t.p.	
Northfield, MassSpeech, On working conditions for war productions, 1942 June 20	box 54
Physical Description: 3 t.p., 3 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Labor's contribution to the war effort, radio address, 1942 June 26	box 54

Physical Description: 9 t.p., 4, 4 t.p. (mimeo)	
WashingtonNotes on aircraft stabilization conference in Los Angeles, [1942 July]	box 54
Physical Description: 10 a.p.	
[Washington?]American war production, 1942 July 1	box 54
Physical Description: 1 t.p., 1 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]"Labor standards and war production," article, Annals of American Academy of Political and Social Science, 1942 August 5	box 54
Physical Description: 5 a.p., 7, 7, t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Suggested message for the paper, <i>For the French of America</i> , 1942 August 11	box 54
Physical Description: 1 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonCBS Labor Day address, 1942 September 7	box 54
Physical Description: 7 t.p., 5, 4 t.p. (mimeo), 4, 1 p.p.	
Cleveland, OhioAddress, United Association of Journeymen, Plumbers and Steam Fitters convention, on payment of overtime, 1942 September 15	box 54
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 a.p., 4 t.p., 4, 4, 2 t.p. (carbon), 1 p.d.	
[Washington]Statementbefore House Appropriations Committee on working conditions budget, [1942 October]	box 54
Physical Description: 1, 6 t.p.	
TorontoAddress, American Federation of Labor Convention, Labor's response to the nation's needs, 1942 October 6	box 54
<u>Physical Description</u> : 6 t.p., 6 t.p. (carbon), 8, 8 t.p. (mimeo)	
[Washington]National Radio Forum, talk on the wage and hour act, 1942 October 21	box 54
Physical Description: 16 t.p., 8 t.p. (mimeo)	
[Washington]Federal Advisory Council for Employment Security, meeting, "Ten years of practical experience", 1942 October 29	box 54
Physical Description: 9 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonNotes on labor and the electric industry, 1942 November	box 54
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
n.p"Labor standards in wartime", [1942, circa November]	box 54

Physical Description: 7 t.p.	
[Indianapolis]Notes for <i>Indianapolis Courier</i> speech, "Old economic story", [1942 November 17-18]	box 54
Physical Description: 5, 5 a.p.	
[Washington]Women in war work, "sent to Miss Lewis", 1942 November 23	box 54
Physical Description: 1 t.p. (carbon)	
New YorkNew York Women's Trade Union League, luncheon meeting, "Special problems of women workers in war time", 1942 December 12	box 54
Physical Description: 4, 14, 7 t.p.	
WashingtonNotes on the labor movement under the Roosevelt Administration, [circa 1943?]	box 55
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
[Washington]Notes on "After War", [circa 1943?]	box 55
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
WashingtonNotes on the Little Steel Strike (settled May, 1943), [1943?]	box 55
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
[Washington]Notes on "Post-war opportunities", [circa 1943?]	box 55
Physical Description: 6, 1 a.p.	
WashingtonPost-war Planning Committee draft for the reorganization and development of the U.S. Department of Labor, [1943?]	box 55
Physical Description: 11 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonPapers concerning the Shipbuilding Stabilization Agreement, [1943 January]	box 55
<u>Physical Description</u> : 10, 8, 4, 2, 5 a.p., 8 t.p.	
[Washington]"Ultimate and complete victory will be our reward for toil and sacrifice," <i>Durham's Labor Review</i> <i>Annual</i> , 1943 January	box 55
Physical Description: 1 p.p.	
BostonAddress on Social Security program, 1943 January 17	box 55
Physical Description: 15 t.p. (mimeo)	
New YorkRadio address on the Beveridge Report, 1943 January 19	box 55

<u>Physical Description</u> : 2 t.p. (carbon), 4 t.p. (mimeo), and 3 t.p. correspondence	
New YorkAddress, New School for Social Research, "Wider social security plan", 1943 February 14	box 55
<u>Physical Description</u> : 21, 21 t.p., 29 t.p. (carbon), 5 t.p. (mimeo)	
Buffalo, N.YSuggested message for Buffalo rally for the war effort, 1943 February 21	box 55
Physical Description: 1 t.p., 1 t.p. (carbon)	
Washington"Three decades: a history of the Department of Labor," article, <i>American Federationist</i> , [1943 March]	box 55
Physical Description: 1 a.p., 3, 7 t.p., 4 p.p.	
WashingtonStatement on the mine workers and the coal situation (settled in 1944), [1943 March-June]	box 55
Physical Description: 10 a.p., 6 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonStatement before Senate Appropriations Committee on accident prevention, 1943 March 3	box 55
Physical Description: 5 t.p.	
WashingtonTalk on accident prevention, National Radio Forum, 1943 March 3	box 55
Physical Description: 4 t.p.	
[Washington]Address on the expansion of social security, American Church Union, 1943 March 7	box 55
Physical Description: 2 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]A salute from American working women, to <i>Soviet Women's Day</i> , 1943 March 8	box 55
Physical Description: 1 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonStatement on absenteeism in war plants, before the House Naval Affairs Committee, 1943 March 10	box 55
Physical Description: 4 t.p., 9 t.p. (mimeo)	
[Washington]Address, Conference on Employment of women in war industries, 1943 March 11-12	box 55
Physical Description: 15 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonNotes on statement before House Labor Committee, on absenteeism in war time, 1943 March 12	box 55
Physical Description: 1 t.p.	
[Washington]Statement on social security program, 1943 March 18	box 55

Physical Description: 2 t.p., 2 t.p. (carbon)	
New YorkAddress, <i>New York Times</i> Conference of women, the kind of world we want, 1943 April 7	box 55
Physical Description: 7 t.p. (mimeo)	
[Washington]Message sent to Coal Conference in New York City, 1943 April 13	box 55
<u>Physical Description</u> : 4, 3, 4, 2, 4 t.p., 3, 4 t.p. (carbon), 3 a.p.	
MontrealCBC broadcast on women in industry, 1943 April 15	box 55
Physical Description: 1 t.p., 17 t.p. (lith.)	
MontrealILO Conference, "U.S. in the ILO", 1943 April 15	box 55
Physical Description: 10 t.p., 7, 1 t.p. (mimeo)	
MontrealILO Conference, "Women in industry", 1943 April 15	box 55
Physical Description: 8, 4 t.p., 7, 1 t.p. (mimeo)	
MontrealOn expansion of the Social Security program, 1943 April 15	box 55
Physical Description: 2 t.p. (mimeo)	
[Washington]Statement to the National War Labor Board, certifying the labor dispute in the coal industry, 1943 April 20	box 55
<u>Physical Description</u> : 3, 2, 1, 3, 3, 2 t.p., 4, 2, 3, 3, 3, 2 t.p. (carbon), 1 t.p. (mimeo)	
[Washington]Statement on American working conditions "sent to Robert Berger - OWI Radio Section", 1943 April 29	box 55
Physical Description: 1, 1 t.p. (carbon)	
New York"Social security and its effect on children, " Annual Meeting, Children's Welfare Federation, 1943 April 29	box 55
Physical Description: 17 t.p., 12 t.p. (mimeo)	
WashingtonNotes on the United Mine Workers and the War Labor Board, 1943 May 5	box 55
Physical Description: 3, 5 a.p.	
Jamaica, L.I., N.YAddress, Jamaica Council, Knights of Columbus, on the four freedoms, 1943 May 7	box 55
Physical Description: 7, 7 t.p. (mimeo)	
[Washington]Material for recorded broadcast on women in industry in wartime, 1943 May 7	box 55

Physical Description: 2, 3 t.p., 2 t.l.s.	
New YorkAddress, convention of Textile Workers' Union of America, on the postwar period, 1943 May 11 <u>Physical Description</u> : 19 t.p., 19 t.p. (mimeo.)	box 55
WashingtonStatement on Smith-Connally Bill before House Military Affairs Committee, 1943 June 1 <u>Physical Description</u> : 9 t.p. (carbon), 8 t.p. (mimeo)	box 55
[Washington?]Article on the working man's condition in America (social security in particular), <i>Connecticut Federationist</i> , 1943 June 10 <u>Physical Description</u> : 5 t.p. (carbon)	box 55
WinnipegCooperation of the American trade union movement with the war effort, statement to Winnipeg and District Trades and Labor Council, 1943 June 25 <u>Physical Description</u> : 5, 3 t.p. (carbon)	box 55
[Washington]On the 25th anniversary of the Women's Bureau, the "National Radio Forum", with Bourse Rogers, Mary Anderson and Hattie Caraway, 1943 July 7 <u>Physical Description</u> : 11 t.p. (mimeo)	box 55
[Washington]"Broadcasts of Miss Perkins for OWI foreign service" on Congressional plan for maternity care for wives of enlisted men, 1943 July 10	box 55
ClevelandStatement on the trade union movement's cooperation with the government in the war effort "Sent to Cleveland Industrial Union Council", 1943 July 21	box 55
Physical Description: 3 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]On women in government service, radio talk for OWI, 1943 July 21	box 55
Physical Description: 4, 3 t.p., 4, 3. t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonMemo to A.F. Hinrichs and material for speech on "Needs of American workers after the war", 1943 August	box 55
<u>Physical Description</u> : 3, 14 t.p., 3, 14 t.p. (carbon), 1 t.memo s. (with carbon)	
[Washington]"Sent to OWI" on labor legislation since 1900, 1943 August 3	box 55
Physical Description: 4, 4 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Labor Day statement sent to OWI, 1943 August 7	box 55
Physical Description: 1 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington?]Statement on the need for improving working conditions and the furtherance of such a program for small enterprises, 1943 August 24	box 55

Physical Description: 1 t.p., 2, 2 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington?]"L'héritage commun des ouvriers de France et d'Amérique," article, <i>Pour la Victoire</i> , with letter from Geneviève Tabouis, 1943 September 4	box 55
Physical Description: 3 p.p., 1 card, 1 t.l.s.	
New Bedford, MassLabor's role in post-war world unity, article for <i>New Bedford Standard-Times</i> , 1943 September 5	box 55
Physical Description: 4, 1 t.p., 3, 1 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Labor Day message, taken from a magazine, 1943 [September 6]	box 55
Physical Description: 1 p.p.	
[Boston]Labor Day address, CBS broadcast, 1943 September 6	box 55
<u>Physical Description</u> : 6, 1 t.p., 7 t.p. (carbon), 6, 6 t.p. (mimeo)	
BostonAddress, 63rd annual convention, AFL, contributions of the workers to the war effort, 1943 October 5	box 55
<u>Physical Description</u> : 23, 12, 4, 2 t.p., 23, 1 t.p. (carbon), 12 t.p. (mimeo), 1 p.d., 2 a.p. notes	
WashingtonAmerican worker's cooperation in the war effort, statement, <i>Army and Navy Journal</i> , 1943 October 11	box 55
Physical Description: 6 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]The importance of women workers in our economic life, statement sent to OWI, 1943 November 20	box 55
Physical Description: 2 t.p. (carbon)	
BostonAddress, Charles Street Forum, "American workers and their future", 1943 November 28	box 55
<u>Physical Description</u> : 7, 3, 3 a.p., 7, 7 t.p. (carbon), 3 t.p., t.l. 1 p. (carbon)	
Washington"The number one production problem today is manpower, " Remarks before National Committee for the Conservation of Manpower, 1943 November 29 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3, 2, 3 t.p.	box 55
[Washington]"Labor's great war record," article, American Federationist, 1943 December	box 55
<u>Physical Description</u> : 3 p.p.	
WashingtonNotes, outline and draft of address for Conference on Council policy, [1943? December]	box 55
Physical Description: 5 a.p., 3 t.p., 1 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]American women in war work, article, The Australian Women's Weekly, [1943 December]	box 55

Physical Description: 4 t.p., 4 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonMessage to Conference on Labor Legislation, 1943 December 4	box 55
Physical Description: 1 t.p., 2, 2 t.p. (carbon), 1 t.l. 1 p.	
Kansas City, MoAddress, Tenth National Conference on Labor Legislation, 1943 December 8-9	box 55
<u>Physical Description</u> : 2, 4, 4, 12 t.p., 10, 2 t.p. (carbon), 6, 1, 7 t.p. (mimeo), 2 a.p., 2 p.pamphlets	
WashingtonReport to the President on ten years' achievements in labor and social improvements, 1943 December 31	box 55
Physical Description: 55 t.p.	
WashingtonA resumé of works achieved during the Roosevelt administration, [1944?]	box 56
Physical Description: 7 a.p.	
n.pNotes on politics and education., [1944?] <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 a.p.	box 56
WashingtonArticle, "Clothing and coal retail prices show an upward trend", <i>Victory Bulletin</i> , 1944 January 29	box 56
Physical Description: 1 p.p.	
WashingtonComments on the Equal Rights Amendment to House Judiciary Committee, 1944 February 18	box 56
<u>Physical Description</u> : 7 t.p., 7 t.p. (carbon), 21 t.p. (mimeo)	
[Washington]Notes from Conference on building trades, held in Miss Perkins' office, 1944 March 7	box 56
Physical Description: 5, 2 a.p., 1 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonAddress, on women in American industry, Howard University, 1944 March 25	box 56
Physical Description: 10 t.p.	
[Washington]"Labor's problems after the war", [1944 April]	box 56
<u>Physical Description</u> : 2 a.p., 16, 1, 1 t.p., 16, 16, 16, 16 t.p. (carbon)	
Scope and Contents	
Article probably not printed; 3 drafts	
[Philadelphia]Selections from statements by Miss Perkins before the ILO Conference, printed here in the <i>American</i> <i>Federationist</i> , 1944 [April 20]	box 56

Physical Description: 5 t.p. (carbon), 3 p.p.	
PhiladelphiaAddress, ILO conference, 1944 April 24 <u>Physical Description</u> : 19 t.p., 12, 26 t.p. (carbon), 8 t.p. (mimeo), 4 t.p.	box 56
Scope and Contents	
3 drafts	
[Philadelphia]Address for ILO convention, [1944 May]	box 56
Physical Description: 7 t.p.	
[Philadelphia]"Article II" of the agenda for ILO conference, [1944 May 9]	box 56
Physical Description: 2 t.p., 2 t.p. (carbon)	
S.Hadley, MassRemarks at Trustees' Meeting, Mt. Holyoke College, 1944 May 13	box 56
Physical Description: 5, 6 t.p., 6 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Notes on discussions of the War Labor Board with the Coal Industry and John L.Lewis, 1944 May 19	box 56
Physical Description: 17 a.p.	
BostonAddress, on the post-war program, to 25th convention, International Ladies' Garment Workers' Union, 1944 June 1	box 56
<u>Physical Description</u> : 8, 12 t.p., 5, 8, 8, 8 t.p. (carbon), 7 p.p., 2 a.p.	
[Washington]CIO policy proposals to the Bureau of Labor Statistics, 1944 June 8	box 56
Physical Description: 9 a.p., 1 t.p.	
BuffaloAddress, meeting of Labor Officials, on the cooperation of labor and employers in the Niagara area, 1944 June 19	box 56
Physical Description: 8 t.p.	
[Chicago]Radio address, Democratic National Convention, 1944 July 20	box 56
<u>Physical Description</u> : 6, 7, 6, 3, 2 a.p., 7, 8 t.p., 8 t.p. (carbon)	
Scope and Contents	
Notes, first and final drafts	
[Chicago]Drafts for address at Democratic National Convention, [1944, circa July 20]	box 56

Physical Description: 6, 3, a.p., 14 t.p.	
Kansas City, MoAddress, Brotherhood of Bookbinders' annual Convention, on the program of the Roosevelt Administration, 1944 July 24	box 56
Physical Description: 7 t.p.	
BostonLabor Day radio address, 1944 September 4	box 56
Physical Description: 7, 1, 7 t.p., 4, 4 t.p. (mimeo)	
WashingtonRadio talk, Past achievements of government and post-war plans, 1944 September 14	box 56
Physical Description: 4 t.p.	
Scope and Contents	
Draft	
Washingtonp. copy of letter to Editor of <i>New York Times</i> , on Labor unrest and dissatisfaction, 1944 September 26 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2, 2 p.p.	box 56
WashingtonEqual Rights Amendment, 1944 September	box 56
Physical Description: 3, 3, 1 t.p. (mimeo)	
Scope and Contents	
Minutes of meeting on, and strategy of opposition to, with poll of Senators	
WashingtonArticle, "Labor and reemployment," <i>The Pulpit Digest</i> , and for the book <i>When you come home again</i> , [1944 October]	box 56
Physical Description: 8 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Statement for Voice of America, on the declaration of Austria, 1944 October 2 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 t.p.	box 56
	box 56
[Washington]Article prepared for Edward Lahey, for President Roosevelt's campaign, 1944 October 12	00x 30
Physical Description: 2, 2 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Address, "Women workers - today and tomorrow," to National Council of Negro Women's Post-War Institute and Workshop, 1944 October 13	box 56
Physical Description: 10 t.p., 9 t.p. (carbon)	
BostonAddress, on post-war labor and social standards, at Community Church of Boston, 1944 October 22	box 56
Physical Description: 7, 2, t.p.	
Utica, N.YAddress, Oneida Co. Democratic Women's Club, for President Roosevelt's campaign, 1944 October 28	box 56

Physical Description: 7 a.p., 3 t.p.

[Boston]--"The interests of labor and the nation in box 56 full employment," re: postwar problems, [1944, circa November?] Physical Description: 20 t.p., 20 t.p. (carbon) [New York]--Address, 50th Anniversary of Town Hall, box 56 "Philanthropy and social welfare", 1944 November 16 Physical Description: 15, 5 t.p., 5 t.p. (carbon) New Orleans--Address, AFL Annual Convention, "United box 56 States Department of Labor", 1944 November 20 Physical Description: 7, 17 t.p., 17 t.p. (carbon), 17, 17 t.p. (mimeo) [Washington]--"New Deal's plan for jobs," Barron's, 1944 box 56 November 27 Physical Description: 2 p.p. Baltimore--"Citizenship in a new world," Address, YWCA, box 56 1944 December 6 Physical Description: 7, 4 t.p., 3, 5 t.p. (carbon) [Washington]--"Opening remarks of the Secretary of Labor, box 56 Eleventh National Conference on Labor Legislation", 1944 December 12 Physical Description: 11, 11 t.p. (mimeo) [Washington]--"A practical post-war program for America," box 56 article, Civil Service Leader, 1944 December 12 Physical Description: 1 p.p. [Washington]--"Pattern for labor relations in U.S.A.," to box 57 create Emergency Labor Dispute Board, [1945?] Physical Description: 20 a.p. [Ithaca, N.Y.]--"Fifteen years of labor education", [1945] box 57 Physical Description: 4 t.p. with a.n. **Scope and Contents** Cornell lecture, draft [Washington]--"Program for Labor Dept. 1945-5", 1945 box 57 [circa January] Physical Description: 10 a.p., 1 t.p box 57 [Washington?]--Address on old age, notes, [1945, circa January?] Physical Description: 7 a.p., 1 t.p., 2 t.p. (carbon) box 57 Boulder, Colo.--The American post-war problem, address to Colorado Federation of Labor, 1945 January 9

Frances Perkins papers4079571

Physical Description: 3 t.p.	
WashingtonStatement on code of fair practices for labor unions, [1945 February]	box 57
Physical Description: 2, 2 t.p., 2 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Statement on post-war opportunities for business and labor, 1945 February	box 57
Physical Description: 1 a.p., 2 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Notes re: War Labor Disputes Act, 1945 February 5	box 57
Physical Description: 9 a.p., 2 ms.p., 1 p.d.	
[Washington]Statement on her 12th anniversary as Secretary of Labor, [1945, circa March]	box 57
Physical Description: 7 t.p., 7, 2 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]"Memorandum of conversation with John L. Lewis", 1945 March 2	box 57
Physical Description: 6 t.p., 6, 6 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonNotes on the Coal Conference, 1945 March 9	box 57
Physical Description: 3 a.p	
[Washington]Speech, International Affairs Forum, ILO Conference, 1945 March 15	box 57
Physical Description: 5 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Executive order on the operation of coal mines, 1945 March 22	box 57
Physical Description: 2, 2.t.p.	
New YorkWage proposals of the United Mine Workers, 1945 April 4	box 57
Physical Description: 14 a.p., 3, 4 t.p. (mimeo)	
[Washington]"Veterans and jobs," address prepared by A.F. Hinrichs for American Legion, 1945 April 5	box 57
Physical Description: 18, 2, 16, 3 t.p., 18 t.p. (carbon)	
Scope and Contents	
(ms.note, "Did not make speech")	
[Washington]Radio talk in memory of President Roosevelt, 1945 April 13	box 57
Physical Description: 2, 2, 2 t.p., 2, 3, 3 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]"Report to the President by the Secretary of Labor on employment trends and problems of emloyment policy.", 1945 April 18	box 57

Physical Description: 26, 7, 5 t.p., 26 t.p. (carbon)	
Washington"Report to the President by the Secretary of Labor on industrial relations and work stoppages", 1945 April 18	box 57
Physical Description: 8 t.p.	
New YorkAddress, Pen and Brush Club, on her public career, and what is necessary for the future development of America, 1945 April 19	box 57
Physical Description: 32 t.p., 32, 39 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]"Report to the President by the Secretary of Labor on labor standards and working conditions", 1945 April 19	box 57
Physical Description: 12 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Address prepared for Miss Perkins on V-E Day, by A.F. Hinrichs, 1945 May 8	box 57
Physical Description: 2, 4, 1 t.p., 2, 1 t.p. (carbon)	
Scope and Contents	
("not used")	
[Washington]V-E Day address to employees of the Labor Department and of the National War Labor Board, 1945 May 9	box 57
Physical Description: 2 p. pamphlets	
[Washington]"1930-1945: A comparative inventory of social and economic achievements and problems", [1945, circa June]	box 57
Physical Description: 3 t.p., 5 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]"Memos for talk with Pres. Truman just before July 1945", 1945 [June]	box 57
Physical Description: 10 a.p.	
New York"The tremendous challenge that we face," <i>Reader's Digest</i> , [1945 June]	box 57
Physical Description: 9, 2 t.p., 9, 9, 2 t.p. (carbon)	
New Brunswick, N.JAddress, Labor Institute, Rutgers University, opportunities of the labor movement, press release, 1945 June 4	box 57
Physical Description: 2 t.p., 3 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonPattern for labor relations in the United States, 1945 June 14	box 57
Physical Description: 2, 2 t.p., 1, 2, 2, 2 t.p. (carbon)	
MontrealAddress, ILO Governing Body, 1945 June 21	box 57

<u>Physical Description</u>: 5, 8, 8 t.p. (carbon); 5 t.p. (lith.); 2, 2 t.p. (carbon); 2 t.p., 2 t.p. (carbon); 1, 1 t.p. (carbon); 2 t.p., 2 t.p. (carbon); 1 p.d., 2, 2 a.p.

Scope and Contents

2 drafts and 2 press releases

[Washington]Address of Miss Perkins at the testimonial dinner in her honor on her leaving the cabinet position, 1945 June 27	box 57
Physical Description: 11 t.p., 7 t.p. (lith.)	
[Washington]"Plans for promoting establishment of normal sound industrialenterprise", [circa 1945 July]	box 57
Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
Scope and Contents	
Notes for talk with PresidentTruman?	
New Castle, MeOutline for article on ILO for the <i>Readers Digest</i> , 1945 July 19	box 57
Physical Description: 7 t.p., 1 t.l.	
ParisAddress on the Director's Report, ILO Conference, 1945 October 30	box 57
Physical Description: 6, 12 t.p., 1 p.d.	
[Paris]Article for French paper on a new journal for professional and working women in France, [1945, circa November]	box 57
Physical Description: 1, 1 t.p. (carbon)	
Paris"Working it out," ILO meeting, [1945 November 3] <u>Physical Description</u> : 3, 3 t.p. (carbon)	box 57
Paris"The I.L.O. meets in Paris," International News Service, 1945 November 3	box 57
Physical Description: 9, 9, t.p. (carbon)	
Paris"The International Labor Conference," NBC broadcast, 1945 November 3	box 57
Physical Description: 16 t.p. (mimeo), 14 p.p.	
[Washington?]"The International Labor Organization meets in Paris", [1945, circa November 10]	box 57
Physical Description: 5 t.p. (carbon)	
Scope and Contents	
Statement on her return from Paris	
[New York?]Notes for talk on a balanced economy as the	box 57

[New York?]--Notes for talk on a balanced economy as the box 57 national goal, [circa 1946?]

Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
[Washington?]"The common welfare: The people mattered," article on Harry Hopkins for <i>Survey Midmonthly</i> , 1946 February	box 57
Physical Description: 2 p.p.	
[Washington]Notes for conversation with President Truman, on Montreal session of ILO, 1946 February 6 <u>Physical Description</u> : 5 a.p.	box 57
Washington"Full employment", 1946 [February 28]	box 57
Physical Description: 13 t.p., 11, 14 t.p. (carbon), 2 ms.p., 1 t.l.s.	
v.pExcerpts from <i>Southern Teamster</i> , <i>St. Louis Union Labor Advocate</i> , and <i>Progressive Labor World</i> , with column by Miss Perkins, "Working it out", [1946 April 17-18]	box 57
Physical Description: 3 clippings	
New York"Working it out," article, <i>Institute for American Democracy</i> , 1946 July 21	box 57
Physical Description: 2 t.p. (mimeo)	
WashingtonSpeech at President's Conference on Industrial safety, [1946 October?]	box 57
Physical Description: 1 t.p.	
Scope and Contents	
Excerpts	
MontrealTalk before the Canadian Woman's Club, on the future of labor, notes, 1947 January 30	box 58
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
[New York]Talk on politics and religion, "Query", 1947 April 15	box 58
Physical Description: 8 a.p.	
[Washington]"Franklin D. Roosevelt's religion," <i>Journal of Living</i> , 1947 May	box 58
Physical Description: 4 p.p.	
[Washington?]Speech, National Congress of Parents and Teachers, notes, 1947 May 21	box 58
Physical Description: 6 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington?]"The States' interest in safety", [1947, circa September]	box 58

Physical Description: 2, 3 t.p.	
PhiladelphiaAmerican community in today's world, notes for address to Women's Auxiliary, [1947] September 13 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 a.p.	box 58
[Washington]Notes, duplication of work in personnel, regional authority, Loyalty Review Board, [1947 September 30]	box 58
Physical Description: 7 a.p.	
Troy; [Vt?]Introduction to a talk, 1947 November <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 a.p.	box 58
n.pWalgrean lecture, on concept of the welfare of all the people as a basic concern of governments", [circa 1948?] <u>Physical Description</u> : 5 a.p.	box 58
[New York?]Speech, on the death of Mary Small, [circa 1948?]	box 58
Physical Description: 7 a.p.	
[New York]Notes for address, on significance in American life of cooperation between labor and government, [circa 1948]	box 58
Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
[New York?]Review of <i>A Man Can Live</i> , by Bernard Iddings Bell, [circa 1948, January]	box 58
Physical Description: 5 t.p.	
[New York]Notes for lecture at St. Bede's School, [1948] January 26	box 58
Physical Description: 23, 4 a.p.	
[New York]Notes for lecture at St. Bede's, [1948] February 2	box 58
Physical Description: 15 a.p., 1 a.env., 2 t.p.	
[New York]Notes for lecture at St. Bede's, [1948] February 9	box 58
Physical Description: 15, 3 a.p.	
Madison, WisAddress, "Public service as a career," University of Wisconsin, 1948 February 24	box 58
Physical Description: 11, 1 t.p. (mimeo)	
[Washington]"An experiment in art," <i>Right Angle</i> , 1948 April	box 58
Physical Description: 2 p.p.	
[Washington]"A woman for President?," <i>Today's Woman</i> , [1948 April]	box 58

Physical Description: 6 p.p.	
[Washington]Memorandum for President Truman's speeches in New York City and New York State, [1948 October]	box 58
Physical Description: 11, 11, 1 t.p. (carbon)	
S.Hadley, Mass"Public service as a career," summary of address at Mt. Holyoke College, 1948 December 1 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 t.p. (carbon)	box 58
[New York?]On character qualities, and "what virtues well understood and accepted by all decent people", [1949?] <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 a.p.	box 58
[New York?]Notes on American history, [1949?] <u>Physical Description</u> : 8 a.p.	box 58
[Washington]Notes for a memorial statement on Laura A.Thompson, Librarian of the Labor Department, [1949] <u>Physical Description</u> : 18 a.p.	box 58
[Washington?]Toward a real career service, notes, talk to Society for Personnel Administration, Employment Section, 1949 March 8	box 58
Physical Description: 7 t.p.	
BuffaloAddress to NFPA on fire prevention, notes and press release, 1949 November 1	box 58
Physical Description: 6, 1 a.p., 2 t.p., 2 t.p. (carbon)	
Madison, Wis"John B. Andrews Memorial Symposium on labor legislation and social security," University of Wisconsin, 1949 November 5	box 58
on labor legislation and social security," University of	box 58
on labor legislation and social security," University of Wisconsin, 1949 November 5	box 58 box 58
on labor legislation and social security," University of Wisconsin, 1949 November 5 <u>Physical Description</u> : 19 t.p. (mimeo) Atlantic City, N.JAddress, New Jersey Education	
on labor legislation and social security," University of Wisconsin, 1949 November 5 <u>Physical Description</u> : 19 t.p. (mimeo) Atlantic City, N.JAddress, New Jersey Education Association, 1949 November 12	
 on labor legislation and social security," University of Wisconsin, 1949 November 5 <u>Physical Description</u>: 19 t.p. (mimeo) Atlantic City, N.JAddress, New Jersey Education Association, 1949 November 12 <u>Physical Description</u>: 1 a.p., 3, 5 t.p. n.pNotes for talk, "Delegation of authority down the line 	box 58
 on labor legislation and social security," University of Wisconsin, 1949 November 5 <u>Physical Description</u>: 19 t.p. (mimeo) Atlantic City, N.JAddress, New Jersey Education Association, 1949 November 12 <u>Physical Description</u>: 1 a.p., 3, 5 t.p. n.pNotes for talk, "Delegation of authority down the line is a temptation to rigidity", [1950?] <u>Physical Description</u>: 3 a.p. n.pNotes for talk on the Civil Service Commission and personnel findings, [1950?] 	box 58
 on labor legislation and social security," University of Wisconsin, 1949 November 5 <u>Physical Description</u>: 19 t.p. (mimeo) Atlantic City, N.JAddress, New Jersey Education Association, 1949 November 12 <u>Physical Description</u>: 1 a.p., 3, 5 t.p. n.pNotes for talk, "Delegation of authority down the line is a temptation to rigidity", [1950?] <u>Physical Description</u>: 3 a.p. n.pNotes for talk on the Civil Service Commission and 	box 58 box 58

Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
[Washington]Outline about the Civil Service Commission's function, objective, etc., on Regional Directors' Conference agenda, [1950 January]	box 58
Physical Description: 7 t.p.	
WashingtonWhite House Conference on children and youth, notes for Miss Perkins' address, 1950 February 1 <u>Physical Description</u> : 6 t.p.	box 58
[Washington?]"Public service as a career," address, University of Wisconsin, "reprocessed andbrought up to date", 1950 March	box 58
Physical Description: 9 t.p. (mimeo)	
[San Francisco]Speech to Federal Personnel Management Conference, part of prepared text, [1950 May 4] Physical Description: 5 t.p. (carbon)	box 58
[Washington]Notes, National Roster of Scientific and Specialized Personnel, [1950 July]	box 58
Physical Description: 3 a.p., 1 t.p.	
[Washington]Notes on conference with Clark and Fay Hunter, NSRB, with recommendations for Civil Service Commission, 1950 September 26	box 58
Physical Description: 2 t.p.	
ChicagoAddress on government employees, Roosevelt College, press release, 1950 October 19 Physical Description: 1 t.p., 3, 2 t.p. (mimeo)	box 58
College, press release, 1950 October 19 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 t.p., 3, 2 t.p. (mimeo)	
College, press release, 1950 October 19	box 58 box 58
College, press release, 1950 October 19 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 t.p., 3, 2 t.p. (mimeo) Providence, R.I"The democracy of Franklin D. Roosevelt,"	
College, press release, 1950 October 19 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 t.p., 3, 2 t.p. (mimeo) Providence, R.I"The democracy of Franklin D. Roosevelt," address at Brown University, 1950 November 1	
 College, press release, 1950 October 19 <u>Physical Description</u>: 1 t.p., 3, 2 t.p. (mimeo) Providence, R.I"The democracy of Franklin D. Roosevelt," address at Brown University, 1950 November 1 <u>Physical Description</u>: 5 t.p., 4 t.p. (mimeo) Washington"Improvements in the Federal Civil Service in 	box 58
 College, press release, 1950 October 19 <u>Physical Description</u>: 1 t.p., 3, 2 t.p. (mimeo) Providence, R.I"The democracy of Franklin D. Roosevelt," address at Brown University, 1950 November 1 <u>Physical Description</u>: 5 t.p., 4 t.p. (mimeo) Washington"Improvements in the Federal Civil Service in recent years," <i>Washington Times-Herald</i>, 1951 August 20 	box 58
 College, press release, 1950 October 19 <u>Physical Description</u>: 1 t.p., 3, 2 t.p. (mimeo) Providence, R.I"The democracy of Franklin D. Roosevelt," address at Brown University, 1950 November 1 <u>Physical Description</u>: 5 t.p., 4 t.p. (mimeo) Washington"Improvements in the Federal Civil Service in recent years," <i>Washington Times-Herald</i>, 1951 August 20 <u>Physical Description</u>: 4, 1 t.p., 1 p.p. Bear Mt. N.YAddress before Personnel Management Conference, on the record of civil servants, press release, 	box 58 box 58
 College, press release, 1950 October 19 <u>Physical Description</u>: 1 t.p., 3, 2 t.p. (mimeo) Providence, R.I"The democracy of Franklin D. Roosevelt," address at Brown University, 1950 November 1 <u>Physical Description</u>: 5 t.p., 4 t.p. (mimeo) Washington"Improvements in the Federal Civil Service in recent years," <i>Washington Times-Herald</i>, 1951 August 20 <u>Physical Description</u>: 4, 1 t.p., 1 p.p. Bear Mt. N.YAddress before Personnel Management Conference, on the record of civil servants, press release, 1951 October 26 <u>Physical Description</u>: 1 t.p., 7 t.p. (carbon), 5 t.p. 	box 58 box 58

Physical Description: 7 a.p.	
[Williamsport, Pa.]Notes for a talk, telling of the town and her trip there, [circa 1952?]	box 58
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
[New York]Notes for address at Grace Drake memorial service, [1952 January 17]	box 58
Physical Description: 10 a.p.	
WashingtonAddress, League of Women Voters, on the Federal civil service, 1952 January 29	box 58
Physical Description: 2 t.p. (mimeo)	
Geneva, SwitzerlandHealth Com.'s Report to the International Labor Conference, 1952 June 5	box 58
Physical Description: 2 t.p., 4 t.p. (mimeo), 6, 1, 3 p.p.	
WashingtonNotes of comment written on card of admittance to President Truman's farewell dinner, 1952 December 4	box 58
Physical Description: a.n.	
[Washington]Outline for "Inside government," broadcast, [1953] February 18	box 58
Physical Description: 4 t.p., 4 t.p. (carbon), 1 t.l., 1 t.l.s.	
ChicagoAddress, American Personnel and Guidance Assoc, on government employment, 1953 March 31	box 58
Physical Description: 2 t.p. (mimeo)	
Urbana, Ill"Pressures on a government administrator," University of Illinois, 1953 April 16	box 58
Physical Description: 15, 20 a.p. 1 t.p.	
[Washington?]Notes on the changing cabinet, [1953 April 30]	box 58
Physical Description: 4, 2 a.p., clipping	
[Urbana, Ill.]"The loyalty program in government service," University of Illinois, [1953 May 6]	box 58
Physical Description: 18 a.p., 2 t.p.	
[Urbana, Ill.]"Recruitement and manpower problems in federal service," University of Illinois, [1953] May 7	box 58
Physical Description: 35 a.p.	
ClevelandGovernment administration's improvements over 20 years, notes for address to office workers, 1953 June 24	box 58
Physical Description: 2, 6, 10 a.p.	
[Washington]Notes on the Oppenheimer case, 1953 December 13	box 58

Physical Description: 13 a.p.	
[New York]Notes for address to "Query" (incomplete?), austerity of voluntarism for order and social justice, [1955 December]	box 58
<u>Physical Description</u> : 6, 1 a.p.	
Asbury Park, N.JNotes, on the death of N.J. Congressional Representative Mary T. Norton, [1959, circa August 2] <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 ap.	box 58
<u>r nystear Description</u> . 2 up.	
[Ithaca, N.Y.]Notes on changes in American values, [1961?]	box 58
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
n.pNotes for talk on women in industry after World War II, [circa 1962?]	box 58
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
[Ithaca, N.Y.?]On women's rights, [circa 1962?]	box 58
Physical Description: 11 a.p.	
[Ithaca, N.Y.?]Notes, Relief and unemployment, [1963?]	box 58
Physical Description: 8 a.p.	
Los Angeles"Labor under the New Deal and the new frontier," <i>Two views of American labor</i> , University of California, 1965, 1963	box 58
Physical Description: 18 p.p.	
Incomplete and unidentified items	box 59

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Part VIII: Franklin Delano Roosevelt--Letters, Memos, and Documents

Title/Description	Instances
Letters from President Roosevelt to Frances Perkins and others	box 60
Letters to President Roosevelt from Frances Perkins	box 60
Letters from various persons on labor, strikes, World War II	box 60
Memos, Drafts, Speeches, etc. <u>Physical Description</u> : Typed Documents (t.d.)	box 61
Cabinet Meetings, Executive Orders, Press Releases, 1929 October-circa 1944 October	box 62

<u>Physical Description</u>: Typed documents (t.d.) and printed documents (p.d.)

Miscellaneous documents to and about President Roosevelt, 1939 March 3-1950	box 62
<u>Physical Description</u> : Typed documents (t.d.) and printed documents (p.d.)	
Memos, Drafts, Suggested Outlines, etc. for Speeches for President Roosevelt	box 63

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Part IX: Desk Calendars

Title/Description	Instances
Desk Calendars, 1931 December	box 64
Desk Calendars, 1932	box 64
Desk Calendars, 1933-1939	box 65
Desk Calendars, 1940-1952	box 64
Desk Calendars, 1946 October-December	box 65

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Part X: Frances PerkinsMiscellaneous Documents	
Title/Description	Instances
Frances PerkinsMiscellaneous Documents, [1919?]-1933 May 21	box 66

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Part XI: The Roosevelt I Knew--Manuscript

Title/Description	Instances	
The Roosevelt I KnewManuscript (I)	box 67	
The Roosevelt I KnewManuscript (II)	box 68	
The Roosevelt I KnewManuscript (III)	box 69	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Part XII: Subject Files

Title/Description	Instances
Absenteeism	box 70
American Federation of Labor	box 70
American Legion	box 70
Anthracits Committee	box 70
Automobile Labor Board	box 70
Bennington College	box 70
Bituminous Coal Labor Board	box 70
Boyd, Edith (Mrs. Charles)	box 70
Braithwaite Family	box 70
Brown, Erwin F.	box 70
Building and Construction Trade	box 70
Camden Board of Arbitration	box 70
Central Statistical Board	box 70
Child Labor Amendment	box 70
Cincinnati Plan	box 70
Civil Works Administration	box 70
Civilian Conservation Corps	box 70
Commerce, Department of	box 70
Commission on Organization of the Executive Branch of the Government	box 70
Committee on Econonic Security	box 70
Communist Party	box 70
Conferences	
Arrangement	
Arranged chronologically	
President's Conference on Unemployment, 1921	box 71
Conference of Administration of Labor Laws, 1922	box 71
Conference of Governors on Unemployment, 1931	box 71
Eastern Interstate Conference on Labor Legislation, 1931	box 71
Joint Conference on the Flexible Work and Week, 1932	box 71
Planning Conference called by the Governor of New york State, 1932	box 71

71
71
71
71
71
71
71
71
71
71
71
71
71
71
71
71
71
71
71
71
71
72
72
72
72
72
72
72
72
72
72

Farm Prices and Income	box 73
Federal Security Agency	box 73
Federal Steel Mediation Board	box 73
Fire Prevention	box 73
Garment Industry	box 73
Garsson Case	box 73
Goldman, Emma	box 73
Immigration	box 73
Industrial Hygiene	box 73
Industrial Relations	box 73
Industrial Standards	box 73
Interior Department	box 73
International Photo-Engravers Union	box 73
Jefferson Society of New York	box 73
Justice Department	box 73
Labor	box 74
LaborInternational Conditions	box 74
Labor Legislation	box 74
League of Women Voters	box 74
Maternity Center Association	box 74
McPike, Sara	box 74
Mar Shimun Case	box 74
Massachusetts Plan	box 74
Mount Holyoke College	box 74
National Bituminous Coal Conference	box 74
National Civil Service League	box 74
National Defense	box 74
National Defense Mediation Board	box 74
National Longshoreman's Board	box 74
National Maritime Mediation Board	box 74
National Railway Labor Panel	box 75
National Recovery Administration	box 75

National Reemployment Service	box 75
National Resources Planning Board	box 75
National Security Resources Board	box 75
National Steel Labor Relations Board	box 75
New Hampshire Plan	box 75
New York State	box 75
Office of Price Administration	box 75
Office of War Information	box 75
Post War Problems	box 75
Progressive Miners of America	box 75
Public Works	box 75
Public Works Administration	box 75
Quilts, 1933-1935	box 76
Quilts, 1938-1944	box 76
Radcliffe College	box 76
Railroad Union, 1934, 1945	box 76
Reese, Mrs. Frances (Braithwaite)	box 76
Rome, New York, 1919	box 76
Rumsey, Mrs. Mary Harriman, 1937	box 76
Saint John's College	box 76
Social Security	box 76
State Department	box 76
Unemployment	box 77
United States Congress	box 78
U.S. Congress <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 78
U.S. House of Representatives, 193 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	box 78
U.S. House of Representatives, 1934 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	box 78
U.S. House of Representatives, 1935	box 78
U.S. House of Representatives, 1937	box 78
U.S. House of Representatives, 1940	

U.S. House of Representatives, 1940

	box 78
U.S. House of Representatives, 1941	box 78
U.S. House of Representatives, 1943	box 78
U.S. House of Representatives, 1945	box 78
U.S. Senate, 1932	box 78
U.S. Senate, 1933	box 78
U.S. Senate, 1935	box 78
U.S. Senate, 1936	box 78
U.S. Senate, 1937	box 78
U.S. Senate, 1938	box 78
U.S. Senate, 1943	box 78
U.S. Employment Service	box 77
U.S. Senate	box 77
War Labor BoardWorld War I	box 77
War Labor BoardWorld War II	box 77
Women In Industry	box 77
Women's Democratic Union	box 77

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Part XIII

Scope and Contents

Part XIII contains additional subject files, as well as clippings, photographs, scrapbooks, telegrams, biographical materials, and printed materials.

Title/Description	Instances
The Trial of Harry Bridges	box 79
International Labor Office	
International Labor OrganizationJoint statement of Balkan and Central-European countries to ILO	box 80
Conferences	
Geneva, 1935	box 80
Philadelphia, 1944	box 80
Paris, 1945	box 80
Montreal, 1946	box 80

San Francisco, 1948	box 80
Geneva, 1952	box 80
Information Service	box 80
Miscellaneous	box 80
Miscellaneous publications	box 81
New York State	
Child Labor	box 82
Department of Labor	box 82
Immigrant Education	box 82
Industrial Hygiene	box 82
Industrial Stabilization	box 82
Unemployment	box 82
Women in Industry	box 82
Workmen's Compensation	box 82
Strikes	
Allis-Chalmers, 1941	box 83
Coal, 1933	box 83
Coal, 1939	box 83
Coal, 1941	box 83
Coal, 1943	box 83
Coal, 1945	box 83
General	box 83
General Motors, 1937	box 83
Imperial Valley, California, 1934	box 83
Longshoremen, 1934-1935	box 83
Longshoremen, 1936	box 83
New York Board of Transportation, 1941	box 83
New York Ship Building Corp., 1935	box 83
Railroad, 1941	box 83
Railroad, 1944	box 83
Remington Rand, 1937	box 83
Rubber (Akron, Ohio), 1935	box 83

Steel, 1937	box 83
Western Union, 1939	box 83
U.S. Civil Service Commission	
Citizenship	box 84
Efficiency Rating	box 84
Hoover Commission	box 84
Loyalty Review Board	box 84
Loyalty Review Board Cases	box 84
Loyalty Review Board Membership	box 84
Miscellaneous	box 84
National Defense	box 84
Section 24	box 84
Studies on Foreign Civil Service	box 84
U.S. Department of LaborDocuments	
Advisory Committee to the SecretaryMemoranda	box 85
Advisory Committee to the SecretaryMinutes	box 85
Annual Report, 1934	box 85
Annual Report, 1935	box 85
Annual Report, 1936	box 85
Annual Report, 1938	box 85
Annual Report, 1939	box 85
Annual Report, 1940	box 85
Annual Report, 1941	box 85
Annual Report, 1943	box 85
Annual Report, 1944	box 85
Budget	box 85
Children's Bureau	box 85
Dedication of Building, 1935 February 25	box 85
Department of Labor	box 85
History of the Department	box 85
Labor Standards	box 86
Labor Standards Case Histories	box 86

Labor Standards National Defense	box 86
Labor Statistics	box 86
Library	box 86
National Labor Relations Board	box 86
Older Workers	box 86
Personnel	box 86
Wage and Hour Division	box 86
U.S. Department of LaborPublications	box 87
U.S. Department of LaborPublications	box 88
U.S. Department of LaborPublications	box 89
Personal Records	
Luncheon and dinner, 1934-1945	box 90
Christmas Cards	box 90
Addresses of "Phila. Comm.", New York, [1910?]	box 90
Committee on Safety, [1912-1917]	box 90
Speech Materials	
NRA	box 91
Child Labor	box 91
Civil Service	box 91
Democratic Party	box 91
Department of Commerce	box 91
Department of Labor	box 91
Labor Standards and Legislation	box 91
Labor Union	box 91
National Labor Relations Board	box 91
New York State: Industrial Hygiene, Labor Market, et al	box 91
Plan for study of Economic Security	box 91
Post-War Planning	box 91
Shipbuilding industry: data on various companies, 1942 December-1943 January	box 91
Smith, Al	box 91
Social Security	box 91

States--Southern

	box 92
StatesVarious	box 92
Strikes	box 92
Unemployment	box 92
Physical Description: Ms.	
Unemployment	box 92
Physical Description: Printed	
Women in industry	box 92
Physical Description: Ms.	
Women in industry	box 92
Physical Description: Printed	
World War II: Negroes in a Democracy at war, Unemployment, War production, War Labor Disputes, 1942 May 27-1946 August	box 92
Messages of Congratulations to Miss Perkins on her appointment to the Cabinet	box 93
Clippings	box 94
Clippings	box 95
Clippings	box 96
Clippings	box 97
Clippings	box 98
Clippings	box 99
Photographs	box 100
Photographs	box 101
Scrapbooks	
Scrapbook Volume 1-2	box 102
Scrapbook Volume 3	volume 3
Scrapbook Volume 4	volume 4
Scrapbook Volume 5	volume 5
Scrapbook Volume 6	volume 6
Telegrams, form letters, t.l. (carbon) to unidentified people; items of personal business; letters from cranks and admirers, lists of names, etc.	box 103
Biographical Material	box 104
Miscellaneous printed pamphlets and printed Items	box 105

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Oversized		
Title/Description	Instances	
Photograph Portraits of Frances Perkins	flatbox 668	
Photographs and Drawings by Frances Perkins	flatbox 668	
Manuscript Cartoons showing Perkins	flatbox 668	
Physical Description: 3 items		
Scope and Contents		
By Berryman, Kessler, Chase		
Photographs		
U.S. Border Patrol	flatbox 668	
Scope and Contents		
Some showing Perkins, some annotated by her		
Governor Roosevelt and his Department heads in Executive Chambers, Albany, 1928-1932	flatbox 668	
Photograph of a portrait of Perkins	flatbox 668	
Photograph of Perkins with ladies in peasant dress	flatbox 668	
[^] Return to Table of Contents		
Coggeshall Additions		
Cataloged Manuscripts and Documents		
Title/Description	Instances	
A - W	box 107	
Correspondence		
Title/Description	Instances	
Cataloged Correspondence		
Title/Description	Instances	
Acheson, Dean G.	box 106	
Aldrich, Winthrop W.	box 106	
Astor, William Waldorf	box 106	

Atlee, Clement Richard, Earl Atlee	box 106
Baird, Mary	box 106
Barrett, Anne N.	box 106
Bell, Bernard Iddings	box 106
Belmont, Eleanor Robson (Mrs. August)	box 106
Beston, Henry	box 106
Bettmann, Otto L.	box 106
Bevin, Ernest	box 106
Biddle, George	box 106
Bishop, Morris	box 106
Black, Hugo L.	box 106
Blanding, Sarah G.	box 106
Blum, John Morton	box 106
Boettiger, Anna Roosevelt	box 106
Breckinridge, Sophonisba Preston	box 106
Brisbane, Arthur	box 106
Brooke, Henrietta Otis (Mrs. Frederick H.)	box 106
Brown, John Mason	box 106
Browne, Waldo R.	box 106
Bruhacker, Howard	box 106
Bruère, Henry	box 106
Brunschvicg, Elizabeth	box 106
Bulgarian Workers' Congress	box 106
Burlingham, Charles C.	box 106
Burns, James M.	box 106
Butler, Harold	box 106
Butler, Nicholas Murray	box 106
Butterworth, James F.	box 106
Bullitt, William Christian	box 106
Canfield, Cass	box 106
Cardozo, Benjamin N.	box 106
Catt, Carrie Chapman	box 106

Chamberlain, Joseph P.	box 106
Church, Samuel Harden	box 106
Cohen, Wilbur J.	box 106
Collins, Richard N.	box 106
Connally, Tom	box 106
Connolly, William L.	box 106
Cook, Nancy	box 106
Curran, Elizabeth	box 106
Damrosch, Leopold	box 106
Davis, William Hammat	box 106
Dawson, Donald S.	box 106
Dewey, John	box 106
Douglas, Helen Gahagan (Mrs. Melvyn)	box 106
Dreier, Mary Elizabeth	box 106
Duggan, Stephen Pierce	box 106
Eden, Anthony, Earl of Avon	box 106
Edward VIII, King of Great Britain	box 106
Eliot, Thomas H.	box 106
Evans, Bergen	box 106
Elmhirst, Dorothy Whitney Straight (Mrs. L.)	box 106
Ely, Gertrude	box 106
Farley, James A.	box 106
Florsheim, Lillian	box 106
Friedel, Frank B.	box 106
Frankfurter, Felix	box 106
Forrestal, James	box 106
Folks, Homer	box 106
Gambs, John S.	box 106A
Gibson, Irene L.	box 106A
Gildersleeve, Virginia C.	box 106A
Gildersleeve, Virginia C. Glidden, William Townsend	box 106A box 106A

Graham, Katherine	box 106A
Grant, Jane	box 106A
Green, William	box 106A
Gruening, Ernest	box 106A
Hale, Beatrice Forbes-Robertson	box 106A
Halifax, Edward Frederick Lindley Wood, Earl of	box 106A
Harlan, John M.	box 106A
Harriman, Florence Jaffray (Mrs. J. Borden)	box 106A
Harriman, William Averell	box 106A
Harrington, Ethel (Mrs. F.H.)	box 106A
Henderson, Leon	box 106A
Hopkins, Harry L.	box 106A
Houghteling, James Lawrence	box 106A
Hughes, Rupert	box 106A
Hull, Cordell	box 106A
Ickes, Harold LeClair	box 106A
Jackson, Gardner	box 106A
Jay, Frances	box 106A
Johnston, Eric	box 106A
Jones, Joseph M.	box 106A
Jones, Jesse H.	box 106A
Johnson, Hugh S.	box 106A
Kellogg, Paul	box 106A
Kellogg, Frances A.	box 106A
Kennedy, Charles Rann	box 106A
Kennedy, Jacqueline Lee Bouvier (Mrs. John F.)	box 106A
Kennedy, John Fitzgerald	box 106A
Kingsbury, John A.	box 106A
Kroll, Leon	box 106A
Lapp, John A.	box 106A
Large, Helen B.	box 106A
La Rochefoucauld, Edmée, Duchesse de	box 106A

Laski, Harold J.	box 106A
Lathrop, Julia C.	box 106A
Leach, Agnes Brown	box 106A
Leach, Henry Goddard	box 106A
Lehman, Edith Altschul (Mrs. Herbert)	box 106A
Lehman, Herbert Henry	box 106A
Lenroot, Katharine F.	box 106A
Lewis, Grace Livingston Hegger (Mrs. Sinclair)	box 106A
Leggett, Sir Frederick	box 106A
Lewis, John L.	box 106A
Lewis, Michael	box 106A
Littauer, Kenneth	box 106A
Lubin, Isidor	box 106A
Luhan, Mabel Dodge	box 106A
MacCormack,. Daniel W.	box 106A
McCormack, John W.	box 106A
MacDonald, Malcolm	box 106A
McIntosh, Millicent C.	box 106A
McIntyre, Marvin H.	box 106A
MacLeish, Archibald	box 106A
McWilliams, Carey	box 106A
Maddock, Elizabeth	box 106A
Maggs, Douglas B.	box 106A
Manning, William T.	box 106A
Matthews, Burnita Shelton	box 106A
Mendès France, Pierre	box 106A
Mesta, Perle S.	box 106A
Mitchell, James P.	box 106A
Moley, Raymond	box 106A
Moot, Adelbert	box 106A
Morgenthau, Henry, Sr.	box 106A
Morgenthau, Henry, Jr.	box 106A

Morse, Wayne	box 106A
Moses, Robert	box 106A
Moynihan, Daniel Patrick	box 106A
Murray, Philip	box 106A
Muskie, Edmund S.	box 106A
Nash, Ray	box 106B
Nash, Walter	box 106B
Nearing, Scott	box 106B
Nesbitt, Cathleen	box 106B
Nevins, Allan	box 106B
Norman, Priscilla Reytiens	box 106B
Paish, Sir George	box 106B
Pardue, Austin	box 106B
Parodi, Annie	box 106B
Partridge, J.H.	box 106B
Pegler, Westbrook	box 106B
Perkins, Frances	box 106B
Phelan, Edward	box 106B
Poole, Ernest	box 106B
Pope Hennessy, Sir John Wyndham	box 106B
Porter, Paul R.	box 106B
Rayburn, Sam	box 106C
Reid, Helen Rogers (Mrs. Ogden M.)	box 106C
Ridder, Bernard H.	box 106C
Roberts, Harriett M.	box 106C
Roberts, Owen J.	box 106C
Rockefeller, John D., Jr.	box 106C
Rockefeller, Nelson A.	box 106C
Rogers, Lindsay	box 106C
Roosevelt, Eleanor Roosevelt (Mrs. Franklin D.)	box 106C
Roosevelt, Elliott	box 106C
Roosevelt, Franklin Delano	box 106C

Rowse, Alfred Leslie	box 106C
Sachs, Alexander	box 106C
Salter, James Arthur, Baron Salter	box 106C
Sargent, Dwight E.	box 106C
Schieffelin, William Jay, Jr.	box 106C
Schlesinger, Arthur Meier, Jr.	box 106C
Schneiderman, Rose	box 106C
Schorer, Mark	box 106C
Sedgwick, Ellery	box 106C
Shafer, W.B., Jr.	box 106C
Shaver, Dorothy	box 106C
Sheridan, Jay	box 106C
Shientag, Bernard	box 106C
Sinclair, Ethel (Mrs. Robert S.)	box 106C
Sinclair, Helen B. (Mrs. Archer C.)	box 106C
Smith, Alfred E.	box 106C
Smith, Fanny A.	box 106C
Smith, Margaret Chase	box 106C
Soames, Mary Churchill Soames, Baroness	box 106C
Spargo, John	box 106C
Starr, Louis M,	box 106C
Stettinius, Edward R., Jr.	box 106C
Stevenson, Adlai Ewing	box 106C
Stimson, Henry L.	box 106C
Stokes, Harold Phelps	box 106C
Stokes, Helen Phelps	box 106C
Stokes, J.G. Phelps	box 106C
Stone, Harlan Fiske	box 106C
Sullivan, Mark	box 106C
Tabouis, Geneviève	box 106C
Tarr, Jeannette M. (Mrs. R. Layson)	box 106C
Taubman, Howard	box 106C

Taylor, Myron C.	box 106C
Thompson, Dorothy	box 106C
Thomson, Frank Graham and John B. Trevor	box 106C
Thomson, Joseph C.	box 106C
Tobey, Berkeley G.	box 106C
Tolles, N. Arnold	box 106C
Tomlinson, George	box 106C
Truman, Harry S.	box 106C
Truman, Mary Jane	box 106C
Turner, M.C.	box 106C
Veiller, Lawrence	box 106C
Vinson, Fred Moore	box 106C
Wachman, Marvin	box 106C
Wald, Lillian D.	box 106C
Walker, Tempest M.	box 106C
Wallace, Henry Agard	box 106C
Walling, L. Metcalfe	box 106C
Weeks, Edward	box 106C
Welles, Sumner	box 106C
Whitman, Robert S.S.	box 106C
Willard, Samuel P.	box 106C
Wilson, Paul Caldwell	box 106C
Winant, John Gilbert	box 106C
Windsor, Wallis Warfield, Duchess of	box 106C
Wirtz, W. Willard	box 106C
Wolfe, Carolyn W. (Mrs. James H.)	box 106C
Wolman, Leo	box 106C
Wyzanski, Charles E., Jr.	box 106C
Uncataloged Correspondence	
tle/Description	Instances
Card CatalogName Index to Uncataloged Correspondence in the Coggeshall Portion of the Franc Perkins Papers	box A ces

A - B	box 108
C - E	box 109
F - He	box 110
Hi - L	box 111
M - O	box 112
P - R	box 113
S	box 114
T - Z	box 115
Perkins, FrancesLetters from	box 116
Physical Description: Carbons	
Perkins, FrancesLetters to Miss Perkins on her resignation from the Cabinet: 1945 June 27, 1945	box 117
Scope and Contents	
109 letters and telegrams from various people; 54 telegrams from Dinner Sponsors	
Letters to Miss Perkins about her book, The Roosevelt I Know	box 117
Scope and Contents	
Unidentified letters to Perkins from various people	
Bibliographical and Biographical materials about Miss Perkins	box 117
Family letters, personal and business	box 118
Unidentified letters	box 118
Family Correspondence and Files	
Title/Description	Instances
Letters between Frances Perkins and her husband, Paul C. Wilson	box 118A
Letters between Frances Perkins and her parents, her	box 118B
daughter, and other family members	
	box 118C
daughter, and other family members	box 118C
daughter, and other family members Family Files	box 118C Instances

Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
n.p"The real slaves of fashion", undated	box 119
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
Scope and Contents	
Draft	
n.p"An Adventure in Philanthropy", undated	box 119
Physical Description: 21 a.p.	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
Scope and Contents	
Story	
n.p"The County Kerry Crowd", undated	box 119
Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
Scope and Contents	
Synopsis of story	
n.p"Death of a structural iron-worker", undated	box 119
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
Scope and Contents	
Notes	
n.pLecture [to the Personnel Research Federation (?)], undated	box 119
Physical Description: 6 t.p.	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
Scope and Contents	
Carbon copy	
n.p"'Mrs. Stark's Husband'", undated	1 110
inp wis. starks indsband, undated	box 119

Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
Scope and Contents	
Synopsis of story	
n.pNotes on European Travel, 1936-1957, undated	box 119
Physical Description: 9 a.p.	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
n.pNotes on Government Agencies, undated	box 119
Physical Description: 2 a.p.	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
n.pOutlines and drafts for stories and articles, undated	box 119
Physical Description: 69 a.p.	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
n.pOutlines for "Bobby" stories, undated	box 119
Physical Description: 19 a.p.	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
n.pOutlines for "Marie" stories, undated	box 119
Physical Description: 9 a.p.	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
n.pPoetry drafts, undated	box 119
Physical Description: 40 a.p.	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
[New York]"The Presipio. A Christmas Play", undated	box 119
Physical Description: 1 t.p.	

Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
Scope and Contents	
Synopsis	
n.p"Retarding Civilization", undated	box 119
Physical Description: 1 a.p.	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
Scope and Contents	
Notes for article	
n.pStories and humerous anecdotes, undated	box 119
Physical Description: 66 a.p., 3 t.p.	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
n.p"Suffrage Story", undated	box 119
Physical Description: 2 a.p.	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
Scope and Contents	
Synopsis for story	
n.p"The Tombstones of William and Anna", undated <u>Physical Description</u> : 8 a.p.	box 119
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
Scope and Contents	
Synopsis of story	
Indianapolis"Forty years' work," in the Indianapolis Union, on improvements in workers' conditions, n.y. [July 25]	box 119
Physical Description: 1 p.p.	
[Boston?]"Robin Hood and Sherwood Forest", 1895 January 21	box 119

Physical Description: 4 a.p.s.	
Scope and Contents	
A high school paper	
[South Hadley, MA](?)Class notebooks for French composition, [circa 1900]	box 119
Physical Description: 2 Volumes	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
S. Hadley, MassLecture notes and laboratory notes from botany class at Mt. Holyoke College, [1900 February-June]	box 119
Physical Description: 66, 1, 38 a.p.	
[S. Hadley, Mass.]"Fern topic", 1900 March	box 119
Physical Description: 6 a.p.s.	
Scope and Contents	
Paper for botany class	
S. Hadley, MassExams in botany class, 1900 May 7, June 5	box 119
<u>Physical Description</u> : 5 a.p.s.; notebook, 3 a.p., s. on cover	
[S. Hadley, Mass.]Lecture notes and laboratory notes from zoology class, [1900 September-December]	box 119
Physical Description: 51, 50 a.p.	
[S. Hadley, Mass.]Lecture notes and laboratory notes from zoology class, 1901 January-April	box 119
Physical Description: 19, 43, 7, 18, 6a.p.	
[S. Hadley, Mass.]Lecture notes and laboratory notes from zoology class, 1901 May-June	box 119
Physical Description: 30, 24 a.p.	
[S. Hadley, Mass.]Lecture notes and laboratory notes from zoology class, 1901 November-1902 May	box 119
Physical Description: 40, 20, 26 a.p.	
[S. Hadley, Mass.]Draft of a talk (or paper?) at Mt. Holyoke College, on the common ideals of womanhood, [circa 1902]	box 119
Physical Description: 4 a.p.s.	

Scope and Contents

Incomplete

[S. Hadley, Mass.]Outline and notes for talk (?) on students' government, [circa 1902]	box 119
Physical Description: 39 a.p.	
Scope and Contents	
Incomplete?	
[S. Hadley, Mass.]Lecture notes from various classes at Mt. Holyoke College, [1902, February-June?]	box 119
Physical Description: 8 a.p.	
[Wake Forrest, Ill.]"Outline for zoology 1905-1906," a course taught by Perkins at Ferry Hall, 1905-1906	box 119
Physical Description: 4 a.p., 37 ms.p.s.	
Scope and Contents	
With her course outline and students' papers - "FP $2/10$ " to "FP $6/6$."	
[Newcastle, Me.?]Essay on Nicolas Codman, builder and architect of the Codman and Cottrell homes in Damariscotte Falls, Me., 1906(?)	box 119
<u>Physical Description</u> : 10 t.p. (carbon), with a.corrections, s. by FP	
Scope and Contents	
a.n., "Sold to House Beautiful."	
[Philadelphia?]Various bibliographies concerning housekeeping, domestic training, etc., [1906, circa November]	box 119
Physical Description: 14 t.p., 1t.p. (carbon)	
[Philadelphia?]"Settlement impressions", [circa 1907]	box 119
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
Scope and Contents	
After a visit to Bill House in Chicago (not completed)	
[Lake Forest, IL]Notes on religion, 1907 February 9 Physical Description: 4 a.p.	box 119

1988 Addition	
v.pNotes on European Travel, 1907 June 20-September 12	box 119
Physical Description: 1 Volumes	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
[Philadelphia]First draft of report on Jewish immigrants in Philadelphia; for the Philadelphia Research and Protective Association, [circa 1907, December]	box 119
<u>Physical Description</u> : 8 t.p., ms. Additions and a. corrections	
[Philadelphia]Report material on various groups of immigrants in Philadelphia; for the PRPA, [1908?]	box 119
Physical Description: 22 t.p.	
[Philadelphia]"A plan for a Bureau of Immigration", [circa 1908, January?]	box 119
Physical Description: 1 a.p., 4, 2 t.p. (carbon)	
Scope and Contents	
With a. note by Miss Perkins, and a "Report of educa- tional opportunities for immigrants," by the PRPA.	
[Philadelphia]"Report of an investigation into the conditions of 2460 Jewish immigrant girls," for the PRPA, [circa 1908, January]	box 119
Physical Description: 77 t.p. (carbon), a. corrections	
PhiladelphiaDraft of criticism of Powys lecture on George Bernard Shaw, with newspaper criticism enclosed, [1908 February]	box 119
Physical Description: 2 a.p.	
[Philadelphia]American race-problems: notes and a published syllabus of Carl Kelsey's University of Pennsylvania course., 1908 October-1909 May	box 120
<u>Physical Description</u> : 175 a.p., 8 t.p., 1 p.d., 1 notebook cover with sig.	
[Philadelphia]Notes on University of Pennsylvania course, "Theory of sociology, with Prof. Mussey, 1908	box 120

Physical Description: 178 a.p., 3 t.p.	
[Philadelphia]Notes on University of Pennsylvania class on History of economics, with Prof. Patten; first draft of a paper, "The relation of Adam Smith and Benjamin Franklin", 1908 [October 20]-[1909] February 16	box 120
Physical Description: 2 a .notebooks, 14 a.p.	
[Philadelphia]Notes and paper from University of Pennsylvania class on Sociology, "Henrik Ibsen, the iconoclast", [1908, circa November?]	box 120
<u>Physical Description</u> : 52, 10 a.p., 12 t.p. (carbon), env. with a.n.	
[Philadelphia]"The economic doctrine of socialism", [1908, circa November 12]	box 120
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
Scope and Contents	
Notes for a talk (At the Consumer's League?)	
[Worcester, Mass.?]Notes for talk on the history of socialism, [1909?]	box 120
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
[Philadelphia]Notes for talk on the cause of the immigrant, [1909?]	box 120
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
[Philadelphia]Notes for talk on the cause of the immigrant (PRPA), [1909?]	box 120
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
[Philadelphia]Notes for a talk on the Christian's responsibility for improving the material conditions in the world, [1909?]	box 120
Physical Description: 2, 12 a.p.	
[Philadelphia]Notes for a talk on "Dangers of Immigrant women", [1909?]	box 120
Physical Description: 4, 1 a.p.	
[Philadelphia]Notes for a talk, "The dignity of labour", [1909?]	box 120
Physical Description: 9 a.p.	
[Philadelphia]Notes for a talk, "Economic doctrine of socialism", [1909?]	box 120
Physical Description: 11 a.p.	
[Philadelphia]Notes for a talk, Fourth Annual Report of the Philadelphia Research and Protective Association, [1909?]	box 120

Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
[Philadelphia]Notes for a talk on immigrant women (PRPA), [1909?]	box 120
Physical Description: 2 a.p.	
[Philadelphia]Notes for a talk on immigrants and social evolution, [1909?]	box 120
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
[Philadelphia]Miscellaneous notes on immigration, [1909?]	box 120
Physical Description: 10 a.p.	
[Philadelphia]Notes on lodging houses and housing conditions, [1909?]	box 120
Physical Description: 7 folders	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 4 a.p., 5 a.p., 2 a.p., 4 a.p., 8 a.p., 10 a.p., 4 a.p.	
[Philadelphia]Notes for talk on lodging houses, and work for immlgrant women, [1909?]	box 120
Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
[Philadelphia]Notes for a lecture in a course on social problems, [1909?]	box 120
Physical Description: 8 a.p.	
[Philadelphia]Social work a profession for women, [1909?]	box 120
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
[New York?]Notes for talk on women in industry, [1909?]	box 120
Physical Description: 10 a.p.	
[Philadelphia?]Working conditions for women and how they can make changes: Notes for a talk on the Philadelphia situation, [1909?]	box 120
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
[Philadelphia]Notes for talk on the needs of immigrant women, [1909?]	box 120
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
[Philadelphia]Notes on the needs of immigrants, [1909?]	box 120
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
[Philadelphia]Notes or talk on "Protection of immigrant' women," with a draft, [1909?]	box 120

Physical Description: 5, 12 a. p.	
[Philadelphia]Notes for talk, "The relation of Christian women to the present social order", [1909?]	box 120
Physical Description: 7 a.p.	
[Philadelphia]Notes for talk on socialism, [1909?] <u>Physical Description</u> : 8 a.p.	box 120
[Philadelphia]"Socialist indictment," outline and notes for a talk, [1909?]	box 120
Physical Description: 9 a.p.	
[Philadelphia]Notes for talk on the spiritual needs of the immigrant, [1909?]	box 120
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
n.p"Dream", [1909]	box 120
Physical Description: 1 a.p.	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
Scope and Contents	
Draft of poem	
Philadelphia"To Maida", 1909 February	box 120
Physical Description: 1 a.p.	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
Scope and Contents	
Draft of poem	
[Philadelphia]"A critical analysis of Marx doctrine of the materialistic interpretation of history," draft, [1909, circa May]	box 120
Physical Description: 29 a.p., 1 p.d., clippings encl.	
[Philadelphia]"Outline study of method of Booth's 'Life & Labor' of London", 1909 September	box 120
Physical Description: 1, 11 a.p.	
Physical Description: 1, 11 a.p. [New York]Notes,examinationandreadinglist from Columbia University course with Samuel McCune Lindsay on Social economy, [1909 October-1910 February]	box 121
[New York]Notes,examinationandreadinglist from Columbia University course with Samuel McCune Lindsay	box 121

FTAILLES PEIK	IIIs papers4079371
t.d. on Prof. Giddings encl., 1909 October 1-1910 Ja 14?	anuary
Physical Description: 1, 157 a.p., 16 t.p.	
[New York]Notes from Columbia University cours Edwin R.A. Seligman, on the Fiscal and industrial h of the United States; with "Outline of lectures" and p tables, [1909 October 5-1910 January] <u>Physical Description</u> : 1, 252 a.p.; 34, 1p.d.	istory
[New York]Notes from Columbia Uniersity class w Edward Thomas Devine, on Social Economy; examinencl., 1909 October 5-1910 May 12	
Physical Description: 124 a.p., 1 t.p.	
[Philadelphia]Notes for talk on child labor, Americ labor problem, etc., with "Topics for Review", [1910 <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 a.p.	
[Philadelphia]Rough draft for "Speech from two standpoints. 1. As a socialist 2.As a woman", [1910] <u>Physical Description</u> : 7 a.p.	box 121
[Philadelphia(?)]Lecture notes for The Socialist Lin Society, [1910] <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Volumes <u>Physical Description</u> : Stenographic notebook	terary box 121
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
[New York?]Notes for talk on malnutrition in scho children, based, in part, on her MA Thesis in Colum University in 1910, [circa 1910]	
Physical Description: 15 a.p.	
[Philadelphia]Lecture notes for The Socialist Liter: Society, [1910 February]	ary box 121
Physical Description: 41 a.p.	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
[New York]Notes from Columbia University class economic theory by John Bates Clark, [1910] Febru March 2	
Physical Description: 57 a.p.	
[New York]Notes from Columbia University course with Samuel McCune Lindsay on Social economy, [2 February 8-May]	

Physical Description: 74 a.p.	
New YorkNotes from Columbia University course with Henry R. Seager on the Labor problem. With course outline., 1910 February 8-May 9	box 121
Physical Description: 161 a.p., 4 p.p.	
[New York]Notes from Columbia University class with Franklin Henry Giddings on the History of civilization, 1910 February 11-May 6	box 121
Physical Description: 1, 138 a.p.	
[New York]Notes from Columbia University course with John Bates Clark on Theories of social reform, 1910 February [15]-May [31]	box 121
Physical Description: 1, 110 a.p.	
[New York]Early draft of her Masters Thesis at Columbia University, [1910, circa March?]	box 121
Physical Description: 15 a.p., env. with a.n.	
[New York]"Women of Intellect", 1910 April	box 121
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
Scope and Contents	
Scope and Contents Notes	
-	box 121
Notes [New York]"A study of malnutrition in 107 children from Public School 51," Columbia University Masters	box 121
Notes [New York]"A study of malnutrition in 107 children from Public School 51," Columbia University Masters Thesis, 1910 April 15	box 121
Notes [New York]"A study of malnutrition in 107 children from Public School 51," Columbia University Masters Thesis, 1910 April 15 <u>Physical Description</u> : 60 t.p. (carbon), 18 ms. p.	box 121
Notes [New York]"A study of malnutrition in 107 children from Public School 51," Columbia University Masters Thesis, 1910 April 15 Physical Description: 60 t.p. (carbon), 18 ms. p. Scope and Contents	box 121 box 121
Notes [New York]"A study of malnutrition in 107 children from Public School 51," Columbia University Masters Thesis, 1910 April 15 Physical Description: 60 t.p. (carbon), 18 ms. p. Scope and Contents Corrected copy [New York]Another copy of her Masters thesis, 1910	
Notes [New York]"A study of malnutrition in 107 children from Public School 51," Columbia University Masters Thesis, 1910 April 15 Physical Description: 60 t.p. (carbon), 18 ms. p. Scope and Contents Corrected copy [New York]Another copy of her Masters thesis, 1910 April 15	
Notes [New York]"A study of malnutrition in 107 children from Public School 51," Columbia University Masters Thesis, 1910 April 15 Physical Description: 60 t.p. (carbon), 18 ms. p. Scope and Contents Corrected copy [New York]Another copy of her Masters thesis, 1910 April 15 Physical Description: 18 ms.p., with a.corrections	box 121
Notes[New York]"A study of malnutrition in 107 children from Public School 51," Columbia University Masters Thesis, 1910 April 15Physical Description: 60 t.p. (carbon), 18 ms. p.Scope and Contents Corrected copy[New York]Another copy of her Masters thesis, 1910 April 15 Physical Description: 18 ms.p., with a.correctionsn.pDraft of poem, 1910 April 28	box 121
Notes[New York]"A study of malnutrition in 107 children from Public School 51," Columbia University Masters Thesis, 1910 April 15Physical Description: 60 t.p. (carbon), 18 ms. p.Scope and Contents Corrected copy[New York]Another copy of her Masters thesis, 1910 April 15 Physical Description: 18 ms.p., with a.correctionsn.pDraft of poem, 1910 April 28 Physical Description: 2 a.p.	box 121
NotesNotes[New York]"A study of malnutrition in 107 children from Public School 51," Columbia University Masters Thesis, 1910 April 15Physical Description: 60 t.p. (carbon), 18 ms. p.Scope and Contents Corrected copy[New York]Another copy of her Masters thesis, 1910 April 15Physical Description: 18 ms.p., with a.correctionsn.pDraft of poem, 1910 April 28 Physical Description: 2 a.p.Immediate Source of Acquisition	box 121

Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
Scope and Contents	
Poem	
n.pDraft of poem, 1910 May 2	box 121
Physical Description: 2 a.p.	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
Scope and Contents	
Draft of poem	
[New York]Corrected tables and other pages from her Columbia Masters Thesis, 1910 July 9	box 121
Physical Description: 3 ms.p., 33 t.p. (with a.n.)	
[New York]Notes from Columbia University course on the History of Great Britain, [1910] Octoberr 14 -1911 January 26	box 121
Physical Description: 57 a.p., notebook cover with sig.	
New YorkDraft of poem, 1910 November 27	box 121
Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
Scope and Contents	
Draft of poem	
[New York]Notes for talk at Women's Christian Temperance Union on the Consumer's League, [1911?] <u>Physical Description</u> : 5 a.p.	box 121
[New York?]Notes on industrial disease, [1911?]	box 121
<u>Physical Description</u> : 3 a.p.	
[New York?]Notes for a talk(?) on fire prevention and fire protection, [1911?]	box 121
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
[New York?]Notes on accident prevention, 1911 March 25	box 121
Physical Description: 6, 2, 5, 11 a.leaves (28 a.p.)	
n.pDraft of poem, 1911 [June(?)] 12	box 121

box 121
box 121A
box 121A
box 121A
box 121A
box 121A
box 121A
box 121A

Physical Description: 13 a.p.	
[New York?]Notes for a lecture on the MacManus Bill, [1912, circa March]	box 121A
Physical Description: 1 a.p.	
[New York]Notes for lecture on the "City and its food supply", [1912? March 30]	box 121A
Physical Description: 7 a.p.	
[New York?]Lecture notes on "College woman and equal suffrage", [1912 April]	box 121A
Physical Description: 2 a.p.	
[Garden City, N.Y.]Lecture notes on "Socialism as a solution of labor problems", [1912] April 3	box 121A
Physical Description: 2 a.p.	
[Garden City, N.Y.?]Lecture notes on "Profit sharing", [1912] April 23	box 121A
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
n.p"Spikenard and Myhrr", 1913 March 8	box 121A
Physical Description: 2 a.p.	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
1900 Multion	
Scope and Contents	
Scope and Contents	box 121A
Scope and Contents Draft of poem	box 121A
Scope and Contents Draft of poem n.pLists of servants' daily work, 1913 October	box 121A
Scope and Contents Draft of poem n.pLists of servants' daily work, 1913 October <u>Physical Description</u> : 7 t.p.	box 121A
Scope and Contents Draft of poem n.pLists of servants' daily work, 1913 October Physical Description: 7 t.p. Immediate Source of Acquisition	box 121A box 121A
Scope and Contents Draft of poem n.pLists of servants' daily work, 1913 October Physical Description: 7 t.p. Immediate Source of Acquisition 1988 Addition [New York]"Report on conditions of women and child wage earners in the United States in men's ready made	
Scope and Contents Draft of poem n.pLists of servants' daily work, 1913 October Physical Description: 7 t.p. Immediate Source of Acquisition 1988 Addition [New York]"Report on conditions of women and child wage earners in the United States in men's ready made clothing industry", [circa 1918]	
Scope and ContentsDraft of poemn.pLists of servants' daily work, 1913 OctoberPhysical Description: 7 t.p.Immediate Source of Acquisition1988 Addition[New York]"Report on conditions of women and child wage earners in the United States in men's ready made clothing industry", [circa 1918] Physical Description: 23 a.p.	box 121A
Scope and ContentsDraft of poemn.pLists of servants' daily work, 1913 OctoberPhysical Description: 7 t.p.Immediate Source of Acquisition1988 Addition[New York]"Report on conditions of women and childwage earners in the United States in men's ready madeclothing industry", [circa 1918]Physical Description: 23 a.p.v.pNotes on the male mind, 1918-1937	box 121A
Scope and ContentsDraft of poemn.pLists of servants' daily work, 1913 OctoberPhysical Description: 7 t.p.Immediate Source of Acquisition1988 Addition[New York]"Report on conditions of women and child wage earners in the United States in men's ready made clothing industry", [circa 1918] Physical Description: 23 a.p.v.pNotes on the male mind, 1918-1937 Physical Description: 46 a.p. (with 10 related letters)	box 121A

Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
 Hartford, ConnNotes for lecture on "Services of the modern government", [circa 1920]	box 121A
Physical Description: 25, 1 a.p.	
[New York]Notes for address(?) on employment, [circa 1921]	box 121A
Physical Description: 6 t.p.	
[New York]"A plan for a demonstration school for immigrant education," t. outline; a.ms. "by Miss Perkins on "People and organizations helping in drive," and research notes, [circa 1921, December]	box 121A
Physical Description: 11 a.p., 5 ms.p., 2 t.p. (lith.)	
[New York]Material for Annual Report, New York City Council on Immigrant Education, [1922 May]	box 121A
<u>Physical Description</u> : 11 a.p., 1 t.p. (carbon), 1 p.d. filled out in ms.	
[New York]Outline of a statement before the Council on Immigrant Education, [1922] May 25	box 121A
Physical Description: 9 a.p.	
[New York]"The minimum wage - what next?", 1923 May 15	box 121A
<u>Physical Description</u> : 2 p.p. (part of a 6-p.article in The Survey)	
n.pCampaign speech for Governor Al Smith, [1924 October 15]	box 121A
Physical Description: 2 t.p.	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1992 Addition	
 [New York]Draft of a talk on "The professional outlook of social workers", [1926?]	box 121A
Physical Description: 19 a.p.	
n.p"The Giant's New Year", 1926(?)	box 121A
Physical Description: 44 a.p.	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	

Scope and Contents	
Children's marionette play performed by SWC at a church fair	
[New York]"Plan for column on talks with the new woman voter", [circa 1928]	box 121A
Physical Description: 2 t.p., with a.n.	
n.pRadio address endorsing Alfred E. Smith in the presidential election, 1928 September 24	box 121A
Physical Description: 4 t.p. (mimeographed, 7 copies)	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
n.pRadio address endorsing Al Smith in the presidential election, 1928 September 24	box 121A
Physical Description: 4 t.p. (mimeographed)	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1992 Addition	
New YorkIntroductory address by Miss Perkins, for speech by Franklin Delano Roosevelt, to the Consumer's League of New York., 1929 March 1	box 121A
Physical Description: 2 t.p., with a.n. (part of a 22 p.doc.)	
[New York]"My job," published in <i>The Survey</i> , 1929 March 15	box 121A
Physical Description: 3 p.p. of 8 p.p. (with a.n.)	
n.pLecture to the New York State Canners Association, [1930]	box 122
Physical Description: 8 t.p. (carbon copy)	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
n.pNotes on unemployment, 1930-1931	box 122
Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
Syracuse, N.YPart of an address to the League of women Voters, on unemployment, [1930] January 14	box 122

Physical Description: 2, 1 t.p. (carbon) (p.3 missing)	
WashingtonStatements by Miss Perkins before U.S. Senate Sub-Committee of the Committee of Commerce, on bills introduced by Senator Wagner, 1930 March 21 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2, 2 t.p.(lith.)	box 122
[New York]Article from <i>Harpers Magazine</i> ,"Helping industry to help itself.", [1930 April 1]	box 122
Physical Description: 7 p.p.	
New YorkExcerpt from address before conference of Health and Welfare Agencies of New York City, 1930 June	box 122
Physical Description: 1, 1 t.p. (lith.), 2 copies	
New YorkNotes for talk on "Prevention program" in industry and unemployment insurance, [1931?]	box 122
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
Scope and Contents	
A.n. on the verso reads, "Use for Brearly"	
New YorkStatement by Miss Perkins, "The woman in industry, " in <i>Independent Woman</i> , 1931 February	box 122
Physical Description: 1 p.p.	
Wilkes-Barre, PaPerkins' statement before the National Conference of Catholic Charities, 1931 September 27-30	box 122
Physical Description: 2, 2 t.p. (lith.), 2 copies	
WashingtonStatement on establishment of a National Economic Council before the Senate Sub-Committee, 1931 October 23	box 122
Physical Description: 1, 1 t.p. (mimeo), 2 copies	
[New York]"Unemployment insurance," article from Survey Graphic, 1931 November	box 122
Physical Description: 2, 4 p.p.	
n.p"Plots for play", [1932]	box 122
Physical Description: 8 t.p.	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
Scope and Contents	
Synopses for two plays	
New York and n.pNotes on her relationship with Paul C. Wilson, 1932 and undated	box 122

Physical Description: 31 a.p.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

1988 Addition

WashingtonU.S .Senate Committee on Commerce, Perkins' statements on the Wagner Bill, 1932 March 31 <u>Physical Description</u> : 5, 5 t.p.(lith), 2 copies	box 122
[New York?]Notes on a campaign speech for Governor Roosevelt, [1932, circa September?]	box 122
Physical Description: 3 a.p., 1 p.p. with a. corrections	
Scope and Contents	
With a printed sheet of his accomplishments as Governor.	
New York"The cost of a five-dollar dress," article from the <i>Survey Graphic</i> , 1933 February	box 122
Physical Description: 4 p.p.	
New YorkNotes for address to Dutch Treat Club, [1933 March 24]	box 122
Physical Description: 2 t.p., with a. corrections	
Bennington, VtNotes on the deportation of communists, [1933 May 20}	box 122
Physical Description: 7 a.p.	
[Washington?]Report on Economic security, [1934?]	box 122
Physical Description: 86 t.p. (pages 23-25, carbon)	
Scope and Contents	
Incomplete: 4 pp. missing	
WashingtonNotes on the New Deal and labor problems, organized unions, [circa 1934]	box 122
Physical Description: 12 a.p	
[Washington]A. notes on the NRA and what is to succeed it after July 1935, [1934?]	box 122
Physical Description: 3, 6, 3, 4 a.p.	
[Washington]Memo of telephone conversations between Miss Perkins and Gov. Davey, [1934?, circa March]	box 122
Physical Description: 9 t.p. (carbon)	
[New York]"Toward security: the Bill before Congress for unemployment insurance," from <i>Survey Graphic</i> , 1934 March	box 122

Physical Description: 3 p.p.	
WashingtonStatement on unemplotment insurance bill before the Sub-Committee of the Ways and Means Committee, 1934 March 21-30	box 122
Physical Description: 2 t.p. (mimeo)	
[Washington]Notes on the NRA, conference on its organization, [1936? November]	box 122
Physical Description: 4, 7 a.p.	
[Washington?]Various drafts of article sent to <i>Fortune,</i> "The emergence of American labor", [1936 May]	box 122
<u>Physical Description</u> : 27 t.p. (mimeo; with a. and ms .n.), 21 t.p. (with a.n.), 4, 4 t.p. (carbon: incomplete, 2 cops.), 24 t.p. (with covering t.l.s.)	
Scope and Contents	
Unpublished?	
ParisDiary entry (from an address book), 1936 [July], August 1	box 122
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
New YorkAddress at dinner in honor of Miss Perkins, with introductory remarks by Mary Wooley, 1936 October 7	box 122
Physical Description: 20, 1 t.p., 3, 27 t.p.	
Maryville, MoNotes for address to N.W. Mo.Teachers Assn. Annual Meeting, on social responsibilities, 1936 October 15	box 122
Physical Description: 12 a.p	
[Washington]Radio address on the objectives of the Department of Labor, 1937 July 31	box 122
Physical Description: 6 t.p. (mimeo), with a.n.	
[Geneva?]Notes and sketches made during (or after) a trip from Paris to Geneva, of her Impressions on the way, 1938 June 10	box 122
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
GenevaSpeech to the International Labor Conference, on the U.S. participation in ILO, the need and desire of all nations for economic development and high social standards, 1938 June [13]	box 122
Physical Description: 13 t.p.(carbon) (with a.n.), 1 p.d.	
WashingtonStatement on behalf of American workers to the workers of France, [1938? circa September]	box 122

Physical Description: 2 t.p. (with a.n.), 2 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Notes and drafts from a conversation with President Roosevelt on the Wages and Hours material, [1938 October 13]	box 122
Physical Description: 4, 13, 3, 4 a.p., 5 t.p.	
WashingtonThoughts on the "Tyranny of words", [circa 1939?]	box 122
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
[Washington?]Notes on religious topics, [1939?]	box 122
Physical Description: 4, 3, 5, 3 a.p., encl.	
WashingtonStatement before the House Judiciary Committee in impeachment proceedings against her, House Resolution 67, 1939 February 8	box 122
<u>Physical Description</u> : 15 t.p., 15 t.p. (carbon), 9 t.p. (mimeo)	
Scope and Contents	
Second draft and press release	
[Washington]Outline, "Digest for the President," of agenda for negotiations with the AFL and CIO, [1939, circa March 17]	box 122
Physical Description: 12 t.p.(carbon)	
Scope and Contents	
1st and 2nd drafts	
WashingtonAddress to the employees of the Department of Labor, on the regular meetings held by the Department and their purpose, 1939 October 4	box 122
Physical Description: 24 t.p. (carbon)	
WashingtonMemo of a conversation with the President and Murphy on naturalization, 1939 December 5	box 122
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
[New York]Notes for talk to the Newman Club, on the duty of each individual in a Christian society, 1940	box 123
Physical Description: 7 a.p.	
[Washington]Notes on possible career change, 1940	box 123
Physical Description: 4 a.p. and 2 t.p.	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
[Washington?]"Statistics of employment and unemployment", [1940 February]	box 123

<u>Physical Description</u>: 12 t.p. (with a. corrections and additions)

u		
hı ef	Washington]Press release, speech on the legislation for uman security and income of our government and its fect on our foreign policy, [1940 June 27] (?) Physical Description: 2, 2 t.p., 2 copies	box 123
	Scope and Contents	
	Conference of Research Directors of National and International Unions?	
La	levelandNotes for address on achievements of the aborDepartment in Roosevelt's administration, [1940? ctober?]	box 123
P	Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
	ashingtonThe American Forum of the Air, "America's atlook for 1941", 1940 December 29	box 123
F	Physical Description: 2 p. in printed doc. of 12 p.	
	Nashington]Statement on the AFL-CIO controversy, 941?]	box 123
<u>F</u>	Physical Description: 1 t.p. (carbon)	
la	Vashington"Preserving the high standard of American bor: full protection of workers on defense jobs is epartment's aim," <i>The Evening Star</i> , 1941 January 20	box 123
P	Physical Description: 1 p.p.	
	Vashington]Notes for talk on "Organization" of the bor movement, [circa 1941 June]	box 123
<u>P</u>	Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
W	tlantic City, N.JAddress, National Conference of Social York, "What is worth working for in America?", 1941 Yune 7]	box 123
<u> </u>	Physical Description: 9 p.p. (photostats)	
	ew York"Eight years as Madame Secretary," article in ortune Magazine, 1941 July	box 123
<u>P</u>	Physical Description: 40 t.p. (lith.), a.n., covering t.l.s.	
N	ew York"Eight years as Madame Secretary", 1941 July	box 123
P	Physical Description: 1, 19 t.p.	
S	Scope and Contents	
	Another draft	
	New York]Draft of closing address to ILO Conference,	box 123

[1941 October 27]

Physical Description: 3 t.p., with a. notes	
WashingtonPearl Harbor Cabinet Meeting Memo, 1941 December 8	box 123
Physical Description: 17 a.p. and 4 t.p	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
WashingtonPearl Harbor Cabinet Meeting Memo, 1941 December 8	box 123
Physical Description: 4 t.p. (xerox copy)	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1992 Addition	
[Washington]Talk prepared for the President by Miss Perkins for his address to the Industry and Labor conference, 1941 December 17	box 123
Physical Description: 4 t.p. (carbon), with a.n.	
WashingtonAnnual report of the Secretary of Labor: press release, 1942 January 18	box 123
Physical Description: 11 t.p. (lith.)	
[Washington]Notes on the War Labor Administration, [1942, circa March]	box 123
Physical Description: 3, 1 a.p.	
[Washington]Typed draft of form letter and papers on the creation of a Wage Adjustment Board, [1942 May 14]	box 123
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 t.p.; 5 t.p. (with ms corrections), 5 t.p. (carbon: with ms corrections), 1 ms.n.	
[Washington]"Labor standards and war production," article for the <i>Annals</i> of the American Academy of Political and Social Science, 1942 August 5	box 123
<u>Physical Description</u> : 9 t.p. (with a.n.)	
[Washington]"War time: Notes for Man Power - Woman Power", [circa 1942, October]	box 123
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
[Washington]Notes on strike at the Chrysler Corporation, [1942? circa November]	box 123
Physical Description: 1 t.p., 4 t.p. (carbon) with a.n.	
n.pNotes on "Labor and social standards", [1943?]	box 123

Physical Description: 15 a.p.	
Washington"Three decades: a history of the Department of Labor," reprint, article in <i>American Federationist</i> , [1943 March]	box 123
Physical Description: 4 p.p. (with a.n.), 2 p.docs	
WashingtonNotes on overlap between the War Labor Board, War Production Board, and the Labor Department; reference to "Order of March 17, 1943" on determining wages of unclassified employees", [circa 1943 July]	box 123
<u>Physical Description</u> : 7 a.p.	
[Washington]"Labor's problems after the war, " in <i>Tomorrow</i> , 1945, 1943 November	box 123
Physical Description: 16 t.p. (carbon)	
Boston"American workers and their future," Charles Street Forum address, 1943 November 28	box 123
Physical Description: 7 t.p. (with a.n.)	
WashingtonReport to the President on ten years' achievements in labor and social improvements, 1943 December 31	box 123
Physical Description: 56, 1 t.p. (carbon) with ms.n.	
WashingtonThoughts on "the Kingdom of God as a regulative principle for man and for Society", [circa 1944?]	box 123
Physical Description: 11 a.p.	
WashingtonThoughts on: "man is made for God. He must pass through earth by life on the way.", [circa 1944?]	box 123
Physical Description: 9 a.p.	
[Washington]Outline for "A pattern for labor relations in the United States of America", [1944 January?]	box 123
<u>Physical Description</u> : 2 t.p. (with a.n.), 3 t.p. (carbon: with a.n.)	
n.pNotes on religion, 1944 February-March	box 123
Physical Description: 1 Volumes	
Physical Description: Loose-leaf notebook	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
[Washington]"Memorandum on modern culture and its failure to absorb the machine", 1944 September 21	box 123
Physical Description: 4, 4 t.p. (carbon), 1 a.p.	

Scope and Contents With a covering note	
v.pNotes on European Travel, 1945 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Volumes	box 123
Physical Description: Spiral notebook	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
[Washington]Thoughts on mutual organization: machine organization has progressed more than social organization, [circa 1945?]	box 123
Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
[Washington?]Outline for talk on religion, "Christianity as applied to world matters, " "Problem of man, " etc., [circa 1945]	box 123
Physical Description: 7 a.p.	
Boulder, ColoAddress to the Colorado Federation of Labor, on the U.S. postwar program: press release, 1945 January 9	box 123
Physical Description: 3 t.p. (carbon: with a.n.)	
Boulder, ColoExtract from convocation address at the University of Colorado: press release, 1945 January 9	box 123
<u>Physical Description</u> : 4 t.p. (with a.n.)	
[Denver]Notes for address, January Jefferson Club luncheon, 1945 January 10	box 123
Physical Description: 2 a.p.	
[Washington]"List of Accomplishments for F.D.R.", 1945 January 18	box 123
Physical Description: 2 t.p. (carbon copy)	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
[Washington]"Postwar proposals," article from the American Association of University Women, [1945 Winter]	box 123
Physical Description: 4 p.p.	
[Washington?] Notes for a dinner speech, "Philosophy of all have access to comfort and amenities which have been developed by applied science", [circa 1945? March?]	box 123

Frances Perkins papers4079571

Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
[Washington]Statement on the radio, a tribute to President Roosevelt, 1945 April 13	box 123
Physical Description: 2 t.p. (ms. corrections)	
[Washington]Material for the Thirty-third Annual Report of the Secretary of Labor, 1945 June 30, 1945 April 18	box 123
Physical Description: 6 t.p. (carbon), with a.n., 2 t.p.	
[Washington]"Report to the President by the Secretary of Labor on Employment Trends and Problems of Employment Policy", 1945 April 18	box 123
Physical Description: 1, 6 t.p.(carbon), 6, 1 t.p.(carbon)	
Scope and Contents	
Early draft copy with a. corrections, and final copy	
Washington"Report to the President by the Secretary of Labor on Industrial Relations and Work Stoppages", 1945 April 18	box 123
Physical Description: 1, 2, 5 t.p.(carbon)	
Washington"Report to the President by the Secretary of Labor on labor standards and working conditions", 1945 April 18	box 123
Physical Description: 1, 9 t.p. (with a.n.s.)	
New York"Address" to the Pen and Brush Club, 1945 April 19	box 123
Physical Description: 42 t.p.	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
[New York] Address to the Pen and Brush Club on her life in public office, selection, on hopes for the San Francisco Conference, [1945 April 19]	box 123
Physical Description: 4 t.p., 4 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Notes on preparing to leave the cabinet, [1945 June?]	box 123
Physical Description: 10 a.p.	
New York"The tremendous challenge that we face," draft of article for the <i>Reader's Digest</i> , [1945 June]	box 123
Physical Description: 4 a.p., 9 t.p.	
[Washington]Statement on the railway labor dispute in 1943, 1945 June 13	box 123

Physical Description: 6 t.p. (carbon), s.	
[Washington?]Notes on "Gratification in America," concerning the United Mations charter", 1945 June 26	box 123
<u>Physical Description</u> : 6 a.p.	
[Washington]Address, dinner in honor of Perkins, 1945 June 27	box 123
Physical Description: 7 t.p. (mimeo)	
WashingtonAnnual report of the Secretary of Labor, 1945 June 30	box 123
Physical Description: 31 t.p. (lith.)	
[Washington]"A pattern for industrial relations, " with a.n.: "mailed to Geo. Bye on July 12, 1945.", [1945 July 12]	box 123
Physical Description: 1, 15, 2 t.p. (carbon) with a.n.	
[Quebec]Outline, article on International Labor Organization, 1945 July 19	box 123
Physical Description: 8 t.p. (carbon), a.n.	
Scope and Contents	
Place may be New Castle, ME, rather than Quebec.	
n.pThe Farnsworth Story of Bethel, [1945-1946]	box 123
Physical Description: 2 a.p.	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1992 Addition	
v.pNotes on religion, 1946-1954	box 123A
Physical Description: 287 a.p.	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
[Washington?]"Harry Hopkins, " obituary written by Miss Perkins for <i>The Survey</i> , [1946, circa February]	box 123A
<u>Physical Description</u> : 10 t.p. (carbon: with a.n.), 10 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington?]Article on Harry Hopkins for <i>Survey Mid-monthly</i> , "The people mattered", 1946 February	box 123A
Physical Description: 1, 2 p.p	
PhiladelphiaNotes for address to Woman's Auxiliary, "The role of the American community in today's world", 1946 September 13	box 123A

Physical Description: 10, 2 a.p., 1 p. program	
BostonNotes for address to W.T.U.L., "Roosevelt decade of labor legislation," with a printed article on "Responsibility in the economic system," with a.n. by Perkins, 1946 December14	box 123A
Physical Description: 3 a.p., 1 clipping encl., 1 p.d.	
n.pNotes on religion, 1947	box 123A
Physical Description: 1 Volumes	
Physical Description: Notebook	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
[New York]Notes for talk on the "Future of labor", [circa 1947?]	box 123A
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
[Washington?]Memo, initialed by Perkins, on an episode concerning Senator Millard Tydings, [circa 1947]	box 123A
Physical Description: 3 t.p.s.	
WashingtonAddress at Book and Author luncheon sponsored by the <i>Washington Post</i> , 1947 February 25	box 123A
Physical Description: 10 t.p., 10 t.p. (carbon)	
BostonAddress, Boston College, "Future problems of labor", 1947 April 22	box 123A
Physical Description: 24, 1 t.p. (with a. corrections)	
[Chicago?]Address, National Congress of Parents and Teachers, on legislation concerning children, 1947 June 2	box 123A
Physical Description: 9 t.p. (with a.notes)	
[Washington?]Article, "Reflections on education," in <i>The Federation Clubwoman</i> , 1947 September	box 123A
Physical Description: 4 p.p.	
n.pNotes on religion, 1947 December	box 123A
Physical Description: 1 Volumes	
Physical Description: Spiral notebook	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
[New York?]Notes for a talk on State laws, [1948?] <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 a.p.	box 124
[New York?]Notes on the folly of permanent boards, [1948, circa January?]	box 124

Physical Description: 9 a.p.	
New YorkFirst in a series of St. Bede lectures, St. Thomas Church, "A Christian order of society", 1948 January 26	box 124
Physical Description: 30, 16 t.p	
New YorkNotes for St. Bede lectures, 1948 January 26, February 2, 9	box 124
Physical Description: 15, 23, 44, 6, 13 a.p., 2 p.d	
[New York]Notes for talks at St. Bede lectures, [1948 January 26-February 9]	box 124
Physical Description: 11, 10, 8 a.p.	
New York2nd in series of St. Bede lectures, St. Thomas Church, "The vocation of the laity", 1948 February 2 Physical Description: 40, 20 t.p.	box 124
<u>Physical Description</u> . 40, 20 t.p.	
New York3rd in series of St. Bede lectures, St. Thomas Church, "The good life, community and individual", 1948 February 9	box 124
Physical Description: 30, 18 t.p.	
Madison, WisAddress, Women's Self Government Association at the University of Wisconsin, 1948 February 24	box 124
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 a.p., 21 t.p. (carbon: with a.n.), 11, 1 t.p. (mimeo)	
Scope and Contents	
First draft, with corrections, press release	
[Washington]Notes on royalties received on her book, <i>The Roosevelt I knew</i> , 1948 March 12	box 124
Physical Description: 3 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington?]Article, <i>Trade Union Courier</i> , "Working for Washington, D.C.", 1948 March 22	box 124
Physical Description: 1p.p (incomplete)	
Scope and Contents	
First page only	
WashingtonCongressional Report on <i>Personnel management</i> , 1949 February	box 124
<u>Physical Description</u> : 16, 2, 3 a.p., 1 t.p., p.d. with a.n. by Perkins	

Scope and Contents

with a p by Darking and map and	
with a.n. by Perkins and ms.n. encl.	
[Washington?]Review of <i>Union and capitalism</i> , by Charles E. Idndblom., 1949 October 28	box 124
Physical Description: 3 t.p. (carbon)	
Madison, WisNotes for John B. Andrews Memorial symposium on labor legislation and social security, American Association for Labor Legislation, 1949 November 5	box 124
Physical Description: 14 a.p., p.d. with a.n.	
New YorkTalk to Consumer's League on their 50th anniversary, 1949 December 9	box 124
Physical Description: 14 t.p. (with a.n.)	
[New York]Notes for talk to the Consumer's League on their 50th anniversary, [1949] December 9	box 124
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
n.pNotes on religion, 1949-1951	box 124
Physical Description: 1 Volumes	
Physical Description: Spiral notebook	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
[New York?]Thoughts on the public servant, the mechanization of man, [195-]	box 124
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
[New York?]Thoughts on working conditions and the basis of crime, [195-]	box 124
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
[New York?]Notes on "The legality of Nazi actions", [1950, circa January]	box 124
Physical Description: 10 a.p. (incomplete), encl.	
Amherst, Mass"Public services - a full society," address on Justice Harlan Stone, 1950 January 12	box 124
Physical Description: 14, 1 a.p.	
DetroitDetroit Conference on The Church and economic life, 1950 Febuary 16-19	box 124
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 a.p., 13 t.p. (a. corrections), 13 t.p.(carbon); 11t.p. (carbon, a. corrections); 8 a.p.; 7 t.d. (mimeo), a. corrections; 2 t.d. (mimeo), 2 p.d. covering docs., 1 covering t.l.s.	

Scope and Contents	
Drafts and mss. by Miss Perkins, as Discussion leader on Topic A, Economic motivation	
[Washington?]"Public service as a career": University of Wisconsin address "reprocessed, and statistics brought up to date.", 1950 March	box 124
Physical Description: 9 t.p. (mimeo)	
[Princeton?]Notes for lecture on the Roosevelt administration, [1950? March]	box 124
<u>Physical Description</u> : 6 a.p., 2 t.p. (with a. corrections), 1 t.p. (carbon)	
Princeton, N.JNotes for lecture in American civilization course, on the New Deal, 1950 March 8	box 124
<u>Physical Description</u> : 9 a.p.	
[Washington]Laura Thompson memorial, notes for talk, agenda, 1950 April 10	box 125
Physical Description: 3 a.p., 1 t.p.	
San FranciscoMaterial used in speeches before the Sixth Federal Personnel Management Conference, 1950 May 1-12	box 125
Physical Description: 3 a.p., 33 t.p., 6, 6 t.p. (mimeo)	
WashingtonNotes for talk at the National Conference on Aging, with covering program and background material, 1950 August 15	box 125
<u>Physical Description</u> : 5 a.p., 2 t.p. (with a.n.), 21 t.p. (with a.n.), 2 t.p. (xerox)	
[Ithaca, N.Y.]Notes on individualism, personal administration, morale of Cornell students, etc., 1950 September 14 (?)	box 125
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
ChicagoNotes for address at Roosevelt College, with background material and press release, 1950 October 19	box 125
<u>Physical Description</u> : 3 a.p., 5 t.p. (with t.n.), 1, 4 t.p. (mimeo: 2 cops.), encl.	
New YorkAddress, 25th Anniversary Dinner, American Association of Social Workers, 1950 November 14	box 125
Physical Description: 3 folders	
Physical Description: 7 t.p. (carbon), 7 t.p.	
Scope and Contents	
2 copies, and notes	

Frances Perkins papers4079571

Physical Description: 5 a.p.	box 125
n.pNotes for address on the relationship of man and God, [circa 1951]	box 125
Physical Description: pp. 2-7, a.p., p.d. encl.	
WashingtonArticle, Washington <i>Times-Herald</i> , on the simplification of government administration, 1951 August 20	box 125
Physical Description: 1 p.p.	
v.pNotes on European Travel, 1952	box 125
Physical Description: 1 Volumes	
Physical Description: Spiral notebook	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
[Washington]Speech to the Washington League of Women Voters, On morality in government, [1952]	box 125
Physical Description: 7 t.p. (with a. corrections), 1 a.p.	
Scope and Contents	
Incomplete	
[New York?] "Work of women is no large 'problem' as 1900,", [1952?]	box 125
Physical Description: 4, 14, 7, 2 a.p., p. pamphlet encl.	
Scope and Contents	
3 sets of notes on women in industry	
[Ithaca, N.Y.]Notes for two lectures at Cornell: "Problems in administration," and "What movement of social reform really was", [circa 1952]	box 125
Physical Description: 8, 5, 1 a.p.	
Scope and Contents	
"probably a seminar for Faculty of ILR School at Ithaca"	
[Evanston, Ill.]Notes before American Personnel and Guidance Association, Northwestern University, 1952 March 31	box 125
Physical Description: 2 t.p. (carbon), covering t.l	
n.pNotes on religion, 1952 March 31	box 125
Physical Description: 1 Volumes	

Physical Description: Spiral notebook	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
[On board the S.S. America]Suggestions re: U.S. Lines S.S. America et al., 1952 [circa August]	box 125
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
Austin, TexasDraft and notes for a talk at University of Texas (?), "Theory of history," with reference to Toynbee, 1952 [August 18]	box 125
Physical Description: 12, 9 a.p.	
Austin, TexasNotes for address, University of Texas, Great Issues Course, "Citizenship in time of crisis", 1952 October 2	box 125
Physical Description: 3, 3, 5, 18 a.p.; 1 p.d.; 3 t.p.	
n.pNotes for a talk, "Hazard of a rigid system", [circa 1953?]	box 125
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
Urbana, IllOn labor unions and security, [1953]	box 125
Physical Description: 19 a.p.	
Scope and Contents	
With a.n., "Use some or all of this in my U. of Ill. book."	
[New York]Lecture to "Query" [Luncheon Club] on her reminiscences, 1953 January 20	box 125
Physical Description: 17 t.p.	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
[Washington]Papers on the Reorganization plan, no.5, 1949, for the Civil Service Commission, 1953 January 26	box 125
Physical Description: 1 t.p., 12 t.p. (carbon)	
[Washington]Review of Matthew Josephson's <i>Sidney</i> <i>Hillman</i> , 1953 January 31	box 125
<u>Physical Description</u> : 2, 2 t.p. (carbon), 3 p.p., 4 t.l.s. (covering), lp.d.	

Scope and Contents t.d. with ms. corrections, printed in <i>The Nation</i>	
Washington?]Notes for an address about Max Meyer,	box 125
1953 February 19	DOX 123
Physical Description: 17 a.p.	
[Urbana, Ill.]"American labor during the War", [1953 April]	box 125
Physical Description: 21 a.p.	
Scope and Contents	
Draft, address at the University of Illinois.	
[Urbana, Ill.]First in a series of lectures at the University of Illinois, "Labor and the New Deal", 1953 [April 13]	box 125
<u>Physical Description</u> : 34, 30, 15, 24, 4 a.ll.; 26 t.l. (with 3, 5 a.ll. inserted, a. corrections), 32 t.p. (carbon, a. corrections)	
[Urbana, Ill.?]Notes on "Textile strike after N.R.A.", [1953? April 13]	box 125
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
[Urbana, Ill.]"Political pressures on a Federal administrator", [1953 April 16]	box 125
<u>Physical Description</u> : 33 t.p. (carbon, with ms. corrections)	
Scope and Contents	
Draft of 2nd lecture at University of Illinois	
[Urbana, Ill.]"Split in the labor movement", [1953 April 20]	box 125
<u>Physical Description</u> : 9, 2, 106 a.p.; 30 t.p. (with a. corrections)	
Scope and Contents	
Drafts of 3rd lecture at University of Illinois	
[Urbana, Ill.]"The planning and development of the Social Security program", [1953 April 22]	box 126
<u>Physical Description</u> : 2 a.p., 3 t.p.(carbon), 1 p.d.(with a.n.)	
Scope and Contents	
Notes for 4th lecture at University of Illinois	
[Urbana, Ill.]"Labor and Social Security", [1953 April 27]	box 126

Physical Description: 93 p. (52 a.p., 41 t.p.with a.	
corrections)	

Draft of 5th lecture at University of Illinois

[Urbana, Ill.]"The changing cabinet", 1953 April 30	box 126
<u>Physical Description</u> : 34 t.p. (carbon, with a.corrections)	
Scope and Contents	
Typescript of 6th lecture at University of Illinois	
[Urbana, Ill.]"New ideas in civil service systems", [1953 May 1]	box 126
Physical Description: 34 t.p. (carbon, with ms.n.)	
Scope and Contents	
7th lecture at University of Illinois	
[Urbana, Ill.]"Strikes and government action", [1953 May 4]	box 126
Physical Description: 7 a.p., 31 t.p. (with a. corrections)	
Scope and Contents	
8th lecture at University of Illinois	
[Urbana, Ill.]"The loyalty program in government service", [1953 May 6]	box 126
Physical Description: 33 t.p. (carbon, with ms.n.)	
Scope and Contents	
9th lecture at University of Illinois	
[Urbana, Ill.]"Labor Department as agency of government", [1953 May 11]	box 126
<u>Physical Description</u> : 19 t.p. (carbon); 6 a.p., 9 t.p. (6 carbon); 7 t.p. (with a.corrections), 10 a.p., 30 t.p. (with a.corrections), 11 t.p. (with a.corrections), 65 a.p., 24 t.p. (carbon, with a.corrections)	
Scope and Contents	
11th lecture at University of Illinois	
[Urbana, Ill.]"Opportunities for social workers in the Federal Government", [1953 May 12] <u>Physical Description</u> : 6 a.p., 3t.p. (pp. 7-9), 7 t.p.	box 126
(carbon), 4 p.d.	

12th lecture at University of Illinois

Urbana, Ill"The Roosevelt I knew", 1953 May 14 Physical Description: 36, 1 a.p., 35 t.p. (carbon: pp.1-27, 39-36)box 126Scope and Contents 13th lecture at University of Illinoisbox 126[Urbana, Ill.]"Responsibilities of labor in a democratic society", 1953 May 18box 126Physical Description: 15, 56, 3, 3 a.ll. 27 t.p. (with ms.corrections), 1 clipping, 1 p.d. encl.box 126Scope and Contents 14th lecture at University of Illinoisbox 126[Urbana, Ill.]"Proposals for the re-organization of the central personnel agency in the National Government", [1953] May 18box 126Physical Description: 34 t.p. (carbon, with ms.n.)box 126Scope and Contents 15th lecture at University of Illinoisbox 126Jacksonville, IllNotes for address at MacMurray College, "The Toynbee theory of history", 1953 May 31 Physical Description: 3 a.p., 1 p.d.box 126Chicago-"Social Security", 1953 November Physical Description: 5, 1 a.pbox 126Scope and Contents Draft of lecture at University of Chicagobox 126[Urbana, Ill.2]Notes on "Democratic women," on an Al Smith campaign, [1953? November] Physical Description: 6 a.p.box 126[Chicago?-Notes on the history of the American labor movement, [circa 1953 November] Physical Description: 12 a.p., 1 t.p.box 126[Urbana, Ill.2]Politics of N[ew] D[eal]," notes for speech at the University of Illinois (?), [1953?] November1 Physical Description: 12 a.p., 1 t.p.box 126		
39:36)Scope and Contents13th lecture at University of Illinois[Urbana, III.]"Responsibilities of labor in a democratic society", 1953 May 18Physical Description: 15, 56, 3, 3 a.ll. 27 t.p. (with ms.corrections), 1 clipping, 1 p.d. encl.Scope and Contents14th lecture at University of Illinois[Urbana, III.]"Troposals for the re-organization of the central personnel agency in the National Government", [1953] May 18Physical Description: 34 t.p. (carbon, with ms.n.)Scope and Contents15th lecture at University of IllinoisJacksonville, IINotes for address at MacMurray College, "The Toynbee theory of history", 1953 May 31Physical Description: 5, 1 a.pScope and ContentsDraft of lecture at University of Chicago[Urbana, III.?]Notes on "Democratic women," on an Al Smith campaign, [1953? November]Physical Description: 6 a.p.[Chicago?]Notes on the history of the American labor movement, [circa 1953 November]Physical Description: 12 a.p., 1 t.p.[Urbana, III.?]"Politics of N[ew] D[eal]," notes for speech at the University of Illinois (?), [1953] November	Urbana, Ill"The Roosevelt I knew", 1953 May 14	box 126
13th lecture at University of Illinoisbox 126[Urbana, III.]-"Responsibilities of labor in a democratic society", 1953 May 18box 126Physical Description: 15, 56, 3, 3 a.II. 27 t.p. (with ms.corrections), 1 clipping, 1 p.d. encl.box 126Scope and Contents 14th lecture at University of Illinoisbox 126[Urbana, III.]-"Proposals for the re-organization of the central personnel agency in the National Government", [1953] May 18box 126Physical Description: 34 t.p. (carbon, with ms.n.)box 126Scope and Contents 15th lecture at University of Illinoisbox 126Jacksonville, IIINotes for address at MacMuray College, "The Toynbee theory of history", 1953 May 31 Physical Description: 5, 1 a.p.box 126Scope and Contents Draft of lecture at University of Chicagobox 126[Urbana, III.?]Notes on "Democratic women," on an Al Smith campaign, [1953? November] Physical Description: 2 a.p., 1 t.p.box 126[Urbana, III.?]Notes on Themicry of the American labor movement, [circa 1953 November] Physical Description: 2 a.p., 1 t.p.box 126[Urbana, III.?]Notes on Network of the American labor movement, [circa 1953 November] Physical Description: 12 a.p., 1 t.p.box 126[Urbana, III.?]-"Politics of N[ew] D[eal]," notes for speech at the University of Illinois (?), [1953?] Novemberbox 126		
[Urbana, III.]-"Responsibilities of labor in a democratic society", 1953 May 18box 126Physical Description: 15, 56, 3, 3 a.II. 27 t.p. (with ms.corrections), 1 clipping, 1 p.d. encl.box 126Scope and Contents 14th lecture at University of Illinoisbox 126[Urbana, III.]-"Proposals for the re-organization of the central personnel agency in the National Government", [1953] May 18 Physical Description: 34 t.p. (carbon, with ms.n.)box 126Scope and Contents 15th lecture at University of Illinoisbox 126Jacksonville, IIINotes for address at MacMurray College, "The Toynbee theory of history", 1953 May 31 Physical Description: 13 a.p., 1 p.d.box 126Chicago-"Social Security", 1953 November Physical Description: 5, 1 a.p. Scope and Contents Draft of lecture at University of Chicagobox 126[Urbana, III.?]Notes on "Democratic women," on an Al Smith campaign, [1953? November] Physical Description: 6 a.p.box 126[Urbana, III.?]Notes on the history of the American labor movement, [circa 1953 November] Physical Description: 2 a.p., 1 t.p.box 126[Urbana, III.?]Notes on the history of the American labor movement, [circa 1953 November] Physical Description: 2 a.p., 1 t.p.box 126[Urbana, III.?]Politics of N[ew] D[cal]," notes for speech at the University of Illinois (?), [1953?] Novemberbox 126	Scope and Contents	
society", 1953 May 18 Physical Description: 15, 56, 3, 3 a.ll. 27 t.p. (with ms.corrections), 1 clipping, 1 p.d. encl. Scope and Contents 14th lecture at University of Illinois [Urbana, Ill.]"Proposals for the re-organization of the central personnel agency in the National Government", [1953] May 18 Physical Description: 34 t.p. (carbon, with ms.n.) Scope and Contents 15th lecture at University of Illinois Jacksonville, IllNotes for address at MacMurray College, "The Toynbee theory of history", 1953 May 31 Physical Description: 13 a.p., 1 p.d. Chicago"Social Security", 1953 November Draft of lecture at University of Chicago [Urbana, Ill.?]Notes on "Democratic women," on an Al Smith campaign, [1953? November] Physical Description: 6 a.p. [Chicago?]Notes on the history of the American labor movement, [circa 1953 November] Physical Description: 12 a.p., 1 t.p. [Urbana, Ill.?]Politics of N[ew] D[cal]," notes for speech at the University of Illinois (?), [1953?] November	13th lecture at University of Illinois	
ms.corrections), 1 clipping, 1 p.d. encl.Scope and Contents14th lecture at University of Illinois[Urbana, III.]"Proposals for the re-organization of the central personnel agency in the National Government", [1953] May 18Physical Description: 34 t.p. (carbon, with ms.n.)Scope and Contents15th lecture at University of IllinoisJacksonville, IIINotes for address at MacMurray College, "The Toynbee theory of history", 1953 May 31 Physical Description: 13 a.p., 1 p.d.Chicago-"Social Security", 1953 November Physical Description: 5, 1 a.pScope and Contents Draft of lecture at University of Chicago[Urbana, III.?]Notes on "Democratic women," on an Al Smith campaign, [1953? November] Physical Description: 6 a.p.[Chicago?]Notes on the history of the American labor movement, [circa 1953 November] Physical Description: 12 a.p., 1 t.p.[Urbana, III.?]-"Politics of N[ew] D[eal]," notes for speech at the University of Illinois (?), [1953?] November		box 126
14th lecture at University of Illinois[Urbana, Ill.]"Proposals for the re-organization of the central personnel agency in the National Government", [1953] May 18box 126Physical Description: 34 t.p. (carbon, with ms.n.)Scope and ContentsScope and Contentsister at University of Illinois15th lecture at University of Illinoisbox 126Jacksonville, IllNotes for address at MacMurray College, The Toynbee theory of history", 1953 May 31 Physical Description: 13 a.p., 1 p.d.box 126Chicago"Social Security", 1953 November Physical Description: 5, 1 a.pbox 126Scope and Contents Draft of lecture at University of Chicagobox 126[Urbana, Ill.?]Notes on "Democratic women," on an Al Smith campaign, [1953? November] Physical Description: 6 a.p.box 126[Chicago?]-Notes on the history of the American labor movement, [circa 1953 November] Physical Description: 12 a.p., 1 t.p.box 126[Urbana, Ill.?]"Politics of N[ew] D[eal]," notes for speech at the University of Illinois (?), [1953?] Novemberbox 126		
[Urbana, III.]"Proposals for the re-organization of the central personnel agency in the National Government", [1953] May 18 Physical Description: 34 t.p. (carbon, with ms.n.)box 126Scope and Contents 15th lecture at University of Illinoisbox 126Jacksonville, IIINotes for address at MacMurray College, "The Toynbee theory of history", 1953 May 31 Physical Description: 13 a.p., 1 p.d.box 126Chicago"Social Security", 1953 November Physical Description: 5, 1 a.p Scope and Contents Draft of lecture at University of Chicagobox 126[Urbana, III.?]Notes on "Democratic women," on an Al Smith campaign, [1953? November] Physical Description: 6 a.p.box 126[Chicago?]Notes on the history of the American labor movement, [circa 1953 November] Physical Description: 12 a.p., 1 t.p.box 126[Urbana, III.?]"Politics of N[ew] D[eal]," notes for speech at the University of Illinois (?), [1953?] Novemberbox 126	Scope and Contents	
central personnel agency in the National Government", [1953] May 18Physical Description: 34 t.p. (carbon, with ms.n.)Scope and Contents15th lecture at University of IllinoisJacksonville, IllNotes for address at MacMurray College, "The Toynbee theory of history", 1953 May 31 Physical Description: 13 a.p., 1 p.d.box 126Chicago"Social Security", 1953 November Physical Description: 5, 1 a.pbox 126Scope and Contents Draft of lecture at University of Chicagobox 126[Urbana, Ill.?]Notes on "Democratic women," on an Al Smith campaign, [1953? November] Physical Description: 6 a.p.box 126[Chicago?]Notes on the history of the American labor movement, [circa 1953 November] Physical Description: 12 a.p., 1 t.p.box 126[Urbana, Ill.?]Politics of N[ew] D[eal]," notes for speech at the University of Illinois (?), [1953?] Novemberbox 126	14th lecture at University of Illinois	
Scope and Contents15th lecture at University of IllinoisJacksonville, IllNotes for address at MacMurray College, "The Toynbee theory of history", 1953 May 31 Physical Description: 13 a.p., 1 p.d.box 126Chicago"Social Security", 1953 November Physical Description: 5, 1 a.pbox 126Scope and Contents Draft of lecture at University of Chicagobox 126[Urbana, Ill.?]Notes on "Democratic women," on an Al Smith campaign, [1953? November] Physical Description: 6 a.p.box 126[Chicago?]Notes on the history of the American labor movement, [circa 1953 November] Physical Description: 12 a.p., 1 t.p.box 126[Urbana, Ill.?]"Politics of N[ew] D[eal]," notes for speech at the University of Illinois (?), [1953?] Novemberbox 126	central personnel agency in the National Government",	box 126
15th lecture at University of IllinoisJacksonville, IllNotes for address at MacMurray College, "The Toynbee theory of history", 1953 May 31 Physical Description: 13 a.p., 1 p.d.box 126Chicago"Social Security", 1953 November Physical Description: 5, 1 a.pbox 126Scope and Contents Draft of lecture at University of Chicagobox 126[Urbana, Ill.?]Notes on "Democratic women," on an Al Smith campaign, [1953? November] Physical Description: 6 a.p.box 126[Chicago?]Notes on the history of the American labor movement, [circa 1953 November] Physical Description: 12 a.p., 1 t.p.box 126[Urbana, Ill.?]"Politics of N[ew] D[eal]," notes for speech at the University of Illinois (?), [1953?] Novemberbox 126	Physical Description: 34 t.p. (carbon, with ms.n.)	
Jacksonville, IllNotes for address at MacMurray College, "The Toynbee theory of history", 1953 May 31 Physical Description: 13 a.p., 1 p.d.box 126Chicago"Social Security", 1953 November Physical Description: 5, 1 a.pbox 126Scope and Contents Draft of lecture at University of Chicagobox 126[Urbana, Ill.?]Notes on "Democratic women," on an Al Smith campaign, [1953? November] Physical Description: 6 a.p.box 126[Chicago?]Notes on the history of the American labor movement, [circa 1953 November] Physical Description: 12 a.p., 1 t.p.box 126[Urbana, Ill.?]"Politics of N[ew] D[eal]," notes for speech at the University of Illinois (?), [1953?] Novemberbox 126	Scope and Contents	
"The Toynbee theory of history", 1953 May 31 Physical Description: 13 a.p., 1 p.d.Chicago"Social Security", 1953 November Physical Description: 5, 1 a.pbox 126Scope and Contents Draft of lecture at University of Chicagobox 126[Urbana, Ill.?]Notes on "Democratic women," on an Al Smith campaign, [1953? November] Physical Description: 6 a.p.box 126[Chicago?]Notes on the history of the American labor movement, [circa 1953 November] Physical Description: 12 a.p., 1 t.p.box 126[Urbana, Ill.?]"Politics of N[ew] D[eal]," notes for speech at the University of Illinois (?), [1953?] Novemberbox 126	15th lecture at University of Illinois	
Chicago"Social Security", 1953 Novemberbox 126Physical Description: 5, 1 a.pbox 126Scope and Contentsbox 126Draft of lecture at University of Chicagobox 126[Urbana, Ill.?]Notes on "Democratic women," on an Al Smith campaign, [1953? November] Physical Description: 6 a.p.box 126[Chicago?]Notes on the history of the American labor movement, [circa 1953 November] Physical Description: 12 a.p., 1 t.p.box 126[Urbana, Ill.?]"Politics of N[ew] D[eal]," notes for speech at the University of Illinois (?), [1953?] Novemberbox 126		box 126
Physical Description: 5, 1 a.p Scope and Contents Draft of lecture at University of Chicago [Urbana, Ill.?]Notes on "Democratic women," on an Al Smith campaign, [1953? November] Physical Description: 6 a.p. [Chicago?]Notes on the history of the American labor movement, [circa 1953 November] Physical Description: 12 a.p., 1 t.p. [Urbana, Ill.?]"Politics of N[ew] D[eal]," notes for speech at the University of Illinois (?), [1953?] November	Physical Description: 13 a.p., 1 p.d.	
Scope and Contents Draft of lecture at University of Chicago [Urbana, Ill.?]Notes on "Democratic women," on an Al Smith campaign, [1953? November] Physical Description: 6 a.p. [Chicago?]Notes on the history of the American labor movement, [circa 1953 November] Physical Description: 12 a.p., 1 t.p. [Urbana, Ill.?]"Politics of N[ew] D[eal]," notes for speech at the University of Illinois (?), [1953?] November	Chicago"Social Security", 1953 November	box 126
Draft of lecture at University of Chicago[Urbana, Ill.?]Notes on "Democratic women," on an Al Smith campaign, [1953? November] Physical Description: 6 a.p.box 126[Chicago?]Notes on the history of the American labor movement, [circa 1953 November] Physical Description: 12 a.p., 1 t.p.box 126[Urbana, Ill.?]"Politics of N[ew] D[eal]," notes for speech at the University of Illinois (?), [1953?] Novemberbox 126	Physical Description: 5, 1 a.p	
[Urbana, Ill.?]Notes on "Democratic women," on an Al Smith campaign, [1953? November] Physical Description: 6 a.p.box 126[Chicago?]Notes on the history of the American labor movement, [circa 1953 November] Physical Description: 12 a.p., 1 t.p.box 126[Urbana, Ill.?]"Politics of N[ew] D[eal]," notes for speech at the University of Illinois (?), [1953?] Novemberbox 126	Scope and Contents	
Smith campaign, [1953? November]Physical Description: 6 a.p.[Chicago?]Notes on the history of the American labor movement, [circa 1953 November]Physical Description: 12 a.p., 1 t.p.[Urbana, Ill.?]"Politics of N[ew] D[eal]," notes for speech at the University of Illinois (?), [1953?] November	Draft of lecture at University of Chicago	
[Chicago?]Notes on the history of the American labor box 126 movement, [circa 1953 November] box 126 Physical Description: 12 a.p., 1 t.p. box 126 [Urbana, Ill.?]"Politics of N[ew] D[eal]," notes for box 126 speech at the University of Illinois (?), [1953?] November box 126		box 126
movement, [circa 1953 November] <u>Physical Description</u> : 12 a.p., 1 t.p. [Urbana, Ill.?]"Politics of N[ew] D[eal]," notes for speech at the University of Illinois (?), [1953?] November	Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
[Urbana, Ill.?]"Politics of N[ew] D[eal]," notes for box 126 speech at the University of Illinois (?), [1953?] November	•	box 126
speech at the University of Illinois (?), [1953?] November	Physical Description: 12 a.p., 1 t.p.	
	speech at the University of Illinois (?), [1953?] November	box 126

Physical Description: 10, 4 a.p.	
[Washington?]"Speech at Marshall Dinner," on his receiving the Nobel Prize, [1953? December]	box 126
Physical Description: 11 a.p.	
Scope and Contents	
Draft of her speech	
[Chicago?]First draft (?) of review of <i>The secret diary of Harold Ickes</i> , printed in <i>Atlantic</i> December 1953, [1953 December]	box 126
Physical Description: 6 t.p. (Carbon: with a. corrections)	
[New York]Notes on "Query" [Luncheon Club], 1954 January 19	box 127
Physical Description: 16 a.p.	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
[Chicago?]Article, <i>The Social Science Review</i> , "My recollections of Florence Kelley", 1954 March	box 127
<u>Physical Description</u> : 20, 7 a.p., 14 t.p. (carbon, with a.n.), 7p. printed proof, 8 p.p.	
Scope and Contents	
Draft, proof, and final copy	
[Urbana, Ill.?]Notes for talk at University of Illinois (?), the need for faith in liberty and responsibility, [1954? November?]	box 127
Physical Description: 9 a.p.	
Madison, WisHillman lecture at the University of Wisconsin, "The role of trade unions in the period ahead" - I, 1954 November 15	box 127
<u>Physical Description</u> : 32 t.p. (with ms.notes), 32 t.p. (carbon, with a.n.), t.l.s. 1 p., 3 a.p.	
Madison, WisHillman lecture at the University of Wisconsin, "The role of trade unions in the period ahead" - II, 1954 November 15	box 127
<u>Physical Description</u> : 14 a.p., 32 t.p.(2 carbon copies, 1 with a.n.), 4 t.p. (lith.), notebook (19 a.ll.)	
Urbana, IllNotes for lecture, University of Illinois, "Labor in elections: the post mortems", 1954 November 21	box 127

Physical Description: 12 a.p., 2 t.p. (carbon, with a.n.)	
n.pNotes on the invasion of a person's privacy, "Total disregard of the innate rights of man," with p. material on government security, [1955?]	box 127
Physical Description: 2 a.p., clipping, 1 p. pamphlet	
n.pNotes, "Public disrepute of 'Professor doctrine' - Intellectual - Egg-head", [1955?]	box 127
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
[Northampton, Mass.]Notes for talk at Smith College, "Franklin Roosevelt has been dead 10 years", [1955]	box 127
Physical Description: 7 a.p., 1 t.p. (carbon)	
[Ithaca, N.Y.?]Outline for a talk, "A period - History and Social Order called the New Deal", [1955?]	box 127
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
WashingtonNotes for memo to Dean Albertson, in connection with her <i>Memoirs</i> , at Columbia University Oral History Project, [circa 1955]	box 127
Physical Description: 12 a.p.	
[Chicago]Notes for lecture at Roosevelt University, "Memoranda of the Roosevelt era", 1955 February 1	box 127
Physical Description: 10 a.p. (1 p.missing)	
Swarthmore, PaNotes for talk at Swarthmore College, "Franklin Roosevelt dead ten years now", 1955 February 17	box 127
Physical Description: 2 a.p.	
New YorkNotes on talk to Alumni of Cornell, and "Head Mistress notes", 1955 March 1 and 1959 April 11	box 127
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 notebook 16 a.ll. (21 a.p.), 8, 4 a.p.	
Ithaca, N.YNotes for talk at Cornell, on the New Deal, 1955 May	box 127
Physical Description: 3, 1 a.p	
[New York?]Statement on the function of unemployment insurance, <i>Employment Security Review</i> , 1955 August	box 127
Physical Description: 1 p.p.	
[Washington?]Draft for address on American public welfare, 1955 December 1	box 127
Physical Description: 7 a.p.	
v.pNotes on European Travel, 1956	box 127
Physical Description: 1 Volumes	

Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
v.pNotes on European Travel, [1956]	box 127
Physical Description: 1 Volumes	
Physical Description: Spiral notebook	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
SalzburgSalzburg seminar, "The domestic policies of the New Deal, an historical survey," notes for lectures by Perkins., 1956 March 18, 20, 24, 27, 29, 31, April 3, 5, 7	box 127
Physical Description: 89 a.ll. (144 a.p.), 4 .ll loose	
SalzburgSalzburg seminar, Topics for seminar, References and assigned readings, Notes for discussion, 1956 March 21-April 13	box 127
Physical Description: Notebook, 44. a.ll. (67a.p.)	
Salzburg, Ithaca, N.YLecture notes, Salzburg seminar; Cornell seminar on labor union history and administration (in March), 1956 April 10, 12 and 1957 March 13, 30	box 127
<u>Physical Description</u> : Notebook, 59 a.ll. (104 a.p.), 3 a.ll. loose (5 a.p.)	
BolognaUniversity of Bologna lecture, "Social and political effects of Roosevelt administration", 1956 May 17	box 127
Physical Description: notebook, 33 ll.	
Scope and Contents	
a. draft	
[Chicago?]Notes for talk at Rocky Hill School, "Human value of educated child", 1956 November 18	box 127
Physical Description: 8 a.p.	
[New York?]Review, Derber and Young, <i>Labor and the New Deal</i> , notes, [1957?]	box 127
Physical Description: 7 a.p.	
Hamilton, N.YGeneral introduction, schedules, etc., concerning course on American ideals at Colgate, 1957 January 16	box 127A
Physical Description: 3, 7, 4, 5 t.p.(lith), with a.n.	

i fances i cixins paper	.5707 557 1
30's; draft of address at Cornell, "Collective bargaining under the N.R.A."; draft of Cornell address, "Origins of N. Labor Relations Act & Bd."; draft of Cornell seminar, "Background of Social Security legislation", 1957 January 16, February 15, 28, March 13	
Physical Description: 1 notebook, 47 ll. (24, 12, 19, 12 a.p.); 8 a.p. encl.	
Ithaca, N.YCornell seminar lectures, "Political problems of the New Deal period", 1957 February 6	box 127A
Physical Description: 28 t.p. (a.n. by Perkins), 6, 9 a.p.	
Scope and Contents	
Notes and typescript	
Ithaca, N.YCornell seminar lecture (1st) "Labor union history and administration", 1957 February 6	box 127A
Physical Description: 67 t.p., 11 ms.p	
Scope and Contents	
Outline, typescript from tape, with a.n.	
Ithaca, N.YCornell seminar lecture, "Labor and the government," notes; also, notes for discussion at the President's Club, 7 p., and a declaration of imports on Perkin's return from Europe, 5 p., 1957 February 6, 13, [20], March 6, and [September? 1956]	box 127A
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 notebook, 35 a.ll. (7, 13, 11, 9, 10, 5 a.p.)	
Ithaca, N.YCornell seminar lecture (2nd), "Labor union history and administration", 1957 February 13	box 127A
Physical Description: 7 ms.p., 39 t.p. (carbon)	
Scope and Contents	
Outline, typescript from tape	
Ithaca, N.YCornell seminar lecture, 1957 February 13	box 127A
Physical Description: 28 t.p. (with a.n.)	
Scope and Contents	
Typescript from notes	
Ithaca, N.YCornell seminar lecture (3rd), "Labor union history and administration", 1957 February 20 <u>Physical Description</u> : 27 t.p. (ms.corrections)	box 127A

Scope and Contents	
Typescript from tape	
Ithaca, N.YCornell seminar lecture (3rd), "Labor union history and administration", 1957 February 20	box 127A
<u>Physical Description</u> : 6 ms.p. (in another hand, with a.n. by Perkins), 38 t.p. (carbon, with a.n.)	
Scope and Contents	
Outline, typescript from tape	
Ithaca, N.YNotes, Cornell lecture series, "What happened to the NRA?", 1957 February 20, 27, March 6	box 127A
Physical Description: 23 a.p.	
Ithaca, N.YCornell lecture, "Protective labor legislation", 1957 February 21	box 127A
Physical Description: 19 a.l. (8, 25 a.p.), 1 loose a.p.	
Scope and Contents	
Draft, additional notes	
Ithaca, N.YCornell seminar lecture (4th), "Labor union history and administration", 1957 February 27	box 127A
<u>Physical Description</u> : 2, 7 ms.p., 34 t.p., 34 t.p. (carbon, with a.n.)	
Scope and Contents	
Outline, typescript from tape	
[Ithaca, N.Y.]Cornell lecture, "Origins of the National Labor Relations Act", [1957 February 27]	box 127A
Physical Description: 51 a.p.	
Scope and Contents	
Notes	
Ithaca, N.YCornell seminar lecture (5th), "Labor union history and administration", 1957 March 6	box 127A
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1, 6 ms.p., 38 t.p. (with a.n.) 38 t.p. (carbon, with a.n.)	
Scope and Contents	
Outline, typescript from tape (Collective bargaining)	

Ithaca, N.Y.--Notes for lectures at Cornell, the Facultybox 127Aseminar, and the Graduate Club in ILR, on Administrationof the Labor Department, and Administrative probems inthe Roosevelt era, 1957 March 7, 12

Physical Description: Notebook, 26, 6 a.p., 1 a.p.	
Ithaca, N.YCornell seminar lecture (6th), "Labor union history and administration", 1957 March 13	box 127A
<u>Physical Description</u> : 13 ms.p., 41 t.p. (a.n.), 41 t.p. (carbon, a.n.)	
Scope and Contents	
Outline, typescript from tape (Social Security)	
Salzburg, Ithaca, N.YLecture notes, Salzburg seminar; Cornell seminar on labor union history and administration (in March), 1956 April 10, 12 and 1957 March 13, 30	box 127
<u>Physical Description</u> : Notebook, 59 a.ll. (104 a.p.), 3 a.ll. loose (5 a.p.)	
Scope and Contents	
Filed chronologically under 1956 April 10, 12	
Ithaca, N.YCornell lecture on collective bargaining, notes, 1957 March 19	box 127A
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
Ithaca, N.YCornell seminar lecture (7th), "Labor union history", 1957 March 20	box 127A
Physical Description: 35 t.p., 35 t.p. (carbon, with a.n.)	
Scope and Contents	
Typescript from tape (Fair Labor Standards Act)	
Madison, WisSymposium on government and labor, Memorial Union, in honor of Edwin E. Witte, 1957 March 27	box 127A
Physical Description: 19 a.p., p.program with a.n.	
Scope and Contents	
Perkins' notes on the program and draft of her talk	
Ithaca, N.YNotebook, Cornell seminar lectures, (8th-9th), "Labor union history", drafts, with outline and typescript of the 8th lecture, with a.n., 1957 April 3, 10	box 128
<u>Physical Description</u> : 37, 26 a.p.; 5, 1 a.p., 14 ms.p., 35 t.p. (with a.corrections), 35 t.p. (carbon, with a.n.)	
Ithaca, N.YCornell lecture, "The impact of Roosevelt on American thought", 1957 April 5	box 128
Physical Description: Notebook, 81 a.p., 1 a.p.	

Draft

box 128
box 128
box 128
box 128
box 128
box 128

Ithaca, N.YCornell lecture on Social Security, 1957 November 5	box 128
<u>Physical Description</u> : 22 t.p. (with a. corrections)	
Ithaca, N.YCornell lecture, "Depression," in Labor history course, notes, 1957 November 6	box 128
Physical Description: 1 notebook, 15 a.l(24 a.p.), 3	
a.p.	
Ithaca, N.YCornell lecture on Social Security, draft and	box 128
t.copy; draft of lecture on "Collective bargaining & the New Deal - New Deal policy and collective bargaining",	
1957 November 12 and 1959 October 11	
Physical Description: 1 notebook, 14 a.l. (6, 10 a.p.), 24	
t.p.	
[Ithaca, N.Y.]Notes for lecture at Cornell (?) on Al Smith, [1957 November 22?]	box 128
Physical Description: 10, 7 a.p.	
Ithaca, N.YDraft for lecture at Cornell, "The Al Smith I	box 128
knew.", 1957 November 22	JUX 120
Physical Description: 1 notebook, 20 a.l. (11, 24 a.p.)	
Aurora, N.Y., Washington, an Urbana, IllDraft for talk	box 128
at Wells College, "The rise of labor in USA"; "Notes for C.L. [Consumer's League ?]"; Draft of University of Illinois	
talk, "Social legislation: the past and the future", 1957	
December 11 and 1958 October 17	
Physical Description: 1 notebook, 23 ll. (21, 2, 8 a.p.)	
[Urbana, Ill.]Notes for review or articles about a book	box 129
on President Roosevelt by Frank Freidel and Arthur M. Schlesinger, Jr., [circa 1958]	
Physical Description: 22 a.p.	
[Urbana, Ill.?]Notes for talk on Al Smith, [1958?]	box 129
Physical Description: 12 a.p.	UUA 127
n.pNotes on religion, 1958 February	box 129
Physical Description: 1 Volumes	
Physical Description: Spiral notebook	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
New York, Urbana, Ill, and Ithaca, N.YOutlines for	box 129
addresses at: New York, Fortnightly Club, February 17,	-
"New aspects of labor problems"; Urbana, Ill., November	

11, "History of Fair Labor Standards Act"; Cornell, "New

Deal labor legislation.", 1958 February 17, November 11, December 8	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 45 a.ll. in 1 notebook; 3, 1 a.p., clippings, p. cat.	
[Ithaca, N.Y.]Notes for lecture at Cornell (?) on the history of labor legislation, [1958 (?) April 29]	box 129
Physical Description: 10 a.p.	
Scope and Contents	
See Also: 1957 November, December	
Ithaca, N.YDraft and typed outline of Cornell Graduate Seminar lecture, "The rise and establishment of the CIO"; draft of lecture, November 9, 1960, "Roosevelt period: The war years, 1939 or 40-45.", 1958 May 6 and 1960 November 9	box 129
Physical Description: 1 notebook, 22, 3, 9 a.p., 2 t.p.	
Scope and Contents	
The second item (May 13, 1958) removed and catalogued and filed under that date.	
Ithaca, N.YDraft and t. copy of speech at Cornell Conference on The economic climate and collective bargaining, 1958, "Collective bargaining in the Roosevelt era - 1933-45", 1958 May 8	box 129
Physical Description: 13, 1 a.p., 6 t.p., 1 p.d	
Ithaca, N.YCornell seminar, "Labor in World War II", 1958 May 13	box 129
Physical Description: 9 a.p., 2 t.p.	
[Ithaca, N.Y.]Notes and part of a course outline for Cornell Seminar, 1958 [May 20]	box 129
Physical Description: 2 a.p., 1 t.p. (lith.)	
Scope and Contents	
See Also: 1957 November-December	
Ithaca, N.YAddress at Cornell, draft and outline: "FDR as a permanent factor in American life", 1958 May 27	box 129
Physical Description: 1 notebook, 6 a.p., 16 a.p.	
[Ithaca, N.Y.]Course outline on Minimum Wage Legislation, with notes on lectures, [1958? October?]	box 129
Physical Description: 2 t.p. (carbon) with a.n.	
Ithaca, N.YCornell lecture notes on the development of the New Deal and the Roosevelt administration, 1958 October	box 129

Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
[Ithaca, N.Y.]Draft, "2nd lecture, History of labor movement after Civil War" (Cornell?), [1958? October?] <u>Physical Description</u> : 8 a.p.	box 129
Urbana, IllNotes for talks at University of Illinois, "Background of Social Security", 1958 October 9, 15	box 129
Physical Description: Notebook, 34, 8 a.p., 7 a.p. loose	
Urbana, IllA. draft of the first of a series of lectures: The role and impact of the McClellan Committee, 1958 October 21	box 129
Physical Description: Notebook, 27 a.p.	
Urbana, IllA. draft of the second lecture: Lawyers as government officials, 1958 October 22	box 129
Physical Description: Notebook, 11, 2 a.p.	
[Urbana, Ill.]Notes for the third lecture: Governor Al Smith of New York: Political scientist or lost leader?, [1958 October 23]	box 129
Physical Description: 10 a.p.	
Urbana, IllA. draft for the fourth lecture: History and passage of the Social Security Act, 1958 October 28	box 129
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
[Urbana, Ill.]Notes for talk at University of Illinois, on the roots of the New Deal, [1958? October 28]	box 129
Physical Description: 21 a.p.	
Urbana, IllA. notes for the fifth lecture; Political figures I have known, 1958 [October 30]	box 129
Physical Description: 29 a.p., 8 a.p. on 4 env.	
[Urbana, Ill.]Notes on talk (?) on union arbitration, [circa 1958 November]	box 129
Physical Description: 10 a.p.	
Urbana, IllAddress at St. John the Evangelist, Urbana: "The church in time of need," with additional notes on religion, 1958 November	box 129
Physical Description: Notebook, 8, 14 a.p.	
Urbana, IllNotes for talk at University of Illinois: "The role of the cabinet - McKinley to Eisenhower", 1958 November 4	box 129
Physical Description: 12 a.p.	
Urbana, IllNotes for the sixth and the ninth lectures: The ILO and the politics of American participation, and, A comparison of the Roosevelts: TR and FDR; with notes for a talk at Columbia University, 1958 November 6, 18	box 129

<u>Physical Description</u>: Notebook, 56 a.l. (26, 7, 6, 31, 8 a.p.), 33, 9 loose a.l.

Urbana, IllNotes for the eighth lecture: The function of a federal Department of Labor, 1958 November 13 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 a.p.	box 129
Washington, D.CDraft of a talk on AFL-CIO, "Anniversary occasion", 1958 December 4	box 129
Physical Description: 6, 3, 6, 3 a.p.	
Cortland, N.YDraft of talk at New York State Teachers College: "Labor standards in America.", 1958 December 10	box 129
Physical Description: 12 a.p.	
[Ithaca, N.Y.]Thoughts: "There will always be a residue of people who haven't enough to meet the necessities of life", [1959?]	box 130
Physical Description: 1 a.p.	
[Ithaca, N.Y.]Notes on labor during World War II, [1959?]	box 130
Physical Description: 9 a.p.	
[Ithaca, N.Y.]Notes on the history of labor unions in the United States, [1959?]	box 130
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
[New York]"Thoughts for the Fair", 1959	box 130
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
[Ithaca, N.Y.]Notes on her schedule at Cornell, 1959 February 20	box 130
Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
[Ithaca, N.Y.]Review of Schlesinger's <i>The coming of the New Deal</i> , 1959 March	box 130
<u>Physical Description</u> : 2, 3, 4, 6, 20 a.p., 10 t.p. (carbon), 3, 4 p.p.	
Scope and Contents	
Various drafts, and as printed in The Atlantic	
Northampton, Mass., Ithaca. N.YNotes on "The McBane Family," address at Smith College on "The New Deal and labor improvement, " at Cornell on "Problems in administration of labor policy," and 2nd part, "Prevention of poverty in U.S.", 1959 March 2, November 17	box 130
Physical Description: 1 notebook, 14, 10, 5, 9 a.ll.	
[Ithaca, N.Y.]Cornell (?) lecture: "Loyalty sums up the whole of moral law", [1959 March 12 (?)]	box 130

* *	
Physical Description: 7, 2 a.p.	
New YorkNotes on talk to Alumni of Cornell, and "Head Mistress notes", 1955 March 1 and 1959 April 11	box 127
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 notebook 16 a.ll. (21 a.p.), 8, 4 a.p.	
Scope and Contents	
Filed chronologically under 1955 March 1.	
Clinton, N.YDraft of Hamilton College address: "Future of trade unions", 1959 April 16	box 130
Physical Description: Notesbook, 36 a.p.	
Ithaca, N.YNotes for a talk, presenting Barbara Ward as Danforth Lecturer at Cornell, 1959 [April 21]	box 130
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
Scope and Contents	
Partly written on a mimeo vita of Miss Ward	
[Ithaca, N.Y.]Notes for a course outline, Cornell graduate seminar on Labor history in the U.S., 1959 September	box 130
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
Kennebunkport, MeDrafts for address at International Association of Governmental Labor Officials Convention: "The IAGLO - past, present, and future", 1959 September 10	box 130
Physical Description: 7, 10 a.p., 15 t.p.	
Scope and Contents	
With "Suggestions" from Clara M. Beyer (6, 3, 6 t.p.)	
[Ithaca, N.Y.]Article on the death of Ethel Van BenThuyser, from the Times Union (of Ithaca?), 1959 September 24	box 130
Physical Description: 2 t.p., 2 t.p. (carbon)	
Scope and Contents	
2 cops., original with a. corrections	
Ithaca, N.YCornell lecture on Social Security, draft and t.copy; draft of lecture on "Collective bargaining & the New Deal - New Deal policy and collective bargaining", 1957 November 12 and 1959 October 11	box 128
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 notebook, 14 a.l. (6, 10 a.p.), 24 t.p.	

-	
Filed chronologically under 1957 November 12	
Cleveland, OhioDraft for address to Women's Society on Foreign Affairs, "Development of significance of Social legislation to American society", 1959 October 14	box 130
Physical Description: 24, 6, 1 a.p.	
[Ithaca, N.Y.]Notes and course outline for proposed UCLA course for 1960-1961, 1959 November	box 130
<u>Physical Description</u> : 11 a.p., 1 t.p.(with a.n.)	
Candor, Ithaca, N.YSpeech notes: "Risley (?) Community Club, Candor, N.Y., November 9, 1959," on the changing world; "Dean McConnell's class freshman, November 12, 1959: Background of S[ocial] S[ecurity] Legislation in U.S.", 1959 November 9, 12	box 130
Physical Description: 24 a.ll., 5 loose a.p.	
Northampton, Mass., Ithaca. N.YNotes on "The McBane Family," address at Smith College on "The New Deal and labor improvement, " at Cornell on "Problems in administration of labor policy," and 2nd part, "Prevention of poverty in U.S.", 1959 March 2, November 17	box 130
Physical Description: 1 notebook, 14, 10, 5, 9 a.ll.	
Scope and Contents	
Filed chronologically under 1959 March 2.	
Ithaca, N.YPart of an extempore address to IRRA at Cornell: "Problem of Administration in Labor Field", 1959 December	box 130
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
Ithaca, N.YDrafts for lectures to Graduate Seminar on Labor History in the U.S., Cornell, "The period 1900-1930's, " and "The 1930's and their significance", 1959 December 11, 18	box 130
<u>Physical Description</u> : Notebook, 63, 12 a.p., 22 loose a.p.	
New YorkDraft for a book review of <i>The human side of FDR</i> , Richard Harrity and Ralph Martin, 1960; and notes on interview yith Governor Lehman on Al Smith, 1960	box 130
<u>Physical Description</u> : Notebook, 14, 2, 32 a.p., 1 loose a.p.	
n.pNotes for President Kennedy, [1960] <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Volumes	box 130
Physical Description: Spiral notebook	

Immediate Source of Acquisition

1988 Addition

New York, Syracuse, N.YDraft of address to Overseas Club, New York City, "The popularity of pictorial history," draft of address at Syracuse University, "Course of Social Studies", 1960 January, February 12	box 130
Physical Description: Notebook, 28 a.p.	
Albany, Los AngelesNotes for address to Democratic Women in Albany; Miscellaneous notes; Notes for 3rd and 4th lectures on "Labor under the New Deal" at UCLA, 1960 Feburary 29 and 1963 March 31, April 7	box 130
<u>Physical Description</u> : Notebook, 10 a.p., 4, 12, 21 a.p. (pagination from the back), 1 loose a.p., 1 p. doc.	
Ithaca, N.YCorrespondence, bibliography, and miscellaneous notes concerning the series, "Poverty and its relief", 1960 [March 24, etc.]	box 131
<u>Physical Description</u> : 35 a.p., 5 t.p., 2 t.p., 2 t.p. (carbon)	
Ithaca, N.Y"Poverty and its relief" series of lectures, of which this is the first, 1960 March 24	box 131
<u>Physical Description</u> : Notebook, 2, 71 a.p., 7 loose a.p., 26 t.p. (with ms. notes), 9, 12, 5 a.p., 21, 4 a.ll., 3 t.p.	
Scope and Contents	
-	
Miss Perkins' draft and typescript made from her lecture	
••••	box 131
lecture Ithaca, N.YSecond and third lectures in the series,	box 131
lecture Ithaca, N.YSecond and third lectures in the series, "Poverty and its relief", 1960 [March 31, April 7] <u>Physical Description</u> : Notebook, 44, 27 a.p., 11, 8a.p.,	box 131
lecture Ithaca, N.YSecond and third lectures in the series, "Poverty and its relief", 1960 [March 31, April 7] <u>Physical Description</u> : Notebook, 44, 27 a.p., 11, 8a.p., 27 t.p.	box 131
lecture Ithaca, N.YSecond and third lectures in the series, "Poverty and its relief", 1960 [March 31, April 7] <u>Physical Description</u> : Notebook, 44, 27 a.p., 11, 8a.p., 27 t.p. Scope and Contents Notebook contains Miss Perkins' draft of both lectures, but the remaining materia lincludes only	box 131
lecture Ithaca, N.YSecond and third lectures in the series, "Poverty and its relief", 1960 [March 31, April 7] <u>Physical Description</u> : Notebook, 44, 27 a.p., 11, 8a.p., 27 t.p. Scope and Contents Notebook contains Miss Perkins' draft of both lectures, but the remaining materia lincludes only the second lecture. See Also: 1960 April 7. [Ithaca, N.Y.]Third lecture in "Poverty and its relief",	
lecture Ithaca, N.YSecond and third lectures in the series, "Poverty and its relief", 1960 [March 31, April 7] Physical Description: Notebook, 44, 27 a.p., 11, 8a.p., 27 t.p. Scope and Contents Notebook contains Miss Perkins' draft of both lectures, but the remaining materia lincludes only the second lecture. See Also: 1960 April 7. [Ithaca, N.Y.]Third lecture in "Poverty and its relief", [1960 April 7]	
lecture Ithaca, N.YSecond and third lectures in the series, "Poverty and its relief", 1960 [March 31, April 7] Physical Description: Notebook, 44, 27 a.p., 11, 8a.p., 27 t.p. Scope and Contents Notebook contains Miss Perkins' draft of both lectures, but the remaining materia lincludes only the second lecture. See Also: 1960 April 7. [Ithaca, N.Y.]Third lecture in "Poverty and its relief", [1960 April 7] Physical Description: 19 a.p., 28 t.p.	

<u>Physical Description</u>: Notebook, 53 a.p., 17, 16, 10, 13 a.p., 26 t.p.

Scope and Contents

Draft, notes, and typescript

[New York?]Notes for talk at All Saints Church, 1960 May 15	box 131
Physical Description: 11 a.p.	
Ithaca, N.Y"One sixth of a nation," in <i>ILR Research</i> , 1960 Summer	box 131
Physical Description: 8, 1 p.p.	
Ithaca, N.YDraft for talk on "R[ail] R[oad] women," Cornell University, 1960 September	box 131
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
Ithaca, N.YAddress at Cornell, "Origins of Social Security Act in U.S.A.," on the 25th anniversary of the act; notes on invention of insurance; various personal notes, notes on workman's compensation, 1960 October 13	box 131
<u>Physical Description</u> : 19, 8 ll. in notebook, 3 loose ll. (26, 9, 5 a.p.)	
Buffalo, N.Y"Impact of Roosevelt on American thought", [1960] October 21	box 131
Physical Description: 15, 1 a.p.	
[Ithaca, N.Y.]Notes for Cornell lecture on the New Deal, [1960? October 24?]	box 131
Physical Description: 3 a.p.	
PrincetonNotes for talk at Quadrangle Club, Princeton, [1960] October 31	box 131
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
Ithaca, N.YNotes for Cornell lecture on the New Deal, 1960 November 2	box 131
Physical Description: 7 a.p.	
Ithaca, N.YDraft of lecture at Cornell on the N.R.A.; notes for another address at the end of the book, also on N.R.A., 1960 November 8	box 131
Physical Description: Notebook, 12, 11 a.p., 3 loose a.p.	
Ithaca, N.YDraft and typed outline of Cornell Graduate Seminar lecture, "The rise and establishment of the CIO"; draft of lecture, November 9, 1960, "Roosevelt period: The war years, 1939 or 40-45.", 1958 May 6 and 1960 November 9 Physical Description: 1 notebook, 22, 3, 9 a.p., 2 t.p.	box 129

Scope and Contents	
This is file is filed chronologically under 1958 May 6. The second item (May 13, 1958) removed and catalogued and filed under that date.	
New York City, South Bend, IndDraft of talk on the Presidential election; Draft of address at Notre Dame University, O'Hara Lecture, "Freedom from want: the social outlook on poverty", 1960 November 9, 17	box 131
Physical Description: Notebook, 3, 34 a.p., 2 loose t.p.	
[New York]"Ideas for Historical Association Meeting", 1960 December 28	box 131
Physical Description: Notebook, 3, 9 a.p.	
Ithaca, N.Y Review of <i>Felix Frankfurter reminiscences</i> , by Harlan B. Phillips, in the <i>Cornell Law Quarterly</i> , 1961	box 132
Physical Description: 18 a.p., 6, 6p.p.	
Scope and Contents	
First draft and printed copies	
[New York]Notes for talk, "Compromises of the US Constitution", [1961]	box 132
Physical Description: 11 a.p.	
[Ithaca, N.Y.]Review of Bernstein's <i>The lean years</i> , in <i>The New Leader</i> , 1961 January 23	box 132
Physical Description: 11 ms.p., 2 p.p.	
Scope and Contents	
With a background ms. by student assistant	
Northfield, Minn.; New YorkDraft of seminar, Carlton College, "American studies,"; draft of convocation, Carlton College, "Social legislation - American way"; draft of talk to Cornell Alumnae Women, New York City, "Problems in labor relations", 1961 January 5, 6, February 25	box 132
Physical Description: Notebook, 55 a.p.	
[Ithaca, N.Y.]Cornell seminar on Collective bargaining; comments by Miss Perkins on students' papers, [1961, circa March]	box 132
Physical Description: 2, 3 t.p.	
[Ithaca, N.Y.]Draft for addresses at Cornell, on the anniversary of the "Triangle fire," and a Seminar on Collective bargaining, [1961 March 24 and Spring term]	box 132

Physical Description: Notebook, 8, 14 a.p.	
Ithaca, N.YDraft of address, "New Deal and Labor legislation", [1961?] May 11	box 132
Physical Description: Notebook, 15 a.p.	
Binghamton, N.Y., Providence, R.IBinghamton, N.Y., "Labor management problems"; Brown University, Providence, R.I., "Women in the political field"; n.p., n.d., "Women and employment in U.S.A.", 1961 July 8 and 1963 October, and undated	box 132
Physical Description: Notebook, 15 a.p.	
PrincetonNotes for talk on NRA, [1961 September]	box 132
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
PrincetonNotes for talk to Princeton Seminar on the New Deal, 1961 September 26	box 132
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
[Princeton]Notes for Princeton seminar, "Democracy and Society", [1961 September 27]	box 132
Physical Description: 10 a.p.	
[New York]Notes for review of <i>The Roosevelt Revolution</i> (Harcpurt, 1959), [1961, circa October?]	box 132
Physical Description: 6 a.p., 1 ms.p.	
[Princeton]Notes for lecture in Princeton Seminar, "Labor and the New Deal", [1961 October 3?]	box 132
Physical Description: 7, 13 a.p.	
[Princeton, Ithaca, N.Y.]Schedule of student papers for Princeton Seminar; "Remarks to Faculty Meeting, Cornell, Friday the 10th [November]"; Priceton seminar, "Power policy in New Deal"; Princeton seminar, "Gold standard"; Lecture at Cornell, "Labor legislation of New Deal", [1961] October 4-5, 10, 31, November 10 and 1962 April 30	box 132
<u>Physical Description</u> : Notebook, 10, 9, 11, 5, 22, 3 a.p., 1 a.p. loose	
PrincetonNotes, Princeton seminar on the New Deal, 1961 October 10	box 132
Physical Description: 9, 16 a.p.	
PrincetonNotes, Princeton seminar on the New Deal, 1961 October 17	box 132
Physical Description: 7 a.p.	
[Princeton]Notes, Princeton seminar on the New Deal: Pre-conceived ideas of New Deal, 1961 October 17	box 132

Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
[Princeton]Notes, Princeton seminar on the New Deal: Relief in early New Deal and later developments, [1961] October 18	box 132
Physical Description: 6, 4 a.p.	
PrincetonPlans for Princeton class, Seminar on the New Deal, with notes about numbers of students, etc., subjects for papers, etc., 1961 October 24, etc.	box 132
Physical Description: Notebook, 20 a.p	
[Princeton]Notes, Princeton seminar on the New Deal, 1961 October 25	box 132
Physical Description: 7 a.p.	
[Princeton]Notes, lecture on the history of workers and machines, [1961 November]	box 132
Physical Description: 7 a.p.	
[Princeton]Notes, Princeton seminar on the New Deal, [1961] November 7	box 132
Physical Description: 9 a.p.	
[Princeton]Notes, Princeton seminar on the New Deal: Comments on NRA report, [1961 November 7?]	box 132
Physical Description: 4, 2 a.p.	
[Ithaca, N.Y.]Draft for Cornell lecture on the New Deal, 1961 November 10	box 132
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
[Princeton]Schedule for Princeton seminar; Notes, Seminar on NLRA; Notes, Seminar on anti-New Deal writers; Notes, Labor and the New Deal seminar; Notes, Seminar on New Deal foreign policy, [1961] November 14, 22, 28, December 5	box 132
<u>Physical Description</u> : Notebook, 2, 6, 5, 22, 8 a.p.,6 loose a.p.	
PrincetonNotes, Princeton seminar on the New Deal, [1961] November 14-15	box 132
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
[Princeton]Notes, Princeton seminar on the New Deal: on foreign affairs, [1961 December 5?]	box 132
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
PrincetonNotes, Princeton seminar: fiscal policy, public works, Roosevelt, 1961 December 12, 13, 20	box 132

<u>Physical Description</u> : Notebook, 9, 14, 5 a.p., 3 loose a.p.	
PrincetonNotes, Princeton seminar: Social Security, and, Roosevelt: what manner of man was he?, 1961 December 19, 20	box 132
Physical Description: Notebook, 14, 9, 1 a.p.	
Ithaca, N.YDraft for Cornell lecture: "Labor leaders I have known", 1962	box 132
<u>Physical Description</u> : Notebook, 48 a.p., 16, 6, loose a.p.	
Ithaca, N.YAddress at Cornell to an Institute sponsored by the New York State Coll. of Home Economics, "The impact of the employment of women on industry and business", 1962 April 12	box 132
Physical Description: 2 a.p., 11, 4 p.p.	
Scope and Contents	
Notes, text of the address, and questions from the audience	
[Princeton, Ithaca, N.Y.]Schedule of student papers for Princeton Seminar; "Remarks to Faculty Meeting, Cornell, Friday the 10th [November]"; Priceton seminar, "Power policy in New Deal"; Princeton seminar, "Gold standard"; Lecture at Cornell, "Labor legislation of New Deal", [1961] October 4-5, 10, 31, November 10 and 1962 April 30	box 132
<u>Physical Description</u> : Notebook, 10, 9, 11, 5, 22, 3 a.p., 1 a.p. loose	
Scope and Contents	
Filed chronologically under 1961 October 4-5.	
[Ithaca, N.Y.]Notes for an address on the "Kennedy program", [1962? May?]	box 132
<u>Physical Description</u> : 6, 2 a.p.	
ChicagoNotes for address to "Parents & teachers" on "what is education?", [1962?] June 2	box 132
[New York]Notes for talk in tribute to Eleanor Roosevelt, before the Girl Scouts, [1962, circa November]	box 132
Physical Description: 10, 16, 5 a.p., 1 t.p.	
[Ithaca, N.Y.?]Notes for talk on Al Smith and Franklin D. Roosevelt, [1962? November]	box 132
Physical Description: 7 a.p.	
[Ithaca, N.Y.?]Notes for talk on the rise of reformers in labor, [1963?]	box 133

Frances Perkins papers4079571

Physical Description: 2 a.p.	
[Ithaca, N.Y.?]Notes for talk, "Women in [the] labor force", [1963?]	box 133
Physical Description: 7 a.p.	
[Ithaca, N.Y.]Notes for address on "Women in politics", 1963 [Spring]	box 133
Physical Description: 9 a.p.	
[Ithaca, N.Y.]Typescript of notes of Miss Perkins' lecture on "Labor in American society," with her corrections and additions, [1963 Spring]	box 133
Physical Description: 6 t.p.	
[Princeton?]Lecture notes,"What was essential effect or influence of New Deal on Labor [and] Labor problems?", [1963] January 14	box 133
Physical Description: 6, 1 a.p.	
Los AngelesNotes, first lecture in UCLA series, "Labor under the New Deal and the New Frontier", 1963 March 17 <u>Physical Description</u> : 10, 12, 7 a.p., 6 ms.p., 27 t.p. (with ms.corrections), 23 t.p. (carbon, with ms. corrections), 17 t.p. (with a. corrections, and a covering letter)	box 133
Scope and Contents	
With ms.notes from the lecture, typescript of tape, and revised draft.	
Los AngelesNotes, second lecture in UCLA series, 1963 March 24	box 133
<u>Physical Description</u> : 8 a.p., notebook with 51 a.p., 4 ms.p., 34 t.p. (with ms. corrections)	
Scope and Contents	
With typescript from tape of the lecture, and ms. notes from the lecture	
Albany, Los AngelesNotes for address to Democratic Women in Albany; Miscellaneous notes; Notes for 3rd and 4th lectures on "Labor under the New Deal" at UCLA, 1960 Feburary 29 and 1963 March 31, April 7 <u>Physical Description</u> : Notebook, 10 a.p., 4, 12, 21 a.p. (pagination from the back), 1 loose a.p., 1 p. doc.	box 130
(pagmation from the back), 1 100se a.p., 1 p. 00c.	

Scope and Contents	
Filed chronologicallyunder 1960 February 29.	
Los AngelesDraft of third lecture in UCLA series, 1963 March 31	box 133
<u>Physical Description</u> : Notebook, 19 a.p.; 5 ms.p., 28 t.p. (with ms.corrections), 9 a.p.	
Scope and Contents	
With ms.notes from the lecture, and typescript from the tape; a.n. on preparing the ms. for print	
Albany, Los AngelesNotes for address to Democratic Women in Albany; Miscellaneous notes; Notes for 3rd and 4th lectures on "Labor under the New Deal" at UCLA, 1960 Feburary 29 and 1963 March 31, April 7	box 130
<u>Physical Description</u> : Notebook, 10 a.p., 4, 12, 21 a.p. (pagination from the back), 1 loose a.p., 1 p. doc.	
Scope and Contents	
Filed chronologicallyunder 1960 February 29.	
Los AngelesNotes, for fourth lecture in UCLA series, 1963 April 7	box 133
<u>Physical Description</u> : Notebook, 28 a.p.; 3, 7, 3 a.p., 28 t.p. (with ms. corrections)	
Scope and Contents	
With ms.n. taken during the lecture and t. copy from the tape	
[Washington]"Washington speech," on making exits for public buildings safer, [1963, May 20?]	box 133
Physical Description: 14 a.p.	
[Ithaca, N.Y.]Notes for lecture on the beginning of the NRA, [circa 1963 July]	box 133
Physical Description: 5 a.p.	
Ithaca, N.YLecture notes for summer Telluride course on the New Deal, 1963 [July]	box 133
Physical Description: 6 a.p.	
Ithaca, N.YNotes for Cornell lecture, "How did N[ew] D[eal] Program develop?", 1963 July 17	box 133
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
Binghamton, N.Y., Providence, R.IBinghamton, N.Y., "Labor management problems"; Brown University, Providence, R.I., "Women in the political field"; n.p., n.d.,	box 132

Providence, R.I., "Women in the political field"; n.p., n.d.,

* *	
"Women and employment in U.S.A.", 1961 July 8 and 1963 October, and undated	
Physical Description: Notebook, 15 a.p.	
Scope and Contents	
Filed chronologically under 1961 July 8.	
[Ithaca, N.Y.]Notes for Cornell lecture: "How we handled strikes", 1963 November 19	box 133
Physical Description: 9, 8 a.p, 1 ms.p. encl.	
New YorkNotes, for talk on how life has changed, [1964]	box 133
Physical Description: 6, 3 a.p.	
[Los Angeles?]Notes for address, "Failure to keep 1) Rule of life", 1964 March 29	box 133
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
Ithaca, N.YFarley Seminar on the New Deal, at Telluride (Cornell), 1964 April 11	box 133
Physical Description: Notebook, 11, 7 a.p., 8 a.p.	
Williamstown, MassOutline for New Deal course at Williams College; with notes for lecture, 1964 April 30	box 133
Physical Description: 2 t.p. (with a.n.), 3 a.p.	
Ithaca, N.YDraft for lectures at Telluride (Cornell) on the New Deal, 1964 July	box 133
Physical Description: Notebook, 3, 18 a.p.; 1 a.p., 6 t.p.	
[Ithaca, N.Y.]Two copies of outline for a course (ILR 606?) and Reserve reading list, with a.notes, [1964 Fall]	box 133
Physical Description: 3, 3, 2 t.p. (with a.n.)	
[Ithaca, N.Y.?]Notes for talk on New Deal; for a lecture at Cornell?, 1964 September	box 133
Physical Description: 4 a.p.	
Ithaca, N.YDrafts for Cornell lectures on "Labor and government, 1927-1947" with a.n., 1964 September 23, October 14, 27, 28	box 133
<u>Physical Description</u> : Notebook, 10, 8, 4, 12 a.p.; 5, 17, 4 a.p.	
v.pA series of articles by Miss Perkins, "Working it out", 1964 October-November	box 133
Physical Description: 30 pieces, news clippings	

beope and contents	
Includes 6 different articles as they appear in different newpapers	
Ithaca, N.YDrafts for Cornell lectures: "Labor and government, 1927-1947", 1964 October 28, December 16 and 1965 January 6, 13, 20	box 133
<u>Physical Description</u> : Notebook, 5, 13, 3, 2, 3, a.p., and 7 a.p., 6, a.p.	
Scope and Contents	
Continuation of previous October 28 lecture	
[Ithaca, N.Y.?]Notes on the history of American politics - "Has the LEFT disappeared from American Politics?", [circa 1964 November?]	box 133
Physical Description: 12 a.p.	
Ithaca, N.YDraft for "Cook Seminar" at Cornell, on the NRA, 1964 November 11	box 133
Physical Description: 25 a.p.	
Ithaca, N.YDraft for Cornell lecture on the NRA, 1964 November 18	box 133
Physical Description: 10 a.p	
Ithaca, N.YDraft for Cornell lecture on the NRA, 1964 December 2	box 133
Physical Description: 12 a.p.	
Ithaca, N.YDrafts for Cornell lectures: "Labor and government, 1927-1947", 1964 October 28, December 16 and 1965 January 6, 13, 20	box 133
<u>Physical Description</u> : Notebook, 5, 13, 3, 2, 3, a.p., and 7 a.p., 6, a.p.	
Scope and Contents	
Continuation of previous October 28 lecture. Filed chronologically under 1964 October 28.	
[New York]Notes for talk at the Fortnightly Club, [1965]	box 133
Physical Description: 9 a.p.	
Ithaca, N.YDrafts for Cornell lectures: "Labor and government, 1927-1947", 1964 October 28, December 16 and 1965 January 6, 13, 20	box 133
<u>Physical Description</u> : Notebook, 5, 13, 3, 2, 3, a.p., and 7 a.p., 6, a.p.	

Scope and Contents	
Continuation of previous October 28 lecture. Filed chronologically under 1964 October 28.	
Ithaca, N.YNotes for lecture at Cornell: "Effects of N[ew] D[eal] on labor — USA", 1965 January 12	box 133
<u>Physical Description</u> : 5 a.p.	
Ithaca, N.YDraft for Cornell lecture: "Experiences — early labor program", 1965 March 17	box 133
Physical Description: Notebook, 4, 25 a.p., 7 loose a.p.	
[Ithaca, N.Y.]Speech material on labor history, 1965 circa May	box 133
Physical Description: 11 a.p.	
Catonsville, MDNotes on religion, 1965 April	box 133
Physical Description: 1 Volumes	
Physical Description: Spiral notebook	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
1988 Addition	
Unidentified Manuscripts, 1895-1965	box 134
Franklin Delano Roosevelt	
Title/Description	Instances
Franklin Delano Roosevelt	box 135
Printed materials by and about FDR	box 135
Photographs	box 135
Memorabilia	box 135
The Al Smith I Knew	
Title/Description	Instances
Book manscripts	box 136
Physical Description: 14 folders	
<u></u>	
Miscellaneous notes for the book	box 136
	box 136
Miscellaneous notes for the book	box 136 box 136

Scope and Contents	
Including two lectures for Cornell and one for Urbana	
Notes for interviews with various people	box 137
Scope and Contents	
10 folders, 8 notebooks	
Photographs, clippings, etc.	box 137
Physical Description: 4 folders	
Subject File	
Title/Description	Instances
A - N	box 138
P - Z	box 139
Colleges and Universities	
Title/Description	Instances
Cornell	box 140
Cornell	box 141
Princeton	box 141
Salzburg Seminar	box 141
UCLA	box 141
University of Illinois, Urbana	box 141
Personal (Frances Perkins)	
Title/Description	Instances
Personal Correspondence, Manuscripts and Documents, and MemorabiliaB-I	box 142
Personal Correspondence, Manuscripts and Documents, and MemorabiliaM	box 143
Personal Correspondence, Manuscripts and Documents, and MemorabiliaP-W	box 144
Financial records	box 145
Bank records, personal accounts, etc.	box 145
Income tax records, 1940-1964	box 146
Address books, lists, Christmas lists, etc.	box 147

See Also: Address cards in Box 162

Calling cards, Christmas cards, invitations	box 148
Photographs	
Title/Description	Instances
Photographs	box 149
Perkins, Frances	box 150
Others	box 150
Miscellaneous	box 150
Photographs	box 150A
Scope and Contents	
Photographs of Frances Perkins and Others	
Oversized Photographs	flatbox 668
Printed Materials and Audiotapes	
Title/Description	Instances
Articles about Frances Perkins	box 151
Reports under her office	box 151
Books and tapes by Frances Perkins	box 152
Books by Frances Perkins	box 153
Books by Frances PerkinsThe Roosevelt I Knew	box 153
Clippings, collected by Miss Perkins	box 154
Clippings, about Miss Perkins, 1919-1965	box 155
Books from Frances Perkins library	box 156
Books with notes by Frances Perkins	box 156
Books with notes by Frances Perkins	box 157
Books with notes by Frances Perkins	box 158
Books with notes by Frances Perkins	box 159
Books inscribed to Frances Perkins	box 160
Books inscribed to Frances Perkins	box 161
Books, Clippings and Scrapbook re: Frances Perkins	box 163

Address Cards

Title/Description	Instances
Address Cards	box 162

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Perkins Papers Available on Microfilm (Parts I-V, VIII)

Scope and Contents

Parts I-V, VIII are also available on microfilm.

Part I: Cataloged Correspondence--Letters to Perkins from:

Title/Description	Instances
A) A - Cantor, Eddie	reel 1
B) Casey, Thomas - Gildersleeve, Virginia C.	reel 2
C) Glass, Meta - Lilienthal, David B.	reel 3
D) Lippmann, Walter - Wolman, Leo	reel 4
E) Woolley, Mary - Wyzanski, Charles	reel 5

Part II: Uncataloged Correspondence--Letters to Perkins from:

Title/Description	Instances
A) Abbott, Beatrice - Chapman, H.J.	reel 6
B) Chapman, O .L Fletcher, Henry P.	reel 7
C) Fletcher, Marion R Hood, Ellen G.	reel 8
D) Hook, Charles R Lewis, Fulton, Jr.	reel 9
E) Lewis, Grace H Morrison, Alva	reel 10
F) Morgan, Ruth - Rich, Adena M. (Mrs. Kenneth F.)	reel 11
G) Rich, Raymond T Stacy, Walter P.	reel 12
H) Stafford, Joya - Whitridge, Janetta (Mrs. Arnold)	reel 13
I) Wickard, Claude R Zvara, Peter	reel 14

Part III: Cataloged Correspondence--Letters from Perkins to:

Title/Description	Instances
A) Adee, Mrs. Ernest - Roosevelt, Franklin D. (1929)	reel 15
B) Roosevelt, Franklin D. (1931) - Wilson, Paul C.	reel 16

Part IV: Cataloged Correspondence (t.l. and t.l.s.)--Letters from Perkins to:

Title/Description

Instances

1) Various people	reel 16
2) Arthur, George B Wolman, Leo	reel 17

Part V: Uncataloged Correspondence (Carbons)--Letters from Perkins to:

Title/Description	Instances
A.1) Various people	reel 17
A.2) Abbott, Grace - Ewing, James J.	reel 18
B) Fagundus, Ruth - Millis, Harry A.	reel 19
C) Mills, Charles - Tydings, Millard E.	reel 20
D) Ulio, J.A Zvara, Peter	reel 21

Part VIII: Franklin Delano Roosevelt

Title/Description	Instances
1) Letters to various people A-Z (Cataloged)	reel 22
2) Letters from Frances Perkins (Uncataloged)	reel 22
3) Letters from various people re: various topics (Uncataloged)	reel 22

Instances

Scope and Contents

Subjects include strikes, labor conditions, World War II, National Defense and other topics

Errata List for Microfilm

Title/Description

Roll I-D (Reel 4)

Pardue, Austin, 1945 May 15

Scope and Contents

Letter re: E.N. Cocking - notations illegible

Lubin, Simon J., 1934 December 1

Scope and Contents

San Francisco; to Hiram W. Johnson; 2 car. p.s.

McAllister, Dorothy

Scope and Contents

Letter to Perkins on dark paper; assorted newspaper clippings

Fish, C.E.	
Scope and Contents	
Photo: "Mr. Dies goes snipe hunting"	
Emmett, Pauline	
Scope and Contents	
Letter on dark paper	
Roll II-E (Reel 10)	
Mitchell, Harry B., 1949 July 26	
Scope and Contents	
Letter to O.D. Johnston, pp. 4, 8	
Millis, H.A., 1942 February 26	
Scope and Contents	
Negative photostat	
McClees, Lulu, 1945 April 13	
Scope and Contents	
Letter from Delano, CA	
Lovejoy, Owen R., 1935 July 29	
Scope and Contents	
Notes on back of letter	
Roll II-F (Reel 11)	
Leslie, Rice C., 1940 December 7	
Pierson, John H.G., 1945 September 25(?)	
Scope and Contents	
Carbon	
Perlman, Selig, 1954	
Scope and Contents	
Photograph signed John R. Connor	

Patton, E.B., 1920 August(?)

Scope and Contents

Letter on dark paper

Paine, Charles B., 1942 July

Newsphoto and wedding announcement

Oxley, Lawrence A., 1946 September

Scope and Contents

"The Episcopal Church and the Negro Layman"; 3 p.s.

Mullins, John L., 1933 July 12

Morse, Wayne L., 1943 June

Scope and Contents

Note on 4" x 6" Department of Labor paper

[^] Return to Table of Contents